
           

NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC
WILLIAMSON COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT

January 24, 2023
9:30 A.M.

           

The Commissioners Court of Williamson County, Texas will meet in regular session
in the Commissioners Courtroom, 710 Main Street, in Georgetown, Texas to
consider the following items:

  

 

1. Review and approval of minutes.   

 

2. Hear County Auditor concerning invoices, bills, Quick Check Report, wire transfers and electronic
payments submitted for payment and take appropriate action including, but not limited to approval for
payment provided said items are found by the County Auditor to be legal obligations of the county.

  

 

CONSENT AGENDA 
The Consent Agenda includes non-controversial and routine items that the Court may act on with one
single vote. The Judge or a Commissioner may pull any item from the consent agenda in order that
the court discuss and act upon it individually as part of the Regular Agenda.
( Items 3 – 27 )

  

 

3. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving compensation changes, position titles
changes, position grade changes, bilingual pay stipends and any corresponding line item transfers.

 

4. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving a salary contribution agreement with Texas
A&M AgriLife Extension Service.

 

5. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action regarding the 2022 Racial Profiling Report for Williamson
County Constable Pct.1

 

6. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on appointment of Michael S. Wright to the Weir
Emergency Services District (ESD) #6 Board of Directors for a two-year term beginning January 24,
2023, and ending on December 31st, 2024.

 

7. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on appointment of Byron Taylor Whisnant to the Weir
Emergency Services District (ESD) #6 Board of Directors for a two-year term beginning January 24,
2023, and ending on December 31st, 2024.

 

8. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on adopting a resolution supporting the application for
Homeland Security Grant funding for the 2024 HazMat Monitor Maintenance Project grant #2957209

 

9. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action to authorize the Williamson County Constable Pct 4
Office to accept the Criminal Justice Division Bullet Resistant Shield Grant Program. 

 

10. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving Master Service Agreement (MSA) #2023109
for Resuscitation Quality Improvement Telecommunicator CPR Program (RQI T-CPR) with RQI Partners,
LLC, for the Telecommunicator-Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation e-learning course in the amount of
$16,875.00, and authorizing the execution of this agreement.



 

11. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving the purchase between Williamson County
and Millenium Products, Inc., contract number #2023115, for a total of $52,537.38, pursuant to contract
#GSA-07F-0031W, and authorizing the execution of the contract.

 

12. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving agreement #2023117, between Williamson
County and T-Mobile for wireless internet connectivity services for 102 hot spot devices for a total
monthly rate of $842.44, pursuant to GSA contract #47QTCA22D008N, and authorizing the execution of
the agreement.

 

13. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on awarding RFP #23RFP5 Commercial Lease of 311 N.
Main St., Georgetown, TX to LifeSteps Council on Alcohol and Drugs, Inc., and executing the agreement.

 

14. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on acknowledging the designation of Reliance
Architecture as the Project Architect in relation to RFCSP #23CSP32 County Justice Center North Roof
Replacement and approve, in the public interest, assigning the price criteria a weighted value of not less
than 36.9 percent of the total weight value of the selection criteria. Funding source is P615

 

15. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on authorizing the Purchasing Agent to advertise and
receive sealed responses for Maintenance and Repair Services and Inspection and Testing of
Engineering Systems Technology, Inc. (EST) Brand Name Devices for Facilities Management, under
RFP #23RFP35.

 

16. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on authorizing the Purchasing Agent to advertise and
receive sealed responses for Maintenance and Repair Services and Inspection and Testing of Honeywell
Brand Name Devices for Facilities Management, under RFP 23RFP36

 

17. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on authorizing the Purchasing Agent to advertise and
receive sealed responses for Maintenance and Repair Services and Inspection and Testing of Simplex
Grinnell Brand Name Devices for Facilities Management, under RFP 23RFP37.

 

18. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving and ratifying the emergency rental
agreement with Carrier Corporation, in the amount of $25,509.00 for the first month (and a $13,648.00
monthly cost thereafter) for a 200 ton air-cooled chiller for the Justice Center and exempting the rental
from the competitive bidding requirements as per Section 262.024 (a)(3) [an item necessary because of
unforeseen damage to public property] and authorizing the execution of the agreement.

 

19. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on Vaughn Construction, Change Order No. 8 for the
Williamson County Children's Advocacy Center Addition Project (P530) in the amount of $31,000.00
Funding Source is P530.

 

20. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on Vaughn Construction, Change Order No. 9 for the
Williamson County Children's Advocacy Center Addition Project (P530) in the amount of $119,804.00.
Funding Source is P530.

 

21. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on Vaughn Construction, Change Order No. 10 for the
Williamson County Children's Advocacy Center Addition Project (P530) in the amount of $0.00.

 

22. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on Chasco Constructors, Change Order No. 2 for the
Williamson County River Ranch County Park Project (P315) in the amount of $75,000.00.

 

23. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on authorizing the Purchasing Agent to advertise and



23. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on authorizing the Purchasing Agent to advertise and
receive sealed bids for CR 307 Reconstruction, under IFB #23IFB34. Funding Source is P394.

 

24. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of the replat for the Siena South, Lots 3 & 4,
Block A, Section 2 subdivision – Precinct 4.

 

25. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of the preliminary plat for the Eldorado
subdivision – Precinct 2.

 

26. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of the final plat for the Overlook at Weir
subdivision – Precinct 4.

 

27. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of the final plat for the Schwertner Ranch
Phase 3 subdivision – Precinct 4.

 

REGULAR AGENDA   

 

28. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on adopting attached Law Enforcement (L) and
Corrections (C) charts, implementation dates for changes, medical stipends, and any other compensation
related items. 

 

29. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on an update regarding the Williamson County and City of
Georgetown 175th Birthday Celebration mural. 

 

30. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action approving the engagement of the law firm of Cornell Smith
Mierl Brutocao Burton, LLP to represent Williamson County in relation to labor and employment matters
and assigned litigation; and exemption of these services from the competitive bid/proposal requirements
of the County Purchasing Act pursuant to the discretionary exemption for personal or professional
services, as set forth under Tex. Loc. Gov’t Code § 262.024(a)(4).

 

31. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and a grave necessity
due to unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget amendment to acknowledge additional
expenditures for the NACo Prescription Discount Card Program.

 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
0100.0000.370500 Miscellaneous Revenue $431.00

 

32. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and a grave necessity
due to unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget amendment to acknowledge additional
expenditures for the NACo Prescription Discount Card Program.

 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
0100.0630.004921 Co Wide Rx Disc Card Program $431.00

 

33. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and a grave necessity
due to unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget amendment to acknowledge additional
revenues for the District Attorney’s Office from State Judiciary Apportionment Funds.

 



 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
0100.0000.335602 Dist Atty Salary Supplement $7,500.00

 

34. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and a grave necessity
due to unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget amendment to acknowledge additional
expenditures for the District Attorney’s Office from State Judiciary Apportionment Funds.

 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
0100.0440.001940 Apportionment Supplement $6,088.17
0100.0440.002010 FICA $465.75
0100.0440.002020 Retirement $946.08

 

35. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a policy exception request from Information
Technology to transfer funding within their departmental budget to Analyst 1.PCN.2035 that exceeds the
10% cap per the retention policy.  

 

36. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on the employment of Employee #13014 in the position
Asst. to General Counsel. 0719.001100.

 

37. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving the purchase of Stryker PowerPro XT MTS
Ambulance Cots, PowerLoad MTS Cot Fasteners and accompanying maintenance agreement from
Stryker Medical in the amount of $302,934.87 exempting the purchase from competitive bidding under
Texas Local Government Code 262.024 (a)(7)(D) [Captive Replacement Parts or Components of
Equipment] and authorizing the execution of this agreement.

 

38. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on authorizing the purchase and service contract
#2023119 between G2 Construction Services, Inc. and Williamson County for the Sheriff's Office Training
Center Perimeter Chain Link Fence, located at 8160 Chandler Road, Hutto, TX, 78634, in the amount of
$170,000.00, pursuant to TIPS contract #211001 and authorize the execution of the agreement. Funding
Source is P573.

 

39. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on authorizing the purchase and service contract
#2023126 between G2 Construction Services, Inc. and Williamson County for the Sheriff’s Office
Administration Renovations, in the amount of $165,000.00, pursuant to TIPS contract #211001 and
execution of the agreement.

 

40. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action regarding Change Order No. 1 in the amount of
$41,260.00 for Project 22IFB126 - Samsung Highway (Previously Future County Rd) (CR 404 to FM 973)
(Chasco Construction) P: 619 Funding Source: Road Bond.

 

41. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a letter agreement with Oncor regarding a
reimbursement for the Union Pacific Railroad license rush fee as a part of the County's proposed
transportation upgrade and extension at FM 3349 and US 79. Funding Source; Road Bonds P332

 

42. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a real estate contract with Hunter Anderson for 0.598
acres needed as right of way on CR 255 (Parcel 46). Funding Source: Long Range Transportation  P457

 



43. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a real estate contract with Nancy T. Luong for 0.281
acres needed as right of way on CR 255 (Parcel 23). Funding Source: Long Range Transportation  P457

 

44. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a real estate contract with Traci Nguyen for 0.190 acres
needed as right of way on CR 255 (Parcel 31). Funding Source: Long Range Transportation  P457

 

45. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an update for the 88th Legislative Session.
 

EXECUTIVE SESSION
"The Commissioners Court for Williamson County reserves the right to adjourn
into executive session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss
any of the matters listed above, as authorized by Texas Government Code
Sections 551.071 (Consultations with Attorney), 551.072 (Deliberations
regarding Real Property), 551.073 (Deliberations regarding Gifts and
Donations), 551.074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076 (Deliberations regarding
Security Devices) and 551.087 (Deliberations regarding Economic
Development Negotiations)." 

  

 

46. Discuss real estate matters (EXECUTIVE SESSION as per VTCA Govt. Code sec. 551.072 Deliberation
Regarding Real Estate Property if deliberation in an open meeting would have a detrimental effect on the
position of the governmental body in negotiations with third person.)
A.    Real Estate Owned by Third Parties
   Preliminary discussions relating to proposed or potential purchase or lease of property owned by third
parties
        a)   Discuss the acquisition of real property for SW 183 and SH 29 Loop. 
        b)   Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 176 at RM 2243
        c)   Discuss the acquisition of real property: CR 332
        d)   Discuss the acquisition of real property for County Facilities.
        e)   Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 255. 
         f)   Discuss the acquisition of real property for Bud Stockton Extension.
        g)   Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 305/307. 
        h)   Discuss Somerset Road Districts No. 3 & 4 reimbursements for acquisition & construction of
Reagan Blvd.
         i)   Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 111.
         j)   Discuss the acquisition of real property for Corridor H
        k)   Discuss the acquisition of real property for future SH 29 corridor. 
         l)   Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Hero Way.
       m)   Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor C.
        n)   Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor F.
        o)   Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor D.
        p)   Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for SE Loop/Corridor A. 
        q)   Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Reagan extension.
         r)   Discuss the acquisition of real property near Justice Center. 
        s)   Discuss the acquisition of drainage/detention easements for real property North of WMCO
Juvenile Detention Center
         t)   Discuss the acquisition of the MKT Right of Way
        u)   Discuss acquisition of right of way for Corridor E.
        v)   Discuss acquisition of right of way for County Road 245.
       w)   Discuss acquisition of right of way for CR 401/404.
        x)   Discuss acquisition of right of way for Liberty Hill Bypass.

B.   Property or Real Estate owned by Williamson County
      Preliminary discussions relating to proposed or potential sale or lease of property owned by the
County
    a)    Discuss County owned real estate containing underground water rights and interests.
    b)    Discuss possible uses of property owned by Williamson County on Main St. between 3rd and 4th



Streets. (Formerly occupied by WCCHD)
    c)    Discuss property usage at Longhorn Junction
    d)    Discuss the sale of excess ROW at San Gabriel Parkway and Mel Mathis Ave. 
    e)    Discuss county owned property located at Ed Schmidt Boulevard Hutto, Texas
     f)    Discuss the sale of property located at 900 S Main St., Taylor, 76574
    g)    Discuss the sale of 106 Dana Drive, Hutto, Texas
    h)    Discuss the sale of property located adjacent to the existing Williamson County EMS Bay/SO and
MOT building at 1801 E. Settlers Boulevard, Round Rock, Texas

C.     Discuss the Williamson County Reimbursement Agreement for Construction of San Gabriel Blvd.
and New Hope Road with the City of Leander and TIRZ #1
D.     Discuss the Cobb Cavern Conservation Easement Amendment and potential acquisition.

 

47. Discussion regarding economic development negotiations pursuant to Texas Government Code, Section
551.087:
        Business prospect(s) that may locate or expand within Williamson County.
         
     a)  Project Fittipaldi
     b)  Project Acropolis
     c)  Project World
     d)  Project Mellencamp
     e)  Project Corgi
      f)  Project Anniversary

 

48. Discuss pending or contemplated litigation, settlement matters and other confidential attorney-client
legal matters (EXECUTIVE SESSION as per Section 551.071, Texas Government Code,
"Consultation with Attorney"), including the following:

a. General: 
1. Litigation or claims or potential litigation or claims against the County or by the County
2. Status Update-Pending Cases or Claims
3. Employee/personnel related matters
4. Other confidential attorney-client matters, including contracts and certain matters related to
county defense issues in which the duty of the attorney to the governmental body within the
attorney/client relationship clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code.

b. Litigation: 
1.  Cause No. 19-0850-C368; County of Williamson v. Purdue Pharma, LP, et al.; In the
368th Judicial District Court of Williamson County, Texas, and related lawsuits
2.  Civil Action No. 1:20-cv-00842-RP; SonWest Co. v. J. Terron Evertson, in his official
capacity as Williamson County Engineer, et al.; In the United States District Court for the
Western District of Texas, Austin Division
3.  Civil Action No. 1:21-cv-00074-LY; Scott Phillip Lewis v. Williamson County, Texas; In the
United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
4.  Civil Action No. 1:21-cv-00172-LY; Charles William Thornburg v. Williamson County,
Texas, Robert Chody, et al.; In the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas,
Austin Division
5.  Civil Action No. 1:21-cv-00275-LY; Big Fish Entertainment LLC v. Williamson County
Sheriff’s Office, et al.; In the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas,
Austin Division
6.  Civil Action No. 1:21-cv-00350-RP; Imani Nembhard v. Williamson County, Texas, Robert
Chody, and Christopher Pisa; In the United States District Court for the Western District of
Texas, Austin Division 
7.  Civil Action No. 1:21-cv-00374-RP; Gary Watsky v. Williamson County, Texas, and Robert
Chody, Mark Luera, Steve Deaton, et al.; In the United States District Court for the Western
District of Texas, Austin Division
8. Civil Action No. 1:21-cv-00481-LY; Marquina Gilliam-Hicks v. Sean Feldman, In his individual
capacity, and Williamson County, Texas; In the United States District Court for the Western
District of Texas, Austin Division
9. Civil Action No. 1:21-cv-00615-LY; Bernardo Acosta v. Williamson County, Texas, et al.; In

  



9. Civil Action No. 1:21-cv-00615-LY; Bernardo Acosta v. Williamson County, Texas, et al.; In
the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
10. Cause No. 22-0159-C395; Gary Watsky v.  Mike Gleason, et al.; In the 395th District Court
of Williamson County, Texas
11. Cause No. 22-0916-C368; Chris Noel Carlin v. Christopher Davis and Williamson County; In
the 368th Judicial District Court of Williamson County, Texas 
12. Civil Action No. 1:22-cv-00254-RP; Rodney A. Hurdsman, #0217082 v. Mike Gleason, et
al.; In the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
13. Cause No. 22-2067-C395; Chauncy Williams v. Williamson County Attorney's Office Victim
Services Division, et al.; In the 395th Judicial District Court of Williamson County, Texas
14. Cause No. 22-0826-C368; Doyle “Dee” Hobbs, Jr., in his official capacity as Williamson
County Attorney v. AHFC Pecan Park PSH Non-Profit Corporation, et al.; In the 368th Judicial
District Court of Williamson County, Texas
15. Civil Action No. 4:22-cv-00576-P; Kyle Strongin, et al. v. Williamson County, et al.; In the
United States District Court for the Northern District of Texas
16.  Cause No. 22-1152-C425; Catherine Johnston v. Bill Gravell, Williamson County Judge, et
al.; In the 425th Judicial District Court of Williamson County, Texas
17.  Cause No. 22-1213-C425; Williamson County, Texas v. Ritter Botkin Prime Construction
Company, Inc. and Argonaut Insurance Company; In the 425th Judicial District Court of
Williamson County, Texas
18.  Cause No. 22-1359-C368; Williamson County, Texas v. Ritter, Botkin Prime Construction
Company, Inc. and Great American Insurance Company of New York; In the 368th Judicial
Court of Williamson County, Texas
19.  Cause No. 3SC-22-0147; Debora Garcia-Valentin and Ariel Valentin v. Williamson County
Animal Shelter; In the Justice Court, Precinct Three, of Williamson County, Texas
20.  Cause No. D-1-GN-22-007162; Williamson County v. Ken Paxton, Attorney General of the
State of Texas; In the 353rd Judicial District Court of Travis County, Texas
21.  Civil Action No. 1:23-cv-00019; Cindy McNatt, individually and as dependent administrator
of Estate of Joshua Ray McNatt, et al. v. Williamson County, Texas, et al.; In the United States
District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division 

c. EEOC/TWC matters:
d. Claims:
e. Other: 

1.  Legal matters pertaining to the Emergency Communications Department.
2.  Legal matters relating to U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service’s Final Rule Designating Critical
Habitat for the Georgetown and Salado Salamanders.
3.  Legal matters pertaining to tax exemptions for private apartment developers under
303.042(f) of the Texas Local Government Code.
4.  Legal matters relating to Application of Bryan I. Klepzig for a new Municipal Solid Waste
Registration Compost Facility in Williamson County, Texas; Proposed Registration No. 42045.
5.  Legal matters pertaining to DM Medical Billings, LLC.
6.  Legal matters relating to proposed Hutto TIRZ #3.
7.  Legal matters pertaining to nuisance abatement procedures.

 

49. Discuss security assessments or deployments relating to information resources technology; network
security information as described by Texas Gov’t Code Section 2059.055(b); and/or (3)  the
deployment, or specific occasions for implementation, of security personnel, critical infrastructure, or
security devices. (Executive Session as per Texas Gov’t. Code § 551.089).

  

 

50. Deliberate the appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline and/or dismissal
of Williamson County officers, directors, employees and/or positions, including but not limited to
conducting deliberation and discussion pertaining to annual reviews of department heads and
appointed officials (Executive Session as per Tex. Gov. Code Section 551.074 – Personnel Matters).

  

 

51. Discuss the deployment or specific occasions for implementation of security personnel or devices; or
security audits in relation to the Williamson County Justice Center/Williamson County Courthouse
(Executive Session as per Texas Gov’t. Code § 551.076).

  

 



 

REGULAR AGENDA (continued)   

 

52. Discuss and take appropriate action concerning economic development.   

 

53. Discuss and take appropriate action concerning real estate.   

 

54. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on pending or contemplated litigation, settlement
matters and other legal matters, including the following:

a. General: 
1. Litigation or claims or potential litigation or claims against the County or by the County
2. Status Update-Pending Cases or Claims
3. Employee/personnel related matters
4. Other confidential attorney-client matters, including contracts and certain matters related to
county defense issues in which the duty of the attorney to the governmental body within the
attorney/client relationship clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code.

b. Litigation:
1.  Cause No. 19-0850-C368; County of Williamson v. Purdue Pharma, LP, et al.; In the
368th Judicial District Court of Williamson County, Texas, and related lawsuits
2.  Civil Action No. 1:20-cv-00842-RP; SonWest Co. v. J. Terron Evertson, in his official
capacity as Williamson County Engineer, et al.; In the United States District Court for the
Western District of Texas, Austin Division
3.  Civil Action No. 1:21-cv-00074-LY; Scott Phillip Lewis v. Williamson County, Texas; In the
United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
4.  Civil Action No. 1:21-cv-00172-LY; Charles William Thornburg v. Williamson County,
Texas, Robert Chody, et al.; In the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas,
Austin Division
5.  Civil Action No. 1:21-cv-00275-LY; Big Fish Entertainment LLC v. Williamson County
Sheriff’s Office, et al.; In the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas,
Austin Division
6.  Civil Action No. 1:21-cv-00350-RP; Imani Nembhard v. Williamson County, Texas, Robert
Chody, and Christopher Pisa; In the United States District Court for the Western District of
Texas, Austin Division 
7.  Civil Action No. 1:21-cv-00374-RP; Gary Watsky v. Williamson County, Texas, and Robert
Chody, Mark Luera, Steve Deaton, et al.; In the United States District Court for the Western
District of Texas, Austin Division
8. Civil Action No. 1:21-cv-00481-LY; Marquina Gilliam-Hicks v. Sean Feldman, In his individual
capacity, and Williamson County, Texas; In the United States District Court for the Western
District of Texas, Austin Division
9. Civil Action No. 1:21-cv-00615-LY; Bernardo Acosta v. Williamson County, Texas, et al.; In
the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
10. Cause No. 22-0159-C395; Gary Watsky v.  Mike Gleason, et al.; In the 395th District Court
of Williamson County, Texas
11. Cause No. 22-0916-C368; Chris Noel Carlin v. Christopher Davis and Williamson County; In
the 368th Judicial District Court of Williamson County, Texas 
12. Civil Action No. 1:22-cv-00254-RP; Rodney A. Hurdsman, #0217082 v. Mike Gleason, et
al.; In the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
13. Cause No. 22-2067-C395; Chauncy Williams v. Williamson County Attorney's Office Victim
Services Division, et al.; In the 395th Judicial District Court of Williamson County, Texas
14. Cause No. 22-0826-C368; Doyle “Dee” Hobbs, Jr., in his official capacity as Williamson
County Attorney v. AHFC Pecan Park PSH Non-Profit Corporation, et al.; In the 368th Judicial
District Court of Williamson County, Texas
15. Civil Action No. 4:22-cv-00576-P; Kyle Strongin, et al. v. Williamson County, et al.; In the
United States District Court for the Northern District of Texas
16.  Cause No. 22-1152-C425; Catherine Johnston v. Bill Gravell, Williamson County Judge, et
al.; In the 425th Judicial District Court of Williamson County, Texas
17.  Cause No. 22-1213-C425; Williamson County, Texas v. Ritter Botkin Prime Construction

  



17.  Cause No. 22-1213-C425; Williamson County, Texas v. Ritter Botkin Prime Construction
Company, Inc. and Argonaut Insurance Company; In the 425th Judicial District Court of
Williamson County, Texas
18.  Cause No. 22-1359-C368; Williamson County, Texas v. Ritter, Botkin Prime Construction
Company, Inc. and Great American Insurance Company of New York; In the 368th Judicial
Court of Williamson County, Texas
19.  Cause No. 3SC-22-0147; Debora Garcia-Valentin and Ariel Valentin v. Williamson County
Animal Shelter; In the Justice Court, Precinct Three, of Williamson County, Texas
20.  Cause No. D-1-GN-22-007162; Williamson County v. Ken Paxton, Attorney General of the
State of Texas; In the 353rd Judicial District Court of Travis County, Texas
21.  Civil Action No. 1:23-cv-00019; Cindy McNatt, individually and as dependent administrator
of Estate of Joshua Ray McNatt, et al. v. Williamson County, Texas, et al.; In the United States
District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division 

c. EEOC/TWC matters:
d. Claims:
e. Other: 

1.  Legal matters pertaining to the Emergency Communications Department.
2.  Legal matters relating to U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service’s Final Rule Designating Critical
Habitat for the Georgetown and Salado Salamanders.
3.  Legal matters pertaining to tax exemptions for private apartment developers under
303.042(f) of the Texas Local Government Code.
4.  Legal matters relating to Application of Bryan I. Klepzig for a new Municipal Solid Waste
Registration Compost Facility in Williamson County, Texas; Proposed Registration No. 42045.
5.  Legal matters pertaining to DM Medical Billings, LLC.
6.  Legal matters relating to proposed Hutto TIRZ #3.
7.  Legal matters pertaining to nuisance abatement procedures.

 

55. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding the appointment, employment, evaluation,
reassignment, duties, discipline and/or dismissal of Williamson County officers, directors or
employees, including but not limited to any necessary action pertaining to conducting annual reviews
of department heads and appointed officials.

  

 

56. Comments from Commissioners.   

 

57. Public Comment Period. The Commissioners Court will conduct a Public Comment Period to allow
members of the public to address the Court regarding matters pertaining to or affecting Williamson
County but that do not appear as an Agenda Item on a meeting’s Agenda.  During such Public
Comment Period, speakers shall be limited to a maximum of two (2) minutes to make his/her remarks
and the maximum overall discussion time allowed for the Public Comment Period, regardless of the
number of members of the public wishing to address the Court during such period, shall be limited to
ten (10) minutes.  Speaking time, to the extent possible, will be evenly allocated among speakers
should more than five (5) speakers desire to speak during the Public Comment Period.  Please note
that the members of the Court may not comment at the meeting about matters that are not on the
agenda.

  

 

_________________________
Bill Gravell, Jr., County Judge

This notice of meeting was posted in the locked box located on the south side of the Williamson County Courthouse,
a place readily accessible to the general public at all times, on the 19th day of January 2023 at 5:00 P.M. and
remained posted for at least 72 continuous hours preceding the scheduled time of said meeting.



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 3.        
Meeting Date: 01/24/2023  

Compensation Items
Submitted By: Kayla Marek, Human Resources
Department: Human Resources
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving compensation changes, position titles changes,
position grade changes, bilingual pay stipends and any corresponding line item transfers.

Background
See attached documentation for details.

 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Merit Report 
Merit LIT 
Position Changes 
Bilingual Stipends 
Bilingual Stipend LIT 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Human Resources (Originator) Rebecca Clemons 01/19/2023 08:28 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 01/19/2023 08:39 AM
Form Started By: Kayla Marek Started On: 01/19/2023 08:20 AM
Final Approval Date: 01/19/2023 



Organization Position Emp Num

Current 

Annual 

Salary

Annual 

Merit Amt Merit%

New 

Annual 

Salary

Lump-

sum 

Merit

Pay 

Proposal 

Reason

Effective Date 

of Change

District Attorney DA Legal Assistant IV.0078.001100.Y 16269 $55,068.00 $2,041.75 3.71 $57,109.75 - MERIT 3-Feb-23

District Clerk Deputy District Clerk.0758.001100. 15923 $44,128.64 $1,544.50 3.50 $45,673.14 - MERIT 3-Feb-23

Juvenile Grant Juv Super Offcr I Grant.1043.001100. 16031 $44,141.70 $1,765.67 4.00 $45,907.37 - MERIT 3-Feb-23

Juvenile Services Juv Supervision Offcr I.1111.001100. 16158 $44,141.70 $1,765.67 4.00 $45,907.37 - MERIT 3-Feb-23

Juvenile Services Administrative Specialist.1056.001100. 16125 $39,982.57 $1,999.13 5.00 $41,981.70 - MERIT 3-Feb-23

Juvenile Services Juv Supervision Offcr I.1129.001100. 16157 $44,141.70 $1,765.67 4.00 $45,907.37 - MERIT 3-Feb-23

Juvenile Services Juv Probation Supervisor.1616.001100. 14490 $68,915.86 $2,067.52 3.00 $70,983.38 - MERIT 3-Feb-23



(TO) (FROM)

entity fund dept object dr cr

01 0100 0440 001100 2,041.75    

01 0100 0440 001130 2,041.75    

01 0100 0450 001100 1,544.50    

01 0100 0450 001130 1,544.50    

01 0100 0576 001100 9,363.66    

01 0100 0576 001130 9,363.66    



Department 

Number and 

Name PCN EE ID

Current 

Annual Salary

*New Annual 

Salary

Current 

Position 

Budget 

Amount

*New Position 

Budget Amount

Reduction to 

Position 

Budget

Increase to 

Position 

Budget Change notes

Earliest 

Oracle 

Effective 

Date

0510 - Parks 1860 16284 $36,524.57 $36,524.57 $37,802.92 $37,434.64 $368.28 NA

Correction to PCN 1924 budget to 

accommodate approved merit 1/20/2023

0510 -  Parks 1924 15181 NA NA $36,159.24 $36,527.52 NA $368.28

Correction to PCN 1924 budget to 

accommodate approved merit 1/20/2023

0503-ITS 0955 vacant N/A N/A $104,847.27 $101,925.18 $2,922.09 N/A

Reallocation of position budget to 

facilitate external hire. Surplus salary 

funds from PCN 0955 to PCN 2034. 2/3/2023

0503-ITS 2034 vacant N/A N/A $87,077.91 $90,000.00 N/A $2,922.09

Reallocation of position budget to 

facilitate external hire. Surplus salary 

funds from PCN 0955 to PCN 2034. 2/3/2023

*Amount may vary slightly due to Oracle rounding



Department Position EE ID

Testing Approved 

Stipend

Annual 

Stipend

Stipend 

Start Date

County Court at Law 1 Assistant Court Admin.0699.001100. 13657 BASIC $600.08 3-Feb-23



(TO) (FROM)

entity fund dept object dr cr

01 0100 0426 001914 394.67      

01 0100 0426 002010 30.19        

01 0100 0426 002020 61.33        

01 0100 0409 004999 486.19



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 4.        
Meeting Date: 01/24/2023  

Senior Administrative Specialist
Submitted By: Amy Hays, Extension Service
Department: Extension Service
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving a salary contribution agreement with Texas A&M
AgriLife Extension Service.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Williamson County Salary Agreement FY2023 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 01/19/2023 11:40 AM
Form Started By: Amy Hays Started On: 01/19/2023 11:00 AM
Final Approval Date: 01/19/2023 















   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 5.        
Meeting Date: 01/24/2023  

Constable Pct.1 2022 Racial Profiling Report 
Submitted By: Patrick Youngren, Constable Pct. #1
Department: Constable Pct. #1
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action regarding the 2022 Racial Profiling Report for Williamson County
Constable Pct.1

Background
The Texas Code of Criminal Procedure requires that no later than March 1st of each year every law enforcement
agency to submit a report containing the incident-based data compiled during the previous calendar year to the
Texas Commission on Law Enforcement and to the governing body served by the agency. A report required under
Subsection (b) must be submitted by the Chief Administrator and must include a comparative analysis of the
information compiled under Article 2.132

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Constable Pct 1 2022 Racial Profiling Report 
Constable Pct 1 2022 Racial Profiling Analysis Report 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 01/17/2023 02:01 PM
Form Started By: Patrick Youngren Started On: 01/13/2023 01:42 PM
Final Approval Date: 01/17/2023 



Racial Profiling Report | Full
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Agency Name:  WILLIAMSON CO. CONST. PCT. 1
Reporting Date:  01/13/2023
TCOLE Agency Number:  491101

Chief Administrator:  MICKEY W. CHANCE

Agency Contact Information:
Phone:  (512) 244-8658 
Email:  Patrick.Youngren@wilco.org

Mailing Address:
1801 E OLD SETTLERS BLVD STE 105
ROUND ROCK, TX  78664-1908

This Agency filed a full report

WILLIAMSON CO. CONST. PCT. 1 has adopted a detailed written policy on racial profiling. Our policy:

1)  clearly defines acts constituting racial profiling;

2) strictly prohibits peace officers employed by the WILLIAMSON CO. CONST. PCT. 1 from engaging in 
racial profiling;

3) implements a process by which an individual may file a complaint with the WILLIAMSON CO. CONST. 
PCT. 1 if the individual believes that a peace officer employed by the WILLIAMSON CO. CONST. PCT. 1 has 
engaged in racial profiling with respect to the individual;

4) provides public education relating to the agency's complaint process;

5) requires appropriate corrective action to be taken against a peace officer employed by the WILLIAMSON 
CO. CONST. PCT. 1 who, after an investigation, is shown to have engaged in racial profiling in violation of the 
WILLIAMSON CO. CONST. PCT. 1 policy;

6) requires collection of information relating to motor vehicle stops in which a warning or citation is issued and 
to arrests made as a result of those stops, including information relating to:

a. the race or ethnicity of the individual detained;
b. whether a search was conducted and, if so, whether the individual detained consented to the search;
c. whether the peace officer knew the race or ethnicity of the individual detained before detaining that 
individual;
d. whether the peace officer used physical force that resulted in bodily injury during the stop;
e. the location of the stop;
f. the reason for the stop.

7) requires the chief administrator of the agency, regardless of whether the administrator is elected, employed, 
or appointed, to submit an annual report of the information collected under Subdivision (6) to:

a. the Commission on Law Enforcement; and
b. the governing body of each county or municipality served by the agency, if the agency is an agency of a 
county, municipality, or other political subdivision of the state.

The WILLIAMSON CO. CONST. PCT. 1 has satisfied the statutory data audit requirements as prescribed in Article 

1  of  9



2.133(c), Code of Criminal Procedure during the reporting period.

Executed by:  PATRICK K. YOUNGREN
CHIEF DEPUTY

Date:  01/13/2023

2  of  9



Motor Vehicle Racial Profiling Information

Total stops:  359
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Street address or approximate location of the stop

City street 254

US highway 40

County road 50

State highway 13

Private property or other 2

Was race or ethnicity known prior to stop?

Yes 3

No 356

Race / Ethnicity

Alaska Native / American Indian 3

Asian / Pacific Islander 30

Black 42

White 193

Hispanic / Latino 91

Gender
Female 135

Alaska Native / American Indian 2

Asian / Pacific Islander 9
Black 23

White 80

Hispanic / Latino 21

Male 224

Alaska Native / American Indian 1

Asian / Pacific Islander 21

Black 19

White 133

Hispanic / Latino 70

Reason for stop?

Violation of law 3

Alaska Native / American Indian 0

Asian / Pacific Islander 1

Black 0

White 2

3  of  9



Hispanic / Latino 1

Preexisting knowledge 2

Alaska Native / American Indian 0

Asian / Pacific Islander 0

Black 0

White 1

Hispanic / Latino 1

Moving traffic violation 195

Alaska Native / American Indian 2

Asian / Pacific Islander 22

Black 28

White 111

Hispanic / Latino 32

Vehicle traffic violation 159

Alaska Native / American Indian 1

Asian / Pacific Islander 7

Black 14

White 79

Hispanic / Latino 58

Was a search conducted?

Yes 3

Alaska Native / American Indian 0
Asian / Pacific Islander 0
Black 0
White 2
Hispanic / Latino 1

No 356

Alaska Native / American Indian 3
Asian / Pacific Islander 30
Black 42
White 191
Hispanic / Latino 90

Reason for Search?

Consent 0

Alaska Native / American Indian 0

Asian / Pacific Islander 0

Black 0

White 0

4  of  9



Hispanic / Latino 0

Contraband 1

Alaska Native / American Indian 0

Asian / Pacific Islander 0

Black 0

White 0

Hispanic / Latino 1

Probable 2

Alaska Native / American Indian 0

Asian / Pacific Islander 0

Black 0

White 2

Hispanic / Latino 0

Inventory 0

Alaska Native / American Indian 0

Asian / Pacific Islander 0

Black 0

White 0

Hispanic / Latino 0

Incident to arrest 0

Alaska Native / American Indian 0

Asian / Pacific Islander 0

Black 0

White 0

Hispanic / Latino 0

Was Contraband discovered?

Yes 2 Did the finding result in arrest?

(total should equal previous column)
Alaska Native / American Indian 0 Yes 0 No 0

Asian / Pacific Islander 0 Yes 0 No 0

Black 0 Yes 0 No 0

White 1 Yes 0 No 1

Hispanic / Latino 1 Yes 0 No 1

No 1

Alaska Native / American Indian 0

Asian / Pacific Islander 0

Black 0

White 1

Hispanic / Latino 0

5  of  9



Description of contraband

Drugs 0

Alaska Native / American Indian 0

Asian / Pacific Islander 0

Black 0

White 0

Hispanic / Latino 0

Weapons 0

Alaska Native / American Indian 0

Asian / Pacific Islander 0

Black 0

White 0

Hispanic / Latino 0

Currency 0

Alaska Native / American Indian 0

Asian / Pacific Islander 0

Black 0

White 0

Hispanic / Latino 0

Alcohol 1

Alaska Native / American Indian 0

Asian / Pacific Islander 0

Black 0

White 0

Hispanic / Latino 1

Stolen property 0

Alaska Native / American Indian 0

Asian / Pacific Islander 0

Black 0

White 0

Hispanic / Latino 0

Other 1

Alaska Native / American Indian 0

Asian / Pacific Islander 0

Black 0

White 1

Hispanic / Latino 0

Result of the stop

Verbal warning 185

6  of  9



Alaska Native / American Indian 0

Asian / Pacific Islander 12

Black 27

White 86

Hispanic / Latino 60

Written warning 35

Alaska Native / American Indian 0

Asian / Pacific Islander 1

Black 2

White 29

Hispanic / Latino 3

Citation 138

Alaska Native / American Indian 3

Asian / Pacific Islander 17

Black 13

White 78

Hispanic / Latino 27

Written warning and arrest 1

Alaska Native / American Indian 0

Asian / Pacific Islander 0

Black 0

White 0

Hispanic / Latino 1

Citation and arrest 0

Alaska Native / American Indian 0

Asian / Pacific Islander 0

Black 0

White 0

Hispanic / Latino 0

Arrest 0

Alaska Native / American Indian 0

Asian / Pacific Islander 0

Black 0

White 0

Hispanic / Latino 0

Arrest based on

Violation of Penal Code 0

Alaska Native / American Indian 0

Asian / Pacific Islander 0

7  of  9



Black 0

White 0

Hispanic / Latino 0

Violation of Traffic Law 0

Alaska Native / American Indian 0

Asian / Pacific Islander 0

Black 0

White 0

Hispanic / Latino 0

Violation of City Ordinance 0

Alaska Native / American Indian 0

Asian / Pacific Islander 0

Black 0

White 0

Hispanic / Latino 0

Outstanding Warrant 1

Alaska Native / American Indian 0

Asian / Pacific Islander 0

Black 0

White 0

Hispanic / Latino 1

Was physical force resulting in bodily injury used during stop?

Yes 0

Alaska Native / American Indian 0

Asian / Pacific Islander 0

Black 0

White 0

Hispanic / Latino 0

Resulting in Bodily Injury To:

Suspect 0

Officer 0

Both 0

No 359

Alaska Native / American Indian 3

Asian / Pacific Islander 30

Black 42

White 193

Hispanic / Latino 91

8  of  9



Submitted electronically to the

The Texas Commission on Law Enforcement

Number of complaints of racial profiling
Total 0

Resulted in disciplinary action 0

Did not result in disciplinary action 0

Comparative Analysis
Use TCOLE's auto generated analysis 
Use Department's submitted analysis 

Optional Narrative
N/A

9  of  9



WILLIAMSON CO. CONST. PCT. 1
01. Total Traffic Stops: 359

02. Location of Stop:
 a. City Street 254 70.75%
 b. US Highway 40 11.14%
 c. County Road 50 13.93%
 d. State Highway 13 3.62%
 e. Private Property or Other 2 0.56%

03. Was Race known prior to Stop:
 a. NO 356 99.16%
 b. YES 3 0.84%

04. Race or Ethnicity:
 a. Alaska/ Native American/ Indian 3 0.84%
 b. Asian/ Pacific Islander 30 8.36%
 c. Black 42 11.70%
 d. White 193 53.76%
 e. Hispanic/ Latino 91 25.35%

05. Gender:
 a. Female 135 37.60%
  i.   Alaska/ Native American/ Indian 2 0.56%
  ii.  Asian/ Pacific Islander 9 2.51%
  iii. Black 23 6.41%
  iv.  White 80 22.28%
  v.   Hispanic/ Latino 21 5.85%
 b. Male 224 62.40%
  i.   Alaska/ Native American/ Indian 1 0.28%
  ii.  Asian/ Pacific Islander 21 5.85%
  iii. Black 19 5.29%
  iv.  White 133 37.05%
  v.   Hispanic/ Latino 70 19.50%

06. Reason for Stop:
 a. Violation of Law 3 0.84%
  i.   Alaska/ Native American/ Indian 0 0.00%
  ii.  Asian/ Pacific Islander 1 33.33%

1/13/2023 1  of  7

Racial Profiling Analysis Report



  iii. Black 0 0.00%
  iv.  White 2 66.67%
  v.   Hispanic/ Latino 1 33.33%
 b. Pre-Existing Knowledge 2 0.56%
  i.   Alaska/ Native American/ Indian 0 0.00%
  ii.  Asian/ Pacific Islander 0 0.00%
  iii. Black 0 0.00%
  iv.  White 1 50.00%
  v.   Hispanic/ Latino 1 50.00%

 c. Moving Traffic Violation 195 54.32%
  i.   Alaska/ Native American/ Indian 2 1.03%
  ii.  Asian/ Pacific Islander 22 11.28%
  iii. Black 28 14.36%
  iv.  White 111 56.92%
  v.   Hispanic/ Latino 32 16.41%

 d. Vehicle Traffic Violation 159 44.29%
  i.   Alaska/ Native American/ Indian 1 0.63%
  ii.  Asian/ Pacific Islander 7 4.40%
  iii. Black 14 8.81%
  iv.  White 79 49.69%
  v.   Hispanic/ Latino 58 36.48%

07. Was a Search Conducted:
 a. NO 356 99.16%
  i.   Alaska/ Native American/ Indian 3 0.84%
  ii.  Asian/ Pacific Islander 30 8.43%
  iii. Black 42 11.80%
  iv.  White 191 53.65%
  v.   Hispanic/ Latino 90 25.28%
 b. YES 3 0.84%
  i.   Alaska/ Native American/ Indian 0 0.00%
  ii.  Asian/ Pacific Islander 0 0.00%
  iii. Black 0 0.00%
  iv.  White 2 66.67%
  v.   Hispanic/ Latino 1 33.33%

08. Reason for Search:
 a. Consent 0 0.00%

1/13/2023 2  of  7

Racial Profiling Analysis Report



  i.   Alaska/ Native American/ Indian 0
  ii.  Asian/ Pacific Islander 0
  iii. Black 0
  iv.  White 0
  v.   Hispanic/ Latino 0
 b. Contraband in Plain View 1 0.28%
  i.   Alaska/ Native American/ Indian 0 0.00%
  ii.  Asian/ Pacific Islander 0 0.00%
  iii. Black 0 0.00%
  iv.  White 0 0.00%
  v.   Hispanic/ Latino 1 100.00%
 c. Probable Cause 2 0.56%
  ii.   Alaska/ Native American/ Indian 0 0.00%
  i.  Asian/ Pacific Islander 0 0.00%
  iii. Black 0 0.00%
  iv.  White 2 100.00%
  v.   Hispanic/ Latino 0 0.00%
 d. Inventory 0 0.00%
  i.   Alaska/ Native American/ Indian 0
  ii.  Asian/ Pacific Islander 0
  iii. Black 0
  iv.  White 0
  v.   Hispanic/ Latino 0
 e. Incident to Arrest 0 0.00%
  i.   Alaska/ Native American/ Indian 0
  ii.  Asian/ Pacific Islander 0
  iii. Black 0
  iv.  White 0
  v.   Hispanic/ Latino 0

09. Was Contraband Discovered:
 YES 2 0.56%
  i.   Alaska/ Native American/ Indian 0 0.00%
      Finding resulted in arrest - YES 0
      Finding resulted in arrest - NO 0
  ii.  Asian/ Pacific Islander 0 0.00%
      Finding resulted in arrest - YES 0
      Finding resulted in arrest - NO 0
  iii. Black 0 0.00%

1/13/2023 3  of  7

Racial Profiling Analysis Report



      Finding resulted in arrest - YES 0
      Finding resulted in arrest - NO 0
  iv.  White 1 50.00%
      Finding resulted in arrest - YES 0
      Finding resulted in arrest - NO 1
  v.   Hispanic/ Latino 1 50.00%
      Finding resulted in arrest - YES 0
      Finding resulted in arrest - NO 1
 b. NO 1 0.28%
  i.   Alaska/ Native American/ Indian 0 0.00%
  i.   Asian/ Pacific Islander 0 0.00%
  iii. Black 0 0.00%
  iv.  White 1 100.00%
  v.   Hispanic/ Latino 0 0.00%

10. Description of Contraband:
 a. Drugs 0 0.00%
  i.   Alaska/ Native American/ Indian 0
  ii.  Asian/ Pacific Islander 0
  iii. Black 0
  iv.  White 0
  v.   Hispanic/ Latino 0
 b. Currency 0 0.00%
  i.   Alaska/ Native American/ Indian 0
  ii.  Asian/ Pacific Islander 0
  iii. Black 0
  iv.  White 0
  v.   Hispanic/ Latino 0
 c. Weapons 0 0.00%
  i.   Alaska/ Native American/ Indian 0
  ii.  Asian/ Pacific Islander 0
  iii. Black 0
  iv.  White 0
  v.   Hispanic/ Latino 0
 d. Alcohol 1 0.28%
  i.   Alaska/ Native American/ Indian 0 0.00%
  ii.  Asian/ Pacific Islander 0 0.00%
  iii. Black 0 0.00%
  iv.  White 0 0.00%

1/13/2023 4  of  7

Racial Profiling Analysis Report



  v.   Hispanic/ Latino 1 100.00%
 e. Stolen Property 0 0.00%
  i.   Alaska/ Native American/ Indian 0
  ii.  Asian/ Pacific Islander 0
  iii. Black 0
  iv.  White 0
  v.   Hispanic/ Latino 0
 f. Other 1 0.28%
  i.   Alaska/ Native American/ Indian 0 0.00%
  i.  Asian/ Pacific Islander 0 0.00%
  iii. Black 0 0.00%
  iv.  White 1 100.00%
  v.   Hispanic/ Latino 0 0.00%

11. Result of Stop:
 a. Verbal Warning 185 51.53%
  i.   Alaska/ Native American/ Indian 0 0.00%
  ii.  Asian/ Pacific Islander 12 6.49%
  iii. Black 27 14.59%
  iv.  White 86 46.49%
  v.   Hispanic/ Latino 60 32.43%
 b. Written Warning 35 9.75%
  i.   Alaska/ Native American/ Indian 0 0.00%
  ii.  Asian/ Pacific Islander 1 2.86%
  iii. Black 2 5.71%
  iv.  White 29 82.86%
  v.   Hispanic/ Latino 3 8.57%
 c. Citation 138 38.44%
  i.   Alaska/ Native American/ Indian 3 2.17%
  ii.  Asian/ Pacific Islander 17 12.32%
  iii. Black 13 9.42%
  iv.  White 78 56.52%
  v.   Hispanic/ Latino 27 19.57%
 d. Written Warning and Arrest 1 0.28%
  i.   Alaska/ Native American/ Indian 0 0.00%
  ii.  Asian/ Pacific Islander 0 0.00%
  iii. Black 0 0.00%
  iv.  White 0 0.00%
  v.   Hispanic/ Latino 1 100.00%

1/13/2023 5  of  7

Racial Profiling Analysis Report



 e. Citation and Arrest 0 0.00%
  i.   Alaska/ Native American/ Indian 0
  ii.  Asian/ Pacific Islander 0
  iii. Black 0
  iv.  White 0
  v.   Hispanic/ Latino 0
 f. Arrest 0 0.00%
  i.   Alaska/ Native American/ Indian 0
  ii.  Asian/ Pacific Islander 0
  iii. Black 0
  iv.  White 0
  v.   Hispanic/ Latino 0

12. Arrest Based On:
 a. Violation of Penal Code 0 0.00%
  i.   Alaska/ Native American/ Indian 0
  ii.  Asian/ Pacific Islander 0
  iii. Black 0
  iv.  White 0
  v.   Hispanic/ Latino 0
 b. Violation of Traffic Law 0 0.00%
  i.   Alaska/ Native American/ Indian 0
  ii.  Asian/ Pacific Islander 0
  iii. Black 0
  iv.  White 0
  v.   Hispanic/ Latino 0
 c. Violation of City Ordinance 0 0.00%
  i.   Alaska/ Native American/ Indian 0
  ii.  Asian/ Pacific Islander 0
  iii. Black 0
  iv.  White 0
  v.   Hispanic/ Latino 0
 d. Outstanding Warrant 1 0.28%
  i.   Alaska/ Native American/ Indian 0 0.00%
  ii.  Asian/ Pacific Islander 0 0.00%
  iii. Black 0 0.00%
  iv.  White 0 0.00%
  v.   Hispanic/ Latino 1 100.00%

1/13/2023 6  of  7

Racial Profiling Analysis Report



13. Was Physical Force Used:
 a. NO 359 100.00%
  i.   Alaska/ Native American/ Indian 3 0.84%
  ii.  Asian/ Pacific Islander 30 8.36%
  iii. Black 42 11.70%
  iv.  White 193 53.76%
  v.   Hispanic/ Latino 91 25.35%
 b. YES 0 0.00%
  i.   Alaska/ Native American/ Indian 0
  ii.  Asian/ Pacific Islander 0
  iii. Black 0
  iv.  White 0
  v.   Hispanic/ Latino 0
 b 1. YES: Physical Force Resulting in Bodily Injury to Suspect 0
 b 2. YES: Physical Force Resulting in Bodily Injury to Officer 0
 b 3. YES: Physical Force Resulting in Bodily Injury to Both 0

14. Total Number of Racial Profiling Complaints Received: 0

REPORT DATE COMPILED  01/13/2023

1/13/2023 7  of  7

Racial Profiling Analysis Report



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 6.        
Meeting Date: 01/24/2023  

appointment of Michael S. Wright to the Weir Emergency Services District (ESD) #6 Board of Directors
Submitted For: Russ Boles  Submitted By: Melissa Cutrer, Commissioner Pct. #4
Department: Commissioner Pct. #4
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on appointment of Michael S. Wright to the Weir Emergency
Services District (ESD) #6 Board of Directors for a two-year term beginning January 24, 2023, and ending on
December 31st, 2024.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 01/18/2023 11:11 AM
Form Started By: Melissa Cutrer Started On: 01/18/2023 08:42 AM
Final Approval Date: 01/18/2023 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 7.        
Meeting Date: 01/24/2023  

appointment of Byron Taylor Whisnant to the Weir Emergency Services District (ESD) #6 Board of Directors 
Submitted For: Russ Boles  Submitted By: Melissa Cutrer, Commissioner Pct. #4
Department: Commissioner Pct. #4
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on appointment of Byron Taylor Whisnant to the Weir Emergency
Services District (ESD) #6 Board of Directors for a two-year term beginning January 24, 2023, and ending on
December 31st, 2024.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 01/18/2023 11:12 AM
Form Started By: Melissa Cutrer Started On: 01/18/2023 08:49 AM
Final Approval Date: 01/18/2023 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 8.        
Meeting Date: 01/24/2023  

2024 HazMat Monitor Maintenance Homeland Security Grant Resolution
Submitted For: Hank Jones  Submitted By: Hank Jones, Fire Marshal Spec

Ops-Hazmat
Department: Fire Marshal Spec Ops-Hazmat
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on adopting a resolution supporting the application for Homeland
Security Grant funding for the 2024 HazMat Monitor Maintenance Project grant #2957209

Background
This project is submitted annually to the Capitol Area Council of Governments Homeland Security Task Force for
funding consideration to maintain, repair and calibrate the hazardous materials monitoring equipment used by the
Williamson County HazMat and Regional Response Teams. The maintenance of monitoring equipment is a priority
at the state and regional level.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
2024 Monitor Maintenance Resolution 
Internal Grant Application 
Monitor Maintenance Service Agreement 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 01/18/2023 11:13 AM
Form Started By: Hank Jones Started On: 01/18/2023 09:27 AM
Final Approval Date: 01/18/2023 



IN THE COMMISSIONERS’ COURT 
OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS 

 

RESOLUTION 

 A resolution of the Commissioners’ Court of the County of Williamson, Texas hereby authorizing the 
submittal of a grant application to the Office of the Governor, Homeland Security Grant Program (HSGP) 
for the Williamson County Monitor Maintenance Project. The (HSGP) grant application number is 
2957209.  

WHEREAS, The Williamson County Commissioners’ Court finds it in the best interest of the citizens of 
Williamson County, that the Williamson County Monitor Maintenance Project Grant Application be 
submitted to the State of Texas, Office of the Governor, Homeland Security Grant Program (HSGP); and  

WHEREAS, The Williamson County Commissioners’ Court agrees that in the event of loss or misuse of 
the Office of the Governor, Homeland Security Grant Program (HSGP) funds, the Williamson County 
Commissioners’ Court assures that the funds will be returned to the Office of the Governor, Homeland 
Security Grant Program (HSGP)  in full; and  

WHEREAS, The Williamson County Commissioners’ Court designates the Honorable Bill Gravell Jr., 
Williamson County Judge as the grantee’s authorized official. The authorized official is given the power 
to apply for, accept, reject, alter, or terminate the grant on behalf of the applicant agency.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Williamson County Commissioners’ Court 
approves submission of the grant application to the Office of the Governor, Homeland Security Grant 
Program (HSGP) for the Williamson County Monitor Maintenance Project.  

 

Adopted this 24th day of January 2023.  

                                                                   

 _______________________________________  
                                          Bill Gravell Jr. 

                                                       Williamson County Judge 



Grant Title/Project Name: Hazmat Monitor Maintenance

Department: 542- Fire Marshal Speical Operations

Requestor: David Cella

Contact Email: david.cella@wilco.org

Contact Phone Number: 512-943-3698

Start Date: 1/1/2024

End Date: 12/31/2024

Please select request category: Service

Describe the purpose of the grant in detail to
include all requirements.

 This is a Homeland Security Grant for a one-year service agreement for
 providing monitor maintenance to calibrate & maintain all the hazmat

 metering/monitoring equipment for the Williamson County Hazardous
 Materials Response Team. 

 
Select the type of grant your department is
applying for:

State

What is the amount of the grant? $41,000.00

Please provide a breakdown of the total cost
above.

 This grant will provide a monitor maintenance contract that will cover all of
 the hazmat detection monitors listed in the maintenance contract and

 provides the following: (Please see the attached contract for more
 information)

- 90-day on-site service and calibration 

-Event monitoring support, as needed 

-24/7 live support with a RAE certified technician and certified hazmat
 technician  

 
Is there a match requirement? No

What is the source of the match?

Does the grant cover the cost of the request
100%?

Yes

If not, how much is left unpaid?

What is the plan to obtain grants/funds for the
remaining amount?

List other similar assets in the County and/or
region and if they are available for use?

How is this asset request different from any
similar assets currently in the County and/or
region?

What types of events/purpose would this asset
be used for that cannot be accomplished with a
current County asset?

How often do these events occur?

Identify the number of personnel required to
operate this asset and/or be available for the
function where it is to be used? How much time is
required of those personnel? What is the cost of
the personnel?

Where will the asset be stored?



What is the useful life of the asset?

Will a replacement be requested from general
funds when useful life has been exhausted?

Will other agencies be billed for the use of this
asset (e.g. vendors paid, employee worked hours
and paid, inventory costs etc.)?

Does this asset require insurance coverage?

If yes, what is the estimate of asset insurance
coverage?

Will this asset require on-going maintenance?
Please describe the maintenance required along
with an estimate for these costs.

How will this asset be funded when the grant
ends?

What is the impact if the grant is not received?

New Personnel position is:

Where will this position office?

Who will this position report to?

What tasks will this position perform? Include the
five primary functions and the percentage of time
spent to be spent on each function.

Will this position take over tasks from current
County employee?

If yes, please explain the impact to current
employee.

How will this position be funded when the grant
ends?

Does this position or a similar position currently
exist within the department?

If “yes” how many of these similar positions exist

Describe any alternatives considered to achieve
desired outcome in lieu of a position (i.e.
equipment, software, technology or change in
business practice).

Describe how workload will be accomplished/re-
allocated should grant not be approved.

List other similar items in the County and/or
region and if they available for use?

 None
 

How is this item request different from any similar
assets currently in the County and/or region?

 This will help ensure that the Williamson County Hazardous Material
 Response Team has well maintained and correctly calibrated equipment

 ready for service in the event of a hazardous materials incident.
 

What types of events/purpose would this item be
used for that cannot be accomplished with a
current County asset?

 The contract provides the calibration gas,
 equipment, and certified technicians to

 perform routine calibrations and repairs to our monitoring/testing
 equipment.

 
Identify the number of personnel required to
operate this item and/or be available for the
function where it is to be used?

1

Please explain how this item will create the need
for more or less personnel (or mark n/a for no

 This will remove the liability from the county by
 having a third-party company maintain and repair all the specialized



change)? equipment. 
 

Where will the item be stored? N/A

What is the useful life of the item?  1 Year
 

Will other agencies be billed for the use of this
item (e.g. vendors paid, employee worked hours
and paid, inventory costs etc.)?

Does this item require insurance coverage? No

Will this item require any form of licensing? No

Will this item require on-going maintenance?
Please describe the maintenance required along
with an estimate for these costs?

 The grant funds will fund a contract that provides the maintenance. No
 further maintenance beyond that is required.  

 

How will this item be funded when the grant
ends?

 Our department will continue to apply for Homeland
 Security Grant funds to assist with offsetting the cost of the

 annual operational
 expenses.

 
What is the overall budgetary impact? (i.e.
revenue generation, expense reduction, etc.)

N/A

Please identify any additional equipment
needed/required (now or in the future) should the
grant/asset is awarded.

N/A

What is the cost and frequency to
maintain/update the additional equipment?

N/A

What is the impact of this grant application on
other internal/county departments?

 N/A
 

If yes, what is the estimate of that license fee?

If yes, what is the estimate of insurance
coverage?

Will a replacement be requested from general
funds when useful life has been exhausted? (OR)

If yes, how much is the match amount?

ID 100

Version 2.0

Attachments False

Created 12/16/2022 2:58 PM

Created By David Cella

Modified 1/9/2023 4:12 PM

Modified By David Cella



FARRWEST / Williamson County   Page 1 of 7 

 

 

Multi-Year Equipment 
Calibration & Maintenance 
Program 

 
This equipment calibration and maintenance program is made according to 

the following terms between Williamson County and FarrWest Environmental 
Supply, Inc (Farrwest). The following outlines the equipment and services 
contemplated under this agreement by FarrWest in addition to the responsibilities 
assigned to Williamson County.  This program will begin on January 1st, 2024, and 
be current for no less than 12 months, with 3 renewal options. 

 
Supplied Equipment 
Equipment owned, calibrated, and maintained by FarrWest, leased to and operated by Williamson County. 

 
• 1 x RedWave Gas Cell 

 
Maintained Equipment 
Equipment owned and operated by Williamson County, calibrated and maintained by Farrwest. 

 

• 4 x RAE Systems AreaRAE Pro Monitors (Sensors 10.6eV PPB PID, CO, H2S, LEL, O2, Gamma) 

• 5 x RAE Systems AreaRAE Plus Monitors (Sensors 10.6eV PID, CO, H2S, LEL, O2) 

• 1 x RAE Systems QRAE 3 monitor (Sensors CO, H2S, LEL O2)- Health Department, 

• 1 x RAE Systems QRAE 3 monitor (Sensors CO, HCN, LEL O2) 

• 1 x RAE Systems MultiRAE Lite monitors (Sensors LR PID, CO, H2S, LEL O2), pumped 

• 2 x RAE Systems MultiRAE Lite monitors (Sensors LR PID, CO, H2S, LEL O2, CL2), pumped 

• 3 x RAE Systems MultiRAE monitors (Sensors HR PID, CO, H2S, LEL O2), pumped 

• 2 x RAE Systems MultiRAE monitors (Sensors HR PID, CO, H2S, LEL O2, CL2), pumped 

• 1 x RAE Systems GammaRAE radiation detector dosimeter 

• 4 x RAE Systems MiniRAE 3000 PID monitors (Sensors HR PID 10.6eV) 

• 5 x RAE Systems RAE Link 3 wireless modems 

• 2 x RAE Systems SensorRAE stations (Sensors Cl2, HCN) 

• 5 x RAE Systems AutoRAE 2 Calibration Stations and Cradles 

• 1 x Smiths Detection RadSeeker Isotope Identifier (verification only) 

• 1 x Smiths Detection Hazmat ID Elite (full Warranty and ReachBack) 

• 2 x Ludlum Measurements 2241-3RK radiation detectors 

• 1 x Ludlum Measurements 26-1 Pancake radiation detector 

• 16 x Thermo Scientific RadEye GF-EX (annual factory calibration) 

• 4 x Thermo Scientific RadEye SPRD (annual factory calibration) 

• 4 x Sensit Gold gas leak detectors (Sensors PPM LEL, O2) 

• 1 x Rigaku Prgogeny RESQ (Verification, and warranty) 

• 1 x Redwave ThreatID GLS (verification, and warranty) 

 



FARRWEST / Williamson County   Page 2 of 7 

 
 
 
Calibration-Only Equipment 
Equipment whose repair cannot be guaranteed due to unreliable supply of repair parts.  

 

• 2 x RAE Systems MiniRAE 2000 PID monitors (Sensors HR PID, 10.6eV) discontinued 

• 3 x ATI PortaSens II (Sensors F2) 

• 4 x RAE Systems AreaRAE monitors (Sensors 10.6eV PID, Cl2, CO, LEL, O2), GPS 

 
Supplied Consumables 
 

• Calibration/ Bump test gas for each sensor type, amount specified below: 
 

Calibration Gas Type Amount 
Supplied 

Equipment Used 

66L 4-Gas Mix 5 per year  AreaRAE Series, MultiRAE Series, QRAE III, Sensit 
Gold 

66L Isobutylene 10 ppm 2 per year AreaRAE Series 

66L Isobutylene 100 ppm 2 per year AreaRAE Series, MultiRAE Series 

66L Hydrogen Cyanide 10 ppm 2 per year QRAE III 

66L Chlorine 10 ppm 2 per year AreaRAE Series, MultiRAE Series 

 
Supplied Program Services 
 

• 90 Day On-Site Service and Calibration 

• Event Monitoring Support, as needed 

• Annual Gas monitoring and equipment training class 

• 24/7 Live support with RAE Certified Technician and Certified Hazmat Technician 

• Loaner Equipment provided for down equipment 

 

Performance Standards 
(a) Every 90 days FarrWest will come on-site to one or more specified locations to inspect, 

clean, maintain and calibrate the instrumentation outlined above.  The monitors will be 

serviced in preparation for the next service cycle.   

(b) FarrWest will perform repairs for damage or failure occurring during normal usage of 

equipment. All associated costs, parts and labor with these repairs will be the responsibility 

of FarrWest, except where otherwise noted. Usually, these repairs can be completed on-site, 

but occasionally Farrwest may need to take equipment back to its facility for repair. Any 

equipment taken from location will be returned promptly once repaired. 

(c) FarrWest will be responsible for any and all sensor replacement, should a sensor fail to 

calibrate, including exotic sensors (ie. HCN or any sensor that doesn’t have a 2 year 

warranty) except where otherwise noted.  

(d) Instruments marked Verification-only will be maintained to their manufacturers 

specifications, usually a yearly calibration or optimization. These instruments will also 

receive an operational test during the normal service cycle. For any repairs on verification-

only equipment in excess of $300, an estimate will be submitted to FarrWest’s POC and 

will be invoiced separately pending approval. 



FARRWEST / Williamson County   Page 3 of 7 

(e) All radiation equipment that requires calibration will be sent to a 3rd party, approved 

radiation lab for annual calibration and adjustment, at the expense of FarrWest. All 

equipment will be verified for proper working order during quarterly maintenance schedule.  

For any repairs on radiation equipment in excess of $300, an estimate will be submitted 

to FarrWest’s POC and will be invoiced separately pending approval.  

(f) All chemical and biological equipment (Smiths Detection) will be verified to proper working 

order during scheduled maintenance visits. For any repairs on chemical and biological 

equipment in excess of $300, an estimate will be submitted to Williamson County and 

will be invoiced separately pending approval. 

(g) Due to cost and technology involved, FarrWest will not be responsible for the repair or 

maintenance of weather related modules or attachments bundled with gas detection, 

radiation, chemical and biological, or any other equipment. This includes, but is not limited 

too RAEMet Sensors. For any repairs on weather stations, sensors, modules or other 

weather sensing/reporting equipment an estimate will be submitted to Williamson 

County and will be invoiced separately pending approval. 

(h) Instruments labeled by the manufacturer as “discontinued” or having reached “end of life” 

cannot always be maintained due to scarcity of repair parts and sensors. These instruments 

will be considered as “calibration-only”. Calibration-only instruments receive the same 

interval calibration, but any repairs will be billed separately. All calibration-only instruments 

will be designated as such in this contract. 

(i) All supplied equipment (Farrwest owned) will be provided with the accessories necessary 

for proper operation at the time of supply. Maintained equipment (Williamson County 

owned) is expected to have arrived with all necessary accessories at time of purchase. 

Replacement accessories (i.e. chargers, charging cradles, protective boots, etc) will be 

provided, up to 3% of the yearly cost of contract per instrument, per year. The cost for 

replacement accessories beyond this dollar amount will be the responsibility of Williamson 

County and will be invoiced separately.  

 
Program Updates or Alterations 

(a) Sensor-type changes (i.e.. replacing a Hydrogen Sulfide (H2S) sensor with a Ammonia (NH3) 

sensor) can be done at the request of Williamson County on supported equipment, but may 

require a change in contract amount to reflect higher cost of sensors and calibration 

standards. 

(b) If additional equipment is added to this program during the course of the contract, the 

contract will be amended for the cost of maintaining the new equipment. The maintenance 

pricing of additional equipment will be charged in accordance with current contract pricing 

and will be prorated for the remainder of the contract. Any other associated costs with the 

equipment upgrade such as additional calibration gases or consumables will be the 

responsibility of Williamson County.  

 
Documentation and Support 

(a) FarrWest will maintain all service records and provide a copy of those records to Williamson 

County.  Farrwest will also provide a login to the Farrwest customer portal in order to obtain 

copies of calibration and repair documents. 

(b) FarrWest will provide loaner units, usually within 24hrs of notice; in the event of unit failure 

between service intervals for all Maintained and Supplied equipment. Calibration-only 

equipment will only receive a loaner after a repair invoice has been approved.  Due to 



FARRWEST / Williamson County   Page 4 of 7 

variety of equipment, exact loaner types may vary, below is the expected loaner type for 

each type of equipment: 

 
 
 
 

Williamson County Instrument FarrWest Loaner 

AreaRAE Pro, AreaRAE Plus RAE Systems AreaRAE Series 

QRAE III RAE Systems QRAE III 

MultiRAE Lite, MultiRAE RAE Systems MultiRAE Series 

MiniRAE 3000 RAE Systems MiniRAE Series 

RAE Link III RAE Systems RAE Link III 

GammaRAE No Loaner Available 

SensorRAE No Loaner Available 

AutoRAE 2 Controllers, Cradles RAE Systems AutoRAE 2 Controller/Cradle 

Gold Sensit Technologies Gold Series 

RadSeeker Smiths Detection RadSeeker 

HazMatID Elite Smiths Detection HazMatID Elite 

RESQ Rigaku RESQ 

2241-3RK Ludlum 2241-3RK or 14C-3RK 

26-1 Ludlum 2241-3RK or 14C-3RK 

ThreatID GLS Redwave ThreatID GLS 

 
(c) Farrwest will provide 24/7/365 phone support for equipment or technical problems with a 

1-hour response and solution time.  

(d) FarrWest will maintain that it is a factory authorized service facility and will maintain RAE 

Systems, Sensit Technologies, and Smiths Detection advanced certified technicians on staff at 

all times. Farrwest will also maintain a Pro-Board Certified Hazmat technician on staff for 

any technical questions.  

 
Customer responsibilities:  
 

(a) Lost, stolen, or destroyed equipment – Williamson County agrees to be responsible for 

the replacement costs of any Supplied equipment that is lost, stolen or destroyed while in its 

possession.   

(b) Return of Equipment –  

- At Termination – Williamson County agrees to promptly return ALL of the 

equipment supplied under the terms of this agreement following the termination of 

said agreement. This may occur at the conclusion of the contract or under written 

terms of cancellation agreed upon by both parties. 

- Loaner Equipment – Williamson County agrees to return loaner equipment to 

Farrwest promptly upon receiving their repaired equipment.  As loaner equipment 

is taken from Farrwest’s rental fleet, unnecessarily extended loaner periods result 

in a loss of rental revenue, which may be recouped from the Williamson County in 

the form of a rental invoice. 

(c) Equipment Issues between service intervals - Many equipment issues can be fixed over 

the phone or by email, eliminating the cost of shipping the instrument back and forth. 



FARRWEST / Williamson County   Page 5 of 7 

Williamson County agrees to contact Farrwest, either by phone or email, prior to sending 

equipment in for service. Unnecessary shipping costs may be recouped in a separate invoice. 

 

(d) Renewal – At the end of this _12_-month agreement, Williamson County will be given the 

opportunity to renew the maintenance program for an additional 3, 12-month periods. 

These renewals will be automatic, payment of delivered invoice will signal acceptance of 

renewal. 

(e) Purchasing Contracts – For ease-of-purchasing, FarrWest Environmental Supply is a 

vendor on both the Houston-Galveston Area Council (HGAC) Cooperative Purchasing 

Program and BuyBoard Cooperative Purchasing Program. FarrWest’s HGAC contract number 

is EP11-17. FarrWest’s BuyBoard contract number is 524-17. The price below reflects the 

discount pricing from these programs. 

(f) Annual Fee for Equipment and Service –  

- An annual payment of $40,483.91 will be made to FarrWest for the above 

program.  This payment can be made quarterly or monthly. 

 
Additional Considerations 
 

(a) No Waiver of Sovereign Immunity or Powers - Nothing in this agreement will be deemed 

to constitute a waiver of sovereign immunity or powers of licensee, the Williamson County 

Commissioners Court, or the Williamson County Judge. 

(b) Termination for Convenience:  This agreement may be terminated at any time at the 

option of either party, without future or prospective liability for performance upon giving 

thirty (30) days written notice thereof.  In the event of termination, Williamson County will 

only be liable for its pro rata share of services rendered and goods actually received. 

(c) Texas Prompt Payment Act Compliance: Payment for goods and services shall be 

governed by Chapter 2251 of the Texas Government Code. An invoice shall be deemed 

overdue the 31st day after the later of (1) the date licensee receives the goods under the 

contract; (2) the date the performance of the service under the contract is completed; or (3) 

the date the Williamson County Auditor receives an invoice for the goods or services. 

Interest charges for any overdue payments shall be paid by licensee in accordance with 

Texas Government Code Section 2251.025. More specifically, the rate of interest that shall 

accrue on a late payment is the rate in effect on September 1 of licensee’s fiscal year in which 

the payment becomes due. The said rate in effect on September 1 shall be equal to the sum of 

one percent (1%); and (2) the prime rate published in the Wall Street Journal on the first day 

of July of the preceding fiscal year that does not fall on a Saturday or Sunday. 

(d) Mediation: The parties agree to use mediation for dispute resolution prior to and formal 

legal action being taken on this Contract. 

(e) Venue and Governing Law: Venue of this contract shall be Williamson County, Texas, and 
the law of the State of Texas shall govern. 

(f) Compliance with All Laws:  Farrwest agrees, in connection with the services or any related 
items to the subject matter of this contract, to comply with any and all local, state or federal 
requirements, including but not limited to compliance with regulations of the Texas 
Commission on Environmental Quality and the Occupational Safety and Health 
Administration.  Additionally, Farrwest shall obtain from the appropriate City, Williamson 
County, or State of Texas the necessary permit(s) required by the ordinances of the City of 
Georgetown, Williamson County, or State of Texas, for performance of the work. 

(g) No Agency Relationship & Indemnification:  It is understood and agreed that Farrwest 
shall not in any sense be considered a partner or joint venturer with Williamson County, nor 



FARRWEST / Williamson County   Page 6 of 7 

shall Farrwest in any manner hold itself out as an agent or official representative of 
Williamson County.  Farrwest shall be considered an independent Farrwest for the purpose 
of this agreement and shall in no manner incur any expense or liability on behalf of 
Williamson County other than what may be expressly allowed under this 
agreement.  Williamson County will not be liable for any loss, cost, expense or damage, 
whether indirect, incidental, punitive, exemplary, consequential of any kind whatsoever for 
any acts by Farrwest or failure to act relating to the construction services being 
provided.  Farrwest agrees to indemnify, hold harmless, and defend Williamson County 
against any claim, demand, loss, injury, damages, action, or liability of any kind against 
Williamson County resulting from any services Farrwest performs on behalf of Williamson 
County. 

 
TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW, THE 
FARRWEST AND ITS AGENTS, PARTNERS, EMPLOYEES, AND CONSULTANTS 
(COLLECTIVELY “INDEMNITORS”) SHALL AND DO AGREE TO INDEMNIFY, 
PROTECT, DEFEND WITH COUNSEL APPROVED BY OWNER, AND HOLD 
HARMLESS THE OWNER, REPRESENTATIVES OF THE OWNER AND THE 
COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, ITS VARIOUS 
DEPARTMENTS, AND THEIR RESPECTIVE OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, 
EMPLOYEES AND AGENTS (COLLECTIVELY “INDEMNITEES”) FROM AND 
AGAINST ALL CLAIMS IN RELATION TO FARRWEST’S PERFORMANCE OF 
THE WORK DESCRIBED HEREIN.  DAMAGES, LOSSES, LIENS, CAUSES OF 
ACTION, SUITS, JUDGMENTS, AND EXPENSES, INCLUDING ATTORNEY FEES, 
OF ANY NATURE, KIND, OR DESCRIPTION (COLLECTIVELY “LIABILITIES”) OF 
ANY PERSON OR ENTITY WHOMSOEVER ARISING OUT OF, CAUSED BY, OR 
RESULTING FROM THE PERFORMANCE OF THE SERVICES OR ANY PART 
THEREOF WHICH ARE CAUSED IN WHOLE OR IN PART BY ANY NEGLIGENT 
ACT OR OMISSION OF THE FARRWEST, ANYONE DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY 
EMPLOYED BY IT OR ANYONE FOR WHOSE ACTS IT MAY BE LIABLE, EVEN IF 
IT IS CAUSED IN PART BY THE NEGLIGENCE OR OMISSION OF ANY 
INDEMNITEE, SO LONG AS IT IS NOT CAUSED BY THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OR 
WILLFUL MISCONDUCT OF ANY INDEMNITEE.  IN THE EVENT MORE THAN 
ONE OF THE INDEMNITORS ARE CONNECTED WITH AN ACCIDENT OR 
OCCURRENCE COVERED BY THIS INDEMNIFICATION, THEN EACH OF SUCH 
INDEMNITORS SHALL BE JOINTLY AND SEVERALLY RESPONSIBLE TO THE 
INDEMNITEES FOR INDEMNIFICATION AND THE ULTIMATE 
RESPONSIBILITY AMONG SUCH INDEMNITORS FOR THE LOSS AND EXPENSE 
OF ANY SUCH INDEMNIFICATION SHALL BE SETTLED BY SEPARATE 
PROCEEDINGS AND WITHOUT JEOPARDY TO ANY INDEMNITEE.  THE 
PROVISIONS OF THIS ARTICLE SHALL NOT BE CONSTRUED TO ELIMINATE 
OR REDUCE ANY OTHER INDEMNIFICATION OR RIGHT WHICH OWNER OR 
ANY OF THE INDEMNITEES HAS BY LAW.  THE INDEMNITIES CONTAINED 
HEREIN SHALL SURVIVE THE TERMINATION OF THIS AGREEMENT FOR ANY 
REASON WHATSOEVER. 
 



FARRWEST / Williamson County   Page 7 of 7 

 
 

(h) Right to Audit: Farrwest agrees that licensee or its duly authorized representatives shall, 
until the expiration of three (3) years after final payment under this Agreement, have access 
to and the right to examine and photocopy any and all books, documents, papers and records 
of Farrwest which are directly pertinent to the services to be performed under this 
Agreement for the purposes of making audits, examinations, excerpts, and 
transcriptions. Farrwest agrees that licensee shall have access during normal working hours 
to all necessary Farrwest facilities and shall be provided adequate and appropriate work 
space in order to conduct audits in compliance with the provisions of this section.  licensee 
shall give Farrwest reasonable advance notice of intended audits. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 9.        
Meeting Date: 01/24/2023  

Bullet Resistant Shield Grant Program Acceptance for Constable Pct 4
Submitted By: Brian Olson, Constable Pct. #4
Department: Constable Pct. #4
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action to authorize the Williamson County Constable Pct 4 Office to accept
the Criminal Justice Division Bullet Resistant Shield Grant Program. 

Background
On September 27, 2022, the Commissioners Court approved the Williamson County Constable Pct 4 Office to
apply for the Bullet Resistant Shield Grant Program through the Office of the Governor's Criminal Justice Division
(agenda item 14). The Office of the Governor has accepted our application and the Constable Pct 4 Office is
seeking approval from the Court to accept the grant. If the grant is accepted, Williamson County will be awarded
approximately $38,070.60 to purchase Level III bullet-resistant shields. No match is required.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Grant Award Statement 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 01/19/2023 08:38 AM
Form Started By: Brian Olson Started On: 01/18/2023 05:25 PM
Final Approval Date: 01/19/2023 





   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 10.        
Meeting Date: 01/24/2023  

Approval of Master Service Agreement for Resuscitation Quality Improvement Telecommunicator CPR Program 
Submitted For: Joy Simonton  Submitted By: Stephanie Robles, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving Master Service Agreement (MSA) #2023109 for
Resuscitation Quality Improvement Telecommunicator CPR Program (RQI T-CPR) with RQI Partners, LLC, for the
Telecommunicator-Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation e-learning course in the amount of $16,875.00, and authorizing
the execution of this agreement.

Background
Approval of this agenda item will support the operations for 911 Emergency Communications Department. The
attached MSA and quote are for the Resuscitation Quality Improvement Telecommunicator CPR Program
e-learning course which is a state mandated course for telecommunicators. The Texas Commission on Law
Enforcement (TCOLE) has approved the RQI Partners course as the only other provider to offer an equivalency of
the online version of the TCOLE course. The reason RQI Partners was selected over TCOLE is that in addition to
the online class they also provide phone support to the individuals in training. Other vendors offer similar types of
training, but those sessions are not TCOLE approved.  Funding Source is 01.0100.0581.004232. The point of
contact is Thomas Piche and Kate Wolf.
 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Master Service Agreement 
TCOLE Letter 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Joy Simonton 01/18/2023 07:07 PM
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 01/19/2023 08:20 AM
Form Started By: Stephanie Robles Started On: 01/11/2023 04:08 PM
Final Approval Date: 01/19/2023 





























 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Phone: (512) 936-7700 Fax: (512) 936-7714 6330 E Highway 290 STE 200 Austin TX 78723-1035 

 

TEXAS COMMISSION ON 

 LAW ENFORCEMENT 

Kim Vickers 
Executive Director 

 
 
 

May 12, 2022 

 

RQI Partners 

7272 Greenville Ave, Suite P2020  

Dallas, TX 75231 

 

Reference: T-CPR online course 

 

The Texas Commission on Law Enforcement – Education Services had the opportunity 

to review the e-learning Telecommunicator-Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation (T-CPR) 

course created by RQI Partners.  This e-learning course was designed to meet the learning 

objectives for the Texas Commission on Law Enforcement’s – Cardiac Emergency 

Communication course (course # 786). 

 

We are pleased to inform RQI Partners the e-learning T-CPR course has met the State 

minimum requirements set by the Texas Commission on Law Enforcement.  RQI Partners 

is authorized to offer this course and agencies may report course completion using the 

Cardiac Emergency Communication course number 786. 

 

 

Respectfully, 

 

 

Rachel B. Rinehart 

Education Services Supervisor 

Texas Commission on Law Enforcement 

6330 East Highway 290, Suite 200, Austin, Texas 78723 

Office: (512) 936-7700 
 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 11.        
Meeting Date: 01/24/2023  

Trailer Mounted License Plate Reader from Millenium Products, Inc., for the Sheriff's Office
Submitted For: Joy Simonton  Submitted By: Mary Watson, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving the purchase between Williamson County and
Millenium Products, Inc., contract number #2023115, for a total of $52,537.38, pursuant to contract
#GSA-07F-0031W, and authorizing the execution of the contract.

Background
The approval of this purchase will benefit the Williamson County Sheriff's office with a trailer mounted license plate
reader for traffic safety and surveillance. The attached quote details the equipment and warranties being
purchased. License plate readers are capable of reading plates at angles, damaged plates and multiple plates at
the same time.  Legal, Contract Audit and Budget have reviewed this contract. The line item being charged
is 01.0410.0413.005008 (seized funds). The department point of contact is Charles Kelley.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Millenium Products Redacted Quote 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Joy Simonton 01/18/2023 07:04 PM
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 01/19/2023 08:18 AM
Form Started By: Mary Watson Started On: 01/11/2023 09:01 AM
Final Approval Date: 01/19/2023 





Page 2 of 3  

 
QTY PART # DESCRIPTION UNIT 

PRICE 
EXTENDED 

PRICE 

   TOTAL: $52,537.38 
 
 
Notes 

 
Terms & Conditions 

 
• No Waiver of Sovereign Immunity or Powers: Nothing in this purchase agreement will be deemed to constitute a waiver of sovereign 

immunity or powers of Customer, the Williamson County Commissioners Court, or the Williamson County Judge. 
 

• Texas Law Applicable to Indemnification: All indemnifications or limitations of liability or statutes of limitations shall be to the extent 
authorized under Texas law and shall follow Texas law without modifying the Customer’s rights. 

 
• Termination for Convenience: This agreement may be terminated at any time at the option of either party, without future or prospective 

liability for performance upon giving thirty (30) days written notice thereof. In the event of termination, Customer will only be liable for 
its pro rata share of services rendered and goods actually received. 

 
• Texas Prompt Payment Act Compliance: Payment for goods and services shall be governed by Chapter 2251 of the Texas Government 

Code. An invoice shall be deemed overdue the 31st day after the later of (1) the date Customer receives the goods under the contract; (2) 
the date the performance of the service under the contract is completed; or (3) the date the Williamson County Auditor receives an 
invoice for the goods or services. Interest charges for any overdue payments shall be paid by Customer in accordance with Texas 
Government Code Section 2251.025. More specifically, the rate of interest that shall accrue on a late payment is the rate in effect on 
September 1 of Customer’s fiscal year in which the payment becomes due. The said rate in effect on September 1 shall be equal to the 
sum of one percent (1%); and (2) the prime rate published in the Wall Street Journal on the first day of July of the preceding fiscal year 
that does not fall on a Saturday or Sunday. 

 
• Mediation: The parties agree to use mediation for dispute resolution prior to and formal legal action being taken on this Contract. 

 

• Venue and Governing Law: Venue of this contract shall be Williamson County, Texas, and the law of the State of Texas shall govern. 
 

• Right to Audit: Company agrees that Customer or its duly authorized representatives shall, until the expiration of three (3) years after 
final payment under this Agreement, have access to and the right to examine and photocopy any and all books, documents, papers and 
records of Company which are directly pertinent to the services to be performed under this Agreement for the purposes of making 
audits, examinations, excerpts, and transcriptions. Company agrees that Customer shall have access during normal working hours to all 
necessary Company facilities and shall be provided adequate and appropriate work space in order to conduct audits in compliance with 
the provisions of this section. Customer shall give Company reasonable advance notice of intended audits. 

 
• If at any time the following terms are deemed to be in conflict with GSA Schedule terms, GSA terms will supersede. 

 
• CLK fees are shown for budget purposes only. Please DO NOT issue PO to Millenium Products, Inc. for renewals of CLK fees. 

 
• Any use tax, sales tax, excise tax, duty, custom, inspection or testing fee, or any other tax, fee, or charge of any nature whatsoever 

imposed by any governmental authority, on or measured by the transaction between Millenium Products, Inc. and Purchaser shall be 
paid by Purchaser in addition to the price quoted or invoiced. In the event Millenium, Products, Inc. is required to pay any such tax, fee, 
or charge, Purchaser shall reimburse Millenium Products, Inc. therefore or, in lieu of such payment, Purchaser shall provide Millenium 
Products, Inc. at the time the Contract is submitted an exemption certificate or other document acceptable to the authority imposing the 
tax, fee or charge. 





   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 12.        
Meeting Date: 01/24/2023  

Approval of Agreement for Wireless Hot Spot Internet Connectivity from T-Mobile for the Elections Department
Submitted For: Joy Simonton  Submitted By: Mary Watson, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving agreement #2023117, between Williamson County
and T-Mobile for wireless internet connectivity services for 102 hot spot devices for a total monthly rate of $842.44,
pursuant to GSA contract #47QTCA22D008N, and authorizing the execution of the agreement.

Background
This is a two-year (2) contract that will benefit the Williamson County Elections Department with wireless internet
connectivity services for 102 hot spot devices. The attached funding document is required from T-Mobile. T-Mobile
offers discounted rates through the GSA contract. Legal, Contract Audit, Budget and IT have reviewed this
contract. Nine (9) months x $842.44 (monthly rate) = $7,581.96 total.  The device account detail has not been
attached for security purposes.  The line items being charged are 01.0100.0492.004210 and 01.0375.0375.004210
as budgeted in the FY23 budget. The department point of contact is Chris Davis.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
T-Mobile Redacted Contract 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Joy Simonton 01/19/2023 10:51 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 01/19/2023 10:55 AM
Form Started By: Mary Watson Started On: 01/11/2023 08:41 AM
Final Approval Date: 01/19/2023 



 

 

 
FUNDING DOCUMENT FOR T-MOBILE PRODUCTS & SERVICES (GSA Contract) 

 
12/06/2022 
Vikki Farrow 
Williamson County 
710 Main Street Georgetown, TX 78626 

vikki.farrow@wilco.org 
 
Attn: T-Mobile USA, Inc.: 
 
The following T-Mobile Billing Account Number(s) listed below and all applicable T-Mobile lines of service on these accounts 
will move all existing lines to and are eligible to purchase new T-Mobile products and services under the GSA Schedule 
Contract No. 47QTCA22D008N with T-Mobile (“T-Mobile GSA Contract”).  
 
T-Mobile Billing Account Numbers:  
 
I hereby certify that: (1) the information provided herein is true and accurate as of the date of this funding document; (2) I 
am an authorized purchaser for [Williamson County] (“Customer”); (3) Customer is electing to move all existing T-Mobile 
lines of service under the referenced T-Mobile Billing Account Numbers from their existing T-Mobile contract(s) to the T-
Mobile GSA Contract; (4) all orders placed by Customer will be in accordance with and subject to the pricing, terms and 
conditions under the T-Mobile GSA Contract; and (5) T-Mobile is authorized to invoice in arrears the total dollar amount for 
services and equipment ordered by an authorized purchaser for Customer. 
 
Furthermore, I certify: (1) Customer shall pay charges incurred for the period of time the lines of service are active with T-
Mobile and until written notice of cancellation is provided to T-Mobile by Customer; and (2) Customer acknowledges and 
understands that T-Mobile will not automatically terminate lines of service until written notice of cancellation is received 
by T-Mobile.  Customer agrees to pay T-Mobile for all fees and charges for services and equipment received up to the 
effective date of cancellation. 
 
If there is a change in the above certifications or information, it is the responsibility of Customer to provide prompt written 
notification to T-Mobile to the following address: 
 
T-Mobile USA, Inc. 
12920 S.E. 38th Street 
Bellevue, WA 98006 
ATTN: Vice President, T-Mobile for Government 
With an email copy to:  Legal Government Contracts@t-mobile.com 
 
 
Signed by Authorized Customer Representative: _______________________________ 

Name & Title: _____________________________________ 

Customer Name:___________________________________ 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 13.        
Meeting Date: 01/24/2023  

Award of RFP #23RFP5 Commercial Lease of 311 N. Main St., Georgetown, TX to LifeSteps Council on Alcohol and
Drugs, Inc. for Facilities Management 
Submitted For: Joy Simonton  Submitted By: Johnny Grimaldo, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on awarding RFP #23RFP5 Commercial Lease of 311 N. Main St.,
Georgetown, TX to LifeSteps Council on Alcohol and Drugs, Inc., and executing the agreement.

Background
Williamson County sent out sixteen (16) notifications with four (4) document takers with one (1) vendor submitting a
response. The vendor was evaluated, and the evaluation team recommends that LifeSteps Council on Alcohol and
Drugs, Inc. be awarded the lease. The initial term of the lease shall be for a period of four (4) years commencing on
February 1, 2023, and ending at midnight on January 31, 2027. The lease may be extended for an additional four
(4) year period. The vendor agrees to pay $600.00 per month, plus $551.32 per month as additional rent of 1/12
payment of estimated annual real property taxes. This is a revenue line item, and the point of contact is Shantil
Moore.
 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Vendor Proposal 
Scoresheet redacted 
Signed Lease Agreement 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Joy Simonton 01/19/2023 09:07 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 01/19/2023 09:08 AM
Form Started By: Johnny Grimaldo Started On: 01/18/2023 03:33 PM
Final Approval Date: 01/19/2023 



 
 

   
 

 
 
 

Executive Summary 
 

Executive Summary 
 
 
LifeSteps Council on Alcohol and Drugs (LifeSteps), formally known as Williamson County 
Council on Alcohol and Drugs, is a multi-county service provider focused on substance use 
prevention, education, intervention, and assessments related to alcohol, tobacco, and other drugs 
(ATOD) and the effects on individuals, families, and communities. LifeSteps has cultivated strong 
working relationships with local schools, health departments, law enforcement, legal and justice 
system, family medical clinics, substance treatment providers, government, and many local social 
service agencies.  
  
LifeSteps is the current tenants, utilizing 311 S Main St. Georgetown, TX 78626. We have 
maintained the inside and taken well-care for the inside of the property, while ensuring the 
property is damage-free. Many years ago, the beautiful office space was provided to LifeSteps to 
operate and provide a life-saving services in the Williamson County. At the time there were no 
other company or organizations in Williamson County providing similar services. LifeSteps is the 
most qualified tenant to lease the commercial property at 311 S. Main St. Georgetown, Texas, 
78626, because its mission and values align to enhance and benefit the members of the 
Williamson County Community and surrounding neighbors. LifeSteps' mission is to improve our 
community's health, safety, and well-being by preventing substance use disorders, providing early 
intervention, and supporting long-term recovery. Since 1978, LifeSteps has served individuals and 
families in transition, assisting them in navigating life challenges related to struggling with the 
battle of addiction  
  
LifeSteps strategically aligns with a diverse group of community members, law enforcement 
entities, nonprofit organizations, schools, city and county employees, and volunteers. Our 
organization helps to empower and motivate individuals while building their self-worth. Our 
licensed chemical dependency counselors conduct various assessments and screenings and 
refer clients to the appropriate treatment services. Certified prevention specialists provide 
prevention education throughout Williamson and Bastrop counties. The federal education 
instructors at LifeSteps teach state-mandated educational classes for offenders referred by the 
criminal justice system. The coalition extends the reach and ability of Life Steps to advocate for 
the continued expansion of behavioral health prevention services, helping identify unresolved 
service gaps and barriers. Our experienced staff serves on a multitude of coalitions and work 
groups throughout central TX to reduce the prevalence of substance usage and increase alcohol, 
tobacco, and other drug prevention services. LifeSteps case managers provide prevention and 
intervention services, including but not limited to case management, psycho-educational classes, 
referrals, and supportive services to expecting and/or parenting mothers and fathers, to create a 
nurturing home substance-free. 



 
 

   
 

 
 

 

Form CIQ 

 
CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE 

 
This form is intentionally left blank 
  
LifeSteps Council on Alcohol and Drugs does not have a conflict of interest with Williamson 
County. 



Form provided by Texas Ethics Commission www.ethics.state.tx.us Revised 11/30/2015  

OFFICE USE ONLY 
 
Date Received 

 

 

 

 

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE 
For vendor doing business with local governmental entity 

FORM CIQ 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

Check this box if you are filing an update to a previously filed questionnaire. (The law requires that you file an updated 
completed questionnaire with the appropriate filing authority not later than the 7th business day after the date on which 
you became aware that the originally filed questionnaire was incomplete or inaccurate.) 

 

 
 

Name of Officer 
 

4 Describe each employment or other business relationship with the local government officer, or a family member of the 
officer, as described by Section 176.003(a)(2)(A). Also describe any family relationship with the local government officer. 
Complete subparts A and B for each employment or business relationship described. Attach additional pages to this Form 
CIQ as necessary. 

 
 
 
 
 

A. Is the local government officer or a family member of the officer receiving or likely to receive taxable income, 
other than investment income, from the vendor? 

 
Yes No 

 
B. Is the vendor receiving or likely to receive taxable income, other than investment income, from or at the direction 
of the local government officer or a family member of the officer AND the taxable income is not received from the 
local governmental entity? 

 
Yes No 

 
5 Describe each employment or business relationship that the vendor named in Section 1 maintains with a corporation or 

other business entity with respect to which the local government officer serves as an officer or director, or holds an 
ownership interest of one percent or more. 

 
 
 
 

Check this box if the vendor has given the local government officer or a family member of the officer one or more gifts 
as described in Section 176.003(a)(2)(B), excluding gifts described in Section 176.003(a-1). 

 
 
 

Signature of vendor doing business with the governmental entity Date 

This questionnaire reflects changes made to the law by H.B. 23, 84th Leg., Regular Session. 
This questionnaire is being filed in accordance with Chapter 176, Local Government Code, by a vendor who 
has a business relationship as defined by Section 176.001(1-a) with a local governmental entity and the vendor 
meets requirements under Section 176.006(a). 

 

By law this questionnaire must be filed with the records administrator of the local governmental entity not later 
than the 7th business day after the date the vendor becomes aware of facts that require the statement to be 
filed. See Section 176.006(a-1), Local Government Code. 

A vendor commits an offense if the vendor knowingly violates Section 176.006, Local Government Code. An 
offense under this section is a misdemeanor. 

Name of vendor who has a business relationship with local governmental entity. 

Name of local government officer about whom the information is being disclosed. 

http://www.ethics.state.tx.us/


Form provided by Texas Ethics Commission www.ethics.state.tx.us Revised 11/30/2015  

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE 
For vendor doing business with local governmental entity 

 
A complete copy of Chapter 176 of the Local Government Code may be found at http://www.statutes.legis.state.tx.us/ 
Docs/LG/htm/LG.176.htm. For easy reference, below are some of the sections cited on this form. 

 
 

Local Government Code § 176.001(1-a): "Business relationship" means a connection between two or more parties 
based on commercial activity of one of the parties. The term does not include a connection based on: 

(A) a transaction that is subject to rate or fee regulation by a federal, state, or local governmental entity or an 
agency of a federal, state, or local governmental entity; 
(B) a transaction conducted at a price and subject to terms available to the public; or 
(C) a purchase or lease of goods or services from a person that is chartered by a state or federal agency and 
that is subject to regular examination by, and reporting to, that agency. 

 

Local Government Code § 176.003(a)(2)(A) and (B): 
(a) A local government officer shall file a conflicts disclosure statement with respect to a vendor if: 

*** 
(2) the vendor: 

(A) has an employment or other business relationship with the local government officer or a 
family member of the officer that results in the officer or family member receiving taxable 
income, other than investment income, that exceeds $2,500 during the 12-month period 
preceding the date that the officer becomes aware that 

(i) a contract between the local governmental entity and vendor has been executed; 
or 
(ii) the local governmental entity is considering entering into a contract with the 
vendor; 

(B) has given to the local government officer or a family member of the officer one or more gifts 
that have an aggregate value of more than $100 in the 12-month period preceding the date the 
officer becomes aware that: 

(i) a contract between the local governmental entity and vendor has been executed; or 
(ii) the local governmental entity is considering entering into a contract with the vendor. 

 

Local Government Code § 176.006(a) and (a-1) 
(a) A vendor shall file a completed conflict of interest questionnaire if the vendor has a business relationship with 
a local governmental entity and: 

(1) has an employment or other business relationship with a local government officer of that local 
governmental entity, or a family member of the officer, described by Section 176.003(a)(2)(A); 
(2) has given a local government officer of that local governmental entity, or a family member of the 
officer, one or more gifts with the aggregate value specified by Section 176.003(a)(2)(B), excluding any 
gift described by Section 176.003(a-1); or 
(3) has a family relationship with a local government officer of that local governmental entity. 

(a-1) The completed conflict of interest questionnaire must be filed with the appropriate records administrator 
not later than the seventh business day after the later of: 

(1) the date that the vendor: 
(A) begins discussions or negotiations to enter into a contract with the local governmental 
entity; or 
(B) submits to the local governmental entity an application, response to a request for proposals 
or bids, correspondence, or another writing related to a potential contract with the local 
governmental entity; or 

(2) the date the vendor becomes aware: 
(A) of an employment or other business relationship with a local government officer, or a 
family member of the officer, described by Subsection (a); 
(B) that the vendor has given one or more gifts described by Subsection (a); or 
(C) of a family relationship with a local government officer. 

http://www.ethics.state.tx.us/
http://www.statutes.legis.state.tx.us/


 
 

   
 

 

Form: D 
 

References 
 

References 
Contact Person:  Madewell, Mariah 
Company Name: LifeSteps Board of Directors 
Phone Number: 512-863-2567 
Email Address: mmadewell@firsttexasbank.com 
Description of services performed: LifeSteps Board President  

 
References 

Contact Person:  Brightwell, George 
Company Name: LifeSteps Board of Directors 
Phone Number: 512-863-8702 
Email Address: brightwg@southwestern.edu 
Description of services performed: Secretary/Treasury 

 
References 

Contact Person:  Perez, Gordon 
Company Name: LifeSteps Board of Directors 
Phone Number: 512-852-2743 
Email Address: gordonperez@hotmail.com 
Description of services performed: Immediate Past President 

 



 
 

   
 

 
 
 

Form: D 
 
SIMILAR CONTRACTS:  
 

SIMILAR CONTRACTS 
Company Name:  H & D Enterprises 
POC Name & Title: Dan L. Peterson, Landlord 
Phone Number: (512) 255-3000 
Contract Number: 2105 N. Mays Round Rock, TX 78664 
Dates of Performances: 8/01/2011- Current 

 
SIMILAR CONTRACTS 

Company Name:  Austin Groups for the Elderly  (AGE) 
POC Name & Title: Rhonda Aldape  
Phone Number: (512) 600-9286 
Contract Number: 3710 Cedar, Room 282, Austin, TX 78705 
Dates of Performances: 9/15/2018- Current 

 
 

SIMILAR CONTRACTS 
Company Name:  Investors Real Estate 
POC Name & Title: Douglas C Dierksen 
Phone Number: (254) 754-6669 
Contract Number: 3221 Franklin Ave. Rm 202 & 204 
Dates of Performances: 11/16/2012- Current 

 
 



 
 

   
 

 
 
 

Form: D 
 
 
CANCELLED OR TERMINATED CONTRACTS: Not Applicable,  



 
 

   
 

 
 
 

Executive Summary 
 

Executive Summary 
 
 
LifeSteps Council on Alcohol and Drugs (LifeSteps), formally known as Williamson County 
Council on Alcohol and Drugs, is a multi-county service provider focused on substance use 
prevention, education, intervention, and assessments related to alcohol, tobacco, and other drugs 
(ATOD) and the effects on individuals, families, and communities. LifeSteps has cultivated strong 
working relationships with local schools, health departments, law enforcement, legal and justice 
system, family medical clinics, substance treatment providers, government, and many local social 
service agencies.  
  
LifeSteps is the current tenants, utilizing 311 S Main St. Georgetown, TX 78626. We have 
maintained the inside and taken well-care for the inside of the property, while ensuring the 
property is damage-free. Many years ago, the beautiful office space was provided to LifeSteps to 
operate and provide a life-saving services in the Williamson County. At the time there were no 
other company or organizations in Williamson County providing similar services. LifeSteps is the 
most qualified tenant to lease the commercial property at 311 S. Main St. Georgetown, Texas, 
78626, because its mission and values align to enhance and benefit the members of the 
Williamson County Community and surrounding neighbors. LifeSteps' mission is to improve our 
community's health, safety, and well-being by preventing substance use disorders, providing early 
intervention, and supporting long-term recovery. Since 1978, LifeSteps has served individuals and 
families in transition, assisting them in navigating life challenges related to struggling with the 
battle of addiction  
  
LifeSteps strategically aligns with a diverse group of community members, law enforcement 
entities, nonprofit organizations, schools, city and county employees, and volunteers. Our 
organization helps to empower and motivate individuals while building their self-worth. Our 
licensed chemical dependency counselors conduct various assessments and screenings and 
refer clients to the appropriate treatment services. Certified prevention specialists provide 
prevention education throughout Williamson and Bastrop counties. The federal education 
instructors at LifeSteps teach state-mandated educational classes for offenders referred by the 
criminal justice system. The coalition extends the reach and ability of Life Steps to advocate for 
the continued expansion of behavioral health prevention services, helping identify unresolved 
service gaps and barriers. Our experienced staff serves on a multitude of coalitions and work 
groups throughout central TX to reduce the prevalence of substance usage and increase alcohol, 
tobacco, and other drug prevention services. LifeSteps case managers provide prevention and 
intervention services, including but not limited to case management, psycho-educational classes, 
referrals, and supportive services to expecting and/or parenting mothers and fathers, to create a 
nurturing home substance-free. 



Williamson County 
22RFP143 RFP Commercial Lease of 311 N 

Main, Georgetown, TX

Proposed Monthly Rent Amount Plus Taxes Monthly Total 

600.00$                                                                                $551.32 1,151.32$                                      



Williamson County 23RFP5 Commercial Lease of 311 N Main, Georgetown, TX 78626

Evaluation Date: 11/14/2022 @ 9 am
Life Steps Council on Alcohol and 

Drugs (Life Steps)

Proposed Rental Price per month Payable to Williamson County
15 15

Any alteration and improvement that you intend to make to Leased 
Premises

15 0

How do you intend to use the Leased Premises 15 15

How long has you, your company or organization been in business
15 15

What would be your hours of operations at the Leases Premises
10 0

Any additional information that you believe would be of interest to 
Williamson County in relation to your proposal.

10 10

Leasing References 20 10

Total 100 65

Max 
Points

Evaluation Criteria





















































   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 14.        
Meeting Date: 01/24/2023  

Acknowledge additional information related to RFCSP #23CSP32 County Justice Center North Roof Replacement for
Facilities Management
Submitted For: Joy Simonton  Submitted By: Johnny Grimaldo, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on acknowledging the designation of Reliance Architecture as the
Project Architect in relation to RFCSP #23CSP32 County Justice Center North Roof Replacement and approve, in
the public interest, assigning the price criteria a weighted value of not less than 36.9 percent of the total weight
value of the selection criteria. Funding source is P615

Background
The Williamson County Commissioners’ Court voted on January 17, 2023, with agenda item #25, to authorize for
sealed responses to seek a contract with a general contractor for the replacement of the North Roof at the County
Justice Center, under RFCSP #23CSP32. To comply with Texas Government Code 2269.152, the architect
assigned to this project that designed the roof replacement is Reliance Architecture. The funding source is P615
and the point of contact is Dwayne Gossett.
 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Joy Simonton 01/19/2023 09:50 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 01/19/2023 10:28 AM
Form Started By: Johnny Grimaldo Started On: 01/18/2023 03:33 PM
Final Approval Date: 01/19/2023 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 15.        
Meeting Date: 01/24/2023  

Authorize Issuing RFP #23RFP35 Maintenance and Repair Services and Inspection and Testing of Engineering 
Submitted For: Joy Simonton  Submitted By: Johnny Grimaldo, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on authorizing the Purchasing Agent to advertise and receive sealed
responses for Maintenance and Repair Services and Inspection and Testing of Engineering Systems Technology,
Inc. (EST) Brand Name Devices for Facilities Management, under RFP #23RFP35.

Background
Williamson County is seeking to contract with a contractor to provide fire alarm, suppression systems, backflow,
fire extinguishers, fire retardant applications, and other safety systems maintenance and repair services, testing and
inspection as needed for the Engineering Systems Technology (EST) Brand Name devices at each Williamson
County facility listed in Attachment B – Williamson County Premises, Equipment List and Device Counts are
included. The systems listed in Attachment B – Williamson County Premises, Equipment List and Device Counts
are representative of the known systems in each facility and may or may not be all-inclusive; however, Contractor
shall be responsible for inspection and testing of all EST Brand Name devices at each premise whether listed or
not, as needed.  The funding sources are 01.0100.0509.004500, 01.0100.0509.004509, and 
01.0100.0509.004510, with estimated budget of $200,000.00.  The department point of contact is Shantil Moore.
 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Joy Simonton 01/18/2023 08:45 PM
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 01/19/2023 08:37 AM
Form Started By: Johnny Grimaldo Started On: 01/18/2023 03:33 PM
Final Approval Date: 01/19/2023 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 16.        
Meeting Date: 01/24/2023  

Authorize Issuing RFP #23RFP36 Maintenance and Repair Services and Inspection and Testing of Honeywell Brand
Name Devices for Facilities Management
Submitted For: Joy Simonton  Submitted By: Johnny Grimaldo, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on authorizing the Purchasing Agent to advertise and receive sealed
responses for Maintenance and Repair Services and Inspection and Testing of Honeywell Brand Name Devices for
Facilities Management, under RFP 23RFP36

Background
Williamson County is seeking to contract with a contractor to provide fire alarm, suppression systems, backflow,
fire extinguishers, fire retardant applications, and other safety systems maintenance and repair services, testing and
inspection as needed for the Honeywell Brand Name devices at each Williamson County facility listed in
Attachment B – Williamson County Premises, Equipment List and Device Counts are included. The systems listed
in Attachment B – Williamson County Premises, Equipment List and Device Counts are representative of the known
systems in each facility and may or may not be all-inclusive; however, Contractor shall be responsible for
inspection and testing of all Honeywell Brand Name devices at each premise whether listed or not, as needed.
The funding sources are 01.0100.0509.004500, 01.0100.0509.004509, and 01.0100.0509.004510, with an
estimated budget of $200,000.00.  The department point of contact is Shantil Moore.
 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Joy Simonton 01/18/2023 08:43 PM
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 01/19/2023 08:37 AM
Form Started By: Johnny Grimaldo Started On: 01/18/2023 03:34 PM
Final Approval Date: 01/19/2023 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 17.        
Meeting Date: 01/24/2023  

Authorize Issuing RFP #23RFP37 Maintenance and Repair Services and Inspection and Testing
Submitted For: Joy Simonton  Submitted By: Johnny Grimaldo, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on authorizing the Purchasing Agent to advertise and receive sealed
responses for Maintenance and Repair Services and Inspection and Testing of Simplex Grinnell Brand Name
Devices for Facilities Management, under RFP 23RFP37.

Background
Williamson County is seeking to contract with a contractor to provide fire alarm, suppression systems, backflow,
fire extinguishers, fire retardant applications, and other safety systems maintenance and repair services, testing and
inspection as needed for the Simplex Grinnell Brand Name devices at each Williamson County facility listed in
Attachment B – Williamson County Premises, Equipment List and Device Counts are included. The systems listed
in Attachment B – Williamson County Premises, Equipment List and Device Counts are representative of the known
systems in each facility and may or may not be all-inclusive; however, Contractor shall be responsible for
inspection and testing of all Simplex Grinnell Brand Name devices at each premise whether listed or not, as
needed.  The funding sources are 01.0100.0509.004500, 01.0100.0509.004509, and 01.0100.0509.004510,
with estimated budget of $200,000.00 and the point of contact is Shantil Moore.
 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Joy Simonton 01/19/2023 10:47 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 01/19/2023 10:47 AM
Form Started By: Johnny Grimaldo Started On: 01/18/2023 03:34 PM
Final Approval Date: 01/19/2023 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 18.        
Meeting Date: 01/24/2023  

Ratification of Emergency Chiller Rental for Criminal Justice Center HVAC System from Carrier Corporation for Facilities
Department
Submitted By: Kerstin Hancock, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving and ratifying the emergency rental agreement with
Carrier Corporation, in the amount of $25,509.00 for the first month (and a $13,648.00 monthly cost thereafter) for
a 200 ton air-cooled chiller for the Justice Center and exempting the rental from the competitive bidding
requirements as per Section 262.024 (a)(3) [an item necessary because of unforeseen damage to public
property] and authorizing the execution of the agreement.

Background
This emergency agreement is for a temporary chiller rental at the Criminal Justice Center located at 405 Martin
Luther King Dr., Georgetown, TX 78626.  The chiller is a critical component of the heating, ventilation, and air
conditioning (HVAC) system.  Staff is estimating ten (10) months of rental until the chillers can be replaced. The
county lost one power leg of a 3-phase power system over a period of about 6 hours over the past weekend.
Georgetown Utility Systems restored power around 4pm on Saturday. Our equipment was damaged by single
phasing during this time. Purchase Order #182688 has been issued. Funding Source is 01.0100.1009.004510.
Department Point of Contact is Christi Stromberg.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Carrier Rental agreement 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Joy Simonton 01/19/2023 11:23 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 01/19/2023 11:39 AM
Form Started By: Kerstin Hancock Started On: 01/19/2023 09:24 AM
Final Approval Date: 01/19/2023 



 
 

age 1 of 5 

  
 

Modernization Proposal 
 

Carrier Terms and Conditions are bound to this document 
 

 

Prepared 
For: Attn: 

Williamson County 
Shantil Moore 

Date: 1/182023 

Project Info: 
 

Quote No: 
Location: 

 

Provide a 200 ton rental chiller 
 
Justice Center 
405 Martin Luther King Dr 
Georgetown, TX  78626 

Prepared By: Dave Holmes 
Carrier Commercial Service 
11100 Metric Blvd, Suite 400 
Austin, TX 

M: 512-563-1956 

dave.holmes@carrier.om 
 

  

 
 
Description of Work: Buy Board # 558-18 quote to furnish and install a 200 ton air-cooled rental chiller 
 

 
Scope of Work: 
 

Furnish all labor and material to deliver and install a 200 ton air-cooled chiller. See attached submittal data for equipment details 
 

• Rental chiller will be delivered on a roll back trailer and set on street in front of building   
o Two (2) six inch chill water hoses to be connected to building chill water system  
o Customer to provide 600 amp electrical service, 460/3/60 for connection of cables 
o Start-up rental and check operation 

 

 
Scope Clarifications: 
 

• All work to be performed during normal work hours 

• Price includes installation and start-up  

• First moth rental pricing includes round trip delivery charges, installation, start-up, and takedown at end of rental period 

• Customer is responsible for service calls that do NOT require any parts or repairs to chiller 

• Minimum rental period is one month, se pricing included for recurring monthly rental 
 

 
Scope Exclusions: 
 

• Overtime Labor 

• Any labor or material other than for listed scope of work 

 
 
 
 
 
 





 
 

age 3 of 5 

  
 

Modernization Proposal 
 

Carrier Terms and Conditions are bound to this document 
 

CARRIER CORPORATION 
TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF SALE – EQUIPMENT AND/OR SERVICE 

 
1. PAYMENT AND TAXES - Payment shall be made net 30 days from date of invoice. Carrier reserves the right to require cash payment or other 
alternative method of payment prior to shipment or completion of work if Carrier determines, in its sole discretion, that Customer or Customer's 
assignee’s financial condition at any time does not justify continuance of the net 30 days payment term.  In addition to the price, Customer shall pay 
Carrier any taxes or government charges arising from this Agreement.  If Customer claims that any such taxes or government charges do not apply to 
the transactions governed by this Agreement, Customer shall provide Carrier with acceptable tax exemption certificates or other applicable documents.  
All past due invoices will accrue interest at the lesser of 1% per month or the maximum amount allowable by law. 
 
2. EXTRAS - Equipment, parts, or labor in addition to those specified in this Agreement will be provided upon receipt of Customer’s written authorization, paid for as 

an extra at Carrier’s prevailing labor rates and equipment/parts charges, and subject to the terms of this Agreement. 
 

3. RETURNS - No items will be accepted for return without prior written authorization.  Returned goods may be subject to a restocking charge.  Special order and non-

stock items cannot be returned. 
 

4. SHIPMENT - All shipments shall be F.O.B. shipping point, freight prepaid and allowed to the job site.  Shipment dates quoted are approximate.  Carrier 
does not guarantee a particular date for shipment or delivery. 
 

5. PARTIAL SHIPMENT - Carrier shall have the right to ship any portion of the equipment, goods or other materials included in this Agreement and invoice Customer 

for such partial shipment.   

 

6. DELAYS - Carrier shall not be liable for delays in manufacturing, shipping, or delivery by causes beyond the control and without the fault or negligence of Carrier, 

including but not restricted to acts of God, acts of a public enemy, acts of government, acts of terrorism, fires, floods, epidemics, quarantine restrictions, freight embargoes, 
supplier delays, strikes, or labor difficulties (collectively “Force Majeure Events”).  Carrier agrees to notify Customer in writing as soon as practicable of the causes of 

such delay.  In the event that any materials or equipment to be provided by Carrier under this Agreement become permanently unavailable as a result of a Force Majeure 

Event, Carrier shall be excused from furnishing such materials or equipment. 
 

7. WARRANTY - Carrier warrants that all equipment manufactured by Carrier Corporation and all Carrier equipment, parts or components supplied hereunder will be 

free from defects in material and workmanship.  Carrier shall at its option repair or replace, F.O.B. point of sale, any equipment, part, or component sold by Carrier and 
determined to be defective within one (1) year from the date of initial operation or eighteen (18) months from date of shipment, whichever is earlier.  Carrier does not 

warrant products not manufactured by Carrier Corporation, but it does pass on to Customer any transferrable manufacturer warranties for those products. Carrier warrants 

that all service provided by Carrier hereunder shall be performed in a workmanlike manner.  In the event any such service is determined to be defective within ninety (90) 
days of completion of that service, Carrier shall at its option re-perform or issue a credit for such service. Carrier’s obligation to repair or replace any defective equipment, 

parts or components during the warranty period shall be Customer’s exclusive remedy.  Carrier shall not be responsible for labor charges for removal or reinstallation of 

defective equipment, parts, or components, for charges for transportation, handling and shipping or refrigerant loss, or for repairs or replacement of such equipment, parts, 
or components, required as a consequence of faulty installation, misapplication, vandalism, abuse, exposure to chemicals, improper servicing, unauthorized alteration, or 

improper operation by persons other than Carrier. THIS WARRANTY IS GIVEN IN LIEU OF ALL OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS, IMPLIED OR STATUTORY 

INCLUDING THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. 
 

8. WORKING HOURS - All services performed under this Agreement, including but not limited to, major repairs, are to be provided during Carrier’s normal working 

hours unless otherwise agreed. 
 

9. CUSTOMER RESPONSIBILITIES (Service Contracts only) - Customer shall: 

 

• Provide safe and reasonable equipment access and a safe work environment. 

• Permit access to Customer’s site and use of building services including but not limited to: water, elevators, receiving dock facilities, electrical service, and 

local telephone service. 

• Keep areas adjacent to equipment free of extraneous material, move any stock, fixtures, walls, or partitions that may be necessary to perform the specified 

service. 

• Promptly notify Carrier of any unusual operating conditions. 

• Upon agreement of a timely mutual schedule, allow Carrier to stop and start equipment necessary to perform service. 

• Provide adequate water treatment. 

• Provide the daily routine equipment operation (if not part of this Agreement) including availability of routine equipment log readings. 

• Where Carrier’s remote monitoring service is provided, provide, and maintain a telephone line with long distance direct dial and answer capability. 

• Operate the equipment properly and in accordance with instructions. 

• Promptly address any issues that arise related to mold, fungi, mildew, or bacteria. 

• Identify and label any asbestos containing material that may be present.  The customer will provide, in writing, prior to the start of a job, a signed statement 

regarding the absence or presence of asbestos for any job where the building or the equipment to be serviced is older than 1981.  Should this document state 
that no asbestos is present, the customer will also provide in writing the method used to determine the absence of asbestos. 

 
10. EXCLUSIONS - Carrier is not responsible for items not normally subject to mechanical maintenance including but not limited to: duct work, casings, cabinets, 

fixtures, structural supports, grillage, water piping, steam piping, drain piping, cooling tower fill, boiler tubes, boiler refractory, disconnect switches and circuit breakers. 

Carrier is not responsible for repairs, replacements, alterations, additions, adjustments, repairs by others, unscheduled calls or emergency calls, any of which may be 
necessitated by negligent operation, abuse, misuse, prior improper maintenance, vandalism, obsolescence, building system design, damage due to freezing weather, 

chemical/electrochemical attack, corrosion, erosion, deterioration due to unusual wear and tear, any damage related to the presence of mold, fungi, mildew, or bacteria, 

damage caused by power reductions or failures or any other cause beyond Carrier’s control. Carrier shall not be required to perform tests, install any items of equipment, 
or make modifications that may be recommended or directed by insurance companies, government, state, municipal or other authority.  However, in the event any such 



 
 

age 4 of 5 

  
 

Modernization Proposal 
 

Carrier Terms and Conditions are bound to this document 
 

recommendations occur, Carrier, at its option, may submit a proposal for Customer’s consideration in addition to this Agreement.  Carrier shall not be required to repair 
or replace equipment that has not been properly maintained. 

 

11. EQUIPMENT CONDITION & RECOMMENDED SERVICE (Service Contracts only) - Upon the initial scheduled operating and/or initial annual stop 
inspection, should Carrier determine the need for repairs or replacement, Carrier will provide Customer in writing an ‘equipment condition’ report including 

recommendations for corrections and the price for repairs in addition to this Agreement. In the event Carrier recommends certain services (that are not included herein or 

upon initial inspection) and if Customer does not elect to have such services properly performed in a timely fashion, Carrier shall not be responsible for any equipment or 
control failures, operability or any long-term damage that may result.  Carrier at its option will either continue to maintain equipment and/or controls to the best of its 

ability, without any responsibility, or remove such equipment from this Agreement, adjusting the price accordingly. 

 
12. PROPRIETARY RIGHTS (Service Contracts only) - During the term of this Agreement and in combination with certain services, Carrier may elect to install, 

attach to Customer equipment, or provide portable devices (hardware and/or software) that shall remain the personal proprietary property of Carrier.  No devices installed, 
attached to real property or portable device(s) shall become a fixture of the Customer locations.  Customer shall not acquire any interest, title or equity in any hardware, 

software, processes, and other intellectual or proprietary rights to devices that are used in connection with providing service on Customer equipment. 

 
13. DATA RIGHTS (Service Contracts only) - Customer hereby grants and agrees to grant to Carrier a worldwide, non-exclusive, non-terminable, irrevocable, perpetual, 

paid-up, royalty free license to any Source Data, with the right to sub-license to its affiliates and suppliers for (i) Carrier’s performance of services pursuant to this 

Agreement, (ii) the improvement of Carrier services, and Carrier’s Analytics Platform; (iii) improving product performance, operation, reliability, and maintainability; 
(iv) to create, compile, and/or use datasets and/or statistics for the purposes of benchmarking, development of best practices, product improvement; (v) the provision of 

services to third parties, (vi) research, statistical, and marketing purposes, and/or (vii) in support of Carrier agreements. 

 

Source Data – shall mean data that is produced directly from a system, or device and received at a collection point or a central server (e.g., a Carrier database, data lake, 

or third party cloud service). 

 
Analytics Platform – shall mean server algorithms or web interface systems used to (i) interpret, convert, manipulate, or calculate data, (ii) perform data processing, and/or 

(iii) the delivery of data to Carrier, affiliates, or suppliers of Carrier, and/or Customer. 

 
14. RETURN OF DATA (Service Contracts only) - Customer understands and acknowledges that the portable devices will collect Source Data that will be stored on 

and/or transmitted to Carrier’s servers and to suppliers or affiliates that are contracted by Carrier and used to transmit, process, extract or store such Source Data for 

purposes of Carrier’s performance of the service in accordance with this Agreement.  Once such data and information has been stored and/or transmitted to Carrier’s 
servers, Customer agrees that such data and information shall become part of Carrier’s database and therefore subject to the license terms under section 13. 

 

15. DATA DELIVERY - During the term of the Agreement Customer shall (i) make reasonable efforts to ensure that the hardware remains powered on, (ii) avoid 
intentional action to impede, block or throttle collection and transmission of Source Data by Carrier, and (iii) avoid intentional action to disable, turn off, or remove the 

hardware without Carrier’s express written consent, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld. 

 
16. REVERSE ENGINEERING - Customer shall not extract, decompile, or reverse engineer any software included with, incorporated in, or otherwise associated with 

the hardware and shall not reverse engineer any reports or analytics provided to or received by Customer from Carrier. 

 
17. WAIVER OF DAMAGES - Under no circumstances shall Carrier be liable for any incidental, special, or consequential damages, including loss of revenue, loss of 

use of equipment or facilities, or economic damages based on strict liability or negligence. 

 
18. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY - Carrier’s maximum liability for any reason (except for personal injuries) arising from this Agreement shall not exceed the value 

of the payments received by Carrier under this Agreement. 

 
19. CANCELLATION - Customer may cancel this Agreement only with Carrier’s prior written consent, and upon payment of reasonable cancellation charges. Such 

charges shall take into account costs and expenses incurred, and purchases or contract commitments made by Carrier and all other losses due to the cancellation including 

a reasonable profit. 
 

20. CUSTOMER TERMINATION FOR CARRIER NON-PERFORMANCE - Customer shall have the right to terminate this Agreement for Carrier’s non-

performance provided Carrier fails to cure such non-performance within thirty (30) days after having been given prior written notice of the non-performance.  Upon early 
termination or expiration of this Agreement, Carrier shall have free access to enter Customer locations to disconnect and remove any Carrier personal proprietary property 

or devices as well as remove any and all Carrier-owned parts, tools, and personal property.  Additionally, Customer agrees to pay Carrier for all incurred but unamortized 

service costs performed by Carrier including overheads and a reasonable profit. 
 

21. CARRIER TERMINATION - Carrier reserves the right to discontinue its service any time payments have not been made as agreed or if alterations, additions, or 

repairs are made to equipment during the term of this Agreement by others without prior agreement between Customer and Carrier.   
 

22. CLAIMS - Any lawsuits arising from the performance or nonperformance of this Agreement, whether based upon contract, negligence, strict liability or otherwise, 

shall be brought within one (1) year from the date the claim arose. 
 

23. GOVERNMENT PROCUREMENTS - The components, equipment and services provided by Carrier are “commercial items” as defined in Section 2.101 of the 

Federal Acquisition Regulations ("FAR"), and the prices of such components, equipment and services are based on Carrier's commercial pricing policies and practices 
(which do not consider any special requirements of U.S. Government cost principles, FAR Part 31, or any similar procurement regulations). As such, Carrier will not 

agree to provide or certify cost or pricing data, nor will Carrier agree to comply with the Cost Accounting Standards (CAS).  In addition, no government procurement 
regulations, such as FARs or DFARs, shall apply to this Agreement except those regulations expressly accepted in writing by Carrier. 

 

24. HAZARDOUS MATERIALS - Carrier is not responsible for the identification, detection, abatement, encapsulating or removal of asbestos, products or materials 
containing asbestos, similar hazardous substances, or mold, fungi, mildew, or bacteria.  If Carrier encounters any asbestos or other hazardous material while performing 



 
 

age 5 of 5 

  
 

Modernization Proposal 
 

Carrier Terms and Conditions are bound to this document 
 

this Agreement, Carrier may suspend its work and remove its employees from the project, until such material and any hazards associated with it are abated.  The time for 
Carrier’s performance shall be extended accordingly, and Carrier shall be compensated for the delay. 

 

25. WASTE DISPOSAL - Customer is wholly responsible for the removal and proper disposal of waste oil, refrigerant and any other material generated during the term 
of this Agreement. 

 

26. SUPERSEDURE, ASSIGNMENT and MODIFICATION - This Agreement contains the complete and exclusive statement of the agreement between the parties 
and supersedes all previous or contemporaneous, oral, or written, statements.  Customer may assign this Agreement only with Carrier’s prior written consent.  No 

modification to this Agreement shall be binding unless in writing and signed by both parties.  Orders shall be binding upon Carrier when accepted in writing by an 

authorized representative of Carrier.  CARRIER’S ACCEPTANCE OF CUSTOMER’S ORDER IS CONDITIONED UPON CUSTOMER’S ACCEPTANCE OF THE 
TERMS AND CONDITIONS SET FORTH HEREIN (THIS “AGREEMENT”) AND CUSTOMER’S AGREEMENT TO BE BOUND BY AND COMPLY WITH THIS 

AGREEMENT.  THIS AGREEMENT AND ALL REFERENCED ATTACHMENTS CONSTITUTE THE ENTIRE AGREEMENT BETWEEN CARRIER AND 
CUSTOMER, AND NO AMENDMENT OR MODIFICATION SHALL BE BINDING ON CARRIER UNLESS SIGNED BY AN OFFICER OR AUTHORIZED 

EMPLOYEE OF CARRIER.  THE FAILURE OF CARRIER TO OBJECT TO PROVISIONS CONTAINED IN ANY PURCHASE ORDER OR OTHER DOCUMENT 

OF CUSTOMER SHALL NOT BE CONSTRUED AS A WAIVER BY CARRIER OF THE TERMS IN THIS AGREEMENT OR AN ACCEPTANCE OF ANY OF 
CUSTOMER’S PROVISIONS.  ANY CONFLICTING OR ADDITIONAL TERMS OR CONDITIONS SET FORTH BY CUSTOMER IN A PURCHASE 

ORDER OR OTHER DOCUMENT SHALL NOT BE BINDING UPON CARRIER, AND CARRIER HEREBY EXPRESSLY OBJECTS THERETO. 

 

27. CUSTOMER CONSENT - Customer consents and agrees that Carrier may, from time to time, publicize Carrier related projects with Customer, including the value 

of such projects, in all forms and media for advertising, trade, and any other lawful purposes.    

 

28. FOR WORK BEING PERFORMED IN CALIFORNIA - Contractors are required by law to be licensed and regulated by the Contractors’ State License Board 

which has jurisdiction to investigate complaints against contractors if a complaint regarding a patent act or omission is filed within four years of the date of the alleged 

violation.  A complaint regarding a latent act or omission pertaining to structural defects must be filed within 10 years of the date of the alleged violation.  Any questions 
concerning a contractor may be referred to the Registrar, Contractors’ State License Board, P.O. Box 26000, Sacramento, California 95826. 

 

29. INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY – Notwithstanding anything to the contrary stated herein, Carrier retains ownership of its intellectual property and no license to 
Carrier’s intellectual property is granted except as necessary for Customer to use any deliverables and/or services provided hereunder. 
 
30. DATA PRIVACY – Carrier processes personal data in accordance with its privacy notice at Carrier.com.  Each party will comply with applicable data 
privacy laws governing personal information collected and processed under this Agreement, including the California Consumer Privacy Act and the 
European General Data Protection Regulation, and take all reasonable commercial and legal steps to protect personal data.  If Customer provides Carrier 
with personal data, Customer will ensure that it has the legal right to do so, including notifying the individuals whose personal data it provides to Carrier.  
If a party collects or processes personal data from California residents under this Agreement, such party is a “Service Provider” under the CCPA and will 
not sell or exchange such personal data for anything of value.   
 
31. FACTORY ACCEPTANCE TESTS AND INSPECTIONS – The nature and extent of factory acceptance tests or factory inspections, including without 
limitation, the number and identity of participants, locations visited, and activities undertaken, shall be limited to activities directly related to the performance 
of this Agreement. The tests or inspections will be subject to mutual agreement of the parties, Carrier policy and internal pre-approval requirements, and 
strictly comply with Customer’s policies as well as all applicable laws and regulations including, without limitation, all applicable laws and regulations 
prohibiting corruption. 
 
 

 



 

 24 Hour Hotline 800-586-8336 
                                                            CarrierRentals.com 
00200 121400-00200 30XA 11       070312 

 

 

 
 

 

Unit Arrangement  - Dimensions are Approximate 

200 Ton Air Cooled Chiller 
 

General Description and Features:  Equipment Data:  
Ready for outdoor operation with minimal setup.   Model 30XAB20069-04S53 

Complete microprocessor control center    

Single point power connections    

Forkliftable  Shipping Data:  

Pre-wired 50 amp disconnect for pump  Shipping Weight 20,000 lbs 

Low ambient temperature operation to -20°F  Dimensions 25’L x 8’10”W x 8 1/2‘H 

High ambient temperature operation to 115°F  Leveling Required Within 1/8” per foot 

Brine mode to 25°F  Installed Clearances 8’ (sides), 4’ (electrical) 

120V shore power receptacle    

    

Mechanical Data:   Electrical Data: Single Disconnect 

Cooler Connections 6” 150 lbs RF flange in/out  Voltage 460 V / 3 phase / 60 hertz 

Water Volume 34 gallons  Disconnect Size ckt1 

Water Max. pressure 150 psig (300 psig option)  Connection Leviton Series 16 Camlock 

Minimum Load 30 tons  Cables 4/0 - (2) Sets, (1) Ground 

Min. / Max. Water Flow 223 / 892 gpm  FLA/ MCA Chiller 360 / 397 amps 

Circuits / Compressors 2 / 2  Pump Breaker 50 amp added if using pump 

Refrigerant / Charge R134a / 225 lbs  / 225 lbs    

Oil / Charge POE / 6.3 / 6.3 gals    
 

 
Leaving  
Water 
Temp. 

Leaving 
Brine 
Temp. 

Capacity  in Tons 
 Chiller Barrel Flow VS 

Pressure Drop  

Ambient Air Temperature 
 

Flow  
(GPM) 

Pressure 
Drop * 
(PSID) 85° F 95° F 105° F 115° F 

55° F  232 225 214 206  200 Min. 1.1 

50° F  219 211 202 193  300 2.5 

45° F  206 197 190 180  400  4.4 

40° F  189 182 174 166  500 std. 6.9 

 35° F 176 167 160 136  600 10 

 30° F 165 158 152 128  700 14 

 25° F 156 150 143 121  800 Max. 18 

Water Limits: 55°F to 40°F / Brine: 25°F   *Cooler only 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 19.        
Meeting Date: 01/24/2023  

Children's Advocacy Center (P530) - Vaughn Change Order 8
Submitted For: Dale Butler  Submitted By: Christy Matoska, Facilities Management
Department: Facilities Management
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on Vaughn Construction, Change Order No. 8 for the Williamson
County Children's Advocacy Center Addition Project (P530) in the amount of $31,000.00 Funding Source is P530.

Background
This change order is for changes in scope requested by Williamson County and will be from owner's contingency.
Department point of contact is Angel Gomez. There are 35 added days to original substantial completion date and
cost increase of $31,000.00.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
CO #8 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 01/18/2023 02:41 PM
Form Started By: Christy Matoska Started On: 01/18/2023 01:40 PM
Final Approval Date: 01/18/2023 



. AJA Document G701 · - 2017 
Change Order 

PROJECT: (Name and address) 
Williamson County 
Children's Advocacy Center 
1811 SE Inner Loop 
Georgetown, TX 78626 

OWNER: (Name and address) 
Williamson County, Texas 
710 Main Street, Suite IOI 
Georgetown, TX 78626 

THE CONTRACT IS CHANGED AS FOLLOWS: 

CONTRACT INFORMATION: 
Contract For: General Construction 

Date: 11/23/2021 

ARCHITECT: (Name and address) 
BLGY Architecture 
800 I Centre Park Drive, Suite 150 
Austin, TX 78754 

CHANGE ORDER INFORMATION: 
Change Order Number: 008 

Date: 01/16/2023 

CONTRACTOR: (Name and address) 
J. T. Vaughn Construction 
10355 Westpark Drive 
Houston, Texas 77042 

(Insert a detailed description of the change and, if applicable, attach or referen ce specific e.x:hibits. Also include agreed upon adjustments 
attributable to executed Construction Change Directives.) 
Change Order No. 008 includes the below listed Vaughn Change Proposal No. 0017. For Vaughn Project No. 2860-01. 

- CP No. 0017 - Project Delay Time Extension 

The original Contract Sum was 
The net change by previously authorized Change Orders 
The Contract Sum prior to this Change Order was 
The Contract Sum will be increased by this Change Order in the amount of 
The new Contract Sum including this Change Order will be 

The Contract Time will be increased by thirty-five (35) days. 
The new date of Substantial Completion will be 03/27/23 

$ 3 1.,000.00 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

7,749,572.00 
375,533.00 

8,125,l 05 .00 
31 ,000.00 

8, 156, 105.00 

NOTE: This Change Order does not include adjustments to the Contract Sum or Guaranteed Maximum Price, or the Contract 
Time, that have been authorized by Constrnction Change Directive until the cost and time have been agreed upon by both the 
Owner and Contractor, in which case a Change Order is executed to supersede the Construction Change Directive. 

NOT VALID UNTIL SIGNED BY THE ARCHITECT, CONTRACTOR AND OWNER. 

J. T. Vaughn Construction, LLC Williamson County, Texas 
OWNER (Firm name) 

SIGNATURE SIGNATURE 

Brody Harris, Architect Mike Simpson, Director of Controls 

PRINTED NAMh ND TITLE 

!/; {., "7- ~ 
PRINTED NAME AND TITLE 

'lu./i..i 
PRINTED NAME AND TITLE 

DATE DATE 

AIA Document G701N -2017. Copyright © 1979, 1987, 2000 , 2001 and2017 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. The "American 
Institute of Architects," ''.AIA." the AIA Logo, and "AIA Contract Documents" are registered trademarks and may not be used without permission. This document 1 was produced by AIA software at 12:11 :05 .ET on 01/16/2023 under Order No.4104238267 which expires on 12/11/2023, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time 
use only, and may only be used in accordance with the AIA Contract Documents® Terms of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail copyright@aia.org. 
User Notes: (3B9ADA3F) 



Dear Sir or Madam:

We respectfully submit our proposal for an increase to our contract in the amount of $31,000 (thirty-one thousand) dollars to 
provide Time Extension - Delays for the above referenced project.

1811 SE Inner Loop

Georgetown, TX 

78626

T: (512) 663-7461

286001-0017Change Proposal No.Subj:

286001Job No:

Re:

Sita Lakshminarayan
BLGY Architecture
8001 Centre Park Dr.   Suite 150
Austin, TX 78754

Children's Advocacy Center

January 13, 2023

This a contract time extension change proposal. We are requesting a 35 calendar day extension to the substantial completion 
to accommodate weather delays, City of Georgetown transformer procurement delays, and City of Georgetown Fire Marshal 
delays. Additionally, per Section 5.1.2.2 of the contract, we are requesting General Conditions for 20 of these days at a rate of 
$1,550/day.

Please indicate your acceptance of this change proposal by signing and returning one copy of the attached Form B breakdown 
of our cost.

Very truly yours,
VAUGHN CONSTRUCTION

Schedule Delay Back-UpAttachments:

Doug Boram

Our price is valid for Fourteen (14) days

CC: Brody Harris

Page 1 of 2



FORM B

PROJECT: Children's Advocacy Center

CHANGE PROPOSAL NO: 286001-0017

Vaughn Construction : General Conditions 
($1,550/Day per Section 5.1.2.2 of 
Contract) - 20 Days

$0.00 $31,000.00 $0.00 $31,000.00 

Totals
$0.00 $0.00 $31,000.00 $31,000.00 

TOTAL $31,000.00 

TIME EXTENSION TO CONTRACT:

Submitted Date: 1/12/2023

Accepted VAUGHN CONSTRUCTION

By:
Doug Boram

Proposal Valid for 14 Days

Days35

By:

Date:

Page 2 of 2

New Substantial Completion: 3/27/23



                                        
Williamson County 

Children’s Advocacy Center 
Owner, Architect & Contractor Meeting 

Meeting Agenda for December 22, 2022 

 

 

 

 
  I.  SWPPP & Project Safety Review:  
 
 12/22/22 –  

• Weekly Leadership Engagement 

• GeoSolutions sending out monthly reports 

• Review Pre-Freeze Procedures 
 
II.   Project Schedule:            
12/22/22 – Current Project Status 

• Dryfall paint starting 

• Tape/Float/Prime ongoing 

• Ceiling grid starting 

• Fire Sprinkler High & Low System Ongoing 

• Est. Power On 12/27 

• Wire pull ongoing, finishing disconnects to AHUs 

• Upper Ceiling Light Strut installation ongoing 

• Exterior Insulation and Furring Ongoing 

• Overhead MEP ongoing – Prepping for Air On 
 

12/08/22 – Last Meeting Project Status 

• Tape/Float ongoing (est. finish 12/13) 

• Soffit/Fascia: In-Place Mock-Up proceeding 

• Remaining brick received 12/7, everything except front est. finish 12/16 

• Overhead MEP ongoing 

• Fire Sprinkler High System Overhead started 12/7 

• Electrical Distribution and Panel Infill in progress, Power-On est. 12/12 

• Hot Tap est. by 12/16, will distribute confirmed date 
 
Claiming Days 

• Vaughn would like to formalize claims for the following items: 

• Weather Days: 7 days 

• CoG Fire Marshal Delays: 14 days 

• CoG XFMR Delays: 14 days 

• ASI 29/30: TBD (Added or Revised Scope Only) 
 
Fire Service Line Update 

• (See Old Business for Old Items) 

• Hot Tap pending Vaughn internal approval. Will schedule tap for 48h after final plan 
approval to give all parties enough time to prepare. 
 

COG Transformer Update 

• See Old Business for Old Items) 

• CoG green tagged transformer 12/20/22 after delaying from 12/15/22. 

• Meter set today, 12/22/22. 

• Power On – 12/27/22. 
 
Entry Plaza 

• ASI 29 Issued. 

• Subs refining pricing. 

• Vaughn pushing for NTP as soon as pricing is close enough for solid ROM. 

•  

12/22 Meeting Agenda where
delays/request for time extension were
discussed. Relevant sections highlighted.

Summary of Extension Request



                                        
Williamson County 

Children’s Advocacy Center 
Owner, Architect & Contractor Meeting 

Meeting Agenda for December 22, 2022 

 

 

 

 
*Weather Days* 

• 8/28 – Rain Day – Roofing and Waterproofing 

• 8/19 – Rain Day – Roofing and Waterproofing 

• 8/22 – Rain Day – Roofing and Waterproofing 

• 8/30 – Rain Day – Roofing and Waterproofing 

• 8/31 – Chance of Rain – Roofing 

• 9/1 – Rain Day – Roofing 

• 9/2 – Rain Day – Roofing 

• 9/19 – Client Tours – Job Shut Down 

• 10/17 – Rain Day – Exterior Activities 

• 10/24 – Morning Rain – Exterior Activities 

• 11/21 – Light Rain All Day – Exterior Waterproofing 

• 12/12 – Rain Day – Exterior Activities 

• 12/22 – Cold Weather – Hardie Installation 
 
Project Completion Date:  February 20th, 2023 

 
III. ASI / PRs:              
  

12/22/22 – Recently issued ASI’s: 

• ASI #25 – Building Labeling System (small CP) 

• ASI #26 – Revised Grading at South of Building (small CP) 

• ASI #27 – Head Flashing at Doors/Windows (small CP – may need addt’l flashing) 

• ASI #28 – Decorative Tree Revisions (CP) 

• ASI #29 – Entry Plaza 

• Upcoming: “Go” Items from Potential Add Meeting 
 
IV.   CP / WRP / PR:                 

12/22/22 – CP/WRP Logs 

• OCOs 1, 2, and 3 completed 

• OCOs 4, 5, and 6 completed 

• OCO 7 completed 

• WRPs 58-67 drafted 

• WRPs 68 onwards in draft 
 

V.   RFI / Constructability Review:         See Attached 
   

12/22/22 – See attached RFI Log 
 
 
VI.   Submittals: 
 

12/22/22 – Submittal Questions / Critical Submittals: 

• Review Outstanding/Upcoming Submittal Log 
 
 
VII.   Payment Application: 
12/22/22 

• November: Funded 

• December: In Draft 
 
 
 

13 recorded weather
days (including 1 job
shut down for tours)
that delayed dry-in
and finish activities.



                                        
Williamson County 

Children’s Advocacy Center 
Owner, Architect & Contractor Meeting 

Meeting Agenda for December 22, 2022 

 

 

 

VIII.   New Business: 
12/22/22 

• Review Issues Log – Updated through latest BLGY Obs. Report, many items ready for 
BLGY review. 
 
 

IX.   Old Business: 
 
Fire Line Update 

• Stamped drawings are approved by GreenTag 

• Fire Marshall approved drawings. Permit pulled. 

• RFI 102R1 – Proceeding with 12-8 Tap, 8” RPDA, 8” Fire Line. Austin Fire Protection 
has confirmed larger service line should only have positive impact on their system and 
nothing in the building will need to change. 

• Hot Tap ETA 
 
CoG Transformer 

• CoG never confirmed fabrication of the transformer for this project. 

• CoG missed 11/22 deadline due to inability to schedule install prior to Thanksgiving 
holiday. 

• CoG brought out a different/wrong transformer on 11/30. Informed us they had taken 
that transformer from a different project/order thinking it could work. 

• CoG sourced new transformer from Dallas with expected delivery of 12/6. On 12/6, 
CoG notified our team that their had been a mixup and they received the wrong 
transformer from Dallas. 

• Today, 12/8, CoG has informed us the correct transformer has come in from Dallas and 
is on the way for install. 

• (Prev. Minutes) Transformer to be installed 11/22 before impacting schedule 

• (Prev. Minutes)“Available” for the week of 11/21 
 
Operable Partition 

• Operable Partition delivery date is set for late February 
 

Water Tap 

• Plans received from CoG 

• Line feeds multiple facilities nearby and would require shut down/outage 

• Wilco: Facilities cannot be shut down. They require 24/7 utilities online (JJC, EOC) 

• Vaughn is proceeding with Hot Tap. 
 

 
 
Upcoming Dates 
1/5/23, 9:00 AM – OAC Meeting (Bi-weekly) 

Original XFMR Deadline
and Date committed to
by CoG: 11/22

Actual Delivery: 12/8

Dates not explicitly
stated, but fire sprinkler
shop drawings were in
CoG review for multiple
weeks longer than
anticipated or 'typical'.



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 20.        
Meeting Date: 01/24/2023  

Children's Advocacy Center (P530) - Vaughn Change Order 9
Submitted For: Dale Butler  Submitted By: Christy Matoska, Facilities Management
Department: Facilities Management
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on Vaughn Construction, Change Order No. 9 for the
Williamson County Children's Advocacy Center Addition Project (P530) in the amount of $119,804.00. Funding
Source is P530.

Background
This change order is for changes in scope requested by Williamson County and will be from owner's contingency.
Department point of contact is Angel Gomez. There are no added days to substantial completion.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
CO #9 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 01/18/2023 02:43 PM
Form Started By: Christy Matoska Started On: 01/18/2023 01:59 PM
Final Approval Date: 01/18/2023 



Al.A Document G70f - 2017 
Change Order 

PROJECT; (Name rmd address) 
Williamson County 
Childrcl\'8 Adv-oc:.aay CCfltcr 
181 I SE l.noar Loop 
Gc01gctown. TX 78626 

OW>.IER: (Name and atfd,.m) 
\V1lllem!O<ln Qxmcy, Texas 
710 Ml\in Street.Suit~ IOI 
Ooorgctown, TX 78626 

TME CONTRACT IS CHANGED M FOLLOWS: 

CONTRACT INFORMATION: 
Conltt(t For: Goneml Con~ction 

Dole: 1 l/231'Ul2 I 

AR<:HITECT; (Nam~ mu/ acldn:ss) 
BLOY J\rchitccwrc 
800 I Cent.te Pari: Drive, Suite I SO 
Austm. TX 78754 

CHANGE ORDER INFORMATION: 
Change Ord.e-1 Number: 009 

Date: 01/ l61202:l 

CONTRACTOR: (Harm: a11d nddre&S) 
J. T. Vaughn Construccion 
I 03SS We;tperk Drive 
Hou.«on. TexB$ 77042 

(Insert a detailt:d d(';$crlptlt»1 of tJu: chaJrgc lmd. if appJioob!~ olfach or refr:rcnu 3p«ific e:chibil1. Also l11cl1rde agr«d rtfJOIJ adjll.Jllrr~Lf 
ur1rib/.l/ab!c ro «X«:r11ed Con:rlrMCtkHI Charr1,o:c Dir«J1veJ..) 
Chim~ Order No. 009 include.i tbc bl!!ow list«! Vough:i Chan.ij.c PropoS$.I No. 0018. For Vaughn Projccc No. 2860~1 

• CP No OCHS· A.SI 29 £nt:ry Plnzo Rcvid011$ 

The oriei1ttl Cecnlnld Sum was 
Tbe net c~ngc by previously nuthorizcd Clml~ Orders 
Tbe Ccolrucl Sum prior to thj~ Chungc Ord ct WllJ 
'Tho C.Ontmct Sum will be increased by this Change Order in 1bc M>OUnt of 
The MW C.OnOllCt &un mcluding this Chang,e Order will be 

The Con.tn1<1t Time will bo u11chnnscd. 

1 119,804.00 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

7 ,749,S72..00 
4()6,533.00 

&, I 56,.1 OS.00 
119.804.00 

A.275.909.00 

NOTE: Thi Change Order does not include adjustments to tl1e Contract Sum or Guaranteed Maximum Prn:e, or the C.Ontrnct 
Time. tbat have been authori7...ed by Const:ructjon Cb9.118e Ditecth•c until the O<>Sl and time have been agreed upon by both the 
Owner nrul Cootra~or, in which case a Cbllogc Order is executed to supel"$Qde the Coosirucbon Change Directl\'c. 

NOT VALID UNTIL SIGNED BY THE ARCHITECT, CONTRACTOR AHD OWNER. 

J. T. Vaugbn Corutme<ion. LLC Williamso.n Cowicy. Tcx;a:s 
OWNER (Firm 11ame) 

SK>HATURE SIGHATlJRE 

Brody Hanis. Arctlitccl Mike Simpsoo, Dircaor of Controls 
PRANTED NAME AND TlnE PRtNT'Ei AME AND TITI.E 

I ~/;!. ~ 
DATE~/ 

PRIHT'El> NAME AND TIT'lE 

' ,, .. la.:& 
DATE DATE 

ALA Docum""t G701 '" .. 201'. Oovtilght O tm. 1981, 2000. 2001 and 2017 by The Amorlefln I~ of Ndlit&d.3 All nghtll r•elWld n.. •.11mot1c1n 
lnsUIU1e d Amr11oc:111: "AIA.' ""Al'- t.ovo> nod ·MA Contnlel ~nlJ'" .a '9Q <I lid t':idef'•'Clls and moy nol bt ueocl Wllhoul O*t'IM;sicn 'TWs doc:u'ntnl 1 wu' P<Cd\lcect by MA toll#WO 81 12.11:21 ET Oii 011tGl'202:3 ullOer Ofdef No.4104~ •tlkh $lplrt1s on 12111'21)')3. ls no1 ior t9$86t. ia lb!nsod ror o<i&-tmo 
USO Otfy. lfld llltlY on)f be u:llOd WI &econlonoe "~°'"-A.IA C«I~ Ooc;u-nen~TOtll1$ ot So.Moe. To~ c:op)\".Qhl \'I() llons, o.mol (:1Cp'f~l11..Qt11. 
Uur Noet1: (3~ADA30J 



Dear Sir or Madam:

We respectfully submit our proposal for an increase to our contract in the amount of $119,804 (one hundred nineteen thousand 
eight hundred four) dollars to provide entry plaza revisions in accordance with ASI-029 issued by BLGY dated 12/15/2022 for the 
above referenced project.

1811 SE Inner Loop

Georgetown, TX 

78626

T: (512) 663-7461

286001-0018Change Proposal No.Subj:

286001Job No:

Re:

Sita Lakshminarayan
BLGY Architecture
8001 Centre Park Dr.   Suite 150
Austin, TX 78754

Children's Advocacy Center

January 12, 2023

Due to material lead times, this scope is expected to be completed after the project's substantial date. Per section 
5.1.2.2 of the contract, we are requesting General Conditions for 5 days for management of installation after substantial 
completion.

Please indicate your acceptance of this change proposal by signing and returning one copy of the attached Form B breakdown 
of our cost.

Very truly yours,
VAUGHN CONSTRUCTION

Sub Back-Up & ASI-029 NarrativeAttachments:

Doug Boram

Our price is valid for Fourteen (14) days

CC: Brody Harris

Page 1 of 2

completion



FORM B

PROJECT: Children's Advocacy Center

CHANGE PROPOSAL NO: 286001-0018

Item Labor Materials Subs Total

QUOTATION :

Empire Acero, LLC (3): $0.00 $0.00 $5,324.00 $5,324.00 

4Gen Concrete Inc (24): $0.00 $0.00 $74,701.00 $74,701.00 

MIL, Ltd. (1001): $0.00 $0.00 $14,746.00 $14,746.00 

Vaughn Construction - General Works 
(29):

$0.00 $0.00 $4,372.00 $4,372.00 

Champion Site Prep, Inc.  (18): $0.00 $0.00 $7,298.00 $7,298.00 

Vaughn Construction : Fee (5.5%) excl. 
Vaughn GW

$0.00 $5,613.00 $0.00 $5,613.00 

Vaughn Construction : General Conditions 
($1,550/Day per Section 5.1.2.2 of 
Contract) - 5 Days

$0.00 $7,750.00 $0.00 $7,750.00 

Totals
$106,441.00 $0.00 $13,363.00 $119,804.00 

TOTAL $119,804.00 

TIME EXTENSION TO CONTRACT:

Submitted Date: 1/12/2023

Accepted VAUGHN CONSTRUCTION

By:
Doug Boram

Proposal Valid for 14 Days

Days45

By:

Date:

Page 2 of 2



EHPIRE liJ@&tfJ@ 
Subtontrattor Change Proposal Cover Sheet 

""'>:«tN1•e .... • 

.. . ~ ~ . , .... ' ~, .... ~ T · - •~••v~. 

0-:1"~ <:"'"" a...,.,.,,. '" t.,i. "p'rc•t Ccilr. "'":cw '"''« l 
...... ,.,. ~--~~ 
t:u.:.--..r:! WO'< 

··- : ::4 $ -s :. !'4...,,Jl,il Ii . 
. .. Wll}l\.a l J ::4 $ ~ s .:.1&- ., $ 

~ 
, $ 

$ $ 

U..D•lwlt'iJ"'Wf 10.: • s l' QC\ $ ~ s U.I« 
r·1TNCt I u s 000 .!,_ , s r.ac 

~ 

J•>-' Ill s :?O.a.J $ . ,, s . 
P-• f'• ,, :lOoo s . ,, s 
~' "''~ 1 .. ~.r-n s ~)Oil s s s - -s s . s 

s s s -$ $ s 
$ $ $ . 

I s . $ s 
$ . s s 
s s s 
s . s . s 
s . s L_ -J . s . ,, 

H . s ,, 
wwarAl $ l,MO.(J() s -~-« . 

W¥ • ..,tomH11pt1-.~VN1l'ln..._-,..,_~ ~ ·-.co 
rtl 6~'"'" '?!.' t tl"<f 0...!!•• 'I :.Oft. < u.t (IO -w."t ... CH.~Lfec1'tldfllllllOI'\ s.AJIOl41 s 
"' iw,,_,...,,,..,,,o...t.,.4 7$~ J 

I "°"" ... ,. o~ s 

I IOI.al «"A"""'C>t>-N°"°"'l s '-tt• 

tf the foregoing Is acuptablra wra will need you to sign below acc11pting th• pricing so wo can mobilizra and bogin tho worit. 

By slr;nfn& you con fl rm thlt a fo rmal ch1nge order wm bit l55u~ for thcne ch.,-~~$ In 11 t lmoly manntt r. 
Prldn.g good for 30 dlVS. 

--- -



To : Date :

Doug Boram

Vaughn Construction

Project :

From : Williamson County Children's Advocacy Center

Nathan Boltz

Scope:

Revised entry plaza

Material 1.00 ls $32,675.00 $32,675.00

Equipment 1.00 ls $14,515.00 $14,515.00

Labor 1.00 ls $20,720.00 $20,720.00

Subtotal $67,910.00

10% O&P $6,791.00

Note:  Per plans with cover sheet dated 12-15-2022

Total Bid $74,701.00

Please sign and return this form to authorize said work to proceed.

Contractor has 7 days to respond to 4Gen Concrete, Inc.  After which, the above quoted price will no longer

     be valid.  

Printed Name

Title

Signature

Date

Thank you,

Nathan Boltz

Change Order #7

December 27, 2022

4Gen Concrete, Inc
8947 FM 2244 Rd. Suite 101

Austin, TX 78746

Phone: 512-263-9480

Fax: 512-263-9487



NA 
MYREX INDUSTRIES 

J.l'abricators of Commcrcild nnd Industrial S teel 
Cit.y of 110 11~ 1 011 Cer ti fied 11367 

1912 llusrhoug St. llou!lt.011, TX 77039 
(713) 691-5200 Main FaA (113) 691-3355 ~IC) F11x (713) 691-11646 

... CHANGE ORDER REQUEST AU 

DATE OF CHANGE ORDER 
DATE OF LAST REVISION 
MYREX JOB NO. 
MYREX CHANGE NO. 
CUSTOMER CHANGE ORDER OR RFl NO. 

PROJECT 

CONTRACTOR NAME 
PROJECT MANAGER 

JOB SITE PHONE 
J OB SITE FAX 

11804 
-01 1 

ASl#2!J 

Wllco Chlldren's Advocacy Cenler 
Vau9hn Construction (ATX) 
Doug Boram 

PLEASE PROCESS A CHANGE ORDER TO OUR PURCHASE OROER FOR TH! !XTRA WORK OESC/tlS!O B!LOW: 

New ramp ra1 deslgll v.ilh cllferer.,, foml, elfivauon, support and guardrail 

All mttt ltfial wm b& f)a/11tod wl lh Olltl coat of Myr~x atartda1d ttl rop pflm~vrith SSPC-SP2 c/Nsti11g uJt.<>. 

Moticllols 

F:ibricnllon 

Oclalllng 

P1ojod MIJ' 

1Mat00al Amount J 3,800.00 

M;)llhourn p o.oo Hourty R.11c ~:iG.00 F;ibric:stion l:ibor ----,.-,4~00~.~00.,... 
Manhours 22 00 Hourty Rtllo G0.00 Octal lln!J limo 1,320.00 

1----....,.~ 
IA;lllho1.c!: Hourtf R.110 Project IAIJ' Time 0.00 .,.. ____ _ 

Frek.J~ 1.350.00 

ITEM DESCRIPrtONS A/ID AMOUNTS: GnrvlJJllr /119, ~scoll:m~ow;, B11youts, qtc. 

Gall8fllz1~ 1,575-.00 

ExpnRSlon bolls 960,00 

' 
I I 

Soo p~ 2 '"' Gr.md TO.fil l 

l'.lpo 1012 



14,746.00

14,746.00

t~OTES 

Sub1o1nl from P~go 1 J 13,406.00 

10.~ 0.-e.ihentl ... ,---1-,3'1-0_.5_0,., 

s.69'!& f'• uft1 J 6'i'e i!S 

Erection 

Ercdion O\'ClheiltUProlll J 0.00 

C1JSt.crncr Atlju::1mcn1 "') ----'!'"o.'!'"~-

CHANGE TOTALS -----­

Chango Amount rl 
---- Tax Amount i-J ....!~~~=o=.o=o,.... 

GRAt.10 TOTAL rl .. _____ .. 
The stoih•& ot this Ch~nge Order la Unapprovod 

/lpl>J'OVO<l • Myrooc has roe4llvod formal Cl.arlgO Ordor. 

UJlapprovod • Mytox has boon :iuU1orlzod to proooctd, 
with fo1rt1al Cl1an~ Order to follow. 

Qootod ooly = Myrox ~s no1 boon nuthorlzoo to proceed. 

PIP = Prlc:lng In Prog~. 

Plnso lnltla t horo _____ to vorify Clla11go Ordor atatus.. 

M YltRX I iuus f HIBS V11ul:h11 Cll11i.true1ion (ATX) 

A11thoriuJ Si~oAhtrc 

DUE TO VOLATILITY IN THE CURRENT STEEL MARKET THE PRJCE QUOTED ON TH&S CHANGE ORDER 
WILL BE SUBJECT TO POSSIBL£ ESCALATION If ™E ORDER IS NOT R!CENED IN 24 HOURS. 

EXTRA YIORK WILL NOT BE PERFORMED UNTIL A SlG~ED COPY Ofl THIS REQUEST IS RETURNED TO MYREX INDUSTRIES. 

THE CHAUGES QUOTED HEREIN WILL l ..,PACT THE M\'REX PRODUCTION SCHEDULE BYAM NlrlUM OF 
U.00 WORKIMG PAYS. 



P<ojctt No: 
f>(oject Name: 

Cu~tomer: 

lleference: 

SHEET rt 

NA 
MYREX INDUSTRIES 

Qualit y St eel Fabrication 

DESIGN ~ANGE SUMMARY 

11804 
VllLCO CHILDREN ADVOCACY CENTER 

J\SI 029 

DESCRJPTION 

Oate; 12·22-2022 

C.O.R. IT 6 
Det:iile< OSA 

llOURS 

NEW RAMP DESIGN Wtnl OIFFERENT FORM, ELEVATION, SUPPORT AND GUARDRAIL. 22 

TOTAL 
!tours 22 

Submitted By: Date: Rate/Hr 60 
Cost l3l0 

Approved By: Dat.e: 

SCtiEDULE IMPACT: DAYS -----



 

www.vaughnconstruction.com 

10355 Westpark Dr. 

Houston, TX 77042 

 

Telephone: 

(713) 243-8300 

 

Facsimile: 

(713) 243-8350 

 

January 3, 2023 
 
Doug Boram 
J.T. Vaughn Construction, LLC  
10355 Westpark Dr.  
Houston, TX  77042 
 
 
 
RE:   Wilco Children’s Advocacy Center  
   
 
Subj:   Vaughn Project No. 2860-01 – Change Proposal 04 
 
 
Dear Sir or Madam: 
 
We respectfully submit our proposal for an increase to our contract in the amount of $4,372 (four thousand 
three hundred twenty-six dollars and 00/100) to provide temporary protection and cleaning services related to 
the ASI 29 – Entry Plaza revisions for the above referenced project.  
 
 
 
 
Our price is valid for Ten (10) days  
 
 
 
Very Truly Yours,  
 
VAUGHN CONSTRUCTION 
 
 
 
Clayton Coleman 
 

 
 

Attachments:  Subcontractor/Vendor Backup  
 
CC: Project File 
 



Project Name: Change Proposal No.

SubContractor Name: Change Proposal Date

Description of Change:

Line 

Item
Quantity Units

Unit 

Labor 

Cost

 Labor 

Hours 

 Labor 

Rate 

 Labor 

Total 

 RT Labor 

Burden 

Rate 

 OT Labor 

Burden 

Rate 

 Labor 

Burden 

 Mat/Equip 

Unit Cost 

 Material 

Equipment 

Total 

 Subcontract 

1

2 60.00 HR 1.00 17.50 1,050.00 42.00% 441.00 0.00

3 30.00 HR 1.00 24.00 720.00 42.00% 302.40 0.00

4

5

6 1.00 EA 0.00 0.00 495.00 495.00

5 1.00 LS 0.00 0.00 125.00 125.00

6 1.00 LS 0.00 0.00 250.00 250.00

7 1.00 LS 0.00 0.00 125.00 125.00

8 1.00 LS 0.00 0.00 125.00 125.00

9 0.00 0.00 0.00

10

11 10.00 HR 1.00 24.00 240.00 42.00% 100.80 0.00

12 0.00 LS 0.00 0.00 25.00 0.00

13 0.00 0.00 0.00

14

15 0.00 0.00 0.00

16 0.00 0.00 0.00

17 0.00 0.00 0.00

18 0.00 0.00 0.00

SUBTOTAL 1 2,010 844 1,120 0

Work preformed by Subcontractors own employees SUBTOTAL

FEE (includes Profit and Overhead Fee)

Managing subcontracted work (per Contract) SUB TOTAL

FEE (includes Profit and Overhead Fee)

SUB TOTAL

Bond Rate % if applicable: 0.000%

TOTAL FOR THIS CHANGE PROPOSAL

Managed Subcontracted Work -$                                                     

10%

4,371.62$                                               

-$                                                        

4,372$                                            

Addl. Consumables (tape, prints, etc.) 

Subcontrator 

Work Performed by Contractor

10%

Addl. Temporary Protection (Plastic/Tape)

3,974.20$                                               

397.42$                                               

-$                                                        

Foreman (crew of 1, 1/2 week, half burden)

Labor - Addl Clean-up & Safety Maintenance

General Laborer/ Helper (crew of 1, 3 weeks, half burden)

Working Foreman (crew of 1, 3 weeks, quarter burden)

Material/ Equipment 

Addl. Small Tools (bits, blades, etc.)

Addl. Dumpster Pulls

Addl. Safety Measures/ Maintenance  - Misc. Materials

Addl. Clean-up - Misc. Materials/Equip

Layout/ Field Engineering 

Subcontractor Change Proposal Cover Sheet
Rev. 4.20.17

Wilco CAC 004

Vaughn General Works Prepared By: Clayton Coleman 1/3/2023

ASI 29 - Temporary Protection of installed finishes and Temporary Cleaning services

Description



DATE:  01/12/23 Wilco CAC

TO:  Vaughn Construction JC

ATTN: Shawn Baggett Georgetown 

DESCRIPTION QTY UNIT RATE

1. Blade w/ Operator 9 HR $215.00 $1,935.00

2. Roller w/ Operator 9 HR $162.00 $1,458.00

3. Rubber Tire Loader w/ Operator 9 HR $192.00 $1,728.00

4. Survey/Layout Crew 5 HR $245.00 $1,225.00

SUBTOTAL: $6,346.00

OH&P 1 15% $951.90

TOTAL: $7,297.90

Description of Work: T&M Pricing on ramp installation. 

The scope items above include items not part of overhead including:  FUEL, OIL, GREASE, 

MAINTENANCE, INSURANCE, SMALL TOOLS, LIGHT TRUCKS, SURVEY/CAD EQUIPMENT, AND

OVERTIME IF APPLICABLE.

NOTE:

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE DATE OF ACCEPTANCE

Pricing per GC REQUEST. Scope not listed above is not included. Price is valid for 30 days.

ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL- The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and are hereby accepted.  

JOB NAME:

ESTIMATOR:

LOCATION:

JOEY@IDIGDIRT.COM

ADDITIONAL WORK / CHANGE AUTHORIZATION

NTE Ramp Installation: Wilco CAC

Page 1 of 1

mailto:JOEY@IDIGDIRT.COM
mailto:JOEY@IDIGDIRT.COM
mailto:JOEY@IDIGDIRT.COM
mailto:JOEY@IDIGDIRT.COM
mailto:JOEY@IDIGDIRT.COM
mailto:JOEY@IDIGDIRT.COM


Daily Time and Materials (T&M) Report 

Date: 1/6/2023 
Foreman: Luke Hoage (LUKE HOAGE) 
Champion Site Prep, Inc. 

2401 -T&M 

Notes: 
Work on concrete plaza area 

Shrs motor grader 

5hrs operator 

5hrs loader 

Shrs operator 

Shrs roller 

Shrs operator 

Labor 
0 - OPERATOR 
l - LABORER 
0-0PERATOR 

Equipment 

Quantity: 5 

Hours 
5 
5 
5 

Total Labor Hours: 15 

Hours 



MG-15- John Deere 772G - #3439 
SDR-27 - HAMM H101-#0936 
WL-17 • Komatsu WA 320.a - #5581 

4 
4 
4 

Total Equipment Hours: 12 



1/2 Day at Plaza Area (4 hrs each + layout)
1/2 Day for Spoils Removal (4 hrs each + layout)

Daily Time and Materials (T&M) Report 

Date: 1fl/2023 
Foreman: Luke Hoage (LUKE HOAGE) 
Champion Site Prep, Inc. 

2401 • T&M 

Notes: 
T&M work work on plaza area and make a excavation area to 

Lose material on site 

8hrs motor grader 

8hrs operator 

8hrs loader 

8hrs operator 

8hrs roller 

8hrs operator 

Labor 
0-0PERATOR 
L -LABORER 
0 - 0PERATOR 

Quantity: 0 

Hours 
8 
8 
8 

Total Labor Hours: 24 



Equlpmont 
MG·15- John Deere 772G -#3439 
SDR-27 - HAMM H101- #0936 
WL-17 - Komatsu WA 320...S - #5581 

Hours 
6 
6 
6 

Total Equipment Hours: 18 



 

00000\CCA Files\ASIs\ASI.Form.doc 

    
 

PROJECT: Wilco Children’s Advocacy Center – Addition ASI NO: 29 PROJECT NO: 22002.0  

TO: Doug Boram DATE: 12/15/2022 

This Architectural Supplemental Instruction is issued for the purpose of providing information or clarification to the Contract Documents.  The work 

shall be carried out in accordance with the following supplemental instructions issued in accordance with the Contract Documents without change  

in Contract Sum or Contract Time.  Indicate your acceptance of these instructions as consistent with the Contract Documents and return signed 

copy to the Owner and Architect. 

INSTRUCTION(S): Entry Plaza Modifications 

See attached revised Architectural sheet A1.03 ALT this will replace A1.03 when procing is approved.   

Also see attached revised Structural sheets S2.01C and S3.13 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Issued By: BLGY, Inc.  Accepted By:  

     

 Brody Harris/ Sita Lakshminarayan    

 CM Vaughn Construction 

 Date:  

Copies: Angel Gomez, Project Manager   

 Wilco    

 

ARCHITECT’S 
SUPPLEMENTAL INSTRUCTION 

(ASI) 



� ��������	�
����
�

� ����
���
������������

� ����	���	��
�

� ����
���
�����
����������	���

� ���
��������������	���	������
	��	
����

� ����
���
��	��������

� �����
������ 
��������!����

� ���
�������������
�����������"�	�����

� �#�������!�������
	�������$���
��%
����

� ����
	���!���������!����

� ����
	������
&������ 
�����

� ��$���'�������$�����!����

� ��#���(����	�����$�%
����)	�����

� ���
�������������
��������
	���

� ��#���(����	��#����%
�����

� �������������)��

� ����$�#������������

� ������������#	�$�
�

� ����
���
���*��%
��%	��

� ����
���
����$�%�	�
����

� �#��	��+����#����%��

� �)	������#����%��

� �)	������#�#����%
�����

� �������,��*����%��

� �������,��*�#����%
�����

�����-./

� �����-.�����%��	
�(����������0���1������2�

� �����-3���#��%��
��*�
�4���	5	���0���

� �����-3���#��%��
��*�
�4���	5	�����������	�����

� �����-3���#��%��
��*�
�4���	5	������$���	������

� �����-.�����%��	
�(�������������%���
��
�

� �����-3���#��%��
��*�
�4���	5	�����
�����$�

� �����-3���#��%��
��*�
�4���	5	������%�����	����

� �����-3���#��%��
��*�
�4���	5	������
�������+6�

� �����-3���#��%��
��*�
�4���	5	���#��%��
��

� �����-.�����%��	
�(�������������
	���

� �����-3���#��%��
��*�
�4���	5	����	����

7�� -8�9	��-:�� -8�9	��-:��

7;�� -8�9	��-:�� ;<���&�-:��

=�� -8�9	��-:�� :;�9	��-:��

-�� -<�9	��-:�� ->�9	��-:��

=�� ;-���&�-:�� ;.���&�-:��

7;�� ;:���&�-:�� 7<���&�-:��

7-�� ;>���&�-:�� --���&�-:��

7�� ;.���&�-:�� ;.���&�-:��

=�� 78���&�-:�� -;���&�-:��

<�� 7=���&�-:�� --���&�-:��

.�� 7>���&�-:�� -.���&�-:��

8�� 7>���&�-:�� --���&�-:��

7�� -:���&�-:�� -:���&�-:��

7�� -:���&�-:�� -:���&�-:��

7�� -8���&�-:�� -8���&�-:��

7;�� ;7�"	��-:�� 78�"	��-:��

=�� ;7�"	��-:�� ;>�"	��-:��

=�� ;>�"	��-:�� 7:�"	��-:��

:�� ;>�"	��-:�� ;3�"	��-:��

:�� ;>�"	��-:�� ;3�"	��-:��

7�� 7=�"	��-:�� 7=�"	��-:��

7�� 7<�"	��-:�� 7<�"	��-:��

=�� 7>�"	��-:�� -:�"	��-:��

7�� -8�"	��-:�� -8�"	��-:��

-;�� ->�"	��-:�� -7��$��-:��

3:� 7-�9	��-:� --�"	4�-:�

7�� 7-�9	��-:�� 7-�9	��-:��

7�� 7-�9	��-:�� 7-�9	��-:��

=�� 7-�9	��-:�� 7.�9	��-:��

7;�� 7:�9	��-:�� -<�9	��-:��

:;�� 7:�9	��-:�� -:���&�-:��

7�� ->�9	��-:�� ->�9	��-:��

.;�� ->�9	��-:�� 7.�"	4�-:��

=�� :;�9	��-:�� ;:���&�-:��

=�� ;<���&�-:�� 7;���&�-:��

7;�� -8���&�-:�� ;3�"	��-:��

-�� 73�"	4�-:�� --�"	4�-:��

?@?A

9	��	�4 ��&��	�4 "	�%� �$��� "	4 9��� 9��4

�������	�
����
�������	�
����
�������	�
����
�������	�
����
�������	�
����


���
���
��������������
���
��������������
���
��������������
���
��������������
���
�����������

���	���	��
���	���	��
���	���	��
���	���	��
���	���	��


���
���
�����
����������	�����
���
�����
����������	�����
���
�����
����������	�����
���
�����
����������	�����
���
�����
����������	��

��
��������������	���	������
	��	
�����
��������������	���	������
	��	
�����
��������������	���	������
	��	
�����
��������������	���	������
	��	
�����
��������������	���	������
	��	
���

���
���
��	����������
���
��	����������
���
��	����������
���
��	����������
���
��	�������

����
������ 
��������!�������
������ 
��������!�������
������ 
��������!�������
������ 
��������!�������
������ 
��������!���

��
�������������
�����������"�	������
�������������
�����������"�	������
�������������
�����������"�	������
�������������
�����������"�	������
�������������
�����������"�	����

#�������!�������
	�������$���
��%
���#�������!�������
	�������$���
��%
���#�������!�������
	�������$���
��%
���#�������!�������
	�������$���
��%
���#�������!�������
	�������$���
��%
���

���
	���!���������!������
	���!���������!������
	���!���������!������
	���!���������!������
	���!���������!���

���
	������
&������ 
�������
	������
&������ 
�������
	������
&������ 
�������
	������
&������ 
�������
	������
&������ 
����

�$���'�������$�����!����$���'�������$�����!����$���'�������$�����!����$���'�������$�����!����$���'�������$�����!���

�#���(����	�����$�%
����)	�����#���(����	�����$�%
����)	�����#���(����	�����$�%
����)	�����#���(����	�����$�%
����)	�����#���(����	�����$�%
����)	����

��
�������������
��������
	����
�������������
��������
	����
�������������
��������
	����
�������������
��������
	����
�������������
��������
	��

�#���(����	��#����%
�����#���(����	��#����%
�����#���(����	��#����%
�����#���(����	��#����%
�����#���(����	��#����%
����

������������)�������������)�������������)�������������)�������������)�

���$�#��������������$�#��������������$�#��������������$�#��������������$�#�����������

�����������#	�$�
�����������#	�$�
�����������#	�$�
�����������#	�$�
�����������#	�$�


���
���
���*��%
��%	����
���
���*��%
��%	����
���
���*��%
��%	����
���
���*��%
��%	����
���
���*��%
��%	�

���
���
����$�%�	�
������
���
����$�%�	�
������
���
����$�%�	�
������
���
����$�%�	�
������
���
����$�%�	�
���

#��	��+����#����%�#��	��+����#����%�#��	��+����#����%�#��	��+����#����%�#��	��+����#����%�

)	������#����%�)	������#����%�)	������#����%�)	������#����%�)	������#����%�

)	������#�#����%
����)	������#�#����%
����)	������#�#����%
����)	������#�#����%
����)	������#�#����%
����

������,��*����%�������,��*����%�������,��*����%�������,��*����%�������,��*����%�

������,��*�#����%
����������,��*�#����%
����������,��*�#����%
����������,��*�#����%
����������,��*�#����%
����

����?B/����?B/����?B/����?B/����?B/

����?B�����%��	
�(����������0���1������2����?B�����%��	
�(����������0���1������2����?B�����%��	
�(����������0���1������2����?B�����%��	
�(����������0���1������2����?B�����%��	
�(����������0���1������2

����?C���#��%��
��*�
�4���	5	���0������?C���#��%��
��*�
�4���	5	���0������?C���#��%��
��*�
�4���	5	���0������?C���#��%��
��*�
�4���	5	���0������?C���#��%��
��*�
�4���	5	���0��

����?C���#��%��
��*�
�4���	5	�����������	��������?C���#��%��
��*�
�4���	5	�����������	��������?C���#��%��
��*�
�4���	5	�����������	��������?C���#��%��
��*�
�4���	5	�����������	��������?C���#��%��
��*�
�4���	5	�����������	����

����?C���#��%��
��*�
�4���	5	������$���	���������?C���#��%��
��*�
�4���	5	������$���	���������?C���#��%��
��*�
�4���	5	������$���	���������?C���#��%��
��*�
�4���	5	������$���	���������?C���#��%��
��*�
�4���	5	������$���	�����

����?B�����%��	
�(�������������%���
��
����?B�����%��	
�(�������������%���
��
����?B�����%��	
�(�������������%���
��
����?B�����%��	
�(�������������%���
��
����?B�����%��	
�(�������������%���
��


����?C���#��%��
��*�
�4���	5	�����
�����$����?C���#��%��
��*�
�4���	5	�����
�����$����?C���#��%��
��*�
�4���	5	�����
�����$����?C���#��%��
��*�
�4���	5	�����
�����$����?C���#��%��
��*�
�4���	5	�����
�����$

����?C���#��%��
��*�
�4���	5	������%�����	�������?C���#��%��
��*�
�4���	5	������%�����	�������?C���#��%��
��*�
�4���	5	������%�����	�������?C���#��%��
��*�
�4���	5	������%�����	�������?C���#��%��
��*�
�4���	5	������%�����	���

����?C���#��%��
��*�
�4���	5	������
�������+6����?C���#��%��
��*�
�4���	5	������
�������+6����?C���#��%��
��*�
�4���	5	������
�������+6����?C���#��%��
��*�
�4���	5	������
�������+6����?C���#��%��
��*�
�4���	5	������
�������+6

����?C���#��%��
��*�
�4���	5	���#��%��
�����?C���#��%��
��*�
�4���	5	���#��%��
�����?C���#��%��
��*�
�4���	5	���#��%��
�����?C���#��%��
��*�
�4���	5	���#��%��
�����?C���#��%��
��*�
�4���	5	���#��%��
�

����?B�����%��	
�(�������������
	������?B�����%��	
�(�������������
	������?B�����%��	
�(�������������
	������?B�����%��	
�(�������������
	������?B�����%��	
�(�������������
	��

����?C���#��%��
��*�
�4���	5	����	�������?C���#��%��
��*�
�4���	5	����	�������?C���#��%��
��*�
�4���	5	����	�������?C���#��%��
��*�
�4���	5	����	�������?C���#��%��
��*�
�4���	5	����	���

DE FGHI
JKGLLIM
ENOGPQR SPGOP TQLQUV

Original Scope

~16 Week Lead Time from NTP places installation of
rails ~45 calendar days beyond revised substantial
completion of 3/27/23. Assuming NTP of 1/20/23.



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 21.        
Meeting Date: 01/24/2023  

Children's Advocacy Center (P530) - Vaughn Change Order 10
Submitted For: Dale Butler  Submitted By: Christy Matoska, Facilities Management
Department: Facilities Management
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on Vaughn Construction, Change Order No. 10 for the
Williamson County Children's Advocacy Center Addition Project (P530) in the amount of $0.00.

Background
This change order is for changes in scope requested by Williamson County. Department point of contact is Angel
Gomez. There are no added days to substantial completion

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
CO #10 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 01/18/2023 02:42 PM
Form Started By: Christy Matoska Started On: 01/18/2023 01:56 PM
Final Approval Date: 01/18/2023 



Ii AJA Document G701 · - 2017 
Change Order 

PROJECT: (.Ynmr" "'"' ndr/I'( .<) 
Willinmi;(ln Coumy 
Oildm'l's Adwca~)' Ct!1tttr 
181 1 St: Inner 1.oop 
\~town. TX 78626 

OWNER: (Nmm a1Jd arkln.'.":IJ 
W1llrnmMin County, Tcu.; 
710 \ilam Stn:ct, Suite IOI 
Goorscrov.n, '1 X 7~26 

THE CONTRACT IS CHAHGED AS FOLLOWS: 

CONTRACT lNFORllA TIOH: 
Coot~ h1r: Gc11.:ra.1 Construcll()n 

Uatc: 11 123/2021 

ARCHITECT: (Nam" an.d mldrt•.~1) 
HLGY Ardiitt.-<:t.1rc 
~I Ccntrc PJ.d. Dm'tl.. Suit~ ISO 
1\llslln, 'l X 7ls75"4 ' 

CH~GE ORDER INFORMATION: 
Omn~c Order Numlx:1. OJO 

0...h:: 01116/202' 

CONTRACTOR: (.Vmnr" m1tf addn.·&J 
J. T. Vuugl'ln C"<rnsrn1c1ioo 
103)5 W~parl< Om'<l 
Hous.100. Tc:t.u 77042 

(flu.·r1 a d<·1a1l(.Yf 1ft•scr1ptloff of tltt! dumgc und, ~( app!ICY11>.'t• cUk1d1 or n..'ft!tVIT~ 'f'P<""J/ir c-xluh/ts Al~o i11t ''"''' u.gr«tJ r1pm1 odj11sJ,,w111.« 
a1trlb111a/ile 10 t'.~t'4:1rlt>J CtJnstmc1iorr Cllfm£i' f>1rec.·1i1't'~.) 

Cha~c 011kr Nu. 010 mclu1ici; the bclol't llstoJ Vsll!!hn WRP.. 41.69 For Va.il!bn l'rupct \'o. 2Sfi0 -01. 

• WRP '\lo 41 - 1'11\: Spnok~r S)"11lcn1 Rcvmoos 
- WRP ~o. 42 Roof ('11rb Plashing B11yout 
• \VRP 'o. 43 - RFI 061 Rc-.·ixmns 
- WRP l\o. 44 - li11graclc Ex<t!riar C{'lnd1111 PC11ctrat1on:i 
- WRP No. 4S Fxtcrior M::lsl fl..sl111~ lrut;ill lluyuul 
• WR P No 46 • Tranr.fo11net l'ud lluyoot 
- WR.P No. 47 • R~·forr N~cs Room 131 
- WRP No. 411 Rf/I 077 RcvblOm 

WRP No 49 - RFI 067RI Rc\•isions . Oryw11l Olily 
• WRP No SO - RFI 08.3 RC!Visial\'I 
• WRP \k>. SI • RF! 09() RC'\fiSions 

WRP o. 52 - Additional SWPPP lnspc.:tians 
- WRP l\o. 53 - Addillunal ASI 12 Window Frnmcs 
• WRP No. S4 RFI 025 Revisions 

WRP No SS - IT Room Pl)'YtOO<I Buyout 
- WRP No . .S6 • bpunnon Jnmt C'.-O\~r Buyout 
- WIU' Nu. 57 RPI 0.1!7 Revis.om 

WRP No 58 • Eiti!>ltng 13u.llthng I luniwun: Buyou, 
- WRP No. S9 - Ifft <196 Rev1s101" 

• WRP 'i<>. 60 • RFI 099 RC"isio11:s 
- WRP ,'(}, ,,, - ltf'I O'ni RC'\'l~IUllS 
- WRP t\o. 62 - Rf-I 100 Rc .. ·i,..ions 
• WRP No. 63 • Af)A ShoW\.Y Bu)'<lut 

WRP Na. M • RFI 067 01td 0112 Reo.1~11>n~ Duct Ont~· 
- WRP No. 6S - Au Barrier Omlk ;11 Roofl.rnc 
- WIU' Nu. 6f1 Adchhonnl Extcnor 'viccnl PlusJ1rni; llL~tuJI llt1)'<lu1 
- WRP No. 67 - Fm~l 311d E.I Mc1nbr.l.11c Buyout 
- WRP '\lo l'>8 - RFI IOS Rev1.<to1~< 
- WRP :-lo. 69 Tmugh Cav~-n; Buyout 

AJA Dooumont G701 • - 2017. ~"1:0 1W7!1, 1!197 2000 , XJQ1 dfl<l 2-0t T 'tr/ Tho Nrw:foan 1rsu11111 ol Aldllltel' At r111tr.s l'9'$0Md. The ·Jlnl.,'f!Ca'I 
II' 1lulA 11 .Aid• · ~ ·A.IA If'•· All\ LOQO a"ld '/\IA ContrAa Otcun ... "" 11 · .• ,.,., tn-~011<'1 and ITlllf nol b<· '· d wl..,01111-m:s•..,,,, Ttu:s documo'll 1 
•1l& ~ 'f:Tf All\~ ot 12' 11:36 e- on 01rten.o.23 uoder Ol'dt!t t~o.• 10423&267 •tlJCh 4Upo'~J oo 1 "11'2003. is 11111 lor ni:;llo, :; tcc11:;oc:I tor °"""'4me 
u~ Ollt/, llnd "V'/OOY bo u~ In llCCO'IJllllCO '"lh ... Ah\ Ccrvacl Oocumont' Tamu. °'~·()fl To 1el)Cl'I (Op)l"Jfll volal'ioo~ CMNI OOP'(l\ghlm11~ O<G 
Ust!r f\'oto11: (3S9M>M3) 



The ori$lflal Co11trnct Sum wns 
The net chnns.e by preV10Wly autborizoo Cbange Orders 
T11e Contnw:t Sum prior to this Change Order was 
The Contract SUm WtU be UIC~ by um Olange Order in the amount o( 

The new Contract Stun iitcluding this Change Order will be 

The Cootraet Time will be uochangcd. 

$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

7,74!>.S72.00 
526.,3l7.00 

8,275,909.00 ______ o.oo 
8.l7S.909.00 

NOTE: This Change Order does not include adjustments to tbe Contract Sum or GuB1Snteed Mn.ximum Price, or the Contract 
Time. thnt have been suthorracd hy Construation Ch•!lBt Oitective until the cost 11Jtd time h11vc been agreed upon by both the 
Owner 81ld Contro.ctQr, in which case a Change Ordtr is executed to supersede the Cot1Stl\1C110n Challl:,~ Directive. 

NOT VALID UNTIL SIGNED BY THE ARCHITECT, CONTRACTOR AND OWNER. 

J. 'r. Vaughn Comuuctioo. LLC Wini&msoo Coun!)'. Texas 
CO~OR (, irnt 1tam~) 

YT\• ' 
OWNER (Pf rm 11rm1e) 

SIGNATURE SIGHATURE 

Brodv Harris. Architect Mike Simp$IOB. Director of Controls 
PRINTED NAME AKO TTn..E PRIHTED NAME At.ID nTLE 

tlu1la.I 
DATE DATE 

AIA ~mont G701- - 2017. Cop)~hl ~ 197'9. i987. 2lXO • ~1 end 201717/ TM .Amot1tiln lrGJlU.9 Ol Archlleas.. Al nghts ~..m'Cd. Tho·~ 
lti..Wlll d ~ .. ' Alli.; tl)f Al'- Lego. auld .,. ,, Con1r;(l OOCu'l'llM.U' aie rcgislr.rld -imJ"'WU end llllrr' noc be U$ed Voll~~. This doa..mcnl 2 
- prodxcd tff Ali\ "°"''#Ut 12:1t~Eion01116(2023 u~ Onlur No.4104Z3&257 ~ ~ m 121111202'3. Is not tot rttei.. 1$ llcensed rwooo-tr. 
~arty. and mi'JarlYl»UMdln~'Mltl thoAIACoM-.ctl>oc:Mren~'l'ermsof~ict. To1$pOrtCQVJJt;.t~e-me CIOP'J~.cfV. 
U..r Note.: (389ADM3) 



) 

October 24. 2022 

Angel Gomez 
Wllllamson County 
3101 SE Inner Loop 
Georgetown, TX 78626 

Re: Wllco Children's Advocacy Center 
Vaughn Projec1 No. 2860·01 

Sub: WRP No. 041 

Dear Mr. Gomez: 

VAUGHN 
. ... tf • U Cll OI\ 

10355 ww.pa1k Dr 
ttoustco, l X 77042 

The items beJow requke fund transfers with change orders issued to the affected suboontractors. Funds 
were budgeted ror this type of work within the GMP and held within the a<:00unting oodes given vliUlln 
Vaughn Construction's acoounting system. 

The amounts listed next to each line will be moved via our accounting Revision No. 59. Neither the 
overall GMP. Cost of Work. nor Contingency wlll be affected by this change. 

The change represents: 
Revisions to the fire sprlnkJer system including redesign, re-engineering, and additional material, labor, 
and equipment required for installation. 

Work 
Suboontracior/WRP Acct Code Desctlption Amoont 

Category 
21 .01 Austin Fire Protection 21-13--01 Change Prooosal #2 $46,240 
7.50 RoofingWRP 01-21-35 REVISION #41 ($27,006) 

21 .01 Firo Supprassion WRP 01-21-35 REVISION #41 ($9,234) 
33.01 Site Utilities WRP 01-21-35 REVISION #41 ($10,000) 

net so 

If there are any questions, please oontact this office. 

Very Truly Yours. 

VAUGHN CONSTRUCTION 

C<:· Job Fil@ 



November 2, 202-2 

Angel Gomez 
Williamson County 
3101 SE Inner LOC>p 
Georgetown, TX 78626 

Re: Wl lco Children's Advocacy Center 
Vaughn Project No. 2860-01 

Sub: WRP No. 042 

Dear Mr. Gomez: 

VAUGHN 
OO ll& T"UCftO • 

10355 V/o;lp.-uk Dr 
Hou8too. TX 770'2 

The items below require fund transfers with change orders Issued to the affected subcontractors. Funds 
were budgeted for this type of wOlk within the GMP and held wllhln the accoonting codes given within 
Vaughn Cons111.1ction·s accounting system. 

The amounts listed next to eech line will be moved via our accounting Revision No. 60. Neither ttle 
overall GMP, Cost of Work, nor Contingency will be affect9Cl by this change. 

The change represents: 
Buyout of roof curb counterflashing. 

Work 
Subcontractor/WRP Acct Code Desaipoon Amount Category 

10.01 Texas Traditions 07-22-01 Chanoe ProoosaJ #4 $1 749 
7.5 RooflnQWRP 01-21-35 REVISION #42 ($1 ,749) 

net so 

If there are any quesllons. please oontaci ttlis offioe. 

Very Truly Yours, 

VAUGHN CONSTRUCTION 

Do~ 
C<:: Job File 



October 10, 2022 

Angel Gomez 
Williamson County 
3101 SE Inner Loop 
Georgetown, TX 78626 

Re: Wllco Children's Advocacy Center 
Vaughn Project No. 2860-01 

Sub: WRP No. 043 

Dear Mr. Gomez.: 

VAUGHN 
CiO .. l tlll•OTI O • 

10355 Westpl!IX Or 
Hou5100, TX 77042 

The items below require fund transfers with change orders issued to the affected subcontractors. Funds 
were budgeted for this type of work within the GMP and held within the accOtJnting codes given within 
Vaughn Construction's accounting system. 

The amounts listed next to each line will be moved via our accounting Revision No. 61 . Neither the 
overall GMP, Cost of Work, nor Contingency wlll be affected by this change. 

The change represents: 
RFI 061 revisions. 

Work Subcontractor.IWRP Acct Code Description Amount Category 
26.01 Dovie Electric 26--05-01 Chana~ Prooosal #07 $987 

SDI - Dovie (1.25%) 01-02-30 $12 
26.01 Electrical WRP 01-21-35 REVISION #43 ($999) 

net $0 

If there are any que:stions, please contact this office. 

Very Truly Yours, 

VAUGHN CONSTRUCTION 

Doug Boram 

~: J<>b File 



October 10, 2022 

Angel Gomez 
Williamson County 
3101 SE Inner Loop 
Georgetown, TX 78626 

Re: Wilco Children's Advocacy Center 
Vaughn Project No. 2860-01 

Sub: WRP No. 044 

Dear Mr. Gomez.: 

103$ Vla1PQ~ Dr 
Hoos100. TX 11042 

The Items below require fund transfers with change orders issued to the affected S\Jboontractors. Funds 
were budgeted for this type of work within the GMP and held within the accoont1ng codes given within 
Vaughn Construction's accounting system. 

The amounts listed next to each line will be moved via our accounting Revision No. 62. Nerther the 
ovcraJI GMP, Cost of Worl<, nor Cootlngency will be affected by thls change. 

The change represents: 
Replace MC pathway penetrations to exterior power receptacles with rigid conduit per General Nole #3 
in HCE Observation Report dated 91261'1:2.. Includes resealing of the penetrations through the air barrier. 

Wo(k 
SuboootractorlWRP Ac;;;t Code Description Amount 

Category 
26.01 Dovie Electrfc 26·05-01 ChanQe Proposal #9 $2,775 
7.01 Aqualech 07-10-01 Chan<:1e Prooosal #3 $400 

SDI - Dovte (1 .25%) 01-02-30 $35 
26.01 Electrical WRP 01-21-35 REVISION #44 ($3.210) 

net $0 

If there are any questions, please cootact this office. 

Very Truly Yours. 

VAUGHN CONSTRUCTION 

D~ 
C<:: Job File 



October 1 0, 2022 

Angel Gomez 
Williamson Coonty 
3101 SE Inner Loop 
Georgetown, TX 78626 

Re: Wllco Children's AdVocacy Center 
Val>ghn Project No. 2860-01 

Sub: WRP No. 045 

Dear Mr. Gomez: 

100.SS We~11;111< Or 
Hou~DI. TX 77Q.i2 

The items bGlow require fund transfers with change orders issued to the affected subcontractors. Funds 
were budgeted for this type of work within the GMP and hekl within the accounting codes given within 
Vaughn Construction's accounting system. 

The amounts listed next to each hne will be moved via our accounting Revision No. 63. Neither the 
overall GMP, Cost of Work nor contlngencyw111 be affected by this change. 

TM change represents: 
Installation of window head metal flashing, exterior door head flashing, and siding-to-brick transition 
metal flashing. (Material bought out In WRP No. 033) 

Work SubcontractorJWRP Aoct Code Desalption Amount 
Category 

7.01 Aqua tech 07-10.01 Charnie Prooosal #2 $5050 
7.50 RoofingWRP 01-21-35 REVISION #45 ($5,050) 

net so 

If there are any questions, pfease oontact this offioe. 

Very Truty Yours, 

VAUGHN CONSTRUCTION 

D~ 
Cc· Job File 



October 17, 2022 

Angel Gomez 
Williamson County 
3101 SE Inner Loop 
Georgetown. TX 78626 

Re: Wllco Chlldren·s Advocacy Center 
Vaughn Project No. 2860-01 

Sub: WRP No. 046 

Dear Mt. Gomez: 

10355 W1!5tp;ir11 Or 
Housiion, TX 77042 

The items beSow tequire fund transfers with change orderS issued to the affected suboontract.ors. Funds 
were budgeted for this type of work within the GMP and held within the aooounting oodes given wtthln 
Vaughn Construction's aooounting system. 

The amounts listed next to each line will be moved via our accounting Revision No. 84. Neither tho 
overall GMP, Cost of Work nor Contingency will be affected by this change. 

The change represents: 
Transformer pad buyoot. 

Work Subcontractor/WRP Acct Code Description Amount 
Cat99ory 

3.01 4Gen ConCtete OJ...05-01 Chanae Prooosal #6 $3,081 
3.01 Concrete WRP 01-21·35 REVISION #46 ($3,081) 

net so 

If there are any questions. please contact this office. 

Very Truly Yours, 

VAUGHN CONSTRUCTION 4COUNTY 

Cc: Job Ale 



November 21, 2022 

Angel Gomez 
Williamson CQunty 
3101 SE Inner loop 
Georgetown, TX 78626 

Re: Wllco Children's Advocacy Center 
Vau9hn Project No. 2860-01 

Sub: WRP No. 047 

Dear Mr. Gomez: 

VAU611N 
CO•l,llUet t O• 

10355 l/lest1>911t Or 
~. rx 110t2 

The Items below require fund transfers with change orders issued to the affected $\Jbcontractors. Funds 
were budgeted for this type of vt011t within the GMP and held within the aCCOllnting oodcts given within 
Vaugtin Construction's aocounting system. 

The amounts listed next to each line will be moved via our accounting Revision No. 70. N(rith0r the 
ovBrall GMP. Cost of Wolit nor Contingency will be affected by this change. 

The change represents: 
Re-furr north wall of Nurse Office Room 131 for ADA compliance 

Work 
Subcontractor/WRP Acot Code Description Amount Category 

9.01 Standard Drvwall. Inc. 09-29-01 Change Prooosal #18 $849 
SDI - Standard (1.25%) 01-02-30 S11 

7.80 Fireproofing WRP 01-21-35 REVlSION #47 ($860) 

net so 

If there are any questions, please oontact this office. 

Very Truly Yours, 

VAUGHN CONSTRUCTION 

Dou~oram Date 

Ce: Job Fil& 

WColeman
Line

WColeman
Text Box
72



November 14, 2022 

Angel Gomez 
Wllllamson County 
3101 SE Inner Loop 
Georgetown, TX 78626 

Re: Wllco Chlldren's Advocacy Center 
Vaughn Projeci No. 2860-01 

Sub: WRP No. 048 

Dear Mr. Gomez.: 

VAUGHN 
co•a1ftuct•O., 

10355 Vl88lP8"'- Of 
Houli10n. TX 11042 

The Items bek>w require fund transfers with change orders issued to the affected StJboontractors. Functs 
were budgeted for this type of v.'Of'k within the GMP and hekl within the accounting codes given within 
Vaughn Construction's accounting system. 

The amounts listed next to each line will be moved via our accounting Revision No. 71 . Neither the 
overall GMP, Cost of Work nor Contingency will be affected by this change. 

The change represents: 
RFI 77 revisions. 

Work 
SuboontractorNVRP Acct Code Description Amount 

Category 
9.01 Standard Drvwall, Inc. 09-29·01 Chanae Prooosal #21 $1,069 

SDI - Standard (1.25%) 01--02-30 $13 
9.01 DrywallWRP 01-21-35 REVISION #48 ($723) 

7.50 RoofingWRP 01-21-35 REVISION #4a ($359) 

net so 

If there are any questions, please contact this office. 

Very Truly Yoors, 

VAUGHN CONSTRUCTION W ILLIAMSON COUNTY 

D~ 
Cc: Job Ale 

WColeman
Line

WColeman
Text Box
73



December 29, 2022 

Angel Gomez 
Wllllamson County 
3101 SE Inner Loop 
Georgetown, TX 78626 

Re: Wllco Children's Ad'vocacy Center 
Vaughn Project No 2860--01 

Sub. WRP No. 049 

Dear Mr. Gomez: 

10 356 Vlc::stpgltl: Or 
Hov3100, TX 77042 

The items below require fund transfers with change orders issued to the affected suboontractors. Funds 
were budgeted for ttils type of work within the GMP and l\old within tho aooounting codes given within 
Vaughn Construction's accounting system. 

Tile amounts listed next to each line will be moved via our accounting Revision No. 74. Neither the 
overall GMP, Cosr of Work nor Conllngency will be atfeeled by thiS diange. 

The change represents: 
RFI 77 revisions· Impact to drywall only. For HVAC impact, reference WRP No. 064. 

Work 
SubcontractorlWRP Aoct Code Description Amount 

Category 
9.01 Standard DrvwaU Inc. 09-29--01 Cha.nae Prooosal #22 $849 

SOI - Standard (1 .25%) 01-02-30 $11 
7.50 Roofing WRP 01-21-35 REVISION #49 ($860) 

net $0 

If there are any questions. please contact this office . 

Very Truly Yours, 

VAUGHN CONSTRUCTION WILLIAMSON COUNTY 

Doug Boram 

C<;; Job Ale 



November 14, 2022 

Angel Gomez 
Williamson County 
3101 SE Inner Loop 
GeorgelO\Vn, TX 78626 

Re: Wilco Children's Advocacy Center 
Vaughn Project No. 2860-01 

St1b: WRP No. 050 

Dear Mr. Gomez.: 

103SS Wo~ark Or 
HouS'Jon, TX 771>42 

The Items below require fund transfers with change orders issued to the affected suboontractors. Funds 
were budgeted for this type of work wtttlin the GMP and held within the aooounting codes given within 
Vaughn Construction's accounling system. 

The amounts listed neJ<t to each line will be moved via our accounting Revision No. 73. Neither the 
overall GMP. Cost of Work nor Contingency wrn be affected by this change. 

The change represents: 
RFI 83 revisions. 

Work 
Subcontractor/WRP Acct Code Descriptic>n Amount 

Category 
9.01 Standard Drywall. Inc. 09-29-01 Change Proposal #24 $4,167 

SOI - Standard (1 .25%) 01-02-30 $52 
7.50 RoofingWRP 01-21-35 REVISION #50 ($4,219) 

net $0 

If I.here are any qu9Stlons, please contact this office. 

Very Truly Yours, 

VAUGHN CONSTRUCTION 

D~ 
Cc: Job File 

WColeman
Line

WColeman
Text Box
75



November 14, 2022 

Angel Gomez 
Williamson County 
3101 SE Inner Loop 
Georgetovm. TX 78626 

Re: Witco Children's Advocacy Center 

Vaughn Project No. 2860-01 

Sub: WRP No. 051 

Dear Mr. Gomez: 

VAUGHN 
co •11-.u et10 ' 

10355 Westpet!c Of 
Hour.'Jon. TX 1100 

The Items below require fund transfers with change OrdQrs issued to the affected S\.Jboontractors. Funds 
were budgeted for this type of work within the GMP and held within the accounting codes given within 
Vaughn Constrvctlon's accotJnting system. 

The amounts list9d nex1 to eacti lln& will be moved via our accounting Revision No. 74. Neither the 
overall GMP, Cost of Work nor Contingency will be affected by this change. 

The ctlange represents: 
RFI 90 revlsaons. 

Wori< 
S\Jbcontractor/WR P Acct Code Description Amount 

Category 
9.01 Standard DrvwaJI, Inc. 09-29-01 Chanae Pmoosal #25 $1.626 

SDI - Standard (1.25%) 01--02-30 $20 
7.50 RooftngWRP 01-21-35 REVISION #51 ($1 ,646) 

net so 

If there are any questions. please contact this office. 

Very Truly Yours. 

VAUGHN CONSTRUCTION 

Co: Job Filo 

WColeman
Line

WColeman
Text Box
76



December 5, 2022 

Angel Gomez 
w1111amso11 County 
3101 SE Inner Loop 
Georgetown, TX 78626 

Re: Wilco Children's Advocacy Center 
Vaughn Project No. 2860--01 

St.lb: WRP No. 052 

Dear Mr. Gomez: 

VAUGHN 
CO Rt r • •O T e& N 

lOOSS 'r\'a~Or 
Hwslon, TX 77042 

The items below require fund transfers with change atders issued to the affected subcontractors Funds 
wore budgBted tor this type of woric within the GMP and held within the accounting codes given within 
Vaughn Construction's aooounting system. 

Tho amounts listed noxt to each line will be moved via our accounting ReW..ion No. 77. Neither the 
overall GMP. Cost of Work nor Contingency will be affecied by this change. 

The change represents: 
4 additional SWPPP Inspections for November '22, December "22, January '23, and February '23. 

W0<k 
SuboonttactorlWRP Acct Code Description Amoont 

Category 

31.02 GeoSolutlons 31 -25-02 Chanqe Proposal #1 $1,200 
31.01 Earthworic WRP 01-21-35 REVISION #52 {$1,200) 

net so 

If there are any questions, please contact this officG. 

Very Truly Yoors, 

VAUGHN CONSTRUCTION WILUAMSON COUNTY 

ce· JOO Fiie 



December 5, 2022 

Angel Gomez 

Williamson County 
3101 SE Inner loop 
Georgetown, TX 78626 

Re: Witco Children's Advocacy Center 
Vaughn Project No. 2860·01 

Sub: WRP No. 053 

Dear Mr. G01nez: 

VAUGHN 
OOtt•1-- 90 f l0 • 

10355 Weslpark Or 
Housm. TX 77042 

The items below require fund transfers with Change orders issued to the affected subcootractors. Funds 
were budgeted for this type of work within the GMP and held within the accounting codes given within 
Vaughn Construction's accounting system. 

The amounts listed next to each line will be moved via our accounting Revision No. 78. Neither the 
overall GMP, Cost of Work nor ConllngMcy vtill be affected by this change. 

The change represents: 
Additional borrowed light frames in accordanoo with ASI 012. CP No. 05 onty included 8 frames when 16 
were needed. 

Work 
Suboootractor/WRP Acct Code Description Amount 

Category 

8.02 Integrity One 08-10-01 Change Proposal #4 S4 610 
7.50 Roofing WRP 01-21-35 REVISION #53 ($2,325) 

8.01 Doors & Frames WRP 01-21 -35 REVISION #53 ($2,285) 

net $0 

If ttlere are any questions, please cont.act this office. 

Very Truly Yours, 

VAUGHN CONSTRUCTION WILLIAMSON COUNTY 

Oouglforam 

Cc· Job Filo 



December 5, 2022 

Angel Gomez 
Wllllamson County 
3101 SE Inner Loop 
Georgetovrn, TX 78626 

Re: Wllco Children's Advocacy Center 
Vaughn Project No. 2860-01 

Sub: WRP No. 054 

Dear Mr Gomoz 

VAUGHN 
~O tr• J .. U01t0W 

1CIC365 \VO!ilpnrk Or 
Hou&lon, TX 77Q.42 

The items below require fund transfers with change orders issued to the affected subcontractors. Funds 
were budgeted for ltlis type of work within the GMP and held within the acoounting cod&s given within 
Vaughn Construction's aooounting system. 

ThG amounts listed next to each line will be moved via our aooountlng Revision No. 79. Ne:i ther the 
overall GMP, Cost of Work nor Contingency will be affected by lf'lis change. 

The ctiange represents: 
Rf I 025 revisions. 

Work 
Subcontractor/WRP Acct Code Description Amount Category 

8.02 lnteqritv One 08-10-01 Change Proposal #3 $1 .532 
8.01 Doors & Frames WRP 01-21 -35 REVISION #54 ($1 ,532) 

net so 

If there are any questions. please oontact this office. 

Very Truly Yours, 

VAUGHN CONSTRUCTION WILLIAMSON COUNTY 

Cc: Joo Fiie 



December 8 , 2022 

Angel Gomez 
Williamson County 
3101 SE Inner Loop 
Georgetown, TX 78626 

Re: Wilco Children's Advocacy Center 
Vaughn Project No. 2860--01 

S-ub: WRP No. 055 

Dear Mr. Gomez: 

VAUGHN 
COll81NUC110N 

10355 Weslp:irtOr 
Hou~. TX 77042 

The Items below require fund transfers with change orders issued to the affected subcontractors. Funds 
were budgeted ~this type of work within the GMP and held wi1hin the accounting codes given vlithln 
Vaughn Construction's accounting system. 

The amounts listed next to each line will be moved via our accounting Revision No. 80. Neither the 
overall GMP, Cost of Wotk nor Contingency will be affected by this change. 

The change represents: 
Fire rated plywood for IT Rooms 124 and 147. 

Work 
SuboontractorlWRP Acct Code Description Amount Category 

9.01 Standard Drywall. Inc. 09·29-01 Change ProPOsal #26 $2.241 
SDI - Standard (1.25%) 01-02-30 $28 

7.50 Roofing WRP 01-21-35 REVISION #55 ($2,269) 
net so 

If there are any questions, please contact this office. 

Very Truly Yours, 

VAUGHN CONSTRUCTION 

D~ 
Cc: Job Fie 



December 5, 2022 

Ang&l Gomez 
Williamson County 

3101 SE Inner Loop 
Georgetown, TX 78626 

Re: Wilco Children's Advocacy Center 

Vaughn Project No. 2860-01 

Sub· WRP No. 056 

Deer Mr. Gomez: 

The items below require fund transfers with change orders issued to the affect9d suboonttactors. Funds 
were budgeted for this typG of work within the GMP and held w ithin the aooounling oodes given within 
Vaughn Consln.Jction's accounting system. 

The amounts listed nex1 to each llne will be moved via our aooountlng Revision No. 81. Neither the 
overall GMP, Cost of Work nor Conllngency will be affected by this change 

The challQe represents: 
Expansion joint oover buyout. 

Wori< 
Subconlractor/W RP Acct Code Descri ptlon Amount 

Category 
9.01 Standard Drywall. Inc. 09-29-01 Change Proposal #27 $1 .929 

SDI - Standard (1.25%) 01-02-30 $24 

7.50 Roofing WRP 0 1-21-35 REVISION #56 ($1.953) 

net so 

If there ar(} any questions. ptease contact this office. 

Very Truly Yours. 

VAUGHN CONSTRUCTION WILLIAMSON COUNTY 

Doug Boram 

CC: Job Re 



December 5. 2022 

Angel Gomez 
Williamson County 
3101 SE Inner Loop 
Georgetown, TX 78626 

Re: Witco Children's Advocacy Center 
Vaughn Project No. 2860-01 

Sub: WRP No. 057 

Dear Mr. Gomez: 

VAUGHN 
oo • •t~ • O t lOM 

10355 V/93tpel1: Cl' 
Houston, TX 7704:1 

The items below require fund transfers with change orders Issued to ttle affected subcontractors. Funds 
were budgeted for this type of work within the GMP and hekJ within the accounling codes given within 
Vaughn Constructlon's acoounting system. 

The amounts listed next to each l ine will be moved via our accounting Revision No. 82. Neither the 
overall GMP. Coo,t of Work, nor Contingency wi ll be affected by this change. 

The change represents: 
RFI 087 revisions. 

Work 
SubcontractorlWRP Acct Code Description Amount 

Category 

26.01 Doyle Electric 26-05--01 Change Proposal #1 o $6,912 
SDI - Dovte (1.25%) 01-02-30 $86 

26.01 Electrical WRP 01-21-35 REVISION #57 ($6,998) 
net so 

If there are any queslions. please oootact this office. 

Very Truly Yoors, 

VAUGHN CONSTRUCTION 

Doug Boram Date 

Cc: Job ~Ila 



December 14, 2022 

Angel Gomez 
Wiiiiamson Coonty 
3101 SE lnne-1 Loop 
Georgetown, TX 78626 

Re: Witco Children's Advocacy Center 
Vaughn Project No. 2860-01 

Sub: WRP No. 058 

Dear Mr. Gomez: 

10355W~Ot 
Houston. rx n 042 

The items below require fund transfers with change orders Issued to the affected s.ubcontractors. Funds 
were bu<lgeted for this lype of work within the GMP and held within the acoounting oodes given within 
Vaughn Construcuon's accoonting system. 

The amounts llst&d next to each line will be moved via our accounting Rev1slon No. 83. Neither the 
overall GMP, Cost of W0<k, nor Contingency wlll be affected by this change. 

The change represents: 
Hardware revisie>ns to existing CAC building doors in accordance with Specification 08 7100. 

W0<k 
Subcontractor/WRP AcdCode Description Amount 

Category 
1.01 Vaughn General Works 01-40·01 Change Prop~I #3 $4,026 
8.02 Integrity One 08-10·01 Chan<te Prooosal #5 $1 ,588 
26.01 Bedrical WRP 01 -21-35 REVISION #58 ($5,614) 

net $0 

It there are any questions. please contact this office. 

Very Truly Yours, 

VAUGHN CONSTRUCTION 

OougMram 

Cc Job File 



January 10, 2023 

Angel Gomez 
Wtlhamsoo County 
3101 SE Inner Loop 
~orgelown, TX 78626 

Re: Wllco Children's Advoeacy Conter 
Vaughn Project No. 2860-01 

Sub: WRP No. 059 

Dear Mr. Gomez: 

10355 W&8ttlbrll Dr 
~. TX 77042 

The items below require fund transfers with change orders issu9d to the affected subcontractors. Funds 
were budgeted tor this type of wort< within the GMP and Mid within the accounting codes given within 
Vaughn Construction's acoountlng system. 

The amounts listed next to each line will be moved via our accounting Revtslon No. 84. N9ilher the 
overall GMP. Cost of Work, nor Contingency will be affected by this change. 

The change represents 
RFI 096 revisions. 

Work 
SuboontractorlWRP Category 

26.01 Dovte Electric 
SOI - Dovie (1.25%) 

26.01 Electrical WRP 

At:;Ct Code 

26·0~01 

01-02-30 
01-21-35 

If 1h<We are any queslions, please contact this office. 

Very Truly Yours. 

VAUGHN CONSTRUCTION 

Cc: Job File 

Description Amount 

Chanae Proposal #11 $46.961 
$587 

REVISION #59 ($47,548) 
net so 



December 16, 2022 

Angel Gomez 
Williamson C-Ounty 
3101 SE Inner Loop 
Georgetown, TX 78626 

Re: Wilco Children's Advocacy Center 
Vaugnn Project No. 2860-01 

Sub: WRP No. 060 

Dear Mr. Gomez: 

10355 Vlei&lj)41rft Of 
Hoomoo, TX 77042 

The items below require fund transfers with change orders issued to the affected subcot1tractors. Funds 
were budgeted for this type of work within the GMP and held within the accounting codes given within 
Vaughn Construcilon's accounting system. 

TM amounts listed next to each line will be movoo via our accounting Revision No. 85. Neithef the 
overall GMP. Cost of Work, nor Contingency will be affected by this change. 

ThB change represents: 
RFI 099 reV1sions. Installing manufacturer-approved terminal blocks and disconnects for the AflUs. 

Woc1< 
Subcontractor/WRP Acct Code Description Amount 

Category 
26.01 Dovte Electric 26-05·01 Change Proposal #12 $12.449 

SDI· Doyle {1 .25%) 01--02-30 $156 
23.01 HVACWRP 01-21-35 REVISION #00 ($10,782) 
26.01 Electrical WRP 01-21-35 REVISION #60 ($1,823) 

net $0 

If there are any questions, please contact this office. 

Very Truty Yours, 

VAUGHN CONSTRUCTION 

Cc: Job Fil& 



December 19, 2022 

Angel Gomez 
Wllllamson County 
3101 SE lnnOf' Loop 
Georgetown, TX 78626 

Re: Wllco Children's Advo~cy Center 
Vaughn Protect No. 2860·01 

Sub: WRP No. 061 

Dear Mr. Gomez:: 

VAUGHN 
00••111t •OTI O • 

10355W~Or 
llowlon, TX 77()42 

The Items bek>w require fund transfers wiltt change orders issued to the affected subcontractors. Funds 
were budgeted for this type of work within the GMP and held within the accounting codes given within 
Vaughn Coostrvction's accounting system. 

The amounts listed next to eacti line will be moved via our aa:ountlng Revision No. 89. Neither the 
overal l GMP. Cost of Work, nor Contingency will be affea&d by this change. 

The ctiange represents: 
RFI 098 revisions. Power and pathways to AHU-2 

Work Suboontractor/WRP Aoct Code Description Amount 
Category 

26.01 Doyle Electric 26-05-01 ChanQe Proposal #13 $3,029 
SOI -Doyle (1 .25%1 01-02-30 $38 

23.01 HVACWRP 01-21-35 REVISION #61 ($3,067) 
not $0 

If tttere are any questions. please contact this office. 

Very Truly Yours. 

VAUGHN CONSTRUCTION 

D~ 

(;SON COUNTY 

\ 

Cc· Job Fiie 



December 19, 2022 

Allgol Gomez 
Williamson County 
3101 SE Inner Loop 
Georgetown, TX 78626 

Re: Wilco Children's Advocacy Center 
Vaughn Project No. 2860-01 

Sub: WRP No. 062 

Dear Mr. Gomez: 

VAUGHN 
O OM•TA V CTIOM 

t0366 Wo~D: 
HouslOI\. TX 7704 2 

The items below require fund transfets with change orders issued to the affected subc:Ontractors. Funds 
were boogeted for lhls type of work within the GMP and held within the accounting codes given within 
Vaughn Construction's accounting system. 

The amounts listed next to each line will be moved via our aooountJng Revision No. 90. Neither the 
overall GMP. Cost of Work. nor Contingency will be affected by this change. 

The change represents. 
RFI 100 revisiotis. Adel circuits and pathways to indoor AC mini·splits. 

Work 
Subconltactor/WRP Acci. Code Description Amount 

Category 
26.01 Doyte El9Cttic 26-05-01 Chan(1e Prooosal #14 $4,150 

SDI · Dovie (1 .25%) 01--02·30 $52 
33 01 Site Utilities WRP 01-21 -35 REVISION #62 ($648) 
23.01 HVACWRP 01-21-35 REVISION #62 ($3,554) 

net $0 

If there are any questions, ptease contact this offioe. 

Very Truly Yours. 

VAUGHN CONSTRUCTION MSONCOUNTY 

C<:: Job Fio 



December 27. 2022 

Angel Gomez 
Wiiiiamson County 
3101 SE lnnor Loop 
Georgetown, TX 78626 

Re: Wllco Chlldren's Advocacy Center 
Vaughn Project No. 2000·01 

Sub: WRP No. 063 

Dear Mr. Go~z: 

10355 Wc~p;uk Or 
~.TX n().12 

The items be&ow require fund transfers with change OC'ders issued to the affected suboontractors. Funds 
were budgeted f()( this type of work w ithin the GMP and held within the aooounting oodes given within 
Vaughn Construc1lon's accounting system. 

The amounts listed next to each line will be moved via our accoonting Revision No. 91. Neither the 
overall GMP, Cost of Work, nor Contingency wm be affected by this change. 

The change represents: 
ADA Shower buyout. 

Wort< 
Subcontraci.or/WRP Acct Code Descrtption Amount 

Category 
22.01 Texas Quality 23--05-01 Cttanae Prooosal #6 $4.279 
22.01 Plumbina WRP 01-21-35 REVISION #63 (S1 ,378) 
31 .01 Earthwork WRP 01-21-35 REVISION #63 ($2,901) 

net so 

If there are any questiol15, please contact this office. 

Very Truly Yours, 

VAUGHN CONSTRUCTION 

Cc: Job Filo 



Deoember 27, 2022 

Angel Gomez 
Williamson Coonty 
3101 SE Inner Loop 
Georgetown. TX 78626 

Re: Witco Children's Advocacy Center 
Vaughn Project No. 2860--01 

Sub: WRP No. 064 

Dear Mr. Gomez: 

VAUGHN 
C:ONl1'ftl:IOT I O• 

10355 \\I~ Or 
HousliOn, TX 77042 

The items below require fund transfers with change orders issued to the affected subcontractors. Funds 
were budgeted for this type of work within the GMP and held within the accounting codes given within 
Vaughn Construction's acCOtJnting system. 

The amounts listed next to each line will be moved via oor aoeot1nting Revision No. 92. Neither the 
overall GMP, Cost of Work, nor Contingency will be affected by this change. 

The change represents: 
RFI 67 and 82 duct revisions. 

Work 
Subcontractor/WRP Acct Code Description Amount Category 

22.01 Texas Qualitv 23·05-01 Chanae Prooosal #7 CRFI 67) S1 980 
22.01 Texas Qualitv 23-05-01 ChanQe Prooosal #8 CRFI 82) S825 
31 .01 Earthwork WRP 01-21-35 REVISION #64 ($2,805} 

net so 

If there are any qu&Stions. please cootact this office. 

Very Truly Yours, 

VAUGHN CONSTRUCTION 

Cc: Job Ale 

WColeman
Callout
67R1   - CC 1/16/23



December 29, 2022 

Angel Gomez 
Williamson County 
3101 SE Inner Loop 
Georgetown. TX 78626 

Re: Wllco Children's Advocacy Center 
Vaughn Project No. 2860--01 

Sub: WRP No. 065 

Dear Mr. Gomez: 

VAUllN 
GO W& l &UCf lO • 

The items below require fund transfers With change orders Issued to the affected subcontractors. Funds 
were budgeted for this type of wonc within the GMP and held within the accounting codes given within 
Vaughn Construction's acOO\Jnting sys-tem. 

The amounts listed next to each Hoo wm be moved via our aooountlng Revis.ton No. 93. Nefttler the 
overall GMP, Cost of Wo~. nor Contingency will be affected by this change. 

The change represents: 
Gar1isle Barritech VP system caulking where extenor wau meets roof deck. This condition could not be 
property sealed by the roll-on Barritech VP system alone. 

Work SubcontractorlWRP At:d. Code Description Amount 
Category 

7.01 Aquatech 07-10-01 Chanae Prooosal #4 (Uneven) $1,495 
7.0f Aauatech 07-10-01 Chanae Prooosal #5 (Even) $1 152 
7.50 Roofing WRP 01-21~5 REVISION #65 ($2,647) 

net $() 

tf there are any questions. please contact this office. 

Very Truly Yows. 

VAUGHN CONSTRUCTION 

Cc: Job Ale 



December 29, 2022 

Angel Gomez 
Williamson County 
3101 SE Inner Loop 
Georgetown, TX 78626 

Re: Wilco Children's Advocacy Center 
Vaughn Project No. 286().01 

Sub: WRP No. 066 

Dear Mr. Gomez: 

10355 \\I et.U>a!I< Or 
Heu~. TX 770.12 

The items below require fund transfers with change orders Issued to the affected suboontractors. Funds 
were budgeted for this type of work within ttle GMP and held witl'lln the accountlng codes given within 
Vaughn Construction's aooounting system. 

The amounts listed next to each line will be moved via our eooounting Re\lision No. 94. Neither ttle 
overall GMP, Cost of Wort, nor Contingency wm be affeoted by this change. 

Th& change represents: 
AdditiOl'\al metal ftastllng Installation. Tops of windows, including the cupola windows, were not factored 
in WRP No. 45. 

Work 
SubconlractorlWRP Acct Code Description Amount Category 

7.01 A.Quatedl 07·10-01 Cham:ie Prooosal #6 55683 
7.50 RoofingWRP 01-21-35 REVISION #66 ($5,683) 

net so 

If there are any questions, please contact this offtoe. 

Vory Truty Yours. 

VAUGHN CONSTRUCTION 

Cc: Job Fiie 



December 29, 2022 

Angel Gomez 
Wllllamson County 
3101 SE Inner Loop 
Georgetown. TX 78626 

Re: Wllco Children's Advocacy Center 
Vaughn Project No. 2860-01 

Sub: WRP No. 067 

Dear Mr. Gomez: 

VAUMN 

The items below require fund transfers wfttl change orders Issued to the affected subcontractors. Funds 
were budgeted for this type of work within the GMP and held within the accounting codes given within 
Vaughn Construction's accoontlng system. 

The amounts llsted next to each line will be moved via our aooountlng Revtsk>n No. 95. Neither the 
overaJI GMP, Cost of Wort, nor Contingency will be affected by this change. 

The change represents: 
Buyout of Emseal (preformed caulk joint) between the lntervimv/Observation room windows and at the 
building-to-building expansion joint. Buyout of the roof EJ membrane. 

Wor1< 
Subcontractor/WRP Acct Code Description Amount 

Category 
7.01 AQuatecn 07-1~01 Chanae Prooosal #7 (EmseaJ) $10,251 
7.01 Aauatecn 07-1~01 Chanae Pronosal #fa (Roof EJ) $1 803 
7.50 RoofingWRP 01-21-35 REVISION #67 ($3,106) 
7.80 Fireproofing WRP 01-21~5 REVISION #67 ($472) 
10.01 Spooialties WRP 01-21-35 REVISION #67 ($3,081) 
31.01 Earthwork WRP 01-21-35 REVISION #67 ($5,395) 

n&1 so 

If there are any questions, please contact this office. 

Very Truly Yours, 

VAUGHN CONSTRUCTION 



December 29, 2022 

Angel Gomez 
Williamson County 
3101 SE Inner Loop 
Georgetown, TX 78626 

Re: Wilco Children's Advocacy Center 
Vaughn Project No. 2860-01 

Sub: WRP No. 068 

Dear Mr. Gomez: 

VAU&HN 
eo••'•V•TIO• 

1 0355 Yf estpel1t Dr 
Hoostoo.. TX 77042 

The llems below require fund transfers with change orders Issued to the affected suboontrac1ors. Funds 
we:e budgeted for this type of work within the GMP and held within the acoounting codes given within 
Va1J9hn construction's accounting system. 

The amounts listed next to each line will be moved via our accounting Revision No. 96. NeithBf the 
overall GMP. Cost of Wor1< nor Contmg&ncy will be affected by this change. 

The change represents: 
RFI 105 mvlsions. 

Work 
SuboontractorJWRP AcctCodo Description Amount 

Category 
5.01 Mvrex OS-10-11 Change Prooosal #10 $1 1,860 

SDI {1.25%) 01-02-30 $148 
4.01 MasonrvWRP 01-21-35 REVISION #68 ($5,234) 
5.01 SteelWRP 01-21-35 REVISION #68 ($6,774) 

net so 

If there are any questions. please contact this office. 

Very Truly Yours, 

VAUGHN CONSTRUCTION 

D~ 
Cc; Job File 



December 29, 2022 

Angel Gomez 
Williamson County 
3101 SE Inner Loop 
Ge<>rgetovm, TX 78626 

Re: Wllco Children's Advocacy Center 
Vaughn Project No. 2860-01 

Sul:>: WRP No. 069 

Dear Mr. Gomez: 

VAUGHN 
C.O N&ta UO'tlOW 

10355We~Dt 
~. TX 77042 

The items below require fund transfers with change orders Issued to the affected suboonttactors. Funds 
were budgeted for this type of work within the GMP and held within the aooounting codes given within 
Vaughn Constructlon's accounting system. 

The amoonts listed next lo each line will be moved via our ac-000ntlflg Re>vislon No. 97. Neither the 
overall GMP, Cost ofWor1<. nor Contingency will be affected by this change. 

The change represents: 
Mechanical and drain trough covers buyout 

Work 
SuboontractorMIRP Acct Code Description Amount 

Category 
5.01 Empire Acero 05-12-01 Chaooe Prooosal #8 $1 .998 
5.01 Mvrox 05-10-11 Chan~e Prooosal t#9 $4,087 

SDI (1 .25%) 01--02-30 $51 
5.01 SteelWRP 01-21-35 REVISION #69 ($6,136) 

net so 

If there are any questions, please contact this office. 

Very Truly Yours. 

VAUGHN CONSTRUCTION 

Cc: Job File 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 22.        
Meeting Date: 01/24/2023  

River Ranch County Park
Submitted For: Dale Butler  Submitted By: Christy Matoska, Facilities Management
Department: Facilities Management
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on Chasco Constructors, Change Order No. 2 for the
Williamson County River Ranch County Park Project (P315) in the amount of $75,000.00.

Background
This change order is for changes in scope requested by Williamson County and will be from owner's contingency.
Department point of contact is Angel Nunez. There are no added days to substantial completion.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
RRCP CO #2 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 01/18/2023 03:08 PM
Facilities Management (Originator) Christy Matoska 01/18/2023 03:26 PM
Form Started By: Christy Matoska Started On: 01/18/2023 02:57 PM
Final Approval Date: 01/18/2023 



















   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 23.        
Meeting Date: 01/24/2023  

Authorize Issuing IFB #23IFB34 CR 307 Reconstruction for HNTB
Submitted For: Joy Simonton  Submitted By: Gretchen Glenn, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on authorizing the Purchasing Agent to advertise and receive sealed
bids for CR 307 Reconstruction, under IFB #23IFB34. Funding Source is P394.

Background
Williamson County is seeking qualified contractors for the construction of improvements and widening to CR 307
and CR 305.  Improvements include reconstruction of the existing roadways, grading, drainage improvements, flex
base, prime coat,  Hot Mix Asphaltic Concrete Pavement (HMACP), pavement markings, driveways, and signs. 
Budgeted amount: $3,000,000.00. Funding source: P394. Point of Contact is Whit Friend.
 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Joy Simonton 01/18/2023 07:09 PM
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 01/19/2023 08:22 AM
Form Started By: Gretchen Glenn Started On: 01/17/2023 12:41 PM
Final Approval Date: 01/19/2023 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 24.        
Meeting Date: 01/24/2023  

Replat for the Siena South Lots 3 & 4 Block A Section 2 subdivision – Pct 4
Submitted For: Terron Evertson  Submitted By: Adam Boatright, Infrastructure
Department: Infrastructure Division: Road & Bridge
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of the replat for the Siena South, Lots 3 & 4, Block A,
Section 2 subdivision – Precinct 4.

Background
This private subdivision consists of 95 cottage lots, 3 landscape lots, 1 landscape/drainage easement lot and 3,877
linear feet of new private roads on 14.27 acres.  Roadway and drainage construction is not yet complete, but a
performance bond in the amount of $685,052.29 has been posted with the County to cover the cost of the
remaining construction. 

Timeline
2022-10-17 – initial submittal of the replat
2022-11-16 – 1st review complete with comments
2022-12-19 – 2nd submittal of replat
2023-01-04 – 2nd review complete with comments
2023-01-05 – 3rd submittal of replat
2023-01-10 – 3rd review complete with comments 
2023-01-11 – 4th submittal of replat
2023-01-11 – 4th review complete with comments clear
2023-01-11 – replat received with signatures
2023-01-16 – replat placed on the January 24, 2023 Commissioners Court agenda for consideration

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
replat - Siena South Lots 3 & 4 Blk A Section 2 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 01/17/2023 02:02 PM
Form Started By: Adam Boatright Started On: 01/16/2023 08:46 PM
Final Approval Date: 01/17/2023 



AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE DATA: OWNER: SOMMERY LOT 3 LP ATTN: TAYLOR WILSON, MANAGER 6034 WEST COURTYARD DRIVE, SUITE 288 AUSTIN, TEXAS 78730 OWNER: SOMMERY LOT 4 LP ATTN: TAYLOR WILSON, MANAGER 6034 WEST COURTYARD DRIVE, SUITE 288 AUSTIN, TEXAS 78730 ACREAGE: 14.272 ACRES NUMBER OF LOTS/ACREAGE BY LOT TYPE: 95 COTTAGE LOTS:   9.051 ACRES 9.051 ACRES  3 LS LOTS:    0.618 ACRE 0.618 ACRE  1 LS/DE LOT:    0.083 ACRE 0.083 ACRE PRIVATE STREET DEDICATION: 4.520 ACRES 4.520 ACRES PATENT SURVEY: ROBERT MCNUTT SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 422 SURVEYOR: RJ SURVEYING AND ASSOCIATES, LLC 2900 JAZZ STREET ROUND ROCK, TEXAS 78664 ENGINEER: RANDALL JONES & ASSOCIATES ENGINEERING, LLC 2900 JAZZ STREET ROUND ROCK, TEXAS 78664 NUMBER OF BLOCKS: 6 LINEAR FEET OF NEW STREETS: 3,877 FEET SUBMITTAL DATE: OCTOBER 17, 2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
RJ SURVEYING & ASSOCIATES, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE: OCTOBER 17, 2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 1 OF 5 SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RANDALL JONES & ASSOCIATES ENGINEERING, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2900 JAZZ STREET, ROUND ROCK, TEXAS, 78664  (512) 836-4793 FAX: (512) 836-4817

AutoCAD SHX Text
2900 JAZZ STREET, ROUND ROCK, TEXAS, 78664  (512) 836-4793 FAX: (512) 836-4817

AutoCAD SHX Text
F-9784

AutoCAD SHX Text
F-10015400

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED BUD LANE  COUNTY RD 122 N

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY ROAD 110

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY ROAD 122

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY ROAD 117

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY RD 117

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY ROAD 109

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY ROAD 112

AutoCAD SHX Text
KIPHEN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCKIN J

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY RD 113

AutoCAD SHX Text
U S HIGHWAY 79

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST PALM VALLEY BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY ROAD 110

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAYBARN LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEMENS AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYVIEW LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARMEL CREEKSIDE DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CR 118

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYCREST

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN PASTURE DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRING GARDEN DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
McNUTT CREEK

AutoCAD SHX Text
RYANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSSING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PALOMA LAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
McNUTT RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRADESMEN'S PARK DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD  SETTLERS PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRUSHY CREEK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILL SMITH  DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILL SMITH CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"= 2000'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINAL PLAT OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
REPLAT OF LOTS 3 & 4 BLOCK A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY: ROBERT MCNUTT SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 422

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIENA SOUTH SECTION 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A PRIVATE SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES FOR FINAL PLATS WHEN PLATTED IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY (PURSUANT TO INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN CITY OF ROUND ROCK AND WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS): 1. RIGHT-OF-WAY EASEMENTS FOR WIDENING ROADWAYS OR IMPROVING RIGHT-OF-WAY EASEMENTS FOR WIDENING ROADWAYS OR IMPROVING DRAINAGE SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY THE LANDOWNER UNTIL ROAD OR DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS ARE ACTUALLY CONSTRUCTED ON THE PROPERTY. THE COUNTY HAS THE RIGHT AT ANY TIME TO TAKE POSSESSION OF ANY ROAD WIDENING EASEMENT FOR THE CONSTRUCTION, IMPROVEMENT OR MAINTENANCE OF THE ADJACENT ROAD. 2. IN APPROVING THIS PLAT BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON IN APPROVING THIS PLAT BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT THE BUILDING OF ALL ROADS, AND OTHER PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES AND ANY BRIDGES OR CULVERTS NECESSARY TO BE CONSTRUCTED OR PLACED IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER(S) OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS PRESCRIBED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS. SAID COMMISSIONERS COURT ASSUMES NO OBLIGATION TO BUILD ANY OF THE ROADS, OR OTHER PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, OR OF CONSTRUCTING ANY OF THE BRIDGES OR DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH. THE COUNTY WILL ASSUME NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR DRAINAGE WAYS OR EASEMENTS IN THE SUBDIVISION, OTHER THAN THOSE DRAINING OR PROTECTING THE ROAD SYSTEM. 3. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER, NOT THE COUNTY OR THE CITY OF IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER, NOT THE COUNTY OR THE CITY OF ROUND ROCK, TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF ALL APPLICABLE STATE, FEDERAL AND LOCAL LAWS AND REGULATIONS RELATING TO THE PLATTING AND DEVELOPMENT OF THIS PROPERTY. THE COUNTY ASSUMES NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE ACCURACY OF REPRESENTATIONS BY OTHER PARTIES IN THIS PLAT. FLOODPLAIN DATA, IN PARTICULAR, MAY CHANGE DEPENDING ON SUBSEQUENT DEVELOPMENT. IT IS FURTHER UNDERSTOOD THAT THE OWNERS OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT MUST INSTALL AT THEIR OWN EXPENSE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AND SIGNAGE THAT MAY BE REQUIRED BEFORE THE STREETS IN THE SUBDIVISION HAVE FINALLY BEEN ACCEPTED FOR MAINTENANCE BY THE COUNTY. 4. ALL PUBLIC ROADWAYS, RIGHTS-OF-WAY AND EASEMENTS SHOWN ON THIS ALL PUBLIC ROADWAYS, RIGHTS-OF-WAY AND EASEMENTS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT ARE FREE OF LIENS. 5. NO FENCES, STRUCTURES, STORAGE, OR FILL SHALL BE PLACED WITHIN THE NO FENCES, STRUCTURES, STORAGE, OR FILL SHALL BE PLACED WITHIN THE LIMITS OF THE ULTIMATE 1% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOODPLAIN UNLESS APPROVED BY THE COUNTY ENGINEER. FILL MAY ONLY BE PERMITTED BY THE COUNTY ENGINEER AFTER APPROVAL OF THE PROPER ANALYSIS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOFIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT NOTES: 1.   ALL STRUCTURES/OBSTRUCTIONS ARE PROHIBITED WITHIN DRAINAGE EASEMENTS  NO STRUCTURE OR LAND IN THIS PLAT SHALL HEREAFTER BE LOCATED OR ALTERED WITHOUT FIRST OBTAINING A CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE OR FLOODPLAIN DEVELOPMENT PERMIT FROM THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY FLOODPLAIN ADMINISTRATOR. 2.  WASTEWATER SERVICE WILL BE PROVIDED BY SIENA MUD #1. 3.  A TEN FOOT (10') PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT WILL BE DEDICATED ALONG ALL PRIVATE RIGHT-OF-WAY. 4.  WILLIAMSON COUNTY WILL NEVER ACCEPT OR MAINTAIN THE ROADS. 5.  THE OWNER SHALL CREATE A MANDATORY PROPERTY OWNERS ASSOCIATION THAT SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE MAINTENANCE OF THE ROADS WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION. THIS HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION SHALL HAVE ASSESSMENT AUTHORITY TO ENSURE THE PROPER FUNDING FOR MAINTENANCE. MEMBERSHIP IN THIS ASSOCIATION SHALL BE MANDATORY FOR ALL LOT OWNERS. 6.  THE ROADS SHALL BE MAINTAINED TO SUCH A STANDARD THAT WILL ALLOW EMERGENCY VEHICLES ACCESS FOR THE ROADWAY DESIGN SPEED IN PERPETUITY BY THE HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION. REFER TO THE HOMEOWNERS COVENANTS AND RESTRICTIONS RECORDED IN DOCUMENT No. 2022112861 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY FOR MAINTENANCE ASSESSMENTS. 7.  EVERY DEED SHALL CONTAIN NOTICE TO THE GRANTEE THAT ALL ROADS ARE PRIVATE, THAT THE HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION SHALL BE PERPETUALLY LIABLE FOR MAINTENANCE, THAT THE COUNTY WILL NEVER ACCEPT THEM FOR MAINTENANCE, AND THAT THE QUALITY OF THE ROADS MUST BE MAINTAINED AS TO NOT AFFECT ACCESS BY PUBLIC SERVICE AGENCIES SUCH AS POLICE, FIRE, AND EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES. 8.  ALL ROADS MUST BE CONSTRUCTED TO COUNTY STANDARDS. ALL ARTERIAL ROADS ARE DEDICATED TO THE PUBLIC. 9.  MAXIMUM OF 65% IMPERVIOUS COVER PER LOT, OTHERWISE STORM WATER MANAGEMENT CONTROLS SHALL BE DESIGNED, CONSTRUCTED AND MAINTAINED BY OWNER. IF IMPERVIOUS COVER IS PROPOSED TO EXCEED MAXIMUM PERCENTAGE ALLOWED, CONTACT WILLIAMSON COUNTY FLOODPLAIN ADMINISTRATION TO REVIEW THE STORM WATER MANAGEMENT CONTROLS PROPOSED ON LOT.  10.  ALL SIDEWALKS ARE TO BE MAINTAINED BY EACH OF THE ADJACENT PROPERTY OWNERS. 11.  FIRE LANE SIGNS SHALL BE POSTED ON ONE SIDE OF FIRE APPARATUS ROADS MORE THAN 26 FEET WIDE AND LESS THAN 32 FEET WIDE. 12. THIS REPLAT IS SUBJECT TO ALL APPLICABLE RECORDED EASEMENTS AND RESTRICTIONS AS SET FORTH IN THE ORIGINAL PLAT OF SIENA SOUTH, AS RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. 2020099820 IN THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS. 13. THE MINIMUM FFE SHALL BE AT LEAST ONE FOOT ABOVE THE ADJACENT FINISHED GRADE AND BFE. EXCEPTIONS CAN BE MADE AT ENTRANCE AND EGRESS POINTS, WHERE NECESSARY, TO MEET THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT (ADA). RECREATIONAL VEHICHLE PARKING PADS MUST ALSO BE PLACED AT LEAST ONE FOOT ABOVE BFE.  14. MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY FOR DRAINAGE WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED BY THE COUNTY OTHER THAN THAT ACCEPTED IN CONNECTION WITH DRAINING OR PROTECTING THE ROAD SYSTEM. MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY FOR STORM WATER MANAGEMENT CONTROLS WILL REMAIN WITH THE OWNER. 15. THE PURPOSE OF THIS REPLAT IS TO CREATE A PRIVATE SUBDIVISION AND TO REMOVE THE 25' BUILDING SETBACK LINE ALONG SOFIA PLACE (PER DOCUMENT NO. 2020099820, OPRWC). 16. DRIVEWAYS FOR LOT 5, BLOCK A, OF SIENA SOUTH RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. 2020099820, OPRWC, WILL NOT BE PERMITTED TO CONNECT AT THE INTERSECTION OF SOFIA PLACE AND SOMMERY LANE. 17. NO LOT IN THIS SUBDIVISION IS ENCROACHED BY A SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA(S) INUNDATED BY THE 100-YEAR (1% CHANCE) FLOOD AS IDENTIFIED BY THE U.S. FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP, COMMUNITY PANEL NO. [4849C0515F], EFFECTIVE DATE December 20, 2019 FOR WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS.  18. THIS SUBDIVISION IS SUBJECT TO STORM-WATER MANAGEMENT CONTROLS AS REQUIRED BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS SECTION B11.1, ON NEW DEVELOPMENT THAT WOULD EVOKE SUCH CONTROLS BEYOND EXISTING CONDITIONS. DRAINAGE PROVISIONS ARE PROVIDED IN THE ORIGINAL PLAT FOR SIENA SOUTH DATED 08/25/2020.  19. THIS SECTION IS INCLUDED IN THE 1445 DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT. THIS SECTION IS INCLUDED IN THE 1445 DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT. 20. NO DRIVEWAY CULVERT IS REQUIRED IN THIS SECTION PER THE 1445 NO DRIVEWAY CULVERT IS REQUIRED IN THIS SECTION PER THE 1445 DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT. 21. WATER WILL BE PROVIDED BY JONAH WATER SUD.WATER WILL BE PROVIDED BY JONAH WATER SUD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S:\CIVIL 3D 2901-2950\2911 Siena South Lots 3\Drawings\2911-PLAT-SEC-2.dwg



N:  10171267.25
E:    3158301.80

N:  10171238.85
E:    3157606.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND: = BENCHMARK = SET 1/2" IRON ROD WITH "RJ SURVEYING" CAP = FOUND 1/2" IRON ROD (AS NOTED) = BLOCK ROW = RIGHT-OF-WAY  = RIGHT-OF-WAY  BL = BUILDING SETBACK LINE = BUILDING SETBACK LINE AE   = ACCESS EASEMENT DE   = DRAINAGE EASEMENT LS = LANDSCAPE = LANDSCAPE OS = OPEN SPACE = OPEN SPACE PUE = PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT = PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT WWE  = WASTEWATER EASEMENT OPRWC= OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS ORWC = OFFICIAL RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS = OFFICIAL RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS POB = POINT OF BEGINNING = POINT OF BEGINNING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LONE STAR BUSINESS PARK CABINET J, SLIDE 124 PRWC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUND    ROCK ETJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUTTO ETJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1 LONE STAR BUSINESS PARK CABINET J, SLIDE 124 PRWC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOFIA PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
67

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
69

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
71

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
73

AutoCAD SHX Text
74

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
14 LS

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.280 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 LS

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.270 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
BKR, LTD. LOT 1 LONE STAR BUSINESS PARK DOC. NO. 1998017869 OPRWC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHARON EGGER & JAMES COOK 100 FEET BY 422 FEET OF LOT 1 LONE STAR BUSINESS PARK DOC. NO. 2000033448 OPRWC

AutoCAD SHX Text
"RJS"

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROBERT MCNUTT SURVEY ABSTRACT NO. 422

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOC. NO. 2020099820 OPRWC

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4 LONE STAR BUSINESS PARK CABINET J, SLIDE 124 PRWC

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAMES COOK AND GLENNIS EGGAR LOT 4 LONE STAR BUSINESS PARK VOL. 2127/PG. 588 ORWC

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5 BLOCK A SIENA SOUTH DOC. NO. 2020099820 OPRWC

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°17'18"E 918.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S33°26'55"E 171.63'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S42°07'56"E 39.55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N33°46'06"W 103.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S18°35'27"E 103.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N63°49'13"E 113.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N26°10'47"W 100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°30'35"E 95.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°30'35"E 57.48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°29'25"E 80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S02°57'36"E 17.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
83.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°29'25"E 80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°30'35"W 141.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S02°57'36"E 61.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
44.11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°29'25"W  914.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°29'25"W    801.29' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°30'35"W 80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°30'35"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°30'35"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°30'35"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°30'35"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°30'35"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°30'35"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°30'35"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°30'35"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°30'35"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°30'35"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°29'25"E 693.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
29.42' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N02°57'36"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C3

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4

AutoCAD SHX Text
C5

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°29'25"W 80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°29'25"W 80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°29'25"W 80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°29'25"W 80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°29'25"W 80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°29'25"W 80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°29'25"W 80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°29'25"W 80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°29'25"W 80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°29'25"W 80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°29'25"W 80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°29'25"W 80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°29'25"W 80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°29'25"W 80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°29'25"W 80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°29'25"W 80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°30'35"E 401.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°17'18"E 130.00' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°17'18"E 130.00' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°29'25"W 130.00' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°29'25"W 130.00' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.87'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°30'35"W     431.37' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.87'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°17'18"W 365.00' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S42°07'56"E 39.55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S42°42'57"E 175.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
92.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°42'42"W 80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°42'42"W 80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°42'42"W 80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N83°48'13"W 82.16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N76°12'54"W 91.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N68°37'34"W 109.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N61°02'14"W 136.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N53°26'54"W 177.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°30'35"W 186.87'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°30'35"W 130.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°29'25"W 210.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°29'25"W     240.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.08' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.00' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°30'35"E 141.71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
76.71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°30'35"W 80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°30'35"W 80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°30'35"W 82.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°30'35"W 79.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°30'35"W 80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°30'35"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°30'35"W 80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S39°56'37"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°29'25"E 142.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°29'25"W 58.43'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.00' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.09' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°30'35"W 144.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°30'35"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°30'35"E 84.31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.87'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°29'25"W 80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°29'25"W 80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°29'25"W 80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°29'25"E 80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°29'25"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
82 LS

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.066 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3 BLOCK A SIENA SOUTH DOC. NO. 2020099820 OPRWC

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4 BLOCK A SIENA SOUTH DOC. NO. 2020099820 OPRWC

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°30'35"E 135.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATELY N20°25'03"W 5583' TO THE NE CORNER OF ROBERT MCNUTT SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 422

AutoCAD SHX Text
(BEARING BASIS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELLSPRING LOOP 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOFIA PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN GIANO COVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TORRITA DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRUNO STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIVATE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIVATE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' A.E., D.E., & P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIABLE-WIDTH A.E., D.E., & P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIVATE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' A.E., D.E., & P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIVATE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' A.E., D.E., & P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIVATE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' A.E., D.E., & P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL DOC. NO. 2020099820 OPRWC

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL DOC. NO. 2020099820 OPRWC

AutoCAD SHX Text
A82  0.066 AC LS 0.066 AC LS LS A95  0.083 AC LS/DE 0.083 AC LS/DE LS/DE G14  0.280 AC LS 0.280 AC LS LS F1  0.270 AC LS0.270 AC LSLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NON-SINGLE FAMILY LOT AREA TABLE (ACRES): BLOCK/LOT AREA    TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A65  3677  COTTAGE 3677  COTTAGE COTTAGE A66  3602  COTTAGE 3602  COTTAGE COTTAGE A67  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE A68  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE A69  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE A70  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE A71  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE A72  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE A73  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE A74  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE A75  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE A76  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE A77  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE A78  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE A79  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE A80  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE A81  5998  COTTAGE 5998  COTTAGE COTTAGE A83  9882  COTTAGE 9882  COTTAGE COTTAGE A84  6685  COTTAGE 6685  COTTAGE COTTAGE A85  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE A86  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE A87  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE A88  3613  COTTAGE 3613  COTTAGE COTTAGE A89  3731  COTTAGE 3731  COTTAGE COTTAGE A90  3877  COTTAGE 3877  COTTAGE COTTAGE A91  4023  COTTAGE 4023  COTTAGE COTTAGE A92  4168  COTTAGE 4168  COTTAGE COTTAGE A93  4314  COTTAGE 4314  COTTAGE COTTAGE A94  4417  COTTAGE 4417  COTTAGE COTTAGE E9  4139  COTTAGE 4139  COTTAGE COTTAGE E10  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE E11  5032  COTTAGE 5032  COTTAGE COTTAGE E12  4916  COTTAGE 4916  COTTAGE COTTAGE F2  5140  COTTAGE 5140  COTTAGE COTTAGE F3  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE F4  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE F5  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE F6  4350  COTTAGE 4350  COTTAGE COTTAGE F7  4983  COTTAGE 4983  COTTAGE COTTAGE F8  4423  COTTAGE 4423  COTTAGE COTTAGE F9  4400  COTTAGE 4400  COTTAGE COTTAGE F10  5152  COTTAGE 5152  COTTAGE COTTAGE F11  5152  COTTAGE 5152  COTTAGE COTTAGE F12  4400  COTTAGE 4400  COTTAGE COTTAGE F13  4407  COTTAGE 4407  COTTAGE COTTAGE F14  5152  COTTAGE 5152  COTTAGE COTTAGE G1  4352  COTTAGE 4352  COTTAGE COTTAGE G2  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE G3  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE G4  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE G5  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE G6  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE G7  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE G8  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE G9  3838  COTTAGE 3838  COTTAGE COTTAGE G10  4203  COTTAGE 4203  COTTAGE COTTAGE G11  4943  COTTAGE 4943  COTTAGE COTTAGE G12  6236  COTTAGE 6236  COTTAGE COTTAGE G13  8315  COTTAGE 8315  COTTAGE COTTAGE H1  5013  COTTAGE 5013  COTTAGE COTTAGE H2  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE H3  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE H4  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE H5  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE H6  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE H7  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE H8  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE H9  4152  COTTAGE 4152  COTTAGE COTTAGE H10  4905  COTTAGE 4905  COTTAGE COTTAGE H11  4180  COTTAGE 4180  COTTAGE COTTAGE H12  4187  COTTAGE 4187  COTTAGE COTTAGE H13  4195  COTTAGE 4195  COTTAGE COTTAGE H14  4201  COTTAGE 4201  COTTAGE COTTAGE H15  4134  COTTAGE 4134  COTTAGE COTTAGE H16  3996  COTTAGE 3996  COTTAGE COTTAGE H17  3857  COTTAGE 3857  COTTAGE COTTAGE H18  4977  COTTAGE 4977  COTTAGE COTTAGE I1  5072  COTTAGE 5072  COTTAGE COTTAGE I2  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE I3  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE I4  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE I5  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE I6  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE I7  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE I8  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE I9  4152  COTTAGE 4152  COTTAGE COTTAGE I10  4152  COTTAGE 4152  COTTAGE COTTAGE I11  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE I12  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE I13  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE I14  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE I15  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE I16  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE I17  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE I18  5051  COTTAGE5051  COTTAGECOTTAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE FAMILY LOT AREA TABLE (SQUARE FEET): BLOCK/LOT AREA      TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A65  3677  COTTAGE 3677  COTTAGE COTTAGE A66  3602  COTTAGE 3602  COTTAGE COTTAGE A67  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE A68  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE A69  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE A70  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE A71  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE A72  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE A73  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE A74  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE A75  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE A76  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE A77  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE A78  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE A79  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE A80  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE A81  5998  COTTAGE 5998  COTTAGE COTTAGE A83  9882  COTTAGE 9882  COTTAGE COTTAGE A84  6685  COTTAGE 6685  COTTAGE COTTAGE A85  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE A86  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE A87  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE A88  3613  COTTAGE 3613  COTTAGE COTTAGE A89  3731  COTTAGE 3731  COTTAGE COTTAGE A90  3877  COTTAGE 3877  COTTAGE COTTAGE A91  4023  COTTAGE 4023  COTTAGE COTTAGE A92  4168  COTTAGE 4168  COTTAGE COTTAGE A93  4314  COTTAGE 4314  COTTAGE COTTAGE A94  4417  COTTAGE 4417  COTTAGE COTTAGE E9  4139  COTTAGE 4139  COTTAGE COTTAGE E10  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE E11  5032  COTTAGE 5032  COTTAGE COTTAGE E12  4916  COTTAGE 4916  COTTAGE COTTAGE F2  5140  COTTAGE 5140  COTTAGE COTTAGE F3  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE F4  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE F5  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE F6  4350  COTTAGE 4350  COTTAGE COTTAGE F7  4983  COTTAGE 4983  COTTAGE COTTAGE F8  4423  COTTAGE 4423  COTTAGE COTTAGE F9  4400  COTTAGE 4400  COTTAGE COTTAGE F10  5152  COTTAGE 5152  COTTAGE COTTAGE F11  5152  COTTAGE 5152  COTTAGE COTTAGE F12  4400  COTTAGE 4400  COTTAGE COTTAGE F13  4407  COTTAGE 4407  COTTAGE COTTAGE F14  5152  COTTAGE 5152  COTTAGE COTTAGE G1  4352  COTTAGE 4352  COTTAGE COTTAGE G2  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE G3  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE G4  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE G5  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE G6  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE G7  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE G8  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE G9  3838  COTTAGE 3838  COTTAGE COTTAGE G10  4203  COTTAGE 4203  COTTAGE COTTAGE G11  4943  COTTAGE 4943  COTTAGE COTTAGE G12  6236  COTTAGE 6236  COTTAGE COTTAGE G13  8315  COTTAGE 8315  COTTAGE COTTAGE H1  5013  COTTAGE 5013  COTTAGE COTTAGE H2  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE H3  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE H4  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE H5  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE H6  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE H7  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE H8  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE H9  4152  COTTAGE 4152  COTTAGE COTTAGE H10  4905  COTTAGE 4905  COTTAGE COTTAGE H11  4180  COTTAGE 4180  COTTAGE COTTAGE H12  4187  COTTAGE 4187  COTTAGE COTTAGE H13  4195  COTTAGE 4195  COTTAGE COTTAGE H14  4201  COTTAGE 4201  COTTAGE COTTAGE H15  4134  COTTAGE 4134  COTTAGE COTTAGE H16  3996  COTTAGE 3996  COTTAGE COTTAGE H17  3857  COTTAGE 3857  COTTAGE COTTAGE H18  4977  COTTAGE 4977  COTTAGE COTTAGE I1  5072  COTTAGE 5072  COTTAGE COTTAGE I2  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE I3  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE I4  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE I5  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE I6  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE I7  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE I8  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE I9  4152  COTTAGE 4152  COTTAGE COTTAGE I10  4152  COTTAGE 4152  COTTAGE COTTAGE I11  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE I12  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE I13  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE I14  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE I15  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE I16  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE I17  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE I18  5051  COTTAGE5051  COTTAGECOTTAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A65  3677  COTTAGE 3677  COTTAGE COTTAGE A66  3602  COTTAGE 3602  COTTAGE COTTAGE A67  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE A68  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE A69  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE A70  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE A71  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE A72  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE A73  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE A74  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE A75  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE A76  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE A77  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE A78  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE A79  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE A80  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE A81  5998  COTTAGE 5998  COTTAGE COTTAGE A83  9882  COTTAGE 9882  COTTAGE COTTAGE A84  6685  COTTAGE 6685  COTTAGE COTTAGE A85  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE A86  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE A87  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE A88  3613  COTTAGE 3613  COTTAGE COTTAGE A89  3731  COTTAGE 3731  COTTAGE COTTAGE A90  3877  COTTAGE 3877  COTTAGE COTTAGE A91  4023  COTTAGE 4023  COTTAGE COTTAGE A92  4168  COTTAGE 4168  COTTAGE COTTAGE A93  4314  COTTAGE 4314  COTTAGE COTTAGE A94  4417  COTTAGE 4417  COTTAGE COTTAGE E9  4139  COTTAGE 4139  COTTAGE COTTAGE E10  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE E11  5032  COTTAGE 5032  COTTAGE COTTAGE E12  4916  COTTAGE 4916  COTTAGE COTTAGE F2  5140  COTTAGE 5140  COTTAGE COTTAGE F3  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE F4  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE F5  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE F6  4350  COTTAGE 4350  COTTAGE COTTAGE F7  4983  COTTAGE 4983  COTTAGE COTTAGE F8  4423  COTTAGE 4423  COTTAGE COTTAGE F9  4400  COTTAGE 4400  COTTAGE COTTAGE F10  5152  COTTAGE 5152  COTTAGE COTTAGE F11  5152  COTTAGE 5152  COTTAGE COTTAGE F12  4400  COTTAGE 4400  COTTAGE COTTAGE F13  4407  COTTAGE 4407  COTTAGE COTTAGE F14  5152  COTTAGE 5152  COTTAGE COTTAGE G1  4352  COTTAGE 4352  COTTAGE COTTAGE G2  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE G3  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE G4  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE G5  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE G6  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE G7  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE G8  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE G9  3838  COTTAGE 3838  COTTAGE COTTAGE G10  4203  COTTAGE 4203  COTTAGE COTTAGE G11  4943  COTTAGE 4943  COTTAGE COTTAGE G12  6236  COTTAGE 6236  COTTAGE COTTAGE G13  8315  COTTAGE 8315  COTTAGE COTTAGE H1  5013  COTTAGE 5013  COTTAGE COTTAGE H2  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE H3  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE H4  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE H5  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE H6  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE H7  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE H8  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE H9  4152  COTTAGE 4152  COTTAGE COTTAGE H10  4905  COTTAGE 4905  COTTAGE COTTAGE H11  4180  COTTAGE 4180  COTTAGE COTTAGE H12  4187  COTTAGE 4187  COTTAGE COTTAGE H13  4195  COTTAGE 4195  COTTAGE COTTAGE H14  4201  COTTAGE 4201  COTTAGE COTTAGE H15  4134  COTTAGE 4134  COTTAGE COTTAGE H16  3996  COTTAGE 3996  COTTAGE COTTAGE H17  3857  COTTAGE 3857  COTTAGE COTTAGE H18  4977  COTTAGE 4977  COTTAGE COTTAGE I1  5072  COTTAGE 5072  COTTAGE COTTAGE I2  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE I3  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE I4  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE I5  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE I6  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE I7  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE I8  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE I9  4152  COTTAGE 4152  COTTAGE COTTAGE I10  4152  COTTAGE 4152  COTTAGE COTTAGE I11  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE I12  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE I13  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE I14  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE I15  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE I16  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE I17  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE I18  5051  COTTAGE5051  COTTAGECOTTAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A65  3677  COTTAGE 3677  COTTAGE COTTAGE A66  3602  COTTAGE 3602  COTTAGE COTTAGE A67  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE A68  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE A69  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE A70  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE A71  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE A72  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE A73  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE A74  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE A75  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE A76  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE A77  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE A78  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE A79  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE A80  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE A81  5998  COTTAGE 5998  COTTAGE COTTAGE A83  9882  COTTAGE 9882  COTTAGE COTTAGE A84  6685  COTTAGE 6685  COTTAGE COTTAGE A85  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE A86  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE A87  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE A88  3613  COTTAGE 3613  COTTAGE COTTAGE A89  3731  COTTAGE 3731  COTTAGE COTTAGE A90  3877  COTTAGE 3877  COTTAGE COTTAGE A91  4023  COTTAGE 4023  COTTAGE COTTAGE A92  4168  COTTAGE 4168  COTTAGE COTTAGE A93  4314  COTTAGE 4314  COTTAGE COTTAGE A94  4417  COTTAGE 4417  COTTAGE COTTAGE E9  4139  COTTAGE 4139  COTTAGE COTTAGE E10  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE E11  5032  COTTAGE 5032  COTTAGE COTTAGE E12  4916  COTTAGE 4916  COTTAGE COTTAGE F2  5140  COTTAGE 5140  COTTAGE COTTAGE F3  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE F4  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE F5  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE F6  4350  COTTAGE 4350  COTTAGE COTTAGE F7  4983  COTTAGE 4983  COTTAGE COTTAGE F8  4423  COTTAGE 4423  COTTAGE COTTAGE F9  4400  COTTAGE 4400  COTTAGE COTTAGE F10  5152  COTTAGE 5152  COTTAGE COTTAGE F11  5152  COTTAGE 5152  COTTAGE COTTAGE F12  4400  COTTAGE 4400  COTTAGE COTTAGE F13  4407  COTTAGE 4407  COTTAGE COTTAGE F14  5152  COTTAGE 5152  COTTAGE COTTAGE G1  4352  COTTAGE 4352  COTTAGE COTTAGE G2  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE G3  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE G4  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE G5  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE G6  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE G7  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE G8  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE G9  3838  COTTAGE 3838  COTTAGE COTTAGE G10  4203  COTTAGE 4203  COTTAGE COTTAGE G11  4943  COTTAGE 4943  COTTAGE COTTAGE G12  6236  COTTAGE 6236  COTTAGE COTTAGE G13  8315  COTTAGE 8315  COTTAGE COTTAGE H1  5013  COTTAGE 5013  COTTAGE COTTAGE H2  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE H3  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE H4  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE H5  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE H6  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE H7  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE H8  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE H9  4152  COTTAGE 4152  COTTAGE COTTAGE H10  4905  COTTAGE 4905  COTTAGE COTTAGE H11  4180  COTTAGE 4180  COTTAGE COTTAGE H12  4187  COTTAGE 4187  COTTAGE COTTAGE H13  4195  COTTAGE 4195  COTTAGE COTTAGE H14  4201  COTTAGE 4201  COTTAGE COTTAGE H15  4134  COTTAGE 4134  COTTAGE COTTAGE H16  3996  COTTAGE 3996  COTTAGE COTTAGE H17  3857  COTTAGE 3857  COTTAGE COTTAGE H18  4977  COTTAGE 4977  COTTAGE COTTAGE I1  5072  COTTAGE 5072  COTTAGE COTTAGE I2  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE I3  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE I4  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE I5  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE I6  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE I7  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE I8  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE I9  4152  COTTAGE 4152  COTTAGE COTTAGE I10  4152  COTTAGE 4152  COTTAGE COTTAGE I11  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE I12  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE I13  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE I14  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE I15  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE I16  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE I17  3600  COTTAGE 3600  COTTAGE COTTAGE I18  5051  COTTAGE5051  COTTAGECOTTAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RJ SURVEYING & ASSOCIATES, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE: OCTOBER 17, 2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 2 OF 5 SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RANDALL JONES & ASSOCIATES ENGINEERING, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2900 JAZZ STREET, ROUND ROCK, TEXAS, 78664  (512) 836-4793 FAX: (512) 836-4817

AutoCAD SHX Text
2900 JAZZ STREET, ROUND ROCK, TEXAS, 78664  (512) 836-4793 FAX: (512) 836-4817

AutoCAD SHX Text
F-9784

AutoCAD SHX Text
F-10015400

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY: ROBERT MCNUTT SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 422

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
S:\CIVIL 3D 2901-2950\2911 Siena South Lots 3\Drawings\2911-PLAT-SEC-2.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINAL PLAT OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
REPLAT OF LOTS 3 & 4 BLOCK A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIENA SOUTH SECTION 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A PRIVATE SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1"=50'



N:  10170353.12
E:    3158340.06

POINT OF BEGINNING
N: 10170321.73
E:   3157648.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
BCC LAND, LLC 8.00 ACRES (TRACT ONE) DOC. NO. 2007104011 OPRWC

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEYRA INDUSTRIES, INC. 5.739 ACRES (TRACT 1) DOC. NO. 2003051376 OPRWC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRAZY HORSE ESTATE HOLDINGS, LLC 2.9997 ACRES DOC. NO. 2019090699 ORWC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUND ROCK ETJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUTTO ETJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON HORSE 120 LLC 4.001 ACRES DOC. NO. 2020160050 OPRWC

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
76

AutoCAD SHX Text
77

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
79

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
81

AutoCAD SHX Text
83

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
87

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
91

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
93

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
82 LS

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.066 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
LS/DE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.083 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
"RJS"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4 LONE STAR BUSINESS PARK CABINET J, SLIDE 124 PRWC

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAMES COOK AND GLENNIS EGGAR LOT 4 LONE STAR BUSINESS PARK VOL. 2127/PG. 588 ORWC

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5 LONE STAR BUSINESS PARK CABINET J, SLIDE 124 PRWC

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPPER & STONE DEVELOPMENT, LLC LOT 5 LONE STAR BUSINESS PARK DOC. NO. 2019114929 OPRWC

AutoCAD SHX Text
"RJS"

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°29'25"W 80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
29.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' DE/AE DOC. NO. 2020099820 OPRWC

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' WWE DOC. NO. 2020099820 OPRWC

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' AE DOC. NO. 2020099820 OPRWC

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5 BLOCK A SIENA SOUTH DOC. NO. 2020099820 OPRWC

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°30'35"W     430.63' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°17'18"E 918.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°17'18"E 130.99' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°29'25"W 132.71' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°30'35"E 400.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°29'25"W 80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°29'25"W 80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°29'25"W 80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°29'25"W 80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°29'25"W 80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°29'25"W 80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°29'25"W 80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°29'25"W  914.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°42'42"W 692.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
113.16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
81.29' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°29'25"W    801.29' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°42'42"W 198.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N85°35'49"W 173.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°17'18"W 92.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°17'18"W 92.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°17'18"W 93.13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°17'18"W 93.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°17'18"W 93.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°17'18"W 90.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°17'18"W 87.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°17'18"W 84.18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°17'18"W 97.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°17'18"W 98.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°17'18"W 94.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°17'18"W 91.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°17'18"W 87.78'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°17'18"W 84.54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°17'18"W 81.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°17'18"W 80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°17'18"W 80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°17'18"W 80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°17'18"W 80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°17'18"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°42'42"E 192.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S85°35'49"E 233.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°42'42"E 60.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
23.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
98.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°29'25"W 103.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°30'35"E 59.54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°30'35"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°30'35"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°30'35"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°30'35"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°30'35"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°30'35"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°30'35"W 80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.30' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°29'25"E 693.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°29'25"W 80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°29'25"W 80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°29'25"W 80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°29'25"W 80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°29'25"W 80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°29'25"W 80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°29'25"W 80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°29'25"W 80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°29'25"W 80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°29'25"W 80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°29'25"W 80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°29'25"W 80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°29'25"W 80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°29'25"W 80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°29'25"W 80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°29'25"W 80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°30'35"W 401.14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°17'18"E 130.00' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°17'18"E 130.00' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°29'25"W 130.00' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°29'25"W 130.00' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.87'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°30'35"W     431.37' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.87'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°17'18"W 365.00' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°17'18"W 365.00' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°42'42"W 60.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°42'42"W 80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°42'42"W 80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°42'42"W 80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°42'42"W 80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°42'42"W 80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°42'42"W 80.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(BEARING BASIS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WWE

AutoCAD SHX Text
95

AutoCAD SHX Text
TORRITA DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELLSPRING LOOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVILE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIVATE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIVATE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' A.E., D.E., & P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIVATE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' A.E., D.E., & P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' A.E., D.E., & P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELLSPRING LOOP 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIVATE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' A.E., D.E., & P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND: = BENCHMARK = SET 1/2" IRON ROD WITH "RJ SURVEYING" CAP = FOUND 1/2" IRON ROD (AS NOTED) = BLOCK ROW = RIGHT-OF-WAY  = RIGHT-OF-WAY  BL = BUILDING SETBACK LINE = BUILDING SETBACK LINE AE   = ACCESS EASEMENT DE   = DRAINAGE EASEMENT LS = LANDSCAPE = LANDSCAPE OS = OPEN SPACE = OPEN SPACE PUE = PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT = PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT WWE  = WASTEWATER EASEMENT OPRWC= OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS ORWC = OFFICIAL RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS = OFFICIAL RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS POB = POINT OF BEGINNING = POINT OF BEGINNING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT/ENCUMBRANCE NOTES: 1. ELECTRIC TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION LINE EASEMENT TO LONE STAR ELECTRIC TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION LINE EASEMENT TO LONE STAR STATE POWER COMPANY, INC. - VOLUME 222/PAGE 505 DRWC - BLANKET TYPE AND UNLOCATABLE. 2. ELECTRIC TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION LINE EASEMENT TO LONE STAR ELECTRIC TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION LINE EASEMENT TO LONE STAR STATE POWER COMPANY, INC. - VOLUME 282/PAGE 433 DRWC - BLANKET TYPE AND UNLOCATABLE. 3. ELECTRIC TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION LINE EASEMENT TO TEXAS POWER ELECTRIC TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION LINE EASEMENT TO TEXAS POWER AND LIGHT CORPORATION - VOLUME 383/PAGE 286 DRWC - UNLOCATABLE. 4. WATER LINES EASEMENT TO JONAH WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION - VOLUME WATER LINES EASEMENT TO JONAH WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION - VOLUME 563/PAGE 721 DRWC - BLANKET TYPE AND UNLOCATABLE. 5. 25' BUILDING SETBACK LINE - DOCUMENT NO. 2020099820 OPRWC - THAT 25' BUILDING SETBACK LINE - DOCUMENT NO. 2020099820 OPRWC - THAT PORTION OF THE BUILDING SETBACK LINE WITHIN THE REPLAT AREA IS HEREBY REMOVED. NOT SHOWN ON PLAT. REMAINDER PORTION ADJOINS THE SUBJECT PLAT. SHOWN ON PLAT. 6. 20' WASTEWATER EASEMENT - DOCUMENT NO. 2020099820 OPRWC - ADJOINS 20' WASTEWATER EASEMENT - DOCUMENT NO. 2020099820 OPRWC - ADJOINS THE SUBJECT PLAT. SHOWN ON PLAT. 7. 25' ACCESS EASEMENT - DOCUMENT NO. 2020099820 OPRWC - ADJOINS THE 25' ACCESS EASEMENT - DOCUMENT NO. 2020099820 OPRWC - ADJOINS THE SUBJECT PLAT. SHOWN ON PLAT. 8. 50' DRAINAGE EASEMENT AND ACCESS EASEMENT - DOCUMENT NO. 50' DRAINAGE EASEMENT AND ACCESS EASEMENT - DOCUMENT NO. 2020099820 OPRWC - ADJOINS THE SUBJECT PLAT. SHOWN ON PLAT. 9. OWNER'S EASEMENT OF ENJOYMENT - DOCUMENT NO. 2022112861 OPRWC - OWNER'S EASEMENT OF ENJOYMENT - DOCUMENT NO. 2022112861 OPRWC - BLANKET TYPE. 10. OWNER'S MAINTENANCE EASEMENT - DOCUMENT NO. 2022112861 OPRWC - OWNER'S MAINTENANCE EASEMENT - DOCUMENT NO. 2022112861 OPRWC - BLANKET TYPE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1"=50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RJ SURVEYING & ASSOCIATES, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE: OCTOBER 17, 2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 3 OF 5 SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RANDALL JONES & ASSOCIATES ENGINEERING, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2900 JAZZ STREET, ROUND ROCK, TEXAS, 78664  (512) 836-4793 FAX: (512) 836-4817

AutoCAD SHX Text
2900 JAZZ STREET, ROUND ROCK, TEXAS, 78664  (512) 836-4793 FAX: (512) 836-4817

AutoCAD SHX Text
F-9784

AutoCAD SHX Text
F-10015400

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY: ROBERT MCNUTT SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 422

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINAL PLAT OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
REPLAT OF LOTS 3 & 4 BLOCK A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIENA SOUTH SECTION 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A PRIVATE SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S:\CIVIL 3D 2901-2950\2911 Siena South Lots 3\Drawings\2911-PLAT-SEC-2.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT/ENCUMBRANCE NOTES: 11. OWNER'S INGRESS/EGRESS EASEMENT - DOCUMENT NO. 2022112861 OPRWC - OWNER'S INGRESS/EGRESS EASEMENT - DOCUMENT NO. 2022112861 OPRWC - BLANKET TYPE. 12. OWNER'S ENCROACHMENT EASEMENT - DOCUMENT NO. 2022112861 OPRWC - OWNER'S ENCROACHMENT EASEMENT - DOCUMENT NO. 2022112861 OPRWC - BLANKET TYPE. 13. EASEMENT OF COOPERATIVE SUPPORT - DOCUMENT NO. 2022112861 OPRWC - EASEMENT OF COOPERATIVE SUPPORT - DOCUMENT NO. 2022112861 OPRWC - BLANKET TYPE. 14. ASSOCIATION'S ACCESS, MAINTENANCE AND LANDSCAPE EASEMENT - ASSOCIATION'S ACCESS, MAINTENANCE AND LANDSCAPE EASEMENT - DOCUMENT NO. 2022112861 OPRWC - BLANKET TYPE. 15. PERMITTED RESIDENTIAL ENCROACHMENT EASEMENT - DOCUMENT NO. PERMITTED RESIDENTIAL ENCROACHMENT EASEMENT - DOCUMENT NO. 2022112861 OPRWC - BLANKET TYPE. 16. PRIVATE UTILITY LINE EASEMENT - DOCUMENT NO. 2022112861 OPRWC - PRIVATE UTILITY LINE EASEMENT - DOCUMENT NO. 2022112861 OPRWC - BLANKET TYPE. 17. COMMUNITY SYSTEMS EASEMENT - DOCUMENT NO. 2022112861 OPRWC - COMMUNITY SYSTEMS EASEMENT - DOCUMENT NO. 2022112861 OPRWC - BLANKET TYPE. 18. RESERVED EASEMENTS - DOCUMENT NO. 2022112861 OPRWC - BLANKET TYPE. RESERVED EASEMENTS - DOCUMENT NO. 2022112861 OPRWC - BLANKET TYPE. 19. IMPROVEMENTS, ROADWAY AND UTILITY EASEMENTS - DOCUMENT NO. IMPROVEMENTS, ROADWAY AND UTILITY EASEMENTS - DOCUMENT NO. 2022112861 OPRWC - BLANKET TYPE. 20. SUBDIVISION ENTRY AND FENCING EASEMENT - DOCUMENT NO. 2022112861 SUBDIVISION ENTRY AND FENCING EASEMENT - DOCUMENT NO. 2022112861 OPRWC - BLANKET TYPE. 21. LANDSCAPE AND MONUMENT SIGN EASEMENT - DOCUMENT NO. 2022112861 LANDSCAPE AND MONUMENT SIGN EASEMENT - DOCUMENT NO. 2022112861 OPRWC - BLANKET TYPE. 22. UTILITY EASEMENT - DOCUMENT NO. 2022112861 OPRWC - BLANKET TYPE. UTILITY EASEMENT - DOCUMENT NO. 2022112861 OPRWC - BLANKET TYPE. 23. EASEMENT TO INSPECT AND RIGHT TO CORRECT - DOCUMENT NO. 2022112861 EASEMENT TO INSPECT AND RIGHT TO CORRECT - DOCUMENT NO. 2022112861 OPRWC - BLANKET TYPE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIVATE STREETS TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRUNO STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGN SPEED

AutoCAD SHX Text
25 MPH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVILE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN GIANO COVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOFIA PLACE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25 MPH

AutoCAD SHX Text
25 MPH

AutoCAD SHX Text
25 MPH

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25 MPH

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25 MPH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TORRITA DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELLSPRING LOOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
482'

AutoCAD SHX Text
481'

AutoCAD SHX Text
217'

AutoCAD SHX Text
240'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1061'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,396'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.478

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.460

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.374

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.286

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.185

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.737

AutoCAD SHX Text
3877'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.520

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTALS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLASSIFICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCAL







   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 25.        
Meeting Date: 01/24/2023  

Preliminary plat for the Eldorado subdivision – Pct 2
Submitted For: Terron Evertson  Submitted By: Adam Boatright, Infrastructure
Department: Infrastructure Division: Road & Bridge
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of the preliminary plat for the Eldorado subdivision –
Precinct 2.

Background
This proposed subdivision consists of 751 single family lots, 25 open space lots, 1 parkland lot, 1 school lot, 3
commercial lots and 38,192 feet of new public roads on 336.92 acres.

Timeline
2022-06-24 – initial submittal of the preliminary plat
2022-07-22 – 1st review complete with comments
2022-08-26 – 2nd submittal of preliminary plat
2022-09-09 – 2nd review complete with comments
2022-10-20 – 3rd submittal of preliminary plat
2022-11-04 – 3rd review complete with comments
2022-12-22 – 4th submittal of preliminary plat
2023-01-06 – 4th review complete with comments
2023-01-11 – 5th submittal of preliminary plat
2023-01-12 – 5th review complete with comments clear
2023-01-19 – preliminary plat placed on the January 24, 2023 Commissioners Court agenda for consideration

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
preliminary plat - Eldorado 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 01/19/2023 12:59 PM
Form Started By: Adam Boatright Started On: 01/18/2023 05:10 PM
Final Approval Date: 01/19/2023 



N
o.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

BY
D

AT
E

53
01

 S
O

U
TH

W
ES

T 
PK

W
Y,

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 2
, S

U
IT

E 
10

0 
AU

ST
IN

, T
EX

AS
78

73
5

PH
O

N
E:

 5
12

-4
18

-1
77

1 
FA

X:
 5

12
-4

18
-1

79
1

W
W

W
.K

IM
LE

Y-
H

O
R

N
.C

O
M

C
  2

02
2 

KI
M

LE
Y-

H
O

R
N

 A
N

D
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 IN
C

.
TB

PE
 F

irm
 N

o.
 9

28

SHEET NUMBER

D
AT

E

AS
 S

H
O

W
N

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:

SC
AL

E:

D
ES

IG
N

ED
 B

Y:

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

KH
A 

PR
O

JE
C

T
PR

O
JE

C
T 

N
U

M
BE

R

O
C

TO
BE

R
 2

02
2

XX
X

   OF 18

01/11/23

---

XX
X

EL
D

O
R

AD
O

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

PH
AS

E 
1

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
LI

BE
R

TY
 H

IL
L

W
IL

LI
AM

SO
N

 C
O

U
N

TY
, T

EX
AS

1

ELDORADO SUBDIVISION

SHEET INDEX

SHEET NO. DESCRIPTION
1 COVER SHEET
2 PHASING PLAN
3 OVERALL PLAT SHEET
4 PLAT SHEET 1 OF 5
5 PLAT SHEET 2 OF 5
6 PLAT SHEET 3 OF 5
7 PLAT SHEET 4 OF 5
8 PLAT SHEET 5 OF 5
9 ROW DEDICATION

10 LOT TABLES
11 LINE AND CURVE TABLES 1 OF 2
12 LINE AND CURVE TABLES 2 OF 2
13 EXISTING CONDITIONS AND DEMO PLAN
14 EXISTING DRAINAGE AREA MAP
15 PROPOSED DRAINAGE AREA MAP
16 STORM PLAN
17 WATER PLAN
18 WASTEWATER PLAN
19 STREET CROSS SECTIONS

C
O

VE
R

 S
H

EE
T

PROJECT
LOCATION

SCALE: 1" = 2,000'
VICINITY MAP

FOR

RONALD REAGAN BLVD
LIBERTY HILL, TX 78642

OWNER:
PERRY HOMES
PH: (512) 484-7469
ATTN: NICK MCLNTYRE

SANTA RITA COMMERCIAL LLC
8200 N MOPAC, SUITE 300
AUSTIN, TX 78759

SANTA RITA INVESTMENTS LTD
8200 N MOPAC, SUITE 300
AUSTIN, TX 78759

ENGINEER
KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.
5301 SOUTHWEST PARKWAY, BUILDING 2, SUITE 100
AUSTIN, TX 78735
PH: (512) 646-2243
ATTN: BENJAMIN GREEN

STATE HIGHWAY 29

GENERAL PLAN NOTES:

1. ALL RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE ADEQUACY OF THESE PLANS REMAINS WITH
THE REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER WHO PREPARED THEM. IN
REVIEWING THESE PLANS THE CITY OF SAN MARCOS MUST RELY UPON THE
ADEQUACY OF THE WORK OF THE DESIGN ENGINEER.

2. NO PORTION OF THIS SITE IS LOCATED WITHIN THE 100YR FLOOD PLAIN, AS
DESCRIBED IN FEMA FIRM NO. 48491C0275E, DATED SEPTEMBER 26, 2008,
WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TX.

3. "PRELIMINARY. THIS DOCUMENT SHALL NOT BE RECORDED FOR ANY
PURPOSES"

WATERSHED STATUS
THIS SIGHT IS LOCATED IN THE NORTH FORK SAN GABRIEL RIVER
WATERSHED OF THE BRAZOS RIVER BASIN

LEGAL DESCRIPTION
AW0417 AW0417 - MANLOVE, B. SUR., ACRES 255.95
AW0417 MANLOVE, B. SUR., ACRES 72.0

STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON §

I THE UNDERSIGNED, A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, HEREBY
CERTIFY THAT THE PLAT AND ALL PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS WHICH ARE INCLUDED WITH THE PLAT
ARE, TO THE BEST OF MY PROFESSIONAL CAPACITY, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE AND IN COMPLIANCE
WITH ALL RELEVANT CITY ORDINANCES, CODES, PLANS, AND RELEVANT STATE STANDARDS.

WATER:
CITY OF GEORGETOWN
300-1 INDUSTRIAL AVE.
PO BOX 409
GEORGETOWN, TEXAS 78627
PH: (512) 930-3558

WASTEWATER:
CITY OF LIBERTY HILL
926 LOOP 332
PO BOX 1920
LIBERTY HILL, TX 78642
PH: (512) 745-1222

ELECTRIC PROVIDER:
PEDERNALES ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC.
PO BOX 1
JOHNSON CITY, TEXAS 78636
PH: (800) 868-4791

BENJAMIN L. GREEN, PE DATE

R
O

N
ALD

 R
EAG

AN
 BLVD

PREPARED BY:

AUSTIN, TEXAS  78735
5301 SOUTHWEST PARKWAY, BUILDING 2, SUITE 100 Tel. No. (512) 646-2237

CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION #928

PRELIMINARY SUBDIVISION PLAT
ORIGINAL SUBMITTAL DATE
JANUARY 21, 2022



T T

AVERYGC LTD
CALLED 147.96 ACRES

(2021084579)

KRAUSE, ESTATE OF CLYDE
CALLED 78.869 ACRES

(1672/391)

HFIC SP INVESTMENTS LP
CALLED 304.472 ACRES

(2021034780)

MCCOLLUM, THOMAS W
CALLED 143.18 ACRES

SANTA RITA RANCH SOUTH
SECTION 9AFOUST, LARRY EVERETT & MAYDALE

CALLED 68.379 ACRES
(764/801)

MIDDLEBROOK LTD
CALLED 12.806 ACRES

SANTA RITA
INVESTMENTS LTD

CALLED 13.565 ACRES
(2020015108)

SANTA RITA
COMMERCIAL

LLC
CALLED 30.763

ACRES
(2014012340)

SANTA RITA INVESTMENTS LTD
CALLED 87.066 ACRES

(2021148213)

SANTA RITA INVESTMENTS LTD
CALLED 13.45 ACRES

(2016097852)

PHASE 2

PHASE 3

PHASE 4

PHASE 5

PHASE 6

PHASE 7

PHASE 9

PHASE 1

FLOODPLAIN

DETENTION
POND

IN-LINE DETENTION
POND

80' GAS LINE EASEMENT
VOL. 832, PG. 99

60' ELECTRIC EASEMENT
VOL. 516, PG. 367

20' ROAD EASEMENT
DOC. NO. 2005089131

20' ROAD EASEMENT
DOC. NO. 2005089131

PROPOSED 30' PUE

LISD SCHOOL SITE
10.8 ACRES

POND

POND

POND

POND

POND

POND

POND

PHASE 8

C
R

 6
20

R
O

N
AL

D
 R

EA
G

AN
 B

LV
D

N
o.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

BY
D

AT
E

53
01

 S
O

U
TH

W
ES

T 
PK

W
Y,

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 2
, S

U
IT

E 
10

0 
AU

ST
IN

, T
EX

AS
78

73
5

PH
O

N
E:

 5
12

-4
18

-1
77

1 
FA

X:
 5

12
-4

18
-1

79
1

W
W

W
.K

IM
LE

Y-
H

O
R

N
.C

O
M

C
  2

02
2 

KI
M

LE
Y-

H
O

R
N

 A
N

D
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 IN
C

.
TB

PE
 F

irm
 N

o.
 9

28

SHEET NUMBER

D
AT

E

AS
 S

H
O

W
N

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:

SC
AL

E:

D
ES

IG
N

ED
 B

Y:

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

KH
A 

PR
O

JE
C

T
PR

O
JE

C
T 

N
U

M
BE

R

O
C

TO
BE

R
 2

02
2

XX
X

   OF 18

01/11/23

---

XX
X

EL
D

O
R

AD
O

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

PH
AS

E 
1

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
LI

BE
R

TY
 H

IL
L

W
IL

LI
AM

SO
N

 C
O

U
N

TY
, T

EX
AS

O
VE

R
AL

L 
PR

EL
IM

IN
AR

Y
PL

AT

0 300' 600'

GRAPHIC SCALE 300'

LOT DATA TABLE
DESCRIPTION LOTS ACRES

RIGHT-OF-WAY - 61.61

SINGLE FAMILY LOTS 751 139.62

OPEN SPACE LOTS 25 85.32

PARKLAND 1 3.07

SCHOOL 1 10.8

COMMERCIAL 3 36.50

TOTAL 789 336.92

OPEN SPACE/UTILITY  LOTS

45' FRONTAGE LOTS (238)

COMMERCIAL

PARKLAND

2

60' FRONTAGE LOTS (136)

50' FRONTAGE LOTS (298)

70' FRONTAGE LOTS (79)

SCHOOL LOT

PHASING TABLE
PHASE NUMBER NUMBER OF LOTS

1 159
2 86
3 93
4 72
5 99
6 96
7 72
8 74



S69°21'13"W 3137.98'

S2
0°

22
'1

1"
E

16
45

.2
2'

S2
0°

24
'0

4"
E

24
5.

98
'

S2
0°

22
'5

1"
E

62
2.

34
'

C
O

R
R

EA
 D

R
IV

E

BREGMAN DRIVE

VE
R

LA
N

D
ER

 S
TR

EE
T

VE
R

LA
N

D
ER

 S
TR

EE
T

W
AGNER D

RIV
E

MATON WAY

BERKMAN STREET

ALTUVE LANE

OSWALT WAY

BIGGIO WAY

SPRINGER LANE

WAGNER DRIVE

M
O

R
TO

N
 W

AY

S34°39'01"E
205.75'

123.56'

SANTA RITA RANCH BLVD

N69°21'13"E 500.00' C473

S2
0°

38
'4

7"
E

24
0.

00
'

C47
4

S69°21'13"W 500.00'

C475
N

20
°3

8'
47

"W
24

0.
00

'

C47
6

6543 102 91 87

18 17 16 15 14 1320 1219 11

60.00' 53.75' 53.75' 53.75' 53.75' 53.75' 53.75' 53.75' 53.75' 60.00'

14
5.

00
'

14
5.

00
'

35.00' 53.75' 53.75' 53.75' 53.75' 53.75' 53.75' 53.75' 53.75' 35.00'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

35.00'53.75'53.75'53.75'53.75'53.75'53.75'53.75'53.75'35.00'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

14
5.

00
'

14
5.

00
'

14
5.

00
'

14
5.

00
'

14
5.

00
'

14
5.

00
'

14
5.

00
'

14
5.

00
'

14
5.

00
'

14
5.

00
'

14
5.

00
'

14
5.

00
'

14
5.

00
'

14
5.

00
'

14
5.

00
'

14
5.

00
'

N69°21'13"E 719.45'

C488

N20
°4

7'4
2"E

24
1.4

9'

S69°21'13"W 900.00'

S2
0°

38
'4

7"
E

30
0.

00
'

S69°21'13"W 398.44'

C490

N69°12'18"W
141.97'

S2
0°

38
'4

7"
E

34
0.

00
'

N69°21'13"E 600.00'

S2
0°

38
'4

7"
E

55
2.

63
'

S2
5°

42
'5

5"
E

39
3.

60
'

C
49

1
S2

0°
38

'4
7"

E
86

1.
20

'N89°56'12"W 233.42'

BL
U

M
 S

TR
EE

T

YO
R

D
AN

 L
AN

E

JACK'S WAY

H

A

B

D

C

148.52'

15
5.8

2'

68
.8

8'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
84

.9
7'

154.82'

95
.1

9'

125.00' 125.00'

55
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

1.89'

43
.1

1'
52

.5
4'

39
.1

5'
63

.2
0'

125.00' 125.00'

12
5.

00
'

60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 70.16' 75.83' 79.34' 85.38' 94.69' 57.15' 70.53' 64.05' 70.34' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 50.00' 86.48'

12
6.

41
'

12
5.

01
'

12
5.

01
'

125.00'
107.78'

13
6.

12
'

12
5.

02
'

125.00'

97.92'

125.00'

15
4.

19
'

25.00'

17.59'
27.41'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

38
.5

7'

6.43'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

55
.0

0'
18

0.
00

'
20

0.
90

'

2398.80'

126.61'

125.24'

125.03'

90.06'

105.28'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

11
4.5

6'

88
.0

1'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

01
'

126.41'

124.82'

125.00'

90.52'

12
5.

00
'

168.83'

12
5.

01
'

149.98'

10
1.4

4'

126.22'

124.61'

128.94'

12
5.

00
'

191.46'

12
5.

01
'

126.02'

94.72'

93.01'

104.59'

12
5.

00
'

166.05'

12
5.

01
'

125.83'

36.78'
93

.0
0'

138.41'

125.64'

79
.0

6'

12
5.

00
'127.41'

125.44'

14
4.5

4'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

40
'

S69°21'13"W 101.73'
C60

0

S2
0°

38
'4

7"
E

46
1.

06
'

C601

C602

C60
3

L7
9

C604
S69°21'13"W 200.00'

C60
5

L7
8

C606

C607

C6
08

L7
7

C609
S69°21'13"W 200.00'

C61
0

S2
0°

38
'4

7"
E

18
1.

26
'

C611

C61
2

C613S69°21'13"W 329.71'

C614

N69°12'18"W
91.97'

C615

L7
6

C616

S69°21'19"W 649.45'

58

42

269

57

41

258

56
40

247

63

55

47

39

31
23146

62

54

46

38

3022135

61

53

45

37

2921124

60

52

44

36

282011

67

59

51

43

35

271910

66

50

34
17

1

65

49

3316

64

48

32

15

100.00'100.00'

30
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

16.26'

12.73'

48.79'

34
.2

1'

29.58'

44.51'

37.46'

45.00'45.00'45.00'45.00'45.00'45.00'45.00'

14.71'

30.34'41.17'
42.51'

42.51'

42.51'

36.03'

51
.49

'

2.55'

62.39'

62.51'

62.51'

62.39'

39.27'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

11.06'
30.95'

73
.7

1'

46.10'46.11'

79.3 2 '

25.33'

100.00'100.00'

43
.8

8'
50

.0
0'

0.01'
23.55'37.44'

64
.2

8'

49.04'49.39'

4 3.15 '

49
.1

2 '

9.10'
18.89'

45
.0

0'
30

.0
0'

125.03'

2398.80'

124.82'

35
.1

1'

125.00'

12
5.

00
'

82.26'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

01
'

12
5.

01
'

124.61'

125.00'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

01
'

94.72'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

01
'

126.02'

125.83'

154.82'

93.01'

84
.9

7'

150.00'79.42'

36.78'

104.59'93
.0

0'

12
5.

00
'

166.05'

138.41'

12
5.

01
'

125.64'

95
.1

9'

10
1.4

4'

79
.0

6'

12
5.

00
'

12
6.

41
'127.41'12

5.
01

'

125.44'

15
5.8

2'

149.98'

14
4.5

4'

12
5.

00
'

13
6.

12
'

12
5.

40
'

12
5.

02
'

125.24'

97.92'

90.06'125.00'

12
5.

00
'

15
4.

19
'

12
5.

00
'

125.00'

90.52'

168.83'

126.22'

125.00'

128.94'

L4

C270

S55°20'59"W 187.27'

C27
2

C278

N20
°2

9'5
7"

E
23

0.9
7'

C281

L2

C2
83

8

9

2

10

3

1

4

11

5

6

7

85.75'15.16'
24.11'

187.27'

665.95 '

110.75'

110.75'

45.0

9' 35
.48

'
60

.00
'

60
.00

'

60
.00

'

15.49'

41

.9
8 '

56.59'
56.59' 42.51'

14.93'
55.00'

73
.94

'

125.00'

78.70'

128.78'

128.78'

78.70'

125.46'

12
5.

00
'

60
.00

'

60.00'

60.00'

125.00'

125.00'

60
.00

'
125.00'60

.00
'

125.00'60
.00

'

125.00'

75.54'

125.00'

S27
°49

'09
"W

86
.92

'

C285

S55°20'59"W 416.36'

C289

S20
°2

9'5
7"

W
23

0.9
7'

C291

C31
3

N55°20'59"E 282.56'

S69°21'13"W

N69°21'13"E

N69°21'13"E 232.64'

N
20

°3
8'

24
"W

32
4.

33
'

YU
LI STR

EET

18

18
2.

76
'

82.26'

21.33'

62.39'

1.91'

59.34'60.11'60.00'60.00'60.00'60.00'60.00'60.00'60.00'

J

C15
2

N55°20'59"E 187.27'

53.56'

45

46

47

48

45
.0

4'

36.
56 '

8.47'

45
.00

'

215.02'

62
.3

1'

59
.06

'

45
.00

'

45
.00

'

45
.00

'

27.28'
63.93'

125.00'

125.00'

125.08'
125.08'

35

3

66

34

80

64

16

110

94
47

31

15

109

93

78

62

46

14

61

29

13

92

60

44

59

90

58

42

26
10

104

89

73

88

72

56

40102

87

55

39

70

54

6

85

5

84

68

98

82

50

18

17

95

67

2

65

33

1

48

32

79

63

30

108

77

45

107

76

28

12

106

91

75

43

27

11

105

74

57

41

25
9

103

248

71

237

101

86

38

22

100

69

53

37

21

99

52

36

20

4

83

51

19

81

49

51.54 '
78.70'

7.31'
26.83'

44.16' 70.00' 70.00' 70.89' 31.25' 43.93' 40.73' 50.70'

19.31'

67.48' 70.07' 68.09'

28.04'

41.96' 70.00' 70.00' 70.00' 55.00'

10
0.

00
'

94
.7

3'

1.39'

1.38' 42.51'1.38'
1.39'

43
.6

2'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

30
.0

0'

100.00'100.00'

35
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

36
.2

6'

14.55'

9.00'

66
.4

2'

37.44'

39.00'61.07'3.34'

32.74'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'29.78'

23.55'64.39'39.00'

39
.4

2 '

64 .47 '

9.00'

14.55'

36
.2

6'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

16.26'

30
.7

3 '

49
.2

7 '

3 4.21' 34.21' 46.13'
12.73'

16.26'
45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 30.00'

10
5.

00
'

95
.0

0'

30.00'45.00'45.00'45.00'45.00'45.00'45.00'45.00'

3.44'
67.91'

73.67'

57.32'

91.97'

21
.26

'

7.41'

63.10
'

56
.7

1'

47.83'

45.79'

73
.5

1'

7.18'

35
.22

'

60
.00

'

77
.54

'

86.14'

85.27'
40.46'44.06'75.37'60.01'60.00'60.00'60.00'60.00'45.00'

16.09'

23.18'

100.00'

12
4.

34
'

54.99' 70.00' 70.00' 70.00' 70.00' 27.94' 38.82' 65.19'
65.19

'

86.
28

'

64
.8

5'

29.34'

40
.7

4'
30

.7
5'

6 6
.6

2 '

91.53'

19.28'

80.85' 44.19'

48
.0

6'

68.69'

59.73'
110.81'

55.09'

85
.1

6'

13
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 55.00'

11
0.

28
'

10.00'

11
0.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

10.00'

60.00'

10.00'

50.00'

20.00'

40.00'

30.00'
30.00' 40.00'

20.00'

50.00'

10.00'

60.00'

22.45'

37.59' 60.00'

10.95'
42

.20
'

54
.19

'
8.90'

51
.26

'
58

.26
'

12
5.

00
'

125.00'

96
.1

2'

20.00'

30
.0

0'

15.00'

45
.0

0'

20.00'

25
.0

0'
25

.0
0'

20.00'

30
.0

0'

15.00'

35
.0

0'

10.00'

40
.0

0'

5.00'

55
.0

0'

125.00'

13
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

80.00'
20.00'

20.01'

29.99'70.00'
29.99'

40.01'26.48'
43.52'

11.48'

50.00'

20.00'

30.00'40.38'

9.62'

50.00'
32.10'

23.10'

48.64'

1.36'

50.00'

11.13'

38.87'43.52'
6.48'

63.52'

7.62'

62.38'70.00'
20.08'

70.00'

92
.4

4'

12
5.

00
'

125.00'

125.00'

140.50'

101.08'101.08'75.47'70.45'31.79'

13
0.

58
'

14
9.

34
'

156.29'

48
.22

'

61
.84

'

22.51'

171.05'

112.71'

13
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

135.13'

10
8.

41
'

34
.2

2'
70

.0
0'

84
.8

3'

14
9.

34
'

70.57'

106.67'

196.92' 12
5.

00
'

15
2.9

2'
12

5.
00

'

92.07'

120.89'

96.38'

13
0.

48
'

22.40'

53
.2

8'
50

.0
2'

50
.0

2'
30

.0
1'

15
4.

95
'

146.56'

100.04'

13
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

143.30'

15
3.

71
'

127.19'

124.44'

11
3.

18
'

17
4.

22
'

12
6.

12
'

12
5.

42
'

125.00'20
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

32
.3

2'

27.68'

86
.9

0'
45

.9
6'

125.82'

142.58'

146.44'

143.36'148.76'

17
4.

22
'

125.00'

125.00'

17
4.

22
'

125.00'

12
6.

12
'

12
6.

12
'

95.46'
118.98'

125.00'

125.00'

125.00'

17
3.

56
'

12
6.

12
'

102.27'

125.00'

125.00'

12
6.

12
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

14
1.

61
'

15
8.

02
'

12
5.

00
'

14
0.

65
'

125.00'

12
1.

46
'

198.72'

13
0.

69
'

14
6.

20
'

14
6.

20
'

112.06'

119.57'

12
0.

00
'

13
5.

91
'

14
9.

34
'

14
9.

34
'

148.78'

14
9.

34
'

124.96'

11
0.

00
'

45.00' 45.00'
45.00'

128.46'

11
0.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

10.00'

11
0.

00
'

126.89'

11
7.

51
'

11.50'34.58'

34.57'

14
4.

78
'

125.20'

14
6.

19
'

10
5.

08
'

66
.6

8'

85
.4

1'

14
6.

19
'

144.08'

97

96

60
.00

'

60
.00

'

65
.32

'

84
.98

'

92
.67

'

125.00'

125.00'

125.00'

125.00'

144.36'

166.14'

80.99' 86.34' 91.28'

13
7.

52
'

13
9.

60
'

136.89'

125.41'

146.55'

19
5.

07
'

71
.0

2'
70

.3
1'

70
.3

1'
70

.3
1'

70
.3

1'
81

.6
6'

75
.0

0'
70

.0
0'

70
.0

0'

25.00'

140.00'

12
6.

79
'

79.94'

80.02'

95.14'
78.99'70.00'70.00'72.39'

40
.2

4'

118.29'

124.98'

10
3.

58
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

12
4.

92
'

12
4.

84
'

12
4.

79
'

40
.2

4'

130.24'

22
0.2

7'

131.80'

159.65'

153.10'

128.18'

127.77'

133.45'

44.97'

134.17'
14

1.
71

'

151.81'

160.99'

32
.4

1'

122.14'

70.00' 70.00' 25.82'
44.18'

81.31'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

87
.3

3'
87

.4
4'

89
.8

9'

40.08'

90
.74

'

13
0.8

4'

13
0.8

4'

80.35'

125.00'

125.47'

124.81'

140.49'

76.88'
76.63'

70.00'

12
1.

32
'

30
.0

0'
12

2.
31

'

70.00' 70.00' 70.00' 70.00'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

12
8.

16
'

70
.0

0'
70

.0
0'

70
.0

0'
69

.3
8'

125.00'

125.00'

125.00'

125.00'

177.25'

55.55'

135.22'

56.55'

125.00'

125.00'

60.00'

125.00'

60.00'

125.00'

60.00'

125.00'

60.00'

125.00'

60.00'

125.00'

63.86'

125.30'

39.28' 39.71'
81.20'

76.05'
63.67'

152.09'

15
4.

14
'

136.55'

68.91'

149.98'

57
.88

'

125.00'

60.00'

125.00'

60.00'

125.00'

60.00'

125.00'

75.55'

60.00'
60.00'

15
0.

00
'

25.00'

178.17'

164.14'142.45'129.56'

60
.00

'

N69°21'13"E 417.92'

C29
6

N
19

°4
1'

30
"W

71
.4

9'

C2
97

C298 N69°21'36"E 255.07' C300
N85°01'27"E 91.43'

C302

N69°21'13"E 361.96'

C3
19

S34°39'01"E
85.76'

C320

N55°20'59"E 246.43'

C321

L5
6 C3

22

C323

C324

L5
7

C325

S55°20'59"W 416.36'

C326

S20
°2

9'5
7"

W
23

0.9
7'

C327

C33
3

N
20

°3
8'

24
"W

20
9.

54
'

C334

C33
5

C336 N69°21'13"E 349.18' C337

C3
38

C33
9 C340

C
34

1
N

19
°4

1'
30

"W
71

.4
9'

C
34

2

C
34

5

C355

C356

C3
57

C358

S89°56'12"E 110.81'C360

C3
61

C362

N89°56'12"W 110.81'

C363

C
36

4
S1

9°
41

'3
0"

E
71

.4
9'

C36
5

S69°21'13"W 362.92'
C36

6

S2
0°

38
'2

4"
E

22
4.

34
'

C367 N69°21'13"E 464.44'
C368

N20
°4

7'4
2"

E
17

2.7
5'

C
36

9

C370

C371

S20
°4

7'4
2"

W
21

.26
'

C
37

2

S69°12'18"E
91.97'

C373
N69°21'13"E 348.44' C37

4
N

20
°3

8'
47

"W
20

0.
00

'

C375
S69°21'13"W 181.26'

C376
C377

C3
78

N
20

°3
8'

47
"W

20
2.

52
'

C379

C38
0

C381 N69°21'13"E 462.52' C382

C383

C3
84

S2
0°

38
'4

7"
E

22
1.

26
'

C385 N69°21'13"E 200.00' C38
6

N
20

°3
8'

47
"W

29
8.

62
'

C
38

7

L52

C
38

8
N

20
°3

8'
47

"W
19

4.
73

'

C389
S69°21'13"W 306.96'

C390

S85°01'27"W 91.43'

C391S69°21'36"W 255.05'
C392

C
393

C394 C395 N69°21'36"E 255.07' C396 N85°01'27"E 91.43' C397
C398

C399

C400 C401 N69°21'13"E 311.96' C40
2

L4
6

C
40

3
N

25
°4

2'
55

"W
32

4.
86

'

C419

C420

C4
21

S2
5°

42
'5

5"
E

32
4.

86
'

C
42

2
L4

7
C

42
3

L48

C
42

4
L4

9

C425 N69°21'13"E 97.02'

23

31

39

47

24

32
40

17

25

33

41

18

26

34

42

19

27

43

20

28

44

21

29

37

45

22

30

38

46

70

54

69

53

11

68

52

12

67

51

13

66

58

50
14

90

65

57

49

15

80

64

56

16

79

63

55

78

62

2

77

61

76

60

75

59

31
.9

5 '
6 8

.31'
63.14'

11.13'
1.55'
68.45' 70.00' 70.00' 46.63'

23.39'

65.46'
4.67'

80.00' 6.76'
60.07'

41.96' 70.00' 70.00' 70.00' 60.00'

29
.4

2'
80

.4
7'

70
.0

0'
70

.0
0'

70
.0

0'

4.97'

55.86 '

48
.9

1'

48.75' 48.75'

50.76'

48
.4

9'

9.97'

70
.0

0'
70

.0
0'

70
.0

0'
70

.0
0'

34
.8

8'

6.40'

73
.4

4'

1.56'

1.55'
28.44'

70
.0

0'

3 9 .2 7 ' 97.02'

12
5.

00
'

124.98'

12
5.

00
'

125.00'

69
.3

8'

125.00'

159.65'

25
.0

0'

153.10'

122.14'

12
6.

79
'

125.00'

146.55'

130.24'

140.00'

40
.2

4'

12
5.

00
'

32
.4

1'

14
1.

71
'

151.81'

133.45'

12
4.

84
'

12
5.

00
'

12
8.

16
'

128.18'

12
4.

92
'

12
5.

00
'

22
0.2

7'

127.77'

12
5.

00
'

131.80'

122.48'

69.15'

11.85'

11.70'
58.72' 70.00' 70.00' 70.00' 80.46'

33.47'

31.37' 36.54 '

34.30'

15.21'

66
.6

7'
66

.6
7'

66
.6

7 '
31

.4
9 '

23.46'
75

.06 '
62.38'

23.98'
15.15'

55.00' 60.00'
60.00'

60.00'

11.43'
83.99'

48.15
'

14.74'
8.81'

61
.6 6.13'

46
.0

9'

56.66'

14.46'

9.09'31.0
5'

56.59'

56.59'

11.93'
47.34'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

50.53'

18.48'71.75'

95.52'

4.77'

60
.00

'

60
.00

'

60
.00

'

46
.20

'

13.80'

60.09'

60.09'

60.09'

60.09'56.83'

185.00'

15
4.

14
'

125.00'
125.41'

44.65'

63.67'

164.14'

136.89'

125.47'

142.45'

166.14'

125.00'

129.56'

91.28'

144.36'

124.81'

39.28'

135.22'

125.00'

13
9.

60
'

12
5.

00
'

140.49'

63.86'

125.00'

13
7.

52
'

75.55'

125.00'

60.00'

125.00'

12
2.

31
'

125.00'

60.00'
60.00'

60.00'
60.00'

149.98'

57
.88

'

125.00'

125.00'

12
1.

32
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

4 53

9 10

80
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

71
.53

'

81
.46

'

27.42'

40.00'102.13'

149.51'

44.65'

10
4.

67
'

40.00'8

6
7

29
.3

3'

89

11
5.

00
'

62.38'

185.00'

BM# 2
(301)

BM# 3
(302)

92
5.

75
'

S8
°5

8'
02

"E
90

3.
19

'

SANTA RITA RANCH SOUTH
SECTION 9A

DETENTION
POND

(4.54 AC-FT)

BM# 1
(300)

50.0'
R

.O
.W

.

50.0'
R

.O
.W

.

50.0'
R

.O
.W

.

50.0'
R

.O
.W

.

50.0'
R

.O
.W

.

50.0'
R.O.W.

50.0'
R.O.W.

50.0'
R.O.W.

50.0'
R.O.W.

50.0'
R

.O
.W

.

50.0'
R.O.W.

50.0'
R.O.W.

90.0'

R
.O

.W
.

R6
0.

0'

R60.0'

R60.0'

R60.0'

R60.0'

R60.0'

R60
.0'

R60.0'

R60.0'

R60.0'

R60.0'

50
.0

'
R.

O
.W

.

1

1

10' P.U.E.

10' P.U.E.

10' P.U.E.

10' P.U.E.

10' P.U.E.

10' P.U.E.

10' P.U.E.

25' BUILDING SETBACK

25' BUILDING SETBACK

25' BUILDING SETBACK

25' BUILDING SETBACK

25' BUILDING SETBACK

25' BUILDING
SETBACK

60.0'
R.O.W.

1002

1046

988

98
6

1020

10
36

60.0'
R.O.W.

10' P.U.E.

VERLANDER 60' R.O.W.
COLLECTOR SECTION
AND TRANSITION TO 50' R.O.W.
APPROX. 309' LENGTH

S69°21'13"W 3137.98'

S2
0°

22
'1

1"
E

16
45

.2
2'

S2
0°

24
'0

4"
E

24
5.

98
'

S2
0°

22
'5

1"
E

62
2.

34
'

S66°28'38"E
157.29'

C
19

3

S23
°3

1'2
2"W

20
0.0

0'

C
19

8

C199

N66°28'38"W
157.02'

C200

13

12

65.00'

12
5.0

0'

27.29'
45.00'

45.00'
40.00'

10
0.0

0'

10
0.0

0'
12

5.0
0'

5

7

6

8

148.46'

148.73'

81'

82
.8

1'
96

.1
8'

63
.18

'99.72'

57.29'

30.54'

21.98'
23.05'

135.17'

54
.34

'
51

.9
9'

47
.2

6'

42.64'

126.27'

125.00'

125.38'

C
O

R
R

EA
 D

R
IV

E

BREGMAN DRIVE

VE
R

LA
N

D
ER

 S
TR

EE
T

VE
R

LA
N

D
ER

 S
TR

EE
T

N66°28'38"W
207.29'

C348

M
C

C
U

LLAR
S D

R
IVE

W
AGNER D

RIV
E

MATON WAY

BERKMAN STREET

ALTUVE LANE

OSWALT WAY

BIGGIO WAY

SPRINGER LANE

WAGNER DRIVE

M
O

R
TO

N
 W

AY

S34°39'01"E
205.75'

BACKE LA
NE

S34°39'01"E
123.56'

SA
N

TA
 R

IT
A 

R
AN

C
H

 B
LV

D

SANTA RITA RANCH BLVD

N69°21'13"E 500.00' C473

S2
0°

38
'4

7"
E

24
0.

00
'

C47
4

S69°21'13"W 500.00'

C475

N
20

°3
8'

47
"W

24
0.

00
'

C47
6

6543 102 91 87

18 17 16 15 14 1320 1219 11

60.00' 53.75' 53.75' 53.75' 53.75' 53.75' 53.75' 53.75' 53.75' 60.00'

14
5.

00
'

14
5.

00
'

35.00' 53.75' 53.75' 53.75' 53.75' 53.75' 53.75' 53.75' 53.75' 35.00'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

35.00'53.75'53.75'53.75'53.75'53.75'53.75'53.75'53.75'35.00'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

14
5.

00
'

14
5.

00
'

14
5.

00
'

14
5.

00
'

14
5.

00
'

14
5.

00
'

14
5.

00
'

14
5.

00
'

14
5.

00
'

14
5.

00
'

14
5.

00
'

14
5.

00
'

14
5.

00
'

14
5.

00
'

14
5.

00
'

14
5.

00
'

N69°21'13"E 719.45'

C488

N20
°4

7'4
2"

E
24

1.4
9'

S69°21'13"W 900.00'

S2
0°

38
'4

7"
E

30
0.

00
'

S69°21'13"W 398.44'

C490

N69°12'18"W
141.97'

S2
0°

38
'4

7"
E

34
0.

00
'

N69°21'13"E 600.00'

S2
0°

38
'4

7"
E

55
2.

63
'

S2
5°

42
'5

5"
E

39
3.

60
'

C
49

1
S2

0°
38

'4
7"

E
86

1.
20

'N89°56'12"W 233.42'

BL
U

M
 S

TR
EE

T

YO
R

D
AN

 L
AN

E

JACK'S WAY

H

P

A

B

D

C

148.52'

15
5.8

2'

68
.8

8'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
84

.9
7'

154.82'

95
.1

9'

125.00' 125.00'

55
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

1.89'

43
.1

1'
52

.5
4'

39
.1

5'
63

.2
0'

125.00' 125.00'

12
5.

00
'

60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 70.16' 75.83' 79.34' 85.38' 94.69' 57.15' 70.53' 64.05' 70.34' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 50.00' 86.48'

12
6.

41
'

12
5.

01
'

12
5.

01
'

125.00'
107.78'

13
6.

12
'

12
5.

02
'

125.00'

97.92'

125.00'

15
4.

19
'

12
5.

02
'

25.00'

17.59'
27.41'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

38
.5

7'

6.43'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

55
.0

0'
18

0.
00

'
20

0.
90

'

2398.80'

126.61'

125.24'

125.03'

90.06'

105.28'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

11
4.

56
'

88
.01

'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

01
'

12
2.

93
'

126.41'

124.82'

125.00'

90.52'

12
5.

00
'

168.83'

12
5.

01
'

149.98'

10
1.4

4'

126.22'

124.61'

128.94'

12
5.

00
'

191.46'

12
5.

01
'

126.02'

94.72'

93.01'

104.59'

12
5.

00
'

166.05'

12
5.

01
'

125.83'

36.78'
93

.0
0'

138.41'

125.64'

79
.0

6'

12
5.

00
'127.41'

125.44'

14
4.5

4'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

40
'

S69°21'13"W 101.73'
C60

0

S2
0°

38
'4

7"
E

46
1.

06
'

C601

C602

C60
3

L7
9

C604
S69°21'13"W 200.00'

C60
5

L7
8

C606

C607

C6
08

L7
7

C609

S69°21'13"W 200.00'
C61

0

S2
0°

38
'4

7"
E

18
1.

26
'

C611

C61
2

C613S69°21'13"W 329.71'

C614

N69°12'18"W
91.97'

C615

L7
6

C616

S69°21'19"W 649.45'
C61

7

S2
0°

38
'2

4"
E

12
9.

80
'

58

42

269

57

41

258

56
40

247

63

55

47

39

31
23146

62

54

46

38

3022135

61

53

45

37

2921124

60

52

44

36

2820113

67

59

51

43

35

2719102

66

50

34
17

1

65

49

3316

64

48

32

15

100.00'100.00'

30
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

16.26'

12.73'

48.79'

34
.2

1'

29.58'

44.51'

37.46'

45.00'45.00'45.00'45.00'45.00'45.00'45.00'

14.71'

30.34'41.17'
42.51'

42.51'

42.51'

36.03'

51
.49

'

2.55'

62.39'

62.51'

62.51'

62.39'

39.27'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

11.06'
30.95'

73
.7

1'

46.10'46.11'

79. 32 '

25.33'

100.00'100.00'

43
.8

8'
50

.0
0'

0.01'
23.55'37.44'

64
.2

8'

49.04'49.39'

4 3.15 '

49
.1

2 '

9.10'
18.89'

45
.0

0'
30

.0
0'

125.03'

2398.80'

124.82'

35
.1

1'

125.00'

12
5.

00
'

82.26'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

01
'

12
5.

01
'

124.61'

125.00'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

01
'

94.72'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

01
'

126.02'

125.83'

154.82'

93.01'

84
.9

7'

150.00'79.42'

36.78'

104.59'93
.0

0'

12
5.

00
'

166.05'

138.41'

12
5.

01
'

125.64'

95
.1

9'

10
1.4

4'

79
.0

6'

12
5.

00
'

12
6.

41
'127.41'12

5.
01

'

125.44'

15
5.8

2'

149.98'

14
4.5

4'

12
5.

00
'

13
6.

12
'

12
5.

40
'

12
5.

02
'

125.24'

97.92'

90.06'125.00'

12
5.

00
'

15
4.

19
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

02
'

125.00'

90.52'

168.83'

126.22'

125.00'

128.94'

L4

C270

S55°20'59"W 187.27'

C27
2

C274

L5 C278

N20
°2

9'5
7"

E
23

0.9
7'

C281

L2

C2
83

8

9

2

10

3

1

4

11

5

6

7

85.75'15.16'

24.11'
187.27'

665.95'

42.32' 110.75'

110.75'

45.0

9' 35
.48

'
60

.00
'

60
.00

'

60
.00

'

15.49'

41

.9

8 '
56.59'

56.59' 42.51'

14.93'
55.00'

73
.94

'

125.00'

78.70'

128.78'

128.78'

78.70'

125.46'

12
5.

00
'

60
.00

'

60.00'

60.00'

125.00'

125.00'

60
.00

'
125.00'60

.00
'

125.00'60
.00

'

125.00'

75.54'

125.00'

S27
°49

'09
"W

86
.92

'

C285

S55°20'59"W 416.36'

C289

S20
°2

9'5
7"

W
23

0.9
7'

C291
S84°51'36"W 78.26'

N
20

°3
8'

24
"W

22
9.

80
'

C
29

3
N

11
°2

3'
05

"W
11

7.
99

'
C

31
1

N
22

°3
7'

11
"W

34
7.

09
'

C31
3

N55°20'59"E 282.56'

C31
4

S69°21'36"W 57.41'

N67°22'49"E 116.95'

C41
3

L7
1

C
41

4

C415

155.92'

84
.3

1'
18

6 .
45

'

N23
°3

1'2
2"E

41
7.4

5'

C
44

4

C530

C536

L86

C538

C53
9

1

10
2

10
31.50'

7 '58.41'
58.41'

41.65'
32.09'

21.46'

658.23'

137.02'

50.54'

50.54'20.89' 129.87'

153.58'

36.61'

179.00'

38.52'

107.62'
31.88'

138.28'
9

S69°21'13"W 80.91'

N69°21'13"E 80.62'

N55°12'08"W
818.11'

S55°12'08"E

N55°12'08"W

N69°21'13"E 232.64'

ELIZABETH PARK BLVD

N
20

°3
8'

24
"W

32
4.

33
'

YU
LI STR

EET

18

18
2.

76
'

82.26'

21.33'

62.39'

1.91'

59.34'60.11'60.00'60.00'60.00'60.00'60.00'60.00'60.00'60.00'50.00'
10.29'

28.98'

12
9.

80
'

J

9

11

10

4.28'

N
11

°2
3'

05
"W

11
7.

99
'

C
32

N
22

°3
7'

11
"W

16
2.

78
'

C33
46.95'

13
3 .

3 4
'

16
2.

78
'

22.27'

13
2.

32
'

C
14

7

S23
°3

1'2
2"W

41
7.4

5'

155.81' C150

C15
2

N55°20'59"E 187.27'

C1
54

N
34°39'01"W

53.56'

C156

58

59

45

46

47

48

49

50

51

52

53

54

40
0.

32
'

45
.0

4'

36.
56'

8.47'

45
.00

'

45
.00

'

45
.00

'

45
.00

'

45
.00

'

45
.00

'

45
.00

'

549
.4

4'

215.02'

242.53'

62
.3

1'

59
.06

'

45
.00

'

45
.00

'

45
.00

'

45
.00

'

45
.00

'

45
.00

'

45
.00

'

45
.00

'

45
.00

'

23
1.

23
'

27.28'
63.93'

125.00'

125.00'

125.08'
125.08'

125.08'
125.08'

125.08'
125.08'

125.08'
125.08'

125.08'

35

3

66

34

80

64

16

110

94
47

31

15

109

93

78

62

46

14

61

29

13

92

60

44

59

90

58

42

26
10

104

89

73

88

72

56

40102

87

55

39

70

54

6

85

5

84

68

98

82

50

18

17

95

67

2

65

33

1

48

32

79

63

30

108

77

45

107

76

28

12

106

91

75

43

27

11

105

74

57

41

25
9

103

248

71

237

101

86

38

22

100

69

53

37

21

99

52

36

20

4

83

51

19

81

49

51.54 '
78.70'

7.31'
26.83'

44.16' 70.00' 70.00' 70.89' 31.25' 43.93' 40.73' 50.70'

19.31'

67.48' 70.07' 68.09'

28.04'

41.96' 70.00' 70.00' 70.00' 55.00'

10
0.

00
'

94
.7

3'

1.39'

1.38' 42.51'1.38'
1.39'

43
.6

2'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

30
.0

0'

100.00'100.00'

35
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

36
.2

6'

14.55'

9.00'

66
.4

2'

37.44'

39.00'61.07'3.34'

32.74'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'29.78'

23.55'64.39'39.00'

39
.4

2 '

64 .4 7 '

9.00'

14.55'

36
.2

6'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

16.26'

30
.7

3 '

49
.2

7 '

34.21' 34.21' 46.13'
12.73'

16.26'
45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 30.00'

10
5.

00
'

95
.0

0'

30.00'45.00'45.00'45.00'45.00'45.00'45.00'45.00'

3.44'
67.91'

73.67'

57.32'

91.97'

21
.26

'

7.41'

63.10
'

56
.7

1'

47.83'

45.79'

73
.5

1'

7.18'

35
.22

'

60
.00

'

77
.54

'

86.14'

85.27'
40.46'44.06'75.37'60.01'60.00'60.00'60.00'60.00'45.00'

16.09'

23.18'

100.00'

12
4.

34
'

54.99' 70.00' 70.00' 70.00' 70.00' 27.94' 38.82' 65.19'
65.19

'

86
.2

8'

64
.8

5 '

29.34'

40
.7

4'
30

.7
5'

66
.6

2 '

91.53'

19.28'

80.85 ' 44.19'

48
.0

6'

68.69'

59.73'
110.81'

55.09'

85
.1

6'

13
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 55.00'

11
0.

28
'

10.00'

11
0.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

10.00'

60.00'

10.00'

50.00'

20.00'

40.00'

30.00'
30.00' 40.00'

20.00'

50.00'

10.00'

60.00'

22.45'

37.59' 60.00'

10.95'
42

.20
'

54
.19

'
8.90'

51
.26

'
58

.26
'

12
5.

00
'

125.00'

96
.1

2'

20.00'

30
.0

0'

15.00'

45
.0

0'

20.00'

25
.0

0'
25

.0
0'

20.00'

30
.0

0'

15.00'

35
.0

0'

10.00'

40
.0

0'

5.00'

55
.0

0'

125.00'

13
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

80.00'
20.00'

20.01'

29.99'70.00'
29.99'

40.01'26.48'
43.52'

11.48'

50.00'

20.00'

30.00'40.38'

9.62'

50.00'
32.10'

23.10'

48.64'

1.36'

50.00'

11.13'

38.87'43.52'
6.48'

63.52'

7.62'

62.38'70.00'
20.08'

70.00'

92
.4

4'

12
5.

00
'

125.00'

125.00'

140.50'

101.08'101.08'75.47'70.45'31.79'

13
0.

58
'

14
9.

34
'

156.29'

48
.22

'

61
.84

'

22.51'

171.05'

112.71'

13
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

135.13'

10
8.

41
'

34
.2

2'
70

.0
0'

84
.8

3'

14
9.

34
'

70.57'

106.67'

196.92' 12
5.

00
'

15
2.9

2'
12

5.
00

'

92.07'

120.89'

96.38'

13
0.

48
'

22.40'

53
.2

8'
50

.0
2'

50
.0

2'
30

.0
1'

15
4.

95
'

146.56'

100.04'

13
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

143.30'

15
3.

71
'

127.19'

124.44'

11
3.

18
'

17
4.

22
'

12
6.

12
'

12
5.

42
'

125.00'20
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

32
.3

2'

27.68'

86
.9

0'
45

.9
6'

125.82'

142.58'

146.44'

143.36'148.76'

17
4.

22
'

125.00'

125.00'

17
4.

22
'

125.00'

12
6.

12
'

12
6.

12
'

95.46'
118.98'

125.00'

125.00'

125.00'

17
3.

56
'

12
6.

12
'

102.27'

125.00'

125.00'

12
6.

12
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

14
1.

61
'

15
8.

02
'

12
5.

00
'

14
0.

65
'

125.00'

12
1.

46
'

198.72'

13
0.

69
'

14
6.

20
'

14
6.

20
'

112.06'

119.57'

12
0.

00
'

13
5.

91
'

14
9.

34
'

14
9.

34
'

148.78'

14
9.

34
'

124.96'

11
0.

00
'

45.00' 45.00'
45.00'

128.46'

11
0.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

10.00'

11
0.

00
'

126.89'

11
7.

51
'

11.50'34.58'

34.57'

14
4.

78
'

125.20'

14
6.

19
'

10
5.

08
'

66
.6

8'

85
.4

1'

14
6.

19
'

144.08'

97

96

60.00'

185.00'

60
.00

'

60
.00

'

65
.32

'

84
.98

'

92
.67

'

125.00'

125.00'

125.00'

125.00'

144.36'

166.14'

73.95' 80.99' 86.34' 91.28'

84
.0

3'

13
7.

52
'

65
.1

5' 13
9.

60
'

136.89'

125.41'

146.55'

32
6.

91
'

19
5.

07
'

71
.0

2'
70

.3
1'

70
.3

1'
70

.3
1'

70
.3

1'
81

.6
6'

75
.0

0'
70

.0
0'

70
.0

0'

25.00'

140.00'

12
6.

79
'

79.94'

80.02'

95.14'
78.99'70.00'70.00'72.39'

40
.2

4'

118.29'

124.98'

10
3.

58
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

12
4.

92
'

12
4.

84
'

12
4.

79
'

40
.2

4'

130.24'

22
0.2

7'

131.80'

159.65'

153.10'

128.18'

127.77'

133.45'

44.97'

134.17'

42
.8

5'

14
1.

71
'

151.81'

160.99'

32
.4

1'

122.14'

70.00' 70.00' 25.82'
44.18'

81.31'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

87
.3

3'
87

.4
4'

89
.8

9'

40.08'

90
.74

'

13
0.8

4'

13
0.8

4'

80.35'

125.00'

125.47'

124.81'

140.49'

76.88'
76.63'

70.00' 70.00'

12
1.

32
'

15
5.

00
'

26.24'

30
.0

0'
12

2.
31

'

70.00' 70.00' 70.00' 70.00'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

133.18'
200.80'

12
8.

16
'

70
.0

0'
70

.0
0'

70
.0

0'
69

.3
8'

125.00'

125.00'

125.00'

125.00'

177.25'

55.55'

135.22'

56.55'

125.00'

125.00'

60.00'

125.00'

60.00'

125.00'

60.00'

125.00'

60.00'

125.00'

60.00'

125.00'

63.86'

125.30'

39.28' 39.71'
81.20'

76.05'
63.67'

152.09'

15
4.

14
'

136.55'

68.91'

80.47'

139.83'

77.28'

72.55'

13
8.

41
'

95.35'

58.05'

126.23'

60
.19

'

151.98'

54
.03

'

149.98'

57
.88

'

125.00'

60.00'

125.00'

60.00'

125.00'

60.00'

125.00'

75.55'

60.00'
60.00'

60.00'
60.00'

60.00'

65.00'

60.00'
60.00'

15
0.

00
'

15
0.

00
'

25.00'

178.17'

125.00'

14
8.

42
'15

0.
00

'

12
5.

00
'12

5.
00

'12
5.

00
'12

5.
00

'

12
5.

00
'

12
3.

42
'

90
.0

0'

178.75'

164.14'142.45'129.56'

60
.00

'

N69°21'13"E 417.92'

C29
6

N
19

°4
1'

30
"W

71
.4

9'

C2
97

C298 N69°21'36"E 255.07' C300
N85°01'27"E 91.43'

C302

N69°21'13"E 361.96'

S76°30'13"E
380.77'

C309

C3
10

C312

N76°30'13"W
380.77'

C318

C3
19

S34°39'01"E
85.76'

C320

N55°20'59"E 246.43'

C321

L56 C3
22

C323

C324

L5
7

C325

S55°20'59"W 416.36'

C326

S20
°2

9'5
7"

W
23

0.9
7'

C327L54
C328

C
32

9
S2

2°
37

'1
1"

E
34

7.
09

'
C

33
0

S1
1°

23
'0

5"
E

11
7.

99
'

C
33

1
L5

3

C332

N69°21'13"E 75.00' C33
3

N
20

°3
8'

24
"W

20
9.

54
'

C334

C33
5

C336 N69°21'13"E 349.18' C337

C3
38

C33
9 C340

C
34

1
N

19
°4

1'
30

"W
71

.4
9'

C
34

2

C
34

5

C355

C356

C3
57

C358

S89°56'12"E 110.81'C360

C3
61

C362

N89°56'12"W 110.81'

C363

C
36

4
S1

9°
41

'3
0"

E
71

.4
9'

C36
5

S69°21'13"W 362.92'
C36

6

S2
0°

38
'2

4"
E

22
4.

34
'

C367 N69°21'13"E 464.44'
C368

N20
°4

7'4
2"

E
17

2.7
5'

C
36

9

C370

C371

S20
°4

7'4
2"

W
21

.26
'

C
37

2

S69°12'18"E
91.97'

C373
N69°21'13"E 348.44' C37

4
N

20
°3

8'
47

"W
20

0.
00

'

C375

S69°21'13"W 181.26'
C376

C377

C3
78

N
20

°3
8'

47
"W

20
2.

52
'

C379

C38
0

C381 N69°21'13"E 462.52' C382

C383

C3
84

S2
0°

38
'4

7"
E

22
1.

26
'

C385 N69°21'13"E 200.00' C38
6

N
20

°3
8'

47
"W

29
8.

62
'

C
38

7

L52

C
38

8
N

20
°3

8'
47

"W
19

4.
73

'

C389
S69°21'13"W 306.96'

C390

S85°01'27"W 91.43'

C391S69°21'36"W 255.05'
C392

C
393

C394 C395 N69°21'36"E 255.07' C396 N85°01'27"E 91.43' C397
C398

C399

C400 C401 N69°21'13"E 311.96' C40
2

L4
6

C
40

3
N

25
°4

2'
55

"W
32

4.
86

'

C419

C420

C4
21

S2
5°

42
'5

5"
E

32
4.

86
'

C
42

2
L4

7
C

42
3

L48

C
42

4
L4

9

C425 N69°21'13"E 97.02'

23

31

39

47

24

32
40

17

25

33

41

18

26

34

42

19

27

35

43

20

28

36

44

21

29

37

45

22

30

38

46

86

70

54

85

69

53

11

84

68

52

12

83

67

51

13

91

82

74

66

58

50
14

90

73

65

57

49

15

88

80

72

64

56

48

16

87

79

71

63

55

1

78

62

2

94

77

61

93

76

60

92

75

59

31
.9

5 '
6 8

.31'
63.14'

11.13'
1.55'
68.45' 70.00' 70.00' 46.63'

23.39'

65.46'
4.67'

80.00' 6.76'
60.07'

41.96' 70.00' 70.00' 70.00' 60.00'

29
.4

2'
80

.4
7'

70
.0

0'
70

.0
0'

70
.0

0'

4.97'

55.86 '

48
.9

1'

48.75 ' 48.75'

50.76'

48
.4

9'

9.97'

70
.0

0'
70

.0
0'

70
.0

0'
70

.0
0'

34
.8

8'

6.40'

73
.4

4'

1.56'

1.55'
28.44'

70
.0

0'

3 9 .27 ' 97.02'

12
5.

00
'

124.98'

12
5.

00
'

125.00'

69
.3

8'

125.00'

159.65'

25
.0

0'

153.10'

122.14'

12
6.

79
'

125.00'

146.55'

130.24'

140.00'

40
.2

4'

12
5.

00
'

32
.4

1'

14
1.

71
'

151.81'

133.45'

12
4.

84
'

12
5.

00
'

12
8.

16
'

128.18'

12
4.

92
'

12
5.

00
'

22
0.2

7'

127.77'

12
5.

00
'

131.80'

122.48'

69.66 '

63

.97 '
69.15'

11.85'

11.70'
58.72' 70.00' 70.00' 70.00' 80.46'

33.47'

31.37' 36.54'

34.30'

15.21'

66
.6

7 '
66

.6
7 '

66
.6

7 '
31

.4
9 '

23.46'
75

.06 '
62.38'

60.00'
60.00'

51.26'

8.93'
14.62'

56.52'
46.13'

48
.1

2'

40.88'

53.37'

56.52 '

14.62'
8.93'

51.26'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

23.98'
15.15'

55.00' 60.00'
60.00'

60.00'

11.43'
83.99'

48.15
'

14.74'
8.81'

61
.6

8 '

44.83' 46.13'

46.13'

46
.0

9'

56.66'

14.46'

9.09'31.0
5'

56.59'

56.59'

11.93'
47.34'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

50.53'

18.48'71.75'

95.52'

4.77'

60
.00

'

60
.00

'

60
.00

'

46
.20

'

13.80'

60.09'

60.09'

60.09'

60.09'56.83'
54.10'
2.89'
38.29'

15
0.

00
'

185.00'

12
5.

00
'

139.83'

15
4.

14
'

125.00'
125.41'

44.65'

12
5.

00
'

63.67'

164.14'

136.89'

125.47'

12
5.

00
'

142.45'

166.14'

125.00'

12
5.

00
'

129.56'

91.28'

144.36'

124.81'

178.75'

125.00'

151.98'
126.23'

39.28'

135.22'

125.00'

13
9.

60
'

12
5.

00
'

140.49'

13
8.

41
'

63.86'

125.00'

13
7.

52
'

14
8.

42
'

75.55'

125.00'

60.00'

125.00'

65
.1

5'
84

.0
3'

12
2.

31
'

26.24'

125.00'

60.00'
60.00'

60.00'
60.00'

149.98'

57
.88

'

125.00'

125.00'

12
1.

32
'

12
5.

00
'

12
3.

42
'

12
5.

00
'

90
.0

0'

12
5.

00
'

4 53

9 10

80
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

71
.53

'

81
.46

'

27.42'

40.00'102.13'

149.51'

44.65'

10
4.

67
'

40.00'8

6
7

29
.3

3'

89

11
5.

00
'

62.38'

185.00'

N76°30'13"W
449.51'

BM# 2
(301)

BM# 3
(302)

BM# 4
(303)

N
3°

30
'2

2"
W

92
5.

75
'

S8
°5

8'
02

"E
90

3.
19

'

SANTA RITA RANCH SOUTH
SECTION 9A

SANTA RITA
INVESTMENTS LTD

CALLED 13.565 ACRES
(2020015108)

SANTA RITA COMMERCIAL LLC

DETENTION
POND

(4.54 AC-FT)

BM# 1
(300)

50.0'
R

.O
.W

.

50.0'
R

.O
.W

.

50.0'
R

.O
.W

.

50.0'
R

.O
.W

.

50.0'
R

.O
.W

.

50.0'
R.O.W.

50.0'
R.O.W.

50.0'
R.O.W.

50.0'
R.O.W.

50.0'
R

.O
.W

.

90.0'
R.O.W.

50.0'
R.O.W.

50.0'
R.O.W.

90.0'

R
.O

.W
.

50.0'
R.O.W.

50
.0'

R.O
.W

.

R6
0.

0'

R60.0'

R60.0'

R60.0'

R60.0'

R60.0'

R60
.0'

R60.0'

R60.0'

R60.0'

R60.0'

R60.0'

50
.0

'
R.

O
.W

.

16

16

1

16

1

16

1

S88°03'29"E 2172.82'

N83°58'59"W
2163.27'

S88°03'29"E 2172.82'

N83°58'59"W
2163.27'

45.0'

10' P.U.E.

10' P.U.E.

10' P.U.E.

10' P.U.E.

10' P.U.E.

10' P.U.E.

10' P.U.E.

25' BUILDING SETBACK

25' BUILDING SETBACK

25' BUILDING SETBACK

25' BUILDING SETBACK

25' BUILDING SETBACK

25' BUILDING
SETBACK

25' BUILDING SETBACK

60.0'
R.O.W.

PROPOSED
CLUSTER
MAILBOX

PROPOSED
CLUSTER
MAILBOX

1002

1046

968

988

98
6

1020

10
36

60.0'
R.O.W.

10' P.U.E.

VERLANDER 60' R.O.W.
COLLECTOR SECTION
AND TRANSITION TO 50' R.O.W.
APPROX. 309' LENGTH

N
o.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

BY
D

AT
E

53
01

 S
O

U
TH

W
ES

T 
PK

W
Y,

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 2
, S

U
IT

E 
10

0 
AU

ST
IN

, T
EX

AS
78

73
5

PH
O

N
E:

 5
12

-4
18

-1
77

1 
FA

X:
 5

12
-4

18
-1

79
1

W
W

W
.K

IM
LE

Y-
H

O
R

N
.C

O
M

C
  2

02
2 

KI
M

LE
Y-

H
O

R
N

 A
N

D
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 IN
C

.
TB

PE
 F

irm
 N

o.
 9

28

SHEET NUMBER

D
AT

E

AS
 S

H
O

W
N

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:

SC
AL

E:

D
ES

IG
N

ED
 B

Y:

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

KH
A 

PR
O

JE
C

T
PR

O
JE

C
T 

N
U

M
BE

R

O
C

TO
BE

R
 2

02
2

XX
X

BENCHMARKS
BM #300: SIR 58 SET IN CONCRETE, 102.14815 / 30.77176
BM #301: SIR 58 SET IN CONCRETE, 102.13606 / 30.77439
BM #302: SIR 58 SET IN CONCRETE, 102.14368 / 30.78284
BM #303: SIR 58 SET IN CONCRETE, 102.15154 / 30.78615

   OF 18

01/11/23

---

XX
X

EL
D

O
R

AD
O

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

PH
AS

E 
1

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
LI

BE
R

TY
 H

IL
L

W
IL

LI
AM

SO
N

 C
O

U
N

TY
, T

EX
AS

PL
AT

 (S
H

EE
T 

1 
O

F 
5)

3

00 100' 200'

GRAPHIC SCALE 100'

KEY MAP

SCALE: 1" = 2,000'

M
AT

C
H

 L
IN

E:
 S

EE
 S

H
EE

T 
4

MATCH LINE: SEE SHEET 6

M
AT

C
H

 L
IN

E:
 S

EE
 S

H
EE

T 
8

NOTES:

1. WATER SERVICE IS PROVIDED BY:
CITY OF GEORGETOWN

WASTEWATER SERVICE IS PROVIDED BY:
CITY OF LIBERTY HILL

2. ALL SIDEWALKS SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY EACH OF THE
ADJACENT PROPERTY OWNERS.

3. THE PURPOSE OF THIS PRELIMINARY PLAT IS TO SHOW
THE PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS TO THE OWNER'S
PROPERTY, INCLUDING THE EXISTING  TOPOGRAPHY,
TO EVALUATE THE EXISTING AND PROPOSED DRAINAGE
PATTERNS.  THERE ARE NO IMPROVEMENTS OR
SUBDIVISION OF LOTS 53, 54, AND 102 PROPOSED WITH
THIS PRELIMINARY PLAT.  A REVISED PRELIMINARY
PLAT SHALL BE SUBMITTED AND APPROVED PRIOR TO
ANY DIVISION OF LOTS 53, 54, AND 102 INTO TWO OR
MORE PARTS TO LAY OUT (1) A SUBDIVISION OF THE
TRACT, INCLUDING AN ADDITION; (2)  LOTS;  OR (3)
STREETS, ALLEYS, SQUARES, PARKS, OR OTHER PARTS
OF THE TRACT INTENDED TO BE DEDICATED TO PUBLIC
USE OR FOR THE USE OF PURCHASERS OR OWNERS OF
LOTS FRONTING ON OR ADJACENT TO THE STREETS,
ALLEYS, SQUARES, PARKS, OR OTHER PARTS.  A LOT IS
ANY PARCEL OR TRACT OF LAND EXCLUSIVE OF ANY
ADJOINING ROAD OR ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY THAT IS
SEPARATED FROM OTHER PARCELS BY A LEGAL
DESCRIPTION, A SUBDIVISION OF RECORD, OR SURVEY
MAP.  THE TERMS “STREET” OR “ROAD” ARE
INTERCHANGEABLE AND ARE USED TO DESCRIBE ALL
VEHICULAR WAYS, REGARDLESS OF ANY OTHER
DESIGNATION THEY MAY CARRY OR WHETHER THE
STREET OR ROAD WILL BE PUBLIC OR PRIVATELY
OWNED.

4. ALL SIDEWALKS SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY EACH OF THE
ADJACENT PROPERTY OWNERS

5. THE PURPOSE OF THIS PRELIMINARY PLAT IS TO SHOW
THE PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS TO THE OWNER’S
PROPERTY, INCLUDING THE EXISTING TOPOGRAPHY, TO
EVALUATE THE EXISTING AND PROPOSED DRAINAGE
PATTERNS. THERE ARE NO IMPROVEMENTS OR
SUBDIVISION OF LOTS 102, 54, AND 53 PROPOSED WITH
THIS PRELIMINARY PLAT. A REVISED PRELIMINARY PLAT
SHALL BE SUBMITTED AND APPROVED PRIOR TO ANY
DIVISION OF LOTS 102, 54, AND 53 INTO TWO OR MORE
PARTS TO LAY OUT (1) A SUBDIVISION OF THE TRACT,
INCLUDING AN ADDITION; (2) LOTS; OR (3) STREETS,
ALLEYS, SQUARES, PARKS, OR OTHER PARTS OF THE
TRACT INTENDED TO BE DEDICATED TO PUBLIC USE OR
FOR THE USE OF PURCHASERS OR OWNERS OF LOTS
FRONTING ON OR ADJACENT TO THE STREETS, ALLEYS,
SQUARES, PARKS, OR OTHER PARTS. A LOT IS ANY
PARCEL OR TRACT OF LAND EXCLUSIVE OF ANY
ADJOINING ROAD OR ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY THAT IS
SEPARATED FROM OTHER PARCELS BY A LEGAL
DESCRIPTION, A SUBDIVISION OF RECORD, OR SURVEY
MAP. THE TERMS “STREET” OR “ROAD” ARE
INTERCHANGEABLE AND ARE USED TO DESCRIBE ALL
VEHICULAR WAYS, REGARDLESS OF ANY OTHER
DESIGNATION THEY MAY CARRY OR WHETHER THE
STREET OR ROAD WILL BE PUBLIC OR PRIVATELY
OWNED.



S69°43'55"W 474.26'

N
20

°3
0'

48
"W

76
5.

10
'

N
20

°3
1'

59
"W

66
0.

08
'

S69°26'15"W 993.26'

S2
0°

30
'4

8"
E

10
3.

57
'

C
133

S34°15'12"E
192.48'

C1
34

C135S69°29'12"W 174.21'

C136

N
20

°3
0'

48
"W

37
9.

72
'

C13
7 N69°28'39"E 200.00' C138

S66°28'38"E
157.29'

C
19

3

S23
°3

1'2
2"W

20
0.0

0'

C194

N66°28'38"W
186.03'

C195

263.98'

C199

157.02'

2

3

10

4

11

5 12

6

13

7

14

8

1

9

44
.7

5'
50

.0
0'

8.82'

39
.1

0'

38.84 '

8.88'

50.00'
133.59'

74.21'100.00'

35
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
44

.7
2'

100.00' 100.00'

125.00'

69
.7

4'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'

12.96'

37
.0

4'

27.15'

22.85'
28.55'

21.45'

50
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

125.00'

125.00'

125.00' 125.00'

125.00' 125.00'

125.00'

128.25'
125.00'

140.23'

152.44'

9

11

10

13

14

8
12

6

65.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

25.29'

16.49'

12
5.0

0'

12
5.0

0'

45.00'
45.00'

40.00'

10
0.0

0'

10
0.0

0'

40.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

11.03'42.76'

9.76'43.98'

45.00'

12
5.0

0'

12
5.0

0'

12
5.0

0'

12
5.0

0'

12
5.0

0'

124.77'

125.13'

7

ENSBERG LANE

N66°28'38"W
236.03'

C343

313.98'

N66°28'38"W
207.29'

PETTITTE DRIVE
ENSBERG LANE

URQUIDY W
AY

S2
0°

30
'4

8"
E

15
3.

58
'

C
359

BO
U

R
N

 D
R

IVE

S34°15'12"E
244.76'

BU
R

KE
 S

TR
EE

T

BACKE LANE

BACKE LA
NE

N34°27'54"E
178.41'

SA
N

TA
 R

IT
A 

R
AN

C
H

 B
LV

D

K

L

M

N

60.00' 60.00'

12
5.

02
'

12
5.

02
'

12
2.

93
'

C61
7

S2
0°

38
'2

4"
E

12
9.

80
'

32

12
5.

02
'

12
5.

02
'

C274

L5
42.32'

S84°51'36"W 78.26'

N
20

°3
8'

24
"W

22
9.

80
'

C
29

3
N

11
°2

3'
05

"W
11

7.
99

'
C

31
1

N
22

°3
7'

11
"W

34
7.

09
'

C31
3

S69°21'36"W 57.41'
C404

N82°35'30"W
94.79'

S7
°2

4'3
0"

W
34

0.
46

'

N69°29'12"E 394.19'

C405

N42°16'40"E
320.42'

C406
N67°22'49"E 116.95'

S58°42'08"W 99.62'

C407S69°28'39"W 117.81'
C40

8

S2
0°

30
'4

8"
E

10
3.

59
'

C
409

S34°21'12"E
191.10'

C410
C411

N42°16'40"E
320.42'

C412
L70 C41

3
L7

1
C

41
4

C415

S84°51'36"W 155.92'

C416

C41
7

14

6

22

5

21

12

4

20
19

11

3

18

10

2

17

9

1

16

8

24

15

7

2337.40'
50.00'

12.22'

37.80'32.72'

17.30'

100.51'

44
.9

9'
50

.0
0'

8.60'

67.34'

1.82'

71.73'
117.55'

62.80'

20.02'

29.99' 50.00'
50.00'

50.00'
50.00'

50.00'
40.44'

9.56'
46.83' 50.20' 35.80'

15.41'
31.53'

84
.3

1'
18

6 .
45

'

23.18'15.42'

59
.9

4'

50.1
2'

50.12'

50.12'

12.61'

125.50'

139.71'

47.94'

48.00'

35.52'
21.40'

50.02'

23.39'
46.88'

37.84'

13.21'45.38'

5.66'44.52'

6.52'51.04'

8.05'

42.99'
143.33'

156.90'

146.65'

177.06'144.86'

56.21'
50.13'

50.13'

136.54'

136.39'

146.52'

129.10'

140.69'

144.92'

143.29'

131.54'

15
3.

14
'

141.55'

50
.0

0'
70

.0
0'

177.40'

12
6.

68
'

68
.1

8'

151.59'

125.50'

167.15'

170.18'

13

S84°51'36"W 333.91'

C418

N55°32'06"W
473.40'

S2
0°

30
'4

8"
E

33
3.

08
'

MCCANN WAY

S2
0°

30
'4

8"
E

10
77

.0
8'

N69°28'39"E 467.80'
C441 N58°42'08"E 99.62'

C44
2

N
5°

08
'2

4"
W

90
.1

1'
C4

43

N23
°3

1'2
2"E

41
7.4

5'

C446

C4
47

L7
5

C
44

9

N66°28'38"W
186.03'

C451

N55°32'06"W
263.98'

C
45

5

S55°32'06"E
423.40'

C457

L80

21

5 20

4

19

11

3

18

10

17

9

2

16

8

1

15

7

22

14

6

21.61'

113.66'

54.81'

87
.7

5 '

71
.3

8 '

44.76'

48.96'

49.08'

43.22'9.00'

51.53'

1.54'

43.98'

45.00'

45.00'45.00'
50.00'

50.00'
50.00'

50.00'
50.00'

50.00'
50.00' 28.40'

14
1.0

5'

50.00'

79.21'

15
1.1

8'

125.00'40.00'

10.00'35.00' 15.00'

30.00' 20.00'

25.00' 25.00'

20.52'

29.48'

21.82'

28.18'

50.00'
49.99'

129.34'

129.34'

14
1.6

9'

129.34'

129.32'

129.34'

128.49'

125.00'

129.34'

125.00'
129.34'

13
1.

58
'

125.00'

129.34'

125.00'

129.34'

KE
UC

HE
L 

LA
NE

GRAVEMAN WAYN69°29'12"E 328.26'

BU
R

KE
 S

TR
EE

T

PETTITTE DRIVE

60.00'50.00'
10.29'

28.98'

12
9.

80
'

J

I

N
20

°3
8'

24
"W

13
0.

04
'

C22

C23

N82°35'30"W
44.79'

C24

S7
°2

4'3
0"

W
70

.7
3'

C
25

C26

N7
°2

4'3
0"

E
25

6.
79

'

C
46

C108

S7
°2

4'3
0"

W
86

.0
6'

C
28

S82°35'30"E
44.79' C29

C10
6

C
30

N
11

°2
3'

05
"W

11
7.

99
'

C
32

N
22

°3
7'

11
"W

16
2.

78
'

C33
S67°22'49"W 46.95'

C34

S42°16'40"W
320.42'

C35
S69°29'12"W 174.21'

C36
S2

0°
30

'4
8"

E
23

3.
08

'

C37

N69°29'12"E 207.52' C38

C
10

9
C39S69°29'12"W 188.78'C41

C???

C4
2

N
20

°3
0'

48
"W

21
4.

34
'

C44
S69°29'12"W 120.18'

5

29

45

4

30

46

11

3

23

31

39

47

55

2

10

16

24

32

40

48

56

1

9

17

25

33

41

49

57

8

18

26
34

42

50

58

15

7

19

27

35

43

51

14

6

20

28

36

44

52

13

21

37

53 12

22

38

54

13
0.

04
'

56.26'

91.14'

44.79'

45
.0

0'

25.73'

86.00'

124.9
5'

58
.2

0 '

2.94'

57
.0

6'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

19
.7

3'

3 5.09 '

58
.7

2 '
42.35 ' 42.35' 42.35'

37
.1

6'

14.07'

46
.0

6'

40
.0

0'

44.79'

120.60'
0.17'

40.5
2'

12
4.

0 8
'

11
7.

99
'

13
3.

3 4
'

16
2.

78
'

22.27'
24.68'40.09'

80.39'

6.36'
50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

14.07'

35.94'

50.01'

50.01'

50.01'
50.01'50.01'

10.79'

39.21'50.00'50.00'35.00'
10

0.
00

'
13

3.
08

'

35.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 22.52'

11.03'
54.27' 35.65' 37.86'

54
.1

8'
49.65'58.90'

12.02'

11.53'

38.88'50.00'50.00'49.90'
0.10'

23.45'
45.69'

51.57'

45.09 '

6 4
.1

8 '

0.75'

29
.3

4'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

35
.0

0'

120.18'

168.19'

13
2.

32
'

31
.5

2'
12

2.
89

'
45

.0
7'

33.51'

31.22'

42.00'

148.25'

136.95'

36.11'65.70'62.98'

23.60'

37.59'

12.41'

50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'60.00'

12
8.

56
'

12
5.

05
'

105.85'60.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'57.88'160.12'20.82'

15
7.

39
'

170.92'

12
5.

09
'

15
8.

08
'

16
0.

00
'

178.00'

64
.2

1'

12.10'

55
.1

1'
67

.9
0'

19.25'

209.79'

125.00'

67.17'

36.17'
2.76'

17.92'

34.97'53.96'

50.00'

2.53'47.47'

50.00'

33.08'

16.92'

125.00'

12
5.

00
'

15
8.

08
'

13
9.

51
'

16
0.

00
'

145.18'

10
9.

53
'

72
.0

9'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

145.18'

67
.0

6'
62

.3
7'

147.15'

50.00'

62
.5

3'

6.33'36
.7

8' 164.18'

150.98'

125.00'

12
5.

00
'

15
8.

08
'

12
3.

72
'

16
0.

00
'

145.18'

170.70'

134.10'

164.41'

161.38'

12
5.

00
'

15
8.

08
'

18
3.8

3'

16
0.

00
'

145.18'

51
.4

6'

60
.0

0'

40
.0

0'

69
.8

5'

43.34' 124.98'

122.21'

161.81'

169.80'

141.32'

12
5.

97
' 125.07'

18
6.

00
'

145.29'

150.54'

127.26'

17
7.7

7'

125.00'

125.00'

111.86'

147.88'

125.00'

134.28'

C107

L20

C111

N55°32'06"W
84.26'

C113

L21

C1
15

C116

C117
L22

C
11

9

N55°32'06"W
239.15'

C121

L25

C123

L26

C12
5

S2
0°

30
'4

8"
E

50
5.

13
'

C127 N69°28'39"E 417.79' C129 N58°42'08"E 99.62'

C1311 9

17

2530

2 10

18

26

31

3
11

19

28

32

4

12

20

29

33

5

13

21
34

6

14

22

35

7

15

23

36

8

16

24

43
.1

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
62

.0
4'

10
0.

00
'

35.02' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 32.77'

28.02'

33.10'

29.65'
50.00'

19.97'

30.22'

13
5.13

'

9.50'
50.23'

108.92'

50.44'

15.07'

84.26'

40.00'

19.67'27
.0

1'

52.91'

38.14'

38.14 '

38.14 '

3 3
.8

6 '

5 2.24' 21.08'

14.67' 45.00'

139.15'

100.00'

45.00'

0.08'
51.73'

42.18'
46.43'

50.00'

7.25'

42.75'50.00'31.36'

18.64'

40.00'

10.00'

50.00'50.00'60.00'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

50.00'

12
5.

00
'

124.32'

65.35'

62.82'

96.47'

50.02'

164.15'

70.00'

167.59'

104.23'
36.60'

24.50'

106.98'

77.66'125.05'

12
5.

00
'

39.53'

50.21' 50.23' 50.23' 43.30'

130.78'

131.33'

125.00'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'125.05'

12
5.

00
'

135.53'

14
3.

97
'

50.00'

128.86'

50.00'

125.05'

12
5.

00
'

137.35'

66.82'

26.00'

27.88'

125.02' 142.16'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'125.02'

12
5.

00
'

127.47'

12
5.

00
'

135.82'

145.10'

12
5.

00
'

139.31'

27

50.12'

N69°29'12"E 120.18' C13
2

N
20

°3
0'

48
"W

95
8.

34
'

C139

C14
0 C141 L27

C142

S23
°3

1'2
2"W

41
7.4

5'

C1
48

C149

N84°51'36"E 155.81' C150

6

56

7

57

8

58

9

10

11

12

13

14

48

15

49

16

50

17

51

2

18 52

3

20

53

4

21

54

5

23

55

120.18'
31

.7
1'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

26
.6

3'

5.07'

56.0 8 '

12
3.74' 12.31'

19.92'
12.54' 101.75'

52.42'

45
.00

'

45
.00

'

45
.00

'

45
.00

'

45
.00

'

45
.00

'

45
.00

'

45
.00

'

45
.00

'

3.98'

75
.5

2'

57
.9

6 '

16.46'
23.18'

549
.4

4'

125.00'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

125.00'

125.08'

45
.00

'

45
.00

'

45
.00

'

45
.00

'

45
.00

'

45
.00

'

45
.00

'

45
.00

'125.00'

125.00'

50
.0

0'

45
.0

0'119.97'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

125.00'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

125.00'

125.00'

125.00'

125.00'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'

125.00'

125.08'

50
.0

0'

125.00'

125.08'

125.00'

50
.0

0'

125.00'

125.08'

125.00'

125.08'

125.00'

105.75'

125.00'

50
.0

0'

60.93'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'

125.00'

50
.0

0'

125.00'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

125.00'

505.53'487.73'

125.00'

125.08'

125.00'

125.00'

125.08'

125.00'

145.56'

125.08'
125.08'

22

19

S34°27'54"W
95.08'

C176

S59°51'23"W 88.66'

73.95'

84
.0

3'

13
7.

52
'

65
.1

5'

70.00'

15
5.

00
'

26.24'

L54
C328

C
32

9
S2

2°
37

'1
1"

E
34

7.
09

'
C

33
0

S1
1°

23
'0

5"
E

11
7.

99
'

C
33

1
L5

3

C332

N69°21'13"E 75.00' C33
3

N
20

°3
8'

24
"W

20
9.

54
'

C334

C33
5

48

1

6 9 .6 6 '

63

.97 '

54.10'
2.89'
38.29'

13
7.

52
'

65
.1

5'
84

.0
3'

26.24'

N
3°

30
'2

2"
W

92
5.

75
'

SANTA RITA RANCH SOUTH
SECTION 9A

20' ROAD EASEMENT
DOC. NO. 2005089131

90.0'
R.O.W.

60' ELECTRIC EASEMENT
VOL. 516, PG. 367

50.0'
R.O.W.

50.0'
R.O.W.

50
.0

'
R

.O
.W

.

50.0'

R.O.W
.

50.0'

R.O.W
.

50
.0

'
R

.O
.W

.

50.0'

R.O.W.

50.0'

R.O
.W

.

50.0'

R.O.W
.

KRAUSE, ESTATE OF CLYDE
CALLED 78.869 ACRES

(1672/391)

R60.0'

R60.0'
R60.0'

R60.0'

R60.0'

16

1

16

16

1

96

45.0'

10' P.U.E.

10' P.U.E.

10' P.U.E.

10' P.U.E.

10' P.U.E.

10' P.U.E.

25' BUILDING SETBACK

25' BUILDING SETBACK

PROPOSED
CLUSTER
MAILBOX

PROPOSED
CLUSTER
MAILBOX

952

96
2

962

96
6

980

1004

1000

1002

ATLAS 14, 100-YR FLOODPLAIN
-KIMLEY-HORN, JULY 2022

DRAINAGE EASEMENT
(FLOODPLAIN LIMITS)

S69°43'55"W 474.26'S69°16'39"W 2329.40'

N69°16'16"E 2331.86'

N
20

°3
0'

48
"W

76
5.

10
'

N
20

°3
1'

59
"W

66
0.

08
'

S69°26'15"W 993.26'

N18°41'33"W
33.16'

N16
°4

3'4
5"

E

S2
0°

30
'4

8"
E

10
3.

57
'

C
133

S34°15'12"E
192.48'

C1
34

C135S69°29'12"W 174.21'

C136

N
20

°3
0'

48
"W

37
9.

72
'

C13
7 N69°28'39"E 200.00' C138

S55°32'06"E
235.25'

C192

S66°28'38"E
157.29'

C
19

3

S23
°3

1'2
2"W

20
0.0

0'

C194

N66°28'38"W
186.03'

C195

N55°32'06"W
263.98'

C
19

6

C
19

8

C199

N66°28'38"W
157.02'

C200

N55°32'06"W
235.25'

2

3

10

4

11

5 12

6

13

7

14

8

1

9

44
.7

5'
50

.0
0'

8.82'

39
.1

0'

38.84 '

8.88'

50.00'
133.59'

74.21'100.00'

35
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
44

.7
2'

100.00' 100.00'

125.00'

69
.7

4'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'

12.96'

37
.0

4'

27.15'

22.85'
28.55'

21.45'

50
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

125.00'

125.00'

125.00' 125.00'

125.00' 125.00'

125.00'

128.25'

125.00'

140.23'

152.44'

9

1

15

11

10

13

14

8

16

19

12

6

5

17

4

18

3

2

20

65.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

25.29'

16.49'

41.81'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

65.00'

12
5.0

0'

12
5.0

0'

45.00'
45.00'

45.00'

15.25'

31.03'

31.03'

27.29'
45.00'

45.00'
40.00'

10
0.0

0'

10
0.0

0'

40.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

11.03'42.76'

9.76'43.98'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

40.00'

100.00'

12
5.0

0'

12
5.0

0'

124.94'

125.06'

125.31'

12
5.0

0'

12
5.0

0'

12
5.0

0'

124.77'

125.23'

124.90'

125.10'

124.86'

125.14'

125.13'

124.81'

125.19'

7

5

7

6

8

148.46'

148.73'

82
.8

1'
96

.1
8 '

63
.18

'99.72'

57.29'

30.54'

21.98'
23.05'

45.00'

45.00'

135.17'

54
.34

'
51

.9
9'

47
.2

6'

42.64'

126.27'

125.00'

125.38'

ENSBERG LANE

N66°28'38"W
236.03'

C343

N55°32'06"W
313.98'

N66°28'38"W
207.29'

C344

N55°32'06"W
285.25'

PETTITTE DRIVE
ENSBERG LANE

URQUIDY W
AY

S2
0°

30
'4

8"
E

15
3.

58
'

C
359

BO
U

R
N

 D
R

IVE

MATON WAY

S34°15'12"E
244.76'

BU
R

KE
 S

TR
EE

T

BURKE STREET

BACKE LANE

BACKE LA
NE

N34°27'54"E
178.41'

TAVERAS W
AY

M
ARISNICK LANE

SA
N

TA
 R

IT
A 

R
AN

C
H

 B
LV

D

N69°21'13"E

H

K

L

M

N

O

P

60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00'

12
5.

01
'

12
5.

01
'

12
5.

02
'

12
5.

02
'

12
2.

93
'

12
5.

01
'

S69°21'19"W
C61

7

S2
0°

38
'2

4"
E

12
9.

80
'

65432

12
5.

01
'

12
5.

01
'

12
5.

01
'

12
5.

02
'

12
5.

02
'

C27
2

C274

L5 C278

2

3

1

4

665.95 '

42.32' 110.75'

110.75'12
5.

00
'

60
.00

'

60.00'

60.00'

125.00'

125.00'

60
.00

'

C291
S84°51'36"W 78.26'

N
20

°3
8'

24
"W

22
9.

80
'

C
29

3
N

11
°2

3'
05

"W
11

7.
99

'
C

31
1

N
22

°3
7'

11
"W

34
7.

09
'

C31
3

S69°21'36"W 57.41'
C404

N82°35'30"W
94.79'

S7
°2

4'3
0"

W
34

0.
46

'

N69°29'12"E 394.19'

C405

N42°16'40"E
320.42'

C406
N67°22'49"E 116.95'

S58°42'08"W 99.62'

C407S69°28'39"W 117.81'
C40

8

S2
0°

30
'4

8"
E

10
3.

59
'

C
409

S34°21'12"E
191.10'

C410
C411

N42°16'40"E
320.42'

C412
L70 C41

3
L7

1
C

41
4

C415

S84°51'36"W 155.92'

C416

C41
7

14

6

22

5

21

12

4

20
19

11

3

18

10

2

17

9

1

16

8

24

15

7

2337.40'
50.00'

12.22'

37.80'32.72'

17.30'

100.51'

44
.9

9'
50

.0
0'

8.60'

67. 34 '

1.82'

71.73'
117.55'

62.80'

20.02'

29.99' 50.00'
50.00'

50.00'
50.00'

50.00'
40.44'

9.56'
46.83' 50.20' 35.80'

15.41'
31.53'

84
.3

1'
18

6 .
45

'

23.18'15.42'

59
.9

4'

50.1
2'

50.12'

50.12'

12.61'

125.50'

139.71'

47.94'

48.00'

35.52'
21.40'

50.02'

23.39'
46.88'

37.84'

13.21'45.38'

5.66'44.52'

6.52'51.04'

8.05'

42.99'
143.33'

156.90'

146.65'

177.06'144.86'

56.21'
50.13'

50.13'

136.54'

136.39'

146.52'

129.10'

140.69'

144.92'

143.29'

131.54'

15
3.

14
'

141.55'

50
.0

0'
70

.0
0'

177.40'

12
6.

68
'

68
.1

8'

151.59'

125.50'

167.15'

170.18'

13

S84°51'36"W 333.91'

C418

N55°32'06"W
473.40'

S2
0°

30
'4

8"
E

33
3.

08
'

MCCANN WAY

S2
0°

30
'4

8"
E

10
77

.0
8'

N69°28'39"E 467.80'
C441 N58°42'08"E 99.62'

C44
2

N
5°

08
'2

4"
W

90
.1

1'
C4

43

N23
°3

1'2
2"E

41
7.4

5'

C
44

4

S34°27'54"W

C446

C4
47

L7
5

C
44

9

N66°28'38"W
186.03'

C451

N55°32'06"W
263.98'

C453

S34°27'54"W
204.34'

C
45

5

S55°32'06"E
423.40'

C457

L80

21

13

5 20

12

4

19

11

3

18

10

17

9

2

16

8

1

15

7

22

14

6

21.61'

113.66'

54.81'

87
.7

5 '

71
.3

8 '

44.76'

48.96'

49.08'

43.22'9.00'

51.53'

1.54'

43.98'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

40.00'

100.00'

104.34'

45.00'
50.00'

50.00'
50.00'

50.00'
50.00'

50.00'
50.00' 28.40'

14
1.0

5'

50.00'

79.21'

15
1.1

8'

125.00'

65.00'

5.00'

40.00'

10.00'

35.00' 15.00'

30.00' 20.00'

25.00' 25.00'

20.52'

29.48'

21.82'

28.18'

50.00'
49.99'

125.00'

129.34'

129.34'

14
1.6

9'

129.34'

129.32'

129.34'

128.49'

125.00'

129.34'

125.00'
129.34'

13
1.

58
'

125.00'

129.34'

125.00'

129.34'

N
20

°3
8'

24
"W

32
4.

33
'

YU
LI STR

EET

KE
UC

HE
L 

LA
NE

GRAVEMAN WAYN69°29'12"E 328.26'

BU
R

KE
 S

TR
EE

T

PETTITTE DRIVE

60.00'60.00'60.00'60.00'50.00'
10.29'

28.98'

12
9.

80
'

J

J

9

10

4.28'

I

N
20

°3
8'

24
"W

13
0.

04
'

C22

C23

N82°35'30"W
44.79'

C24

S7
°2

4'3
0"

W
70

.7
3'

C
25

C26

N7
°2

4'3
0"

E
25

6.
79

'

C
46

C108

S7
°2

4'3
0"

W
86

.0
6'

C
28

S82°35'30"E
44.79' C29

C10
6

C
30

N
11

°2
3'

05
"W

11
7.

99
'

C
32

N
22

°3
7'

11
"W

16
2.

78
'

C33
S67°22'49"W 46.95'

C34

S42°16'40"W
320.42'

C35
S69°29'12"W 174.21'

C36
S2

0°
30

'4
8"

E
23

3.
08

'

C37

N69°29'12"E 207.52' C38

C
10

9
C39S69°29'12"W 188.78'C41

C???

C4
2

N
20

°3
0'

48
"W

21
4.

34
'

C44
S69°29'12"W 120.18'

5

29

45

4

30

46

11

3

23

31

39

47

55

2

10

16

24

32

40

48

56

1

9

17

25

33

41

49

57

59

8

18

26
34

42

50

58

15

7

19

27

35

43

51

14

6

20

28

36

44

52

13

21

37

53 12

22

38

54

13
0.

04
'

56.26'

91.14'

44.79'

45
.0

0'

25.73'

86.00'

124.9
5'

58
.2

0 '

2.94'

57
.0

6'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

19
.7

3'

35.09'

58
.7

2 '
42.35 ' 42.35' 42.35'

37
.1

6'

14.07'

46
.0

6'

40
.0

0'

44.79'

120.60'
0.17'

40.5
2'

12
4.

0 8
'

11
7.

99
'

13
3.

3 4
'

16
2.

78
'

22.27'
24.68'40.09'

80.39'

6.36'
50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

14.07'

35.94'

50.01'

50.01'

50.01'
50.01'50.01'

10.79'

39.21'50.00'50.00'35.00'
10

0.
00

'
13

3.
08

'

35.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 22.52'

11.03'
54.27' 35.65' 37.86'

54
.1

8'
49.65'58.90'

12.02'

11.53'

38.88'50.00'50.00'49.90'
0.10'

23.45'
45.69'

51.57'

45.09 '

6 4
.1

8 '

0.75'

29
.3

4'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

35
.0

0'

120.18'

168.19'

13
2.

32
'

31
.5

2'
12

2.
89

'
45

.0
7'

33.51'

31.22'

42.00'

148.25'

136.95'

36.11'65.70'62.98'

23.60'

37.59'

12.41'

50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'60.00'

12
8.

56
'

12
5.

05
'

105.85'60.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'57.88'160.12'20.82'

15
7.

39
'

170.92'

12
5.

09
'

15
8.

08
'

16
0.

00
'

178.00'

64
.2

1'

12.10'

55
.1

1'
67

.9
0'

19.25'

209.79'

125.00'

67.17'

36.17'
2.76'

17.92'

34.97'53.96'

50.00'

2.53'47.47'

50.00'

33.08'

16.92'

125.00'

12
5.

00
'

15
8.

08
'

13
9.

51
'

16
0.

00
'

145.18'

10
9.

53
'

72
.0

9'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

145.18'

67
.0

6'
62

.3
7'

147.15'

50.00'

62
.5

3'

6.33'36
.7

8' 164.18'

150.98'

125.00'

12
5.

00
'

15
8.

08
'

12
3.

72
'

16
0.

00
'

145.18'

170.70'

134.10'

164.41'

161.38'

12
5.

00
'

15
8.

08
'

18
3.8

3'

16
0.

00
'

145.18'

51
.4

6'

60
.0

0'

40
.0

0'

69
.8

5'

43.34' 124.98'

122.21'

161.81'

169.80'

141.32'

12
5.

97
' 125.07'

18
6.

00
'

145.29'

150.54'

127.26'

17
7.7

7'

125.00'

125.00'

111.86'

147.88'

125.00'

134.28'

C107

L20

C111

N55°32'06"W
84.26'

C113

L21

C1
15

C116

C117
L22

C
11

9

N55°32'06"W
239.15'

C121

L25

C123

L26

C12
5

S2
0°

30
'4

8"
E

50
5.

13
'

C127 N69°28'39"E 417.79' C129 N58°42'08"E 99.62'

C1311 9

17

2530

2 10

18

26

31

3
11

19

28

32

4

12

20

29

33

5

13

21
34

6

14

22

35

7

15

23

36

8

16

24

43
.1

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
62

.0
4'

10
0.

00
'

35.02' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 32.77'

28.02'

33.10'

29.65'
50.00'

19.97'

30.22'

13
5.13

'

9.50'
50.23'

108.92'

50.44'

15.07'

84.26'

40.00'

19.67'27
.0

1'

52.91'

38.14'

38.14 '

38 .14 '

3 3
.8

6 '

52.24' 21.08'

14.67' 45.00'

139.15'

100.00'

45.00'

0.08'
51.73'

42.18'
46.43'

50.00'

7.25'

42.75'50.00'31.36'

18.64'

40.00'

10.00'

50.00'50.00'60.00'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

50.00'

12
5.

00
'

124.32'

65.35'

62.82'

96.47'

50.02'

164.15'

70.00'

167.59'

104.23'
36.60'

24.50'

106.98'

77.66'125.05'

12
5.

00
'

39.53'

50.21' 50.23' 50.23' 43.30'

130.78'

131.33'

125.00'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'125.05'

12
5.

00
'

135.53'

14
3.

97
'

50.00'

128.86'

50.00'

125.05'

12
5.

00
'

137.35'

66.82'

26.00'

27.88'

125.02' 142.16'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'125.02'

12
5.

00
'

127.47'

12
5.

00
'

135.82'

145.10'

12
5.

00
'

139.31'

27

50.12'

N69°29'12"E 120.18' C13
2

N
20

°3
0'

48
"W

95
8.

34
'

C139

C14
0 C141 L27

C142

N34°27'54"E
812.30'

C
14

7

S23
°3

1'2
2"W

41
7.4

5'

C1
48

C149

N84°51'36"E 155.81' C150

C15
2

6

24

56

7

25

57

8

26

58

9

27

10

28

11

29

45

12

46

13

47

14

48

15

49

16

50

17

51

2

18 52

3

20

53

4

21

54

5

23

55

120.18'
31

.7
1'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

26
.6

3'

5.07'

56.08 '

12
3.74' 12.31'

19.92'
12.54' 101.75'

7.59'

52.42'

84.01'

60.00'
60.00'

60.00'
60.00'

60.00'

40
0.

32
'

45
.0

4'

36.
56'

8.47'

45
.00

'

45
.00

'

45
.00

'

45
.00

'

45
.00

'

45
.00

'

45
.00

'

45
.00

'

45
.00

'

3.98'

75
.5

2'

57
.9

6 '

16.46'
23.18'

549
.4

4'

125.00'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

125.00'

124.90'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

84.01'

60.00'

51.83'

60.00'

125.00'

125.08'

62
.3

1'

59
.06

'

45
.00

'

45
.00

'

45
.00

'

45
.00

'

45
.00

'

45
.00

'

45
.00

'

45
.00

'

45
.00

'

45
.00

'125.00'

125.00'

50
.0

0'

125.00'

45
.0

0'119.97'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

125.00'

125.00'

23
1.

23
'

27.28'
63.93'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

125.00'

125.00'

125.00'

125.00'

125.00'

125.00'

125.00'

125.00'

50
.0

0'

125.08'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

125.00'

125.08'

50
.0

0'

125.00'

125.08'

125.00'

50
.0

0'

125.00'

125.08'

125.00'

125.08'

125.00'

105.75'

125.00'

50
.0

0'

60.93'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'

125.00'

50
.0

0'

125.00'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

125.00'

505.53'487.73'

1210.63'

125.00'

125.08'

125.00'

125.00'

125.08'

125.00'

145.56'

125.08'
125.08'

22

19

S34°27'54"W
95.08'

C176

S59°51'23"W 88.66'

3

110 109

21

60.00'45.00'

16.09'

23.18'

100.00'

12
4.

34
'

54.99' 70.00'

12
5.

00
'

10.00'

60.00'

10.00'

50.00'

12
5.

00
'

14
9.

34
'

12
0.

00
'

144.36'

73.95' 80.99' 86.34' 91.28'

84
.0

3'

13
7.

52
'

65
.1

5' 13
9.

60
'

70.00' 70.00'

12
1.

32
'

15
5.

00
'

26.24'

30
.0

0'
12

2.
31

'

70.00' 70.00'

12
5.

00
'

C327L54
C328

C
32

9
S2

2°
37

'1
1"

E
34

7.
09

'
C

33
0

S1
1°

23
'0

5"
E

11
7.

99
'

C
33

1
L5

3

C332

N69°21'13"E 75.00' C33
3

N
20

°3
8'

24
"W

20
9.

54
'

C334

C33
5

C336

C36
6

S2
0°

38
'2

4"
E

22
4.

34
'

C367

51504948

1
2

6 9. 6 6 '

63

.97 '
69.15'

11.85'

11.70'
58.72' 70.00'

60.0

60.09'

60.09'56.83'
54.10'
2.89'
38.29'

91.28'

144.36'

13
9.

60
'

13
7.

52
'

65
.1

5'
84

.0
3'

12
2.

31
'

26.24'

12
1.

32
'

12
5.

00
'

43

BM# 2
(301)

N
3°

30
'2

2"
W

92
5.

75
'

S8
°5

8'
02

"E
90

3.
19

'

SANTA RITA RANCH SOUTH
SECTION 9A

90.0'
R.O.W.

50
.0'

R.O
.W

.

50.0'

R.O.W
.

50.0'
R.O.W.

50.0'
R.O.W.

50
.0

'
R

.O
.W

.

50.0'

R.O.W
.

50.0'

R.O.W
.

50
.0

'
R

.O
.W

.

50.0'

R.O.W.

50.0'

R.O
.W

.

50.0'

R.O.W
.

KRAUSE, ESTATE OF CLYDE
CALLED 78.869 ACRES

(1672/391)

R6
0.

0'

R60.0'

R60.0'
R60.0'

R60.0'

R60.0'

16

1

16

16

1

1

96

45.0'

10' P.U.E.

10' P.U.E.

10' P.U.E.

10' P.U.E.

10' P.U.E.

10' P.U.E.

10' P.U.E.

25' BUILDING SETBACK

25' BUILDING SETBACK

25' BUILDING SETBACK

25' BUILDING SETBACK

60.0'
R.O.W.

PROPOSED
CLUSTER
MAILBOX

PROPOSED
CLUSTER
MAILBOX

952

96
2

962

96
6

988

98
6

980

1004

1000

1002

N
o.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

BY
D

AT
E

53
01

 S
O

U
TH

W
ES

T 
PK

W
Y,

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 2
, S

U
IT

E 
10

0 
AU

ST
IN

, T
EX

AS
78

73
5

PH
O

N
E:

 5
12

-4
18

-1
77

1 
FA

X:
 5

12
-4

18
-1

79
1

W
W

W
.K

IM
LE

Y-
H

O
R

N
.C

O
M

C
  2

02
2 

KI
M

LE
Y-

H
O

R
N

 A
N

D
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 IN
C

.
TB

PE
 F

irm
 N

o.
 9

28

SHEET NUMBER

D
AT

E

AS
 S

H
O

W
N

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:

SC
AL

E:

D
ES

IG
N

ED
 B

Y:

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

KH
A 

PR
O

JE
C

T
PR

O
JE

C
T 

N
U

M
BE

R

O
C

TO
BE

R
 2

02
2

XX
X

BENCHMARKS
BM #300: SIR 58 SET IN CONCRETE, 102.14815 / 30.77176
BM #301: SIR 58 SET IN CONCRETE, 102.13606 / 30.77439
BM #302: SIR 58 SET IN CONCRETE, 102.14368 / 30.78284
BM #303: SIR 58 SET IN CONCRETE, 102.15154 / 30.78615

   OF 18

01/11/23

---

XX
X

EL
D

O
R

AD
O

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

PH
AS

E 
1

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
LI

BE
R

TY
 H

IL
L

W
IL

LI
AM

SO
N

 C
O

U
N

TY
, T

EX
AS

PL
AT

 (S
H

EE
T 

2 
O

F 
5)

4

00 100' 200'

GRAPHIC SCALE 100'

KEY MAP

SCALE: 1" = 2,000'

M
AT

C
H

 L
IN

E:
 S

EE
 S

H
EE

T 
7

MATCH LINE: SEE SHEET 5

M
AT

C
H

 L
IN

E:
 S

EE
 S

H
EE

T 
3

NOTES:

1. WATER SERVICE IS PROVIDED BY:
CITY OF GEORGETOWN

WASTEWATER SERVICE IS PROVIDED BY:
CITY OF LIBERTY HILL

2. ALL SIDEWALKS SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY EACH OF THE
ADJACENT PROPERTY OWNERS.

3. THE PURPOSE OF THIS PRELIMINARY PLAT IS TO SHOW
THE PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS TO THE OWNER'S
PROPERTY, INCLUDING THE EXISTING  TOPOGRAPHY,
TO EVALUATE THE EXISTING AND PROPOSED DRAINAGE
PATTERNS.  THERE ARE NO IMPROVEMENTS OR
SUBDIVISION OF LOTS 53, 54, AND 102 PROPOSED WITH
THIS PRELIMINARY PLAT.  A REVISED PRELIMINARY
PLAT SHALL BE SUBMITTED AND APPROVED PRIOR TO
ANY DIVISION OF LOTS 53, 54, AND 102 INTO TWO OR
MORE PARTS TO LAY OUT (1) A SUBDIVISION OF THE
TRACT, INCLUDING AN ADDITION; (2)  LOTS;  OR (3)
STREETS, ALLEYS, SQUARES, PARKS, OR OTHER PARTS
OF THE TRACT INTENDED TO BE DEDICATED TO PUBLIC
USE OR FOR THE USE OF PURCHASERS OR OWNERS OF
LOTS FRONTING ON OR ADJACENT TO THE STREETS,
ALLEYS, SQUARES, PARKS, OR OTHER PARTS.  A LOT IS
ANY PARCEL OR TRACT OF LAND EXCLUSIVE OF ANY
ADJOINING ROAD OR ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY THAT IS
SEPARATED FROM OTHER PARCELS BY A LEGAL
DESCRIPTION, A SUBDIVISION OF RECORD, OR SURVEY
MAP.  THE TERMS “STREET” OR “ROAD” ARE
INTERCHANGEABLE AND ARE USED TO DESCRIBE ALL
VEHICULAR WAYS, REGARDLESS OF ANY OTHER
DESIGNATION THEY MAY CARRY OR WHETHER THE
STREET OR ROAD WILL BE PUBLIC OR PRIVATELY
OWNED.

4. ALL SIDEWALKS SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY EACH OF THE
ADJACENT PROPERTY OWNERS

5. THE PURPOSE OF THIS PRELIMINARY PLAT IS TO SHOW
THE PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS TO THE OWNER’S
PROPERTY, INCLUDING THE EXISTING TOPOGRAPHY, TO
EVALUATE THE EXISTING AND PROPOSED DRAINAGE
PATTERNS. THERE ARE NO IMPROVEMENTS OR
SUBDIVISION OF LOTS 102, 54, AND 53 PROPOSED WITH
THIS PRELIMINARY PLAT. A REVISED PRELIMINARY PLAT
SHALL BE SUBMITTED AND APPROVED PRIOR TO ANY
DIVISION OF LOTS 102, 54, AND 53 INTO TWO OR MORE
PARTS TO LAY OUT (1) A SUBDIVISION OF THE TRACT,
INCLUDING AN ADDITION; (2) LOTS; OR (3) STREETS,
ALLEYS, SQUARES, PARKS, OR OTHER PARTS OF THE
TRACT INTENDED TO BE DEDICATED TO PUBLIC USE OR
FOR THE USE OF PURCHASERS OR OWNERS OF LOTS
FRONTING ON OR ADJACENT TO THE STREETS, ALLEYS,
SQUARES, PARKS, OR OTHER PARTS. A LOT IS ANY
PARCEL OR TRACT OF LAND EXCLUSIVE OF ANY
ADJOINING ROAD OR ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY THAT IS
SEPARATED FROM OTHER PARCELS BY A LEGAL
DESCRIPTION, A SUBDIVISION OF RECORD, OR SURVEY
MAP. THE TERMS “STREET” OR “ROAD” ARE
INTERCHANGEABLE AND ARE USED TO DESCRIBE ALL
VEHICULAR WAYS, REGARDLESS OF ANY OTHER
DESIGNATION THEY MAY CARRY OR WHETHER THE
STREET OR ROAD WILL BE PUBLIC OR PRIVATELY
OWNED.



N16
°4

3'4
5"

E
97

4.0
5'

N1
1°

58
'36

"E
29

9.
27

'

N1°17'11"E
37.20'

S89°32'01"E 235.34'

S88°08'01"E 304.28'

N29°03'50"E
291.95'

N29°11'31"E
121.01'

N27
°01

'23
"E

15
5.8

6'

N17
°4

8'2
0"

E
47

8.8
2'

N18
°3

6'3
5"

E
17

4.9
4'

N27°15'30"E
51.08'

N28°14'31"E
88.04'

N
30°17'21"W

168.24'

65.93'

S55°32'06"E
235.25'

C192

S66°28'38"E

N55°32'06"W
263.98'

C
19

6

N34°27'54"E
200.00'

C197

S61°26'07"E
182.04'

N66°28'38"W
157.02'

C200

N55°32'06"W
235.25'

C
20

1

L29
C202

L30

C203

1

15

16

19

5

17

4

18

3

21

2

20

25.29'

41.81'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

65.00'

40.00'
45.00'

45.00'
45.00'

45.00'

15.25'

31.03'

31.03'

27.29'
45.00'45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

40.00'

100.00'

100.00'

12
5.0

0'

124.94'

125.06'

125.31'

124.77'

125.23'

124.90'

125.10'

124.86'

125.14'

124.81'

125.19'

5

16

7

6

3

4

1

2

8

12

13

14

15

148.46'

40.72'

40.69'

40.45'

40.21'

59.97'

148.73'

40.00'
45.00'

45.00'
45.00'

7.04'

69.87'

63
.18

'99.72'

57.29'

30.54'

21.98'
23.05'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

32.20'

7.10'

100.00'

125.00'

135.17'

54
.34

'
51

.9
9'

47
.2

6'

42.64'

139.16'

143.81'

134.51'

126.27'

125.00'

125.38'

125.00'

125.00'
125.00'

125.00'

BACKE LANE

N55°32'06"W
313.98'

N66°28'38"W

C344

N55°32'06"W
285.25'

BURKE STREET

TAVERAS W
AY

M
ARISNICK LANE

J

O

P

N61°26'07"W
232.04'

S28°33'53"W
157.10'

C445

S34°27'54"W
717.22'

N55°32'06"W

C453

S34°27'54"W
204.34'

C
45

5

13

12

11 14 45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

40.00'

100.00'

104.34'

125.00'

65.00'

5.00'

40.00'

125.00'

129.34'

9

11

10

5.03'

4.79'

4.55'

4.31'

4.28'

N34°27'54"E
812.30'

C143
N28°33'53"E

88.36'

C1
44

C145

C
146

S61°26'07"E
163.30'

24

40

25

41

26

42

27

43

28

44

29

30

31

32

33

34

1

3598

36

37

38

39

7.59'

52.42'

84.01'

60.00'
60.00'

60.00'
60.00'

60.00'
60.00'

60.00'
60.00'

60.00'
30.00'

65.99'
39.88'

3.68' 60.00'
24.68'

21
.0

7 '
6 4

.92 '
46.13'

46.26'

28
.9

0' 2.91'

45.00'

115.39'

124.90'

65.99'

30.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

84.01'

60.00'

51.83'

60.00'

125.00'

124.52'

45.00'

81.26'

127.10'

74
.29

'

12
9.2

6'

60
.04

'

143.02'

125.00'

11
8.

56
'

96.91'

125.00'

116.24'

10
8.

54
'

125.00'

145.00'

125.00'
145.00'

125.00'

125.00'

125.00'

125.00'

125.00'
125.00'

63
.9

7'

58.97'

125.00'

105.75'

1210.63'

252.52'

1132.18'

125.00'

125.00'

125.00'
147.18'

95.08'

ATLAS 14, 100-YR FLOODPLAIN
-KIMLEY-HORN, JULY 2022

60' ELECTRIC EASEMENT
VOL. 516, PG. 367

50
.0'

R.O
.W

.

50.0'

R.O.W
.

R60.0'

10' P.U.E.

10' P.U.E.

10' P.U.E.

25' BUILDING SETBACK

944

950

938

DRAINAGE EASEMENT
(FLOODPLAIN LIMITS)

WQ/DETENTION
POND

3.89 AC-FT

DETENTION
POND

1.55 AC-FT

IN LINE
DETENTION

POND
6.92 AC-FT

N16
°4

3'4
5"

E
97

4.0
5'

N1
1°

58
'36

"E
29

9.
27

'

N1°17'11"E
37.20'

S89°32'01"E 235.34'

S88°08'01"E 304.28'

N29°03'50"E
291.95'

N29°11'31"E
121.01'

N27
°01

'23
"E

15
5.8

6'

N17
°4

8'2
0"

E
47

8.8
2'

N18
°3

6'3
5"

E
17

4.9
4'

N27°15'30"E
51.08'

N28°14'31"E
88.04'

N
30°17'21"W

168.24'

N27°18'46"W
65.93'

N0
°1

1'
48

"W
10

0.
48

'

S55°32'06"E
235.25'

C192

S66°28'38"E
157.29'

C
19

3

S23
°3

1'2
2"W

20
0.0

0'

N66°28'38"W

C195

N55°32'06"W
263.98'

C
19

6

N34°27'54"E
200.00'

C197

S61°26'07"E
182.04'

C
19

8

C199

N66°28'38"W
157.02'

C200

N55°32'06"W
235.25'

C
20

1

L29
C202

L30

C203

C
23

1

L37

9

1

15

11

10

13

14

8

16

19

12

6

5

17

4

18

3

21

2

20

65.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

25.29'

16.49'

41.81'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

65.00'

12
5.0

0'

12
5.0

0'

40.00'
45.00'

45.00'
45.00'

45.00'

15.25'

31.03'

31.03'

27.29'
45.00'

45.00'
40.00'

10
0.0

0'

10
0.0

0'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

11.03'42.76'

9.76'43.98'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

40.00'

100.00'

100.00'

12
5.0

0'

12
5.0

0'

124.94'

125.06'

125.31'

12
5.0

0'

12
5.0

0'

12
5.0

0'

124.77'

125.23'

124.90'

125.10'

124.86'

125.14'

125.13'

124.81'

125.19'

7

5

16

7

6

3

4

1

2

8

12

13

14

15

148.46'

40.72'

40.69'

40.45'

40.21'

59.97'

148.73'

40.00'
45.00'

45.00'
45.00'

7.04'

69.87'
82.81'

82
.8

1'
96

.1
8 '

63
.18

'99.72'

57.29'

30.54'

21.98'
23.05'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

32.20'

7.10'

100.00'

125.00'

135.17'

54
.34

'
51

.9
9'

47
.2

6'

42.64'

139.16'

143.81'

134.51'

126.27'

125.00'

125.38'

125.00'

125.00'
125.00'

125.00'

7.70'

BACKE LANE

C343

N55°32'06"W
313.98'

N66°28'38"W
207.29'

C344

N55°32'06"W
285.25'

PETTITTE DRIVE

L55

BURKE STREET

BACKE LA
NE

TAVERAS W
AY

M
ARISNICK LANE

SA
DD

LE
BA

CK
 P

AR
KW

AY

J

O

P

N55°32'06"W

N23
°3

1'2
2"E

41
7.4

5'

C
44

4

N61°26'07"W
232.04'

S28°33'53"W
157.10'

C445

S34°27'54"W
717.22'

N66°28'38"W

C451

N55°32'06"W
263.98'

C453

S34°27'54"W
204.34'

C
45

5

S55°32'06"E

13

12

11

18

10

17

9 16

8

15

7

14

49.08'

43.22'9.00'

51.53'

1.54'

43.98'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

40.00'

100.00'

104.34'

45.00'
50.00'

50.00'
50.00'

125.00'

65.00'

5.00'

40.00'

10.00'

35.00' 15.00'

30.00' 20.00'

25.00' 25.00'

29.48'

21.82'

125.00'

129.32'

129.34'

125.00'

129.34'

125.00'
129.34'

125.00'

129.34'

125.00'

129.34'

C
573

N9
°1

5'3
5"

E

C3

J

9

11

10

5.03'

4.79'

4.55'

4.31'

4.28'

N55°32'06"W
239.15'

C121

L25

C123

L26

C12
5

26

2829

43
.1

0'

139.15'

100.00'

45.00'

0.08'
51.73'

42.18'
46.43'

70.00'

104.23'

125.00'

50.00'

128.86'

27

50.12'

C139

C14
0 C141 L27

C142

N34°27'54"E
812.30'

C143
N28°33'53"E

88.36'

C1
44

C145

C
146

S61°26'07"E
163.30'

C
14

7

S23
°3

1'2
2"W

41
7.4

5'

C158

C
16

0

C162
N34°45'49"E

24

40

72

25

41

73

26

42

74

27

43

75

28

44

76

29

45

77

30

46

78

31

47

32

48

33

34

1

3598

36

68

20

37

69

21

38

70

23

39

71

26
.6

3'

5.07'

56.08 '

12
3.74' 12.31'

19.92'
12.54' 101.75'

7.59'

52.42'

84.01'

60.00'
60.00'

60.00'
60.00'

60.00'
60.00'

60.00'
60.00'

60.00'
30.00'

65.99'
39.88'

3.68' 60.00'
24.68'

21
.0

7 '
6 4

.92'
46.13'

46.26'

28
.9

0' 2.91'

45.00'

115.39'

40
0.

32
'

45
.0

4'

36.
56'

8.47'

45
.00

'

45
.00

'

45
.00

'

45
.00

'

45.00'

45.00'

29.59'16.60'
6.95'

48.16'

36.31'

34
.2

1'
3 4

.9

2 '
29.18' 24.49'

6.78'

7.26'

6

4.54'

687.65'

124.90'

65.99'

30.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

84.01'

60.00'

51.83'

60.00'

125.00'

124.52' 45.00'

45.00'

81.26'

127.10'

74
.29

'

12
9.2

6'

60
.04

'

143.02'

62
.3

1'

59
.06

'

45
.00

'

149.62'
46.61'

46.04'
45.77'

45.77'

129.01'

125.00'

11
8.

56
'

96.91'

134.54'

125.00'

116.24'

221.07'

23
1.

23
'

27.28'
63.93'

10
8.

54
'

131.22'

125.00'

145.00'

133.32'

10
4.3

2'

125.00'
145.00'

143.63'

45.86'

125.79'

125.00'

125.00'

125.00'

130.15'

45.27'

125.00'

125.08'

45
.00

'
45

.00
'

125.00'

125.08'

125.00'

125.08'

125.00'

45.00'

125.00'

45.00'
45.00'

63
.9

7'

58.97'

125.00'

105.75'

125.00'

50
.0

0'

60.93'

1210.63'

252.52'

1132.18'

125.00'

125.00'

125.00'

125.00'

145.56'

125.00'

133.34'

147.18'

141.68'

22

S34°27'54"W
95.08'

C176

S59°51'23"W 88.66'

93
0

944

950

938

ATLAS 14, 100-YR FLOODPLAIN
-KIMLEY-HORN, JULY 2022

DRAINAGE EASEMENT
(FLOODPLAIN LIMITS)

N
o.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

BY
D

AT
E

53
01

 S
O

U
TH

W
ES

T 
PK

W
Y,

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 2
, S

U
IT

E 
10

0 
AU

ST
IN

, T
EX

AS
78

73
5

PH
O

N
E:

 5
12

-4
18

-1
77

1 
FA

X:
 5

12
-4

18
-1

79
1

W
W

W
.K

IM
LE

Y-
H

O
R

N
.C

O
M

C
  2

02
2 

KI
M

LE
Y-

H
O

R
N

 A
N

D
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 IN
C

.
TB

PE
 F

irm
 N

o.
 9

28

SHEET NUMBER

D
AT

E

AS
 S

H
O

W
N

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:

SC
AL

E:

D
ES

IG
N

ED
 B

Y:

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

KH
A 

PR
O

JE
C

T
PR

O
JE

C
T 

N
U

M
BE

R

O
C

TO
BE

R
 2

02
2

XX
X

BENCHMARKS
BM #300: SIR 58 SET IN CONCRETE, 102.14815 / 30.77176
BM #301: SIR 58 SET IN CONCRETE, 102.13606 / 30.77439
BM #302: SIR 58 SET IN CONCRETE, 102.14368 / 30.78284
BM #303: SIR 58 SET IN CONCRETE, 102.15154 / 30.78615

   OF 18

01/11/23

---

XX
X

EL
D

O
R

AD
O

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

PH
AS

E 
1

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
LI

BE
R

TY
 H

IL
L

W
IL

LI
AM

SO
N

 C
O

U
N

TY
, T

EX
AS

PL
AT

 (S
H

EE
T 

3 
O

F 
5)

5

00 100' 200'

GRAPHIC SCALE 100'

KEY MAP

SCALE: 1" = 2,000'

M
AT

C
H

 L
IN

E:
 S

EE
 S

H
EE

T 
6

MATCH LINE: SEE SHEET 7

MATCH LINE: SEE SHEET 4

NOTES:

1. WATER SERVICE IS PROVIDED BY:
CITY OF GEORGETOWN

WASTEWATER SERVICE IS PROVIDED BY:
CITY OF LIBERTY HILL

2. ALL SIDEWALKS SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY EACH OF THE
ADJACENT PROPERTY OWNERS.

3. THE PURPOSE OF THIS PRELIMINARY PLAT IS TO SHOW
THE PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS TO THE OWNER'S
PROPERTY, INCLUDING THE EXISTING  TOPOGRAPHY,
TO EVALUATE THE EXISTING AND PROPOSED DRAINAGE
PATTERNS.  THERE ARE NO IMPROVEMENTS OR
SUBDIVISION OF LOTS 53, 54, AND 102 PROPOSED WITH
THIS PRELIMINARY PLAT.  A REVISED PRELIMINARY
PLAT SHALL BE SUBMITTED AND APPROVED PRIOR TO
ANY DIVISION OF LOTS 53, 54, AND 102 INTO TWO OR
MORE PARTS TO LAY OUT (1) A SUBDIVISION OF THE
TRACT, INCLUDING AN ADDITION; (2)  LOTS;  OR (3)
STREETS, ALLEYS, SQUARES, PARKS, OR OTHER PARTS
OF THE TRACT INTENDED TO BE DEDICATED TO PUBLIC
USE OR FOR THE USE OF PURCHASERS OR OWNERS OF
LOTS FRONTING ON OR ADJACENT TO THE STREETS,
ALLEYS, SQUARES, PARKS, OR OTHER PARTS.  A LOT IS
ANY PARCEL OR TRACT OF LAND EXCLUSIVE OF ANY
ADJOINING ROAD OR ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY THAT IS
SEPARATED FROM OTHER PARCELS BY A LEGAL
DESCRIPTION, A SUBDIVISION OF RECORD, OR SURVEY
MAP.  THE TERMS “STREET” OR “ROAD” ARE
INTERCHANGEABLE AND ARE USED TO DESCRIBE ALL
VEHICULAR WAYS, REGARDLESS OF ANY OTHER
DESIGNATION THEY MAY CARRY OR WHETHER THE
STREET OR ROAD WILL BE PUBLIC OR PRIVATELY
OWNED.

4. ALL SIDEWALKS SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY EACH OF THE
ADJACENT PROPERTY OWNERS

5. THE PURPOSE OF THIS PRELIMINARY PLAT IS TO SHOW
THE PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS TO THE OWNER’S
PROPERTY, INCLUDING THE EXISTING TOPOGRAPHY, TO
EVALUATE THE EXISTING AND PROPOSED DRAINAGE
PATTERNS. THERE ARE NO IMPROVEMENTS OR
SUBDIVISION OF LOTS 102, 54, AND 53 PROPOSED WITH
THIS PRELIMINARY PLAT. A REVISED PRELIMINARY PLAT
SHALL BE SUBMITTED AND APPROVED PRIOR TO ANY
DIVISION OF LOTS 102, 54, AND 53 INTO TWO OR MORE
PARTS TO LAY OUT (1) A SUBDIVISION OF THE TRACT,
INCLUDING AN ADDITION; (2) LOTS; OR (3) STREETS,
ALLEYS, SQUARES, PARKS, OR OTHER PARTS OF THE
TRACT INTENDED TO BE DEDICATED TO PUBLIC USE OR
FOR THE USE OF PURCHASERS OR OWNERS OF LOTS
FRONTING ON OR ADJACENT TO THE STREETS, ALLEYS,
SQUARES, PARKS, OR OTHER PARTS. A LOT IS ANY
PARCEL OR TRACT OF LAND EXCLUSIVE OF ANY
ADJOINING ROAD OR ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY THAT IS
SEPARATED FROM OTHER PARCELS BY A LEGAL
DESCRIPTION, A SUBDIVISION OF RECORD, OR SURVEY
MAP. THE TERMS “STREET” OR “ROAD” ARE
INTERCHANGEABLE AND ARE USED TO DESCRIBE ALL
VEHICULAR WAYS, REGARDLESS OF ANY OTHER
DESIGNATION THEY MAY CARRY OR WHETHER THE
STREET OR ROAD WILL BE PUBLIC OR PRIVATELY
OWNED.



S2
0°

49
'0

6"
E

19
16

.2
9'

S1
9°

56
'5

9"
E

21
.9

8'
16

45
.2

2'

C
19

8

S21
°4

1'5
6"W

26
0.9

7'

C229

L40

C230

N55°14'11"W
200.00'

C
23

1

L37

C232

N21
°4

1'5
6"E

23
9.5

5'

C233

S68°18'04"E
203.00'

C
23

4

L4
2

C2
35

S21
°4

1'5
6"W

12
3.5

8'

C236

S35°34'21"W
214.19'

C237

N55°14'11"W
203.86'

C
23

8

L41

C239

N21
°4

1'5
6"E

26
9.0

1'

C240C241

S82°50'19"E 196.63'

C
242

.87'
82.81'

8 2
.8

1'
96

.1
8 '

.18
'

125.00'

125.38'

16

8

1

9

10

2

113

12

4

13

5

14

6

15

7

47
.77

'

50
.00

'

50
.00

'

50
.00

'

50
.00

'

13.21'

54.82'

7.89'

40.41'

40.00'

100.00'

100.00'

7.70'

42.42' 23.99'19.55'

45
.00

'
45

.00
'

45
.00

'
45

.00
'

40
.00

'

101.44'

101.56'

65.00'

65
.00

'

7.77'
126.56'

126.44'

125.02'

41.25'
17.65'3.45'

125.00'

126.56'

126.44'

32
.23

'

12.77'

37
.23

'

125.44'

25
.01

'

27.78'

126.56'

126.44'

27
.23

'

17.77'

125.78'

22
.24

'
22

.77
'

126.56'
128.05'

126.37'

126.44'

6

18

7
11

19

8

12

1

9

13

2

10

143

15

4

16

5

45
.0

4'

28.14'

37
.6

4'

32.13'

31
.34

'

50
.00

'

42
.24

'13.34'

53.25'19.12'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

45.07'

101.93'

101.93'

40.00' 40.41'

4.32'

42.42' 27.36'

20
.97

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'
48

.03
'

96.63'

100.00'

128.28'

126.97'

10.10'

50.00'

131.74'

50.00'

128.99'

135.82'

35
.67

'

14.39'
143.44'

35
.67

'

13.14'

140.77'

138.39'

39.91'

127.58'

133.25'

31
.87

'

14.39'
146.01'

28
.29

'

18.20'
147.52'

71
.50

'

139.37'

65.00'

6.51'

130.68'

126.93'

36
.93

'

10.03'

129.69'

140.97'

17

ELIZABETH PARK BLVD

ELIZABETH PARK BLVD

GATTIS DRIVE

N61°01'10"W
267.35'

L5
0

C3
46

S21
°4

1'5
6"W

12
3.5

8'

C347

S35°34'21"W
263.49'

S55°14'11"E
603.98'

C348

M
C

C
U

LLAR
S D

R
IVE

N34°45'49"E
130.41' C349

LID
GE LA

NE

L55

C350

BRANTL
EY D

RIV
E

C351

L51

TUCKER STREET

C352

S82°50'19"E
421.43'

S59°58'27"E
111.60'

C353

VALDEZ WAY

C354

S80°44'25"E
201.33'

REDDICK STREET

S34°39'01"E
123.56'

M
CCULLARS DRIVE

WANDY LANE

W
AN

DY
 L

AN
E

MARW
IN W

AY

N21
°4

1'5
6"E

31
0.9

7'

S68°18'04"E
278.44'

N21
°4

1'5
6"E

43
2.3

5' S86°40'58"E 321.96'

SA
NT

A 
RI

TA
 R

AN
CH

 B
LV

D

N69°10'54"E 92.83'

ST
R

AW
 D

R
IV

E

Q

R S

T

U

C31
4

N0
°3

1'
25

"W
30

4.
53

'

C3
15

N9
°1

5'3
5"

E
33

8.
32

'

C
44

4

C
505

N80°44'25"W
131.17'

C507

N86°40'58"W
321.96'

C509

L91

C511

L90

C513

L8
9

C
51

5

S68°18'04"E
228.44'

C517

S82°50'19"E
352.69'

C519

C5
20

C521

L88
C523

L8
7

C5
25

S21
°4

1'5
6"W

11
7.8

9'

C
52

7

S61°01'10"E
152.15'

C529

C530

C
531

N61°01'10"W
152.06'

C533

S35°34'21"W
204.56'

C
53

5

C536

L86

C538

C53
9

N0
°3

1'
25

"W
30

4.
53

'

C5
41

L9
2

4133

25

1

48

40

32

24

8

11

47

39

31

23

7

46

38

30

22

6

45

37

29

21

5

44

36

28

16

4

43

35

27

12

3

42

34

26

10
2

17

13

20

14

19

15

18

25.55'

50.00'

50.00'5.61'

52.83'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'19.13'

29.10'

47.14'

47.14'

28.12'
20.18'

45.40'66.21'

55.50'

7.20'

92
.80

'

45.00'
50.00'

50.00'
50.00'

33.44'
28.50'

41.27'
26.04'

50.00'
50.00'

50.00'
50.00'

50.00'
50.00' 26.65'

5.04'

56.09'

64.01'

60.
50

'

30.56'
59.99'

2 5.32 '11.07'

45.00'

73
.1

9'

58
.7

3'

23.73'

11
7.8

9'

45.74'
50.00'

50.00' 6.41'

30.57' 51.57'

10

5.
86

'

31.50'

51.57 '

30
.4

5 '

6.51'

50.00'

50.00'

45.54'

103.55'

101.00'

53.79'
58.41'

58.41'
41.65' 32.09'

21.46'

658.23'

30
4.

53
'

13
1.

48
'

13
5.

13
'

39.46'
10.57'

13
1.

54
'

39.41'
10.79'

12
5.0

0'

133.37'

44.34'
15.47'

12
6.4

0'

34.53' 30.96'
12

5.0
0'

14
8.

32
'

13
1.

94
'

39.90'
10.13'

13
0.

34
'

40.12'
9.91'

15
3.

28
'

137.02'

50.54'

50.54'20.89' 129.87'

153.58'

36.61'

179.00'

12
5.

00
'12
5.

00
'

16.58'
33.42' 16.61'

12
7.

39
'

2.27'
47.00'

10.61'

12
7.3

0'

19.04'

46.85'
12

5.0
0'

12
8.

75
'

40.34' 33.63'

15
8.

25
'

151.91'

38.52'

107.62'
31.88'

128.80'

72
.3

6'

17
4.

75
'

32.70'

15
7.

46
'

12
5.

00
'

16.54'
33.46'

13
5.0

2'

14
6.

72
'

29.65'

40.13'

144.53'

13
5.

06
'

12
4.

31
'

10.41'

137.15'

13
3.

42
'

83.16'

69.91'
5.66'

13
8.

39
'

51.02'

7.37'
43.65'

14.82'36.20'

14.63'
76.54'

180.30'

128.86'

13
3.

53
'

39.68'
10.35'

12
5.0

0'

14
3.

35
'

181.25'

138.28'

17
0.

36
'

200.58'

16
1.

78
'

190.44'

15
2.

42
'

9

C545

N80°44'25"W
347.20'

C
547

N9
°1

5'3
5"

E
15

5.
24

'

C549

S80°44'25"E
352.43'

C
551

S9
°1

5'3
5"

W
15

5.
26

'

C553

5

11 109
8

7
6

3
4

2
1

12
0.

00
'

60
.2

4'
95

.0
0'

36.70'
2.57'

42.43'
45.00'

45.00'
45.00'

45.00'
45.00'

45.00' 40.00'
5.03'

34.24'

95
.0

0'

60
.2

6'

12
0.

00
'

22.43'

45.00'
45.00'

45.00'
45.00'

45.00'
45.00'

45.00'
45.00'

20.00'

11
9.

49
'12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'11

9.
87

'

S2
0°

49
'0

6"
E

14
3.

52
'

C
55

8

C
559

S80°44'25"E
377.43'

C561

L9
4

C
56

3
N

20
°4

9'
06

"W
15

4.
20

'

C565

C
56

6

C567

N
20

°4
9'

06
"W

96
.9

0'
C

56
9

160.93'

12

4

25

11

3

24

10

2

23

9

1

22

16

8 29

21

15

7

28

14

6

27

13

5

26

75
.2

3 '

55
.9

7 '

11.52'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

42
.0

0'

2.30'

42
.5

4'
42

.6
9 '

42
.8

4'

38
.4

7'

90.43'

45.67'
45.00'

45.00'
45.00'

45.00'
61.33'

12
2.

57
'

21.79'

15
4.

20
'

33.86'39.28'

39.81'

36
.7

7 '
3 0

.7

1' 3
7.60' 33.86'

27.84'

50.88'

10.93'

50.00'

126.27'

59
.7

6'

19.57'

38
.6

6'
48

.6
3'

40
.2

0'

4.90'

45
.1

0'
42

.6
2'

18.68'
15.87'

34
.0

6'
35

.75
'

42
.79

'

123.23'

14
1.

24
'

45.79' 39.30'
5.82'

45.12' 45.12' 27.82'

17.29' 59.62'

14
4.

47
'

134.39'

63.68' 77.60' 69.30'

125.74'

24.79'

120.04'

14
7.

69
'

13
4.

12
'

120.78'

15
0.

91
'

148.96'

129.36'

181.18'
152.80'

59
.7

6'

74
.9

9'

118.49'

15
5.

74
'

147.18'

13
7.

61
'

129.30'

13
8.

02
'

130.10'

CH
IR

IN
OS

 L
AN

E

S80°44'25"E
1546.90'

C575

N9
°1

5'3
5"

E
15

5.
24

'

C
577

N80°44'25"W
277.60'

C579

C580

S80°44'25"E
213.93'

C582

C
58

3
N

20
°4

9'
06

"W
13

5.
04

'

142.19'

C
59

1
S2

0°
49

'0
6"

E
39

7.
94

'
C

59
3

L9
6

C5
95

S9
°1

5'3
5"

W
23

5.
96

'

C
597

C598

L95

48

40

47

39

46

38

45

37

52

44

36

51

43

50

42

49

41

17

9

1

16

8

15

7

14

6

13

5

12

4

11

3

18

10

2

369.25'

876.89'

60
.0

9'

95
.1

5'

4.57'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'
3.03'

33.01'

3 3.01'

3 4
.3

4 '

171.75'

73
.9

2'
75

.6
0 '

1.57' 44
.3

1'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'

0.73' 41
.7

3 '
4 2

.4
2 '

42
.4

2'
4 20.97'27.97'

48
.1

8'

10.85'

38
.7

3'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

9.21'

40
.8

4'
50

.0
5 '

48
.11

'

1.94'

50
.2

2'

13.91'

33
.7

2'

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

10
2.

23
'

395.18'

12
0.

09
'

23.25'

117.62'

45
.0

0'
10

6.
95

'

22.16'
101.22'

45.00'
45.00'

45.00'
45.00'

45.00'
45.00' 29.57'

12
0.

08
'

129.63'

60
.0

2'

59
.5

5'
59

.3
1'

45
.0

2'
45

.0
4'

44
.8

9'
41

.9
3'

122.40'

131.47'

12
0.

06
'

130.20'

12
0.

04
'

132.30'

145.15'

130.21'

12
0.

14
'

127.99'

135.94'

12
0.

12
'12
0.

11
'

127.85'

56
.3

2'
59

.5
1'

52
.0

7'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

65
.4

3'
71

.6
0'

78
.2

8'
75

.2
0'

57
.7

8'
57

.7
8'

57
.7

8'
12

1.
22

'

360.29'
120.27'

124.23'

120.13'

120.13'

283.05'

120.13'

123.67'

120.13'

138.12'

120.13'

165.53'

120.13'

197.65'

120.13'

225.14'

120.13'

254.10'

N55°12'08"W
109.34'

C1

N80°44'25"W
2254.59'

S80°44'25"E
825.03'

S2
0°

22
'1

1"
E

21
0.

09
'

J

V

N9
°1

5'3
5"

E
33

8.
48

'

C
18

N
20

°4
9'

06
"W

14
3.

52
'

C
20

S2
0°

49
'0

6"
E

39
7.

94
'

C
21

S9
°1

5'3
5"

W
35

3.
55

'

163.30'

C
14

7

187.27'

C1
54

N
34°39'01"W

53.56'

C156

N55°14'11"W
535.24'

C158

C
16

0

C162
N34°45'49"E

14.05'

C164

N21
°4

1'5
6"E

43
2.3

5'

C166
N34°45'49"E

43.50'

C1
67

C168

C
170S59°58'27"E

42.86' C172

S86°40'58"E 321.96'

C173

S80°44'25"E
131.17' C174

N9
°1

5'3
5"

E
10

3.
32

'

C
175

N80°44'25"W
1758.78'

72

88

73

89

74

90

59

75

91

60

76

92

61

77

93

62

78

94

63

79

95

64

80
96

65

81

97

66

82

67

83

68

84

69

85

70

86

71

87

115.39'

40
0.

32
' 242.53'

10.65'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

29.59'16.60'
6.95'

48.16'

36.31'

34
.2

1'
3 4

.9

2 '
29.18' 24.49'

6.78'

7.26'

62.71'

4.54' 45
.00

'
45

.00
'

45
.00

'
45

.00
'

45
.00

'
45

.00
'

15
7.8

1'

147.99'

54.33'
42.86'

12.27'

86.29' 29.63'

32.79' 50.00'
50.00'

50.00'
50.00'

50.00' 39.17'

10.20'

23.50'

25.06' 50.00'
56.10'

3.91'

35.36'
10

3.
32

'

662.81'

408.32'

687.65'

45.00'

45.00'

149.62'
46.61'

46.04'
45.77'

45.77'

129.01'

50.00'

12
5.

00
'

50.00'

12
5.

00
'

96.91'

134.54'

50.00'

12
5.

00
'

221.07'

23
1.

23
'

131.22'

50.00'

50.00'

12
5.

00
'

45.00'
45.00'

45.00'
45.00'

125.00'

133.32'

10
4.3

2'

12
5.

00
'

145.00'

125.00'

143.63'

45.86'

125.79'

53.30'

12
5.

00
'

125.00'

130.15'

45.27'

57.64'

12
5.

22
'

125.00'

45
.00

'
45

.00
'

130.15'

12
6.

40
'

50.00'

12
6.

40
'

125.00'

45
.00

'

130.15'

45.00'

125.00'

45
.00

'

130.15'

12
6.

10
'

60.00'

45.00'
45.00'

125.00'

45
.00

'

45
.00

'

130.15'

12
5.

00
'

50.91'

14
4.

15
'

40.39'

14
9.7

5'

48.55'

66.69'

107.51'

125.00'

130.15'

130.15'

45.00'
45.00'

406.67'

125.00'
125.00'

146.76'

133.34'
141.68'

85.82'

60.00'
60.00'

60.00'
60.00'

60.00'
60.00'

60.00'
60.00'

185.00'

52
9.

27
'

32
6.

91
'

19
5.

07
'

22
0.2

7'42
.8

5'

133.18'
200.80'

12
8.

16
'

68.91'

80.47'

139.83'

77.28'

72.55'

13
8.

41
'

95.35'

58.05'

126.23'

60
.19

'

151.98'

54
.03

'

57
.88

'

60.00'
60.00'

60.00'
60.00'

60.00'

65.00'

60.00'

15
0.

00
'

125.00'

14
8.

42
'15

0.
00

'

12
5.

00
'12

5.
00

'12
5.

00
'12

5.
00

'12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'12

5.
00

'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

12
3.

42
'

12
6.

43
'

90
.0

0'

12
5.

00
'

178.75'

N55°12'08"W
195.56'

C304

N80°44'25"W
347.20'

C305

S9
°1

5'3
5"

W
25

3.
32

'

C3
06

S0
°3

1'
25

"E
30

4.
93

'

C307

L58 C308

S76°30'13"E
380.77'

C309

C3
10

C312

N76°30'13"W
380.77'

C316
C317

C318

C323 35 36

86

102

85

101

84

100

83

99

91

82

74

98

81

73

97

88

72

96

87

71

95

94

93

92

12
8.

16
'

22
0.2

7'

175.58'

19.98'

18
9.

51
'

11
5.

41
'

28.37' 30.54'
29.51'

60.00'
60.00'

60.00'
60.00'

60.00'
51.26'

8.93'
14.62'

56.52'
46.13'

48
.1

2'

40.88'

53.37'

56.52 '

14.62'
8.93'

51.26'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

29.51'30.56'

20.41'

.6
8 '

4 4.83' 46.13'

46

15
0.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

139.83'

12
5.

00
'

12
6.

43
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

178.75'

125.00'

12
5.

00
'

151.98'
126.23'

12
5.

00
'

12
3.

30
'

13
8.

41
'

12
5.

00
'

14
8.

42
'

57
.88

'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

12
3.

42
'

90
.0

0'

11
5.

00
'

N76°30'13"W
449.51'

C426

L59

BM# 4
(303)

BM# 4
(300)

50.0'
R.O.W.

50.0'

R.O.W.

50
.0

'
R.

O.W
.

80' GAS LINE EASEMENT
VOL. 832, PG. 99
80' GAS LINE EASEMENT
VOL. 832, PG. 99

12
0.

0'
R.

O.
W

.

12
0.

0'
R.

O.
W

.

50
.0

'
R.

O.
W

.

50.0'
R.O.W.

50.0'R.O.W.

60.0'R.O.W.

R60.0'

R60.0'

R60.0'

R60.0'

R60.0'

R60.0'

R60.0'

16

16

1

1

1

1

26

53

102

S88°03'29"E 2172.82'

N83°58'59"W
2163.27'

50' BUILDING SETBACK

50' BUILDING SETBACK

50' BUILDING SETBACK

10' P.U.E.

10' P.U.E.

10' P.U.E.

10' P.U.E.

10' P.U.E.

10' P.U.E.

10' P.U.E.

10' P.U.E.

25' BUILDING SETBACK

25' BUILDING SETBACK

25' BUILDING SETBACK

25' BUILDING SETBACK

50' BUILDING SETBACK

50
.0

'
R.

O
.W

.

PROPOSED
CLUSTER
MAILBOX

PROPOSED
CLUSTER
MAILBOX

982

968

964

968

956

940

936

93
0

936

944

942

922

ATLAS 14, 100-YR FLOODPLAIN
-KIMLEY-HORN, JULY 2022

DRAINAGE EASEMENT
(FLOODPLAIN LIMITS)

N
30°17'21"W

168.24'

N0
°1

1'
48

"W
10

0.
48

'

S2
0°

49
'0

6"
E

19
16

.2
9'

S1
9°

56
'5

9"
E

21
.9

8'
S2

0°
22

'1
1"

E
16

45
.2

2'

S66°28'38"E
157.29'

C
19

3

S23
°3

1'2
2"W

20
0.0

0'

S61°26'07"E
182.04'

C
19

8

C199

N66°28'38"W
157.02'

C203

S21
°4

1'5
6"W

26
0.9

7'

C229

L40

C230

N55°14'11"W
200.00'

C
23

1

L37

C232

N21
°4

1'5
6"E

23
9.5

5'

C233

S68°18'04"E
203.00'

C
23

4

L4
2

C2
35

S21
°4

1'5
6"W

12
3.5

8'

C236

S35°34'21"W
214.19'

C237

N55°14'11"W
203.86'

C
23

8

L41

C239

N21
°4

1'5
6"E

26
9.0

1'

C240C241

S82°50'19"E 196.63'

C
242

12

45.00'
40.00'

10
0.0

0'

12
5.0

0'

7

6

8

12

13

14

15

40.72'

40.69'

40.45'

148.73'

40.00'
45.00'

45.00'
45.00'

7.04'

69.87'
82.81'

82
.8

1'
96

.1
8'

63
.18

'99.72'

57.29'

21.98'
23.05'

125.00'

135.17'

54
.34

'
51

.9
9'

47
.2

6'

42.64'

126.27'

125.00'

125.38'

125.00'

125.00'
125.00'

125.00'

16

8

1

9

10

2

113

12

4

13

5

14

6

15

7

47
.77

'

50
.00

'

50
.00

'

50
.00

'

50
.00

'

13.21'

54.82'

7.89'

40.41'

40.00'

100.00'

100.00'

7.70'

42.42' 23.99'19.55'

45
.00

'
45

.00
'

45
.00

'
45

.00
'

40
.00

'

101.44'

101.56'

65.00'

65
.00

'

7.77'
126.56'

126.44'

125.02'

41.25'
17.65'3.45'

125.00'

126.56'

126.44'

32
.23

'

12.77'

37
.23

'

125.44'

25
.01

'

27.78'

126.56'

126.44'

27
.23

'

17.77'

125.78'

22
.24

'
22

.77
'

126.56'
128.05'

126.37'

126.44'

6

18

7
11

19

8

12

1

9

13

2

10

143

15

4

16

5

45
.0

4'

28.14'

37
.6

4'

32.13'

31
.34

'

50
.00

'

42
.24

'13.34'

53.25 '19.12'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

45.07'

101.93'

101.93'

40.00' 40.41'

4.32'

42.42' 27.36'

20
.97

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'
48

.03
'

96.63'

100.00'

128.28'

126.97'

10.10'

50.00'

131.74'

50.00'

128.99'

135.82'

35
.67

'

14.39'
143.44'

35
.67

'

13.14'

140.77'

138.39'

39.91'

127.58'

133.25'

31
.87

'

14.39'
146.01'

28
.29

'

18.20'
147.52'

71
.50

'

139.37'

65.00'

6.51'

130.68'

126.93'

36
.93

'

10.03'

129.69'

140.97'

17

ELIZABETH PARK BLVD

ELIZABETH PARK BLVD

GATTIS DRIVE

BACKE LANE

N66°28'38"W
207.29'

N61°01'10"W
267.35'

L5
0

C3
46

S21
°4

1'5
6"W

12
3.5

8'

C347

S35°34'21"W
263.49'

S55°14'11"E
603.98'

C348

M
C

C
U

LLAR
S D

R
IVE

N34°45'49"E
130.41' C349

LID
GE LA

NE

L55

C350

BRANTL
EY D

RIV
E

C351

L51

TUCKER STREET

C352

S82°50'19"E
421.43'

S59°58'27"E
111.60'

C353

VALDEZ WAY

C354

S80°44'25"E
201.33'

REDDICK STREET

WAGNER DRIVE

M
O

R
TO

N
 W

AY

S34°39'01"E
205.75'

BACKE LA
NE

S34°39'01"E
123.56'

M
CCULLARS DRIVE

WANDY LANE

W
AN

DY
 L

AN
E

MARW
IN W

AY

N21
°4

1'5
6"E

31
0.9

7'

S68°18'04"E
278.44'

N21
°4

1'5
6"E

43
2.3

5' S86°40'58"E 321.96'

SANTA RITA RANCH BLVD

SA
NT

A 
RI

TA
 R

AN
CH

 B
LV

D

N69°10'54"E 92.83'

C
H

IR
IN

O
S LAN

E

ST
R

AW
 D

R
IV

E

P

Q

R S

T

U

V

L4

C270

S55°20'59"W 187.27'

C2
8310

11

85.75'15.16'
24.11'

187.27'

14.93'
55.00'

78.70'

128.78'

78.70'

125.46'

75.54'

125.00'

S27
°49

'09
"W

86
.92

'

C285

S55°20'59"W 416.36'

N55°20'59"E 282.56'

C31
4

N0
°3

1'
25

"W
30

4.
53

'

C3
15

N9
°1

5'3
5"

E
33

8.
32

'

N23
°3

1'2
2"E

41
7.4

5'

C
44

4

N61°26'07"W
232.04'

157.10'

C
505

N80°44'25"W
131.17'

C507

N86°40'58"W
321.96'

C509

L91

C511

L90

C513

L8
9

C
51

5

S68°18'04"E
228.44'

C517

S82°50'19"E
352.69'

C519

C5
20

C521

L88
C523

L8
7

C5
25

S21
°4

1'5
6"W

11
7.8

9'

C
52

7

S61°01'10"E
152.15'

C529

C530

C
531

N61°01'10"W
152.06'

C533

S35°34'21"W
204.56'

C
53

5

C536

L86

C538

C53
9

N0
°3

1'
25

"W
30

4.
53

'

C5
41

L9
2

4133

25

1

48

40

32

24

8

11

47

39

31

23

7

46

38

30

22

6

45

37

29

21

5

44

36

28

16

4

43

35

27

12

3

42

34

26

10
2

17

13

20

14

19

15

18

25.55'

50.00'

50.00'5.61'

52.83'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'19.13'

29.10'

47.14'

47.14'

28.12'
20.18'

45.40'66.21'

55.50'

7.20'

92
.80

'

45.00'
50.00'

50.00'
50.00'

33.44'
28.50'

41.27'
26.04'

50.00'
50.00'

50.00'
50.00'

50.00'
50.00' 26.65'

5.04'

56.09'

64.01'

60.
50

'

30.56'
59.99'

2 5.32 '11.07'

45.00'

73
.1

9'

58
.7

3'

23.73'

11
7.8

9'

45.74'
50.00'

50.00' 6.41'

30.57' 51.57'

10

5.
86

'

31.50'

51.57 '

30
.4

5 '

6.51'

50.00'

50.00'

45.54'

103.55'

101.00'

53.79'
58.41'

58.41'
41.65' 32.09'

21.46'

658.23'

30
4.

53
'

13
1.

48
'

13
5.

13
'

39.46'
10.57'

13
1.

54
'

39.41'
10.79'

12
5.0

0'

133.37'

44.34'
15.47'

12
6.4

0'

34.53' 30.96'
12

5.0
0'

14
8.

32
'

13
1.

94
'

39.90'
10.13'

13
0.

34
'

40.12'
9.91'

15
3.

28
'

137.02'

50.54'

50.54'20.89' 129.87'

153.58'

36.61'

179.00'

12
5.

00
'12
5.

00
'

16.58'
33.42' 16.61'

12
7.

39
'

2.27'
47.00'

10.61'

12
7.3

0'

19.04'

46.85'
12

5.0
0'

12
8.

75
'

40.34' 33.63'

15
8.

25
'

151.91'

38.52'

107.62'
31.88'

128.80'

72
.3

6'

17
4.

75
'

32.70'

15
7.

46
'

12
5.

00
'

16.54'
33.46'

13
5.0

2'

14
6.

72
'

29.65'

40.13'

144.53'

13
5.

06
'

12
4.

31
'

10.41'

137.15'

13
3.

42
'

83.16'

69.91'
5.66'

13
8.

39
'

51.02'

7.37'
43.65'

14.82'36.20'

14.63'
76.54'

180.30'

128.86'

13
3.

53
'

39.68'
10.35'

12
5.0

0'

14
3.

35
'

181.25'

138.28'

17
0.

36
'

200.58'

16
1.

78
'

190.44'

15
2.

42
'

9

C545

N80°44'25"W
347.20'

C
547

N9
°1

5'3
5"

E
15

5.
24

'

C549

S80°44'25"E
352.43'

C
551

S9
°1

5'3
5"

W
15

5.
26

'

C553

5

11 109
8

7
6

3
4

2
1

12
0.

00
'

60
.2

4'
95

.0
0'

36.70'
2.57'

42.43'
45.00'

45.00'
45.00'

45.00'
45.00'

45.00' 40.00'
5.03'

34.24'

95
.0

0'

60
.2

6'

12
0.

00
'

22.43'

45.00'
45.00'

45.00'
45.00'

45.00'
45.00'

45.00'
45.00'

20.00'

11
9.

49
'12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'11

9.
87

'

C554L93

C55
6

S2
0°

49
'0

6"
E

14
3.

52
'

C
55

8

C
559

S80°44'25"E
377.43'

C561

L9
4

C
56

3
N

20
°4

9'
06

"W
15

4.
20

'

C565

C
56

6

C567

N
20

°4
9'

06
"W

96
.9

0'
C

56
9

N
30°18'49"W

160.93'

12

4

25

19

11

3

24

18

10

2

23

17

9

1

22

16

8 29

21

15

7

28

20

14

6

27

13

5

26

52.14'
27.33'

29.49'75.23'

75.23'

75
.2

3 '

75
.2

3 '

5 5
.9

7 '

11.52'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

42
.0

0'

2.30'

42
.5

4'
42

.6
9 '

42
.8

4'

38
.4

7'

90.43'

45.67'
45.00'

45.00'
45.00'

45.00'
61.33'

12
2.

57
'

21.79'

15
4.

20
'

33.86'39.28'

39.81'

36
.7

7 '
30

.7

1' 3
7.60' 33.86'

27.84'

50. 88'

10.93'

50.00'
100.00'

126.27'

59
.7

6'

19.57'

38
.6

6'
48

.6
3'

40
.2

0'

4.90'

45
.1

0'
42

.6
2'

18.68'
15.87'

34
.0

6'
35

.75
'

42
.79

'

43.48' 77.14'

123.23'

14
1.

24
'

45.79' 39.30'
5.82'

45.12' 45.12' 27.82'

17.29' 59.62'

14
4.

47
'

134.39'

63.68' 77.60' 69.30'

125.74'

24.79'

125.00'

124.13'

120.04'

14
7.

69
'

13
4.

12
'

142.77'

120.78'

15
0.

91
'

148.96'

129.36'

181.18'
152.80'

59
.7

6'

74
.9

9'

118.49'

15
5.

74
'

147.18'

13
7.

61
'

129.30'

13
8.

02
'

130.10'

CH
IR

IN
OS

 L
AN

E

C
573

S80°44'25"E 1546.90'

C575

N9
°1

5'3
5"

E
15

5.
24

'

C
577

N80°44'25"W
277.60'

C579

C580

S80°44'25"E
213.93'

C582

C
58

3
N

20
°4

9'
06

"W
13

5.
04

'

C58
5

C
58

9

S30°18'49"E
142.19'

C
59

1
S2

0°
49

'0
6"

E
39

7.
94

'
C

59
3

L9
6

C5
95

S9
°1

5'3
5"

W
23

5.
96

'

C
597

C598

L95

48

40

32

47

39

46

38

45

37

52

44

36

51

43

35

50

42

34

49

41

33

53

17

9

1

26

16

8

15

7

14

6

21

13

5

20

12

4

19

11

3

18

10

2

300.77'

369.25'

876.89'

60
.0

9'

95
.1

5'

4.57'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'
3.03'

33.01'

33.01'

3 4
.3

4 '

171.75'

73
.9

2'
75

.6
0 '

1.57' 44
.3

1'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'

0.73' 41
.7

3 '
42

.4
2 '

4 2
.4

2 '
42

.4
2'

42
.4

2'
42

.4
2' 42.42' 42.42' 42.42' 42.

50
.

12.78'
21.22'

50.00'
50.00'

20.97'27.97'

48
.1

8'

10.85'

38
.7

3'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

9.21'

40
.8

4'
50

.0
5 '

48
.11

'

1.94'

50
.2

2'

13.91'

33
.7

2'

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

10
2.

23
'

395.18'

12
0.

09
'

23.25'

117.62'

45
.0

0'
10

6.
95

'

22.16'
101.22'

45.00'
45.00'

45.00'
45.00'

45.00'
45.00' 29.57'

12
0.

08
'

129.63'

59
.55

'

59
.5

5'

60
.0

2'

60
.0

2'

59
.5

5'
59

.3
1'

45
.0

2'
45

.0
4'

44
.8

9'
41

.9
3'

122.40'

131.47'

130.21'

135.94'

12
0.

06
'

130.20'

12
0.

04
'

132.30'

145.15'

130.21'

12
0.

14
'

127.99'

135.94'

12
0.

12
'

130.21'

12
0.

11
'

127.85'

132.30'

50
.6

9'
50

.6
9'

50
.6

9'
56

.3
2'

59
.5

1'
52

.0
7'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
65

.4
3'

71
.6

0'
78

.2
8'

75
.2

0'
57

.7
8'

57
.7

8'
57

.7
8'

12
1.

22
'

360.29'

40
6.

12
'

720.46'

120.27'

124.23'

120.13'

120.13'

283.05'

120.13'

123.67'

120.13'

138.12'

137.93'

120.13'

165.53'

149.32'

120.13'

197.65'

140.96'

120.13'

225.14'

132.60'

120.13'

254.10'

N55°12'08"W
109.34'

C1

N80°44'25"W
2254.59'

S80°44'25"E
825.03'

N55°12'08"W
818.11'

S2
0°

22
'1

1"
E

21
0.

09
'

S55°12'08"E
931.67'N55°12'08"W

866.75'

ELIZABETH PARK BLVD

J

V

9

11

10

4.79'

4.31'

4.28'
N9

°1
5'3

5"
E

33
8.

48
'

C
18

N
20

°4
9'

06
"W

14
3.

52
'

C19

N59°41'11"E

S30°18'49"E
210.93'

C
20

S2
0°

49
'0

6"
E

39
7.

94
'

C
21

S9
°1

5'3
5"

W
35

3.
55

'

C145

C
146

S61°26'07"E
163.30'

C
14

7

S23
°3

1'2
2"W

41
7.4

5'

N55°20'59"E 187.27'

C1
54

N
34°39'01"W

53.56'

C156

N55°14'11"W
535.24'

C158

C
16

0

C162
N34°45'49"E

14.05'

C164

N21
°4

1'5
6"E

43
2.3

5'

C166
N34°45'49"E

43.50'

C1
67

C168

C
170S59°58'27"E

42.86' C172

S86°40'58"E 321.96'

C173

S80°44'25"E
131.17' C174

N9
°1

5'3
5"

E
10

3.
32

'

C
175

N80°44'25"W
1758.78'

72

88

41

73

89

42

74

90

43

59

75

91

44

60

76

92

45

61

77

93

46

62

78

94

47

63

79

95

48

64

80
96

49

65

81

97

66

82

67

83

68

84

69

85

70

86

71

87

46.13'
46.26'

28
.9

0' 2.91'

45.00'

115.39'

40
0.

32
'

45
.0

4'

36.
56'

8.47'

45
.00

'

45
.00

'

45
.00

'

45
.00

'

215.02'

242.53'

10.65'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

29.59'16.60'
6.95'

48.16'

36.31'

34
.2

1'
3 4

.9

2 '
29.18' 24.49'

6.78'

7.26'

62.71'

4.54' 45
.00

'
45

.00
'

45
.00

'
45

.00
'

45
.00

'
45

.00
'

15
7.8

1'

147.99'

54.33'
42.86'

12.27'

86.29' 29.63'

32.79' 50.00'
50.00'

50.00'
50.00'

50.00' 39.17'

10.20'

23.50'

25.06' 50.00'
56.10'

3.91'

35.36'
10

3.
32

'

662.81'

408.32'

687.65'

45.00'

45.00'

81.26'

127.10'

74
.29

'

62
.3

1'

59
.06

'

45
.00

'

45
.00

'

149.62'
46.61'

46.04'
45.77'

45.77'

129.01'

50.00'

12
5.

00
'

50.00'

12
5.

00
'

11
8.

56
'

96.91'

134.54'

50.00'

12
5.

00
'

116.24'

221.07'

23
1.

23
'

27.28'
63.93'

10
8.

54
'

131.22'

50.00'

50.00'

12
5.

00
'

145.00'

45.00'
45.00'

45.00'
45.00'

125.00'

133.32'

10
4.3

2'

12
5.

00
'

145.00'

125.00'

143.63'

45.86'

125.79'

53.30'

12
5.

00
'

125.00'

125.00'

125.00'

130.15'

45.27'

57.64'

12
5.

22
'

125.08'

125.00'

45
.00

'
45

.00
'

130.15'

12
6.

40
'

50.00'

12
6.

40
'

125.08'

125.00'

45
.00

'

130.15'

125.08'

45.00'

125.00'

45
.00

'

130.15'

12
6.

10
'

60.00'

125.08'

45.00'
45.00'

125.00'

45
.00

'

45
.00

'

130.15'

12
5.

00
'

50.91'

14
4.

15
'

40.39'

14
9.7

5'

48.55'

66.69'

107.51'

125.00'

130.15'

130.15'

45.00'
45.00'

406.67'

125.00'
125.00'

146.76'

133.34'
141.68'

85.82'

60.00'
60.00'

60.00'
60.00'

60.00'
60.00'

60.00'
60.00'

185.00'

52
9.

27
'

32
6.

91
'

19
5.

07
'

71
.0

2'

22
0.2

7'

131.80'

159.65'
42

.8
5'

14
1.

71
'

151.81'

160.99'

32
.4

1'

133.18'
200.80'

12
8.

16
'

63.67'

152.09'

15
4.

14
'

136.55'

68.91'

80.47'

139.83'

77.28'

72.55'

13
8.

41
'

95.35'

58.05'

126.23'

60
.19

'

151.98'

54
.03

'

149.98'

57
.88

'

125.00'

60.00'

125.00'

60.00'

125.00'

60.00'

125.00'

75.55'

60.00'
60.00'

60.00'
60.00'

60.00'

65.00'

60.00'
60.00'

15
0.

00
'

15
0.

00
'

25.00'

178.17'

125.00'

14
8.

42
'15

0.
00

'

12
5.

00
'12

5.
00

'12
5.

00
'12

5.
00

'12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'12

5.
00

'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

12
3.

42
'

12
6.

43
'

90
.0

0'

12
5.

00
'

178.75'

164.14'142.45'129.56'

N55°12'08"W
195.56'

C304

N80°44'25"W
347.20'

C305

S9
°1

5'3
5"

W
25

3.
32

'

C3
06

S0
°3

1'
25

"E
30

4.
93

'

C307

L58 C308

S76°30'13"E
380.77'

C309

C3
10

C312

N76°30'13"W
380.77'

C316
C317

C318

C3
19

S34°39'01"E
85.76'

C320

N55°20'59"E 246.43'

C321

L56 C3
22

C323

C324

L57

C325

416.36'

C419

C420

C4
21

34

35 36

37

38

86

70

102

85

69

101

84

68

100

83

67

99

91

82

74

98

90

81

73

97

88

80

72

96

87

79

71

95

78

94

77

93

76

92

75

4.97'

55.86 '

4 8
.9

1'

48.75 ' 48.75'

50.76'

48
.4

9'

9.97'159.65'

32
.4

1'

14
1.

71
'

151.81'

12
8.

16
'

22
0.2

7'

131.80'

175.58'

19.98'

18
9.

51
'

11
5.

41
'

28.37' 30.54'
29.51'

60.00'
60.00'

60.00'
60.00'

60.00'
51.26'

8.93'
14.62'

56.52'
46.13'

48
.1

2'

40.88'

53.37'

56.52 '

14.62'
8.93'

51.26'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

29.51'30.56'

20.41'

23.98'
15.15'

55.00' 60.00'
60.00'

60.00'

11.43'
83.99'

48.15
'

14.74'
8.81'

61
.6

8 '

4 4.83' 46.13'

46.13'

46
.0

9'

56.66'

14.46'

9.09'31.0
5'

56.59'

56.59'

11.93'
47.34'

60.00'

15
0.

00
'

185.00'

12
5.

00
'

139.83'

15
4.

14
'

12
5.

00
'

63.67'

164.14'

12
6.

43
'

12
5.

00
'

142.45'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

129.56'

12
5.

00
'

178.75'

125.00'

12
5.

00
'

151.98'
126.23'

12
5.

00
'

12
3.

30
'

13
8.

41
'

12
5.

00
'

14
8.

42
'

75.55'

125.00'

149.98'

57
.88

'

125.00'

125.00'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

12
3.

42
'

90
.0

0'

89

11
5.

00
'

185.00'

N76°30'13"W
449.51'

C426

L59

BM# 4
(303)

BM# 4
(300)

SANTA RITA INVESTMENTS LTD
CALLED 13.45 ACRES

90.0'

R
.O

.W
.

50.0'
R.O.W.

50.0'

R.O.W.

50
.0

'
R.

O.W
.

80' GAS LINE EASEMENT
VOL. 832, PG. 99
80' GAS LINE EASEMENT
VOL. 832, PG. 99

120.0'

R.O.W
.

12
0.

0'
R.

O.
W

.

12
0.

0'
R.

O.
W

.

50
.0

'
R.

O.
W

.

50.0'
R.O.W.

50.0'R.O.W.

60.0'R.O.W.

R60.0'

R60.0'

R60.0'

R60.0'

R60.0'

R60.0'

R60.0'

R60.0'

R60.0'

R60.0'

R60.0'

16

16

1

1

1

1

102

1

26

53

102

S88°03'29"E 2172.82'

N83°58'59"W

S88°03'29"E 2172.82'

N83°58'59"W
2163.27'

50' BUILDING SETBACK

50' BUILDING SETBACK

50' BUILDING SETBACK

50' BUILDING SETBACK

10' P.U.E.

10' P.U.E.

10' P.U.E.

10' P.U.E.

10' P.U.E.

10' P.U.E.

10' P.U.E.

10' P.U.E.

10' P.U.E.

10' P.U.E.

25' BUILDING SETBACK

25' BUILDING SETBACK

25' BUILDING SETBACK

25' BUILDING SETBACK

50' BUILDING SETBACK

50
.0

'
R.

O
.W

.

PROPOSED
CLUSTER
MAILBOX

PROPOSED
CLUSTER
MAILBOX

982

968

10
32

10
14

964

968

956

92
4

940

936

93
0

936

98
0

92
6

944

942

922

91
6

916

950

ATLAS 14, 100-YR FLOODPLAIN
-KIMLEY-HORN, JULY 2022

DRAINAGE EASEMENT
(FLOODPLAIN LIMITS)

N
o.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

BY
D

AT
E

53
01

 S
O

U
TH

W
ES

T 
PK

W
Y,

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 2
, S

U
IT

E 
10

0 
AU

ST
IN

, T
EX

AS
78

73
5

PH
O

N
E:

 5
12

-4
18

-1
77

1 
FA

X:
 5

12
-4

18
-1

79
1

W
W

W
.K

IM
LE

Y-
H

O
R

N
.C

O
M

C
  2

02
2 

KI
M

LE
Y-

H
O

R
N

 A
N

D
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 IN
C

.
TB

PE
 F

irm
 N

o.
 9

28

SHEET NUMBER

D
AT

E

AS
 S

H
O

W
N

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:

SC
AL

E:

D
ES

IG
N

ED
 B

Y:

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

KH
A 

PR
O

JE
C

T
PR

O
JE

C
T 

N
U

M
BE

R

O
C

TO
BE

R
 2

02
2

XX
X

BENCHMARKS
BM #300: SIR 58 SET IN CONCRETE, 102.14815 / 30.77176
BM #301: SIR 58 SET IN CONCRETE, 102.13606 / 30.77439
BM #302: SIR 58 SET IN CONCRETE, 102.14368 / 30.78284
BM #303: SIR 58 SET IN CONCRETE, 102.15154 / 30.78615

   OF 18

01/11/23

---

XX
X

EL
D

O
R

AD
O

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

PH
AS

E 
1

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
LI

BE
R

TY
 H

IL
L

W
IL

LI
AM

SO
N

 C
O

U
N

TY
, T

EX
AS

PL
AT

 (S
H

EE
T 

4 
O

F 
5)

6

00 100' 200'

GRAPHIC SCALE 100'

KEY MAP

SCALE: 1" = 2,000'

M
AT

C
H

 L
IN

E:
 S

EE
 S

H
EE

T 
5

MATCH LINE: SEE SHEET 3

MATCH LINE: SEE SHEET 7

M
AT

C
H

 L
IN

E:
 S

EE
 S

H
EE

T 
8

NOTES:

1. WATER SERVICE IS PROVIDED BY:
CITY OF GEORGETOWN

WASTEWATER SERVICE IS PROVIDED BY:
CITY OF LIBERTY HILL

2. ALL SIDEWALKS SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY EACH OF THE
ADJACENT PROPERTY OWNERS.

3. THE PURPOSE OF THIS PRELIMINARY PLAT IS TO SHOW
THE PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS TO THE OWNER'S
PROPERTY, INCLUDING THE EXISTING  TOPOGRAPHY,
TO EVALUATE THE EXISTING AND PROPOSED DRAINAGE
PATTERNS.  THERE ARE NO IMPROVEMENTS OR
SUBDIVISION OF LOTS 53, 54, AND 102 PROPOSED WITH
THIS PRELIMINARY PLAT.  A REVISED PRELIMINARY
PLAT SHALL BE SUBMITTED AND APPROVED PRIOR TO
ANY DIVISION OF LOTS 53, 54, AND 102 INTO TWO OR
MORE PARTS TO LAY OUT (1) A SUBDIVISION OF THE
TRACT, INCLUDING AN ADDITION; (2)  LOTS;  OR (3)
STREETS, ALLEYS, SQUARES, PARKS, OR OTHER PARTS
OF THE TRACT INTENDED TO BE DEDICATED TO PUBLIC
USE OR FOR THE USE OF PURCHASERS OR OWNERS OF
LOTS FRONTING ON OR ADJACENT TO THE STREETS,
ALLEYS, SQUARES, PARKS, OR OTHER PARTS.  A LOT IS
ANY PARCEL OR TRACT OF LAND EXCLUSIVE OF ANY
ADJOINING ROAD OR ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY THAT IS
SEPARATED FROM OTHER PARCELS BY A LEGAL
DESCRIPTION, A SUBDIVISION OF RECORD, OR SURVEY
MAP.  THE TERMS “STREET” OR “ROAD” ARE
INTERCHANGEABLE AND ARE USED TO DESCRIBE ALL
VEHICULAR WAYS, REGARDLESS OF ANY OTHER
DESIGNATION THEY MAY CARRY OR WHETHER THE
STREET OR ROAD WILL BE PUBLIC OR PRIVATELY
OWNED.

4. ALL SIDEWALKS SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY EACH OF THE
ADJACENT PROPERTY OWNERS

5. THE PURPOSE OF THIS PRELIMINARY PLAT IS TO SHOW
THE PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS TO THE OWNER’S
PROPERTY, INCLUDING THE EXISTING TOPOGRAPHY, TO
EVALUATE THE EXISTING AND PROPOSED DRAINAGE
PATTERNS. THERE ARE NO IMPROVEMENTS OR
SUBDIVISION OF LOTS 102, 54, AND 53 PROPOSED WITH
THIS PRELIMINARY PLAT. A REVISED PRELIMINARY PLAT
SHALL BE SUBMITTED AND APPROVED PRIOR TO ANY
DIVISION OF LOTS 102, 54, AND 53 INTO TWO OR MORE
PARTS TO LAY OUT (1) A SUBDIVISION OF THE TRACT,
INCLUDING AN ADDITION; (2) LOTS; OR (3) STREETS,
ALLEYS, SQUARES, PARKS, OR OTHER PARTS OF THE
TRACT INTENDED TO BE DEDICATED TO PUBLIC USE OR
FOR THE USE OF PURCHASERS OR OWNERS OF LOTS
FRONTING ON OR ADJACENT TO THE STREETS, ALLEYS,
SQUARES, PARKS, OR OTHER PARTS. A LOT IS ANY
PARCEL OR TRACT OF LAND EXCLUSIVE OF ANY
ADJOINING ROAD OR ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY THAT IS
SEPARATED FROM OTHER PARCELS BY A LEGAL
DESCRIPTION, A SUBDIVISION OF RECORD, OR SURVEY
MAP. THE TERMS “STREET” OR “ROAD” ARE
INTERCHANGEABLE AND ARE USED TO DESCRIBE ALL
VEHICULAR WAYS, REGARDLESS OF ANY OTHER
DESIGNATION THEY MAY CARRY OR WHETHER THE
STREET OR ROAD WILL BE PUBLIC OR PRIVATELY
OWNED.



S69°16'39"W 2329.40'

N
21

°5
6'

08
"W

99
.7

7'

N69°16'16"E 2331.86'

59

C
R

 6
20

PROPOSED 30' PUE

N27°18'46"W
65.93'

N0
°1

1'
48

"W
10

0.
48

'

N1
°0

5'
41

"E
39

8.
14

'

N35°09'55"E
157.42'

N8°35'00"E
158.20'

N9°05'12"E
76.85'

N
29°10'38"W

360.47'

N73°45'07"E 125.23' N74°09'52"E 151.06' N73°52'26"E 95.09'S65°33'31"E
108.83' S64°30'56"E

111.42'

S33°39'50"E
295.18'

S61°00'38"E
113.71'

S39°54'18"E
116.29'

S62°56'17"E
52.07'

S68°57'30"E
33.98'

S85°06'56"E
13.04'

N64°39'39"E
82.59'

S82°11'08"E 100.96'

S87°54'42"E
56.80'

N40°57'09"E
189.26'

N44°06'28"E
987.88'

C
H

IR
IN

O
S LAN

E

SA
DD

LE
BA

CK
 P

AR
KW

AY

SAD
D

LEBAC
K PAR

KW
AY

V

W

C554L93

C55
6

N
30°18'49"W

160.93'

19
18

17

21

20

52.14'
27.33'

29.49'75.23'

75.23 '

75
.2

3 ' 50.00'
100.00'

42
.79

'

43.48' 77.14'

125.00'

124.13'142.77'

148.96'

C
57

1

S9
°1

5'3
5"

W
18

0.
05

'

C
573

C58
5

L97 C587

C588

C
58

9

S30°18'49"E
142.19'

32

31

30
29

36

28

35

27

34

24

33

53

26

23

22

21

20

19

54

300.77'

42
.4

2'
42

.4
2'

42
.4

2' 42.42' 42.42' 42.42' 42.42' 33.12'

9.87'
45.00'

5.86'

19
.5

0 ' 48.22'
38.11'

50
.5

2'

12.78'
21.22'

50.00'
50.00'

20.97'

120.00'
45.00'

55.37'
59.83'

59.55'

60.02'

60
.02

'

59
.55

'

59
.5

5'

60
.0

2'

60
.0

2'

130.21'

135.94'

130.21'

132.30'

122.32'

135.94'

120.00'

130.21'

132.30'

25.59'

131.06'

20
4.5

6'

43
8.

21
'

16
0.

26
'

62
.7

6'
50

.6
9'

50
.6

9'
50

.6
9'

56
.3

2'

40
6.

12
'

720.46'

134.28'

137.93'

149.32'

140.96'

132.60'

N9
°1

5'3
5"

E
26

5.
05

'

C
2

L13
C3

N9
°1

5'3
5"

E
18

0.
05

'

C4

1

24
3.

37
'

157.42'

14
2.

76
'

59.09'
39.27'

18
0.

05
'

32
5.

72
'

2

C
13

L18

L1
6

L17
C

17

V25

68.74'

12
3.

19
'

159.85'

38.14'

C19

N59°41'11"E 129.47'

S30°18'49"E
210.93'

HFIC SP INVESTMENTS LP
CALLED 304.472 ACRES

(2021034780)

80' GAS LINE EASEMENT
VOL. 832, PG. 99

120.0'
R.O.W.

120.0'R.O.W.

R60.0'

R.O.W. TO BE DEDICATED BY
ADJACENT PROPERTY OWNER

102

50' BUILDING SETBACK

50' BUILDING SETBACK

10' P.U.E.

10' P.U.E.92
4

940

94
0

942

912

910

908

91
6

916

92
0

ATLAS 14, 100-YR FLOODPLAIN
-KIMLEY-HORN, JULY 2022

DRAINAGE EASEMENT
(FLOODPLAIN LIMITS)

N27°15'30"E
51.08'

N28°14'31"E
88.04'

N
30°17'21"W

168.24'

65.93'

S2
0°

49
'0

6"
E

19
16

.2
9'

REDDICK STREET

ST
R

AW
 D

R
IV

E
S2

0°
49

'0
6"

E
14

3.
52

'

C
56

6

C567

N
20

°4
9'

06
"W

96
.9

0'
C

56
9

160.93'

12

25

11

24 23

22

16
21

15

14

13

26

75
.2

3 '

55
.9

7 '

11.52'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

42
.0

0'

2.30' 77
' 3

0.
71

' 37.60' 33.86'

27.84'

50.88'

10.93'

50.00'

126.27'

48
.6

3'
40

.2
0'

4.90'

45
.1

0'
42

.6
2'

18.68'
15.87'

34
.0

6'
35

.75
'

42
.79

'

123.23'

134.39'

63.68' 77.60' 69.30'

125.74'

24.79'

13
4.

12
'

148.96'
181.18'

152.80'

147.18'

129.30'

S80°44'25"E

C579

N
20

°4
9'

06
"W

13
5.

04
'

142.19'

C
59

1
39

7.
94

'

40

39

38

37

36

43
41

17

16

15

14

13

18

369.25'

3 3 4
.3

4 '

171.75'

1.57' 44
.3

1'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'

0.73' 41
.7

3 '
4 2

.4
2 '

42
.4

2'
4 20.97'27.97'

48
.1

8'

10.85'

38
.7

3'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

23.25'

117.62'

45
.0

0'

129.63'

60
.0

2'

59
.5

5'
59

.3
1'

45
.0

2'
45

.0
4'

44
.8

9'

131.47'

130.20'

132.30'

130.21'

127.99'

135.94'

56
.3

2'
59

.5
1'

52
.0

7'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

360.29'
120.27'

124.23'

120.13'

120.13'

120.13'N
20

°4
9'

06
"W

14
3.

52
'

C
20

39
7.

94
'

687.65'

80' GAS LINE EASEMENT
VOL. 832, PG. 99
80' GAS LINE EASEMENT
VOL. 832, PG. 99

12
0.

0'
R.

O.
W

.

50.0'
R.O.W.

50.0'R.O.W.

R60.0'
1

53

102
50' BUILDING SETBACK

50' BUILDING SETBACK

10' P.U.E.

936

922

S69°43'55"W

S2
0°

30
'4

8"
E

BU
R

KE
 S

TR
EE

T

S2
0°

30
'4

8"
E

C37

C41

C???

C4
2

N
20

°3
0'

48
"W

55

56

50

35

51

52

53

54

13
3.

08
'

35.00'

49.90'

23.45'
45.69'

51.57'

45.09'

6 4
.1

8 '

0.75'

29
.3

4'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'

50.00'57.88'160.12'20.82'

145.18'

10
9.

53
'

72
.0

9'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

145.18'

16
0.

00
'

51
.4

6'

12
5.

97
'

17
7.7

7'

111.86'

134.28'

50.0'
R.O.W.

50
.0

'R60.0'

CLUSTER
MAILBOX

N
o.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

BY
D

AT
E

53
01

 S
O

U
TH

W
ES

T 
PK

W
Y,

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 2
, S

U
IT

E 
10

0 
AU

ST
IN

, T
EX

AS
78

73
5

PH
O

N
E:

 5
12

-4
18

-1
77

1 
FA

X:
 5

12
-4

18
-1

79
1

W
W

W
.K

IM
LE

Y-
H

O
R

N
.C

O
M

C
  2

02
2 

KI
M

LE
Y-

H
O

R
N

 A
N

D
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 IN
C

.
TB

PE
 F

irm
 N

o.
 9

28

SHEET NUMBER

D
AT

E

AS
 S

H
O

W
N

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:

SC
AL

E:

D
ES

IG
N

ED
 B

Y:

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

KH
A 

PR
O

JE
C

T
PR

O
JE

C
T 

N
U

M
BE

R

O
C

TO
BE

R
 2

02
2

XX
X

BENCHMARKS
BM #300: SIR 58 SET IN CONCRETE, 102.14815 / 30.77176
BM #301: SIR 58 SET IN CONCRETE, 102.13606 / 30.77439
BM #302: SIR 58 SET IN CONCRETE, 102.14368 / 30.78284
BM #303: SIR 58 SET IN CONCRETE, 102.15154 / 30.78615

   OF 18

01/11/23

---

XX
X

EL
D

O
R

AD
O

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

PH
AS

E 
1

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
LI

BE
R

TY
 H

IL
L

W
IL

LI
AM

SO
N

 C
O

U
N

TY
, T

EX
AS

PL
AT

 (S
H

EE
T 

5 
O

F 
5)

7

00 100' 200'

GRAPHIC SCALE 100'

00 100' 200'

GRAPHIC SCALE 100'

KEY MAP

SCALE: 1" = 2,000'

KEY MAP

SCALE: 1" = 2,000'

M
AT

C
H

 L
IN

E:
 S

EE
 S

H
EE

T 
4

MATCH LINE: SEE SHEET 6

NOTES:

1. WATER SERVICE IS PROVIDED BY:
CITY OF GEORGETOWN

WASTEWATER SERVICE IS PROVIDED BY:
CITY OF LIBERTY HILL

2. ALL SIDEWALKS SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY EACH OF THE
ADJACENT PROPERTY OWNERS.

3. THE PURPOSE OF THIS PRELIMINARY PLAT IS TO SHOW
THE PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS TO THE OWNER'S
PROPERTY, INCLUDING THE EXISTING  TOPOGRAPHY,
TO EVALUATE THE EXISTING AND PROPOSED DRAINAGE
PATTERNS.  THERE ARE NO IMPROVEMENTS OR
SUBDIVISION OF LOTS 53, 54, AND 102 PROPOSED WITH
THIS PRELIMINARY PLAT.  A REVISED PRELIMINARY
PLAT SHALL BE SUBMITTED AND APPROVED PRIOR TO
ANY DIVISION OF LOTS 53, 54, AND 102 INTO TWO OR
MORE PARTS TO LAY OUT (1) A SUBDIVISION OF THE
TRACT, INCLUDING AN ADDITION; (2)  LOTS;  OR (3)
STREETS, ALLEYS, SQUARES, PARKS, OR OTHER PARTS
OF THE TRACT INTENDED TO BE DEDICATED TO PUBLIC
USE OR FOR THE USE OF PURCHASERS OR OWNERS OF
LOTS FRONTING ON OR ADJACENT TO THE STREETS,
ALLEYS, SQUARES, PARKS, OR OTHER PARTS.  A LOT IS
ANY PARCEL OR TRACT OF LAND EXCLUSIVE OF ANY
ADJOINING ROAD OR ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY THAT IS
SEPARATED FROM OTHER PARCELS BY A LEGAL
DESCRIPTION, A SUBDIVISION OF RECORD, OR SURVEY
MAP.  THE TERMS “STREET” OR “ROAD” ARE
INTERCHANGEABLE AND ARE USED TO DESCRIBE ALL
VEHICULAR WAYS, REGARDLESS OF ANY OTHER
DESIGNATION THEY MAY CARRY OR WHETHER THE
STREET OR ROAD WILL BE PUBLIC OR PRIVATELY
OWNED.

4. ALL SIDEWALKS SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY EACH OF THE
ADJACENT PROPERTY OWNERS

5. THE PURPOSE OF THIS PRELIMINARY PLAT IS TO SHOW
THE PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS TO THE OWNER’S
PROPERTY, INCLUDING THE EXISTING TOPOGRAPHY, TO
EVALUATE THE EXISTING AND PROPOSED DRAINAGE
PATTERNS. THERE ARE NO IMPROVEMENTS OR
SUBDIVISION OF LOTS 102, 54, AND 53 PROPOSED WITH
THIS PRELIMINARY PLAT. A REVISED PRELIMINARY PLAT
SHALL BE SUBMITTED AND APPROVED PRIOR TO ANY
DIVISION OF LOTS 102, 54, AND 53 INTO TWO OR MORE
PARTS TO LAY OUT (1) A SUBDIVISION OF THE TRACT,
INCLUDING AN ADDITION; (2) LOTS; OR (3) STREETS,
ALLEYS, SQUARES, PARKS, OR OTHER PARTS OF THE
TRACT INTENDED TO BE DEDICATED TO PUBLIC USE OR
FOR THE USE OF PURCHASERS OR OWNERS OF LOTS
FRONTING ON OR ADJACENT TO THE STREETS, ALLEYS,
SQUARES, PARKS, OR OTHER PARTS. A LOT IS ANY
PARCEL OR TRACT OF LAND EXCLUSIVE OF ANY
ADJOINING ROAD OR ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY THAT IS
SEPARATED FROM OTHER PARCELS BY A LEGAL
DESCRIPTION, A SUBDIVISION OF RECORD, OR SURVEY
MAP. THE TERMS “STREET” OR “ROAD” ARE
INTERCHANGEABLE AND ARE USED TO DESCRIBE ALL
VEHICULAR WAYS, REGARDLESS OF ANY OTHER
DESIGNATION THEY MAY CARRY OR WHETHER THE
STREET OR ROAD WILL BE PUBLIC OR PRIVATELY
OWNED.



ELIZABETH PARK BLVD

JACK'S WAY

1

S1
°4

4'
12

"E
57

.8
5'

N88°15'49"E 34.84'

S3
°5

3'
30

"E
97

.1
1'

S89°31'53"W 172.67'

C5

C6

L1
5

C7

S69°21'13"W 80.91'

N69°21'13"E 80.62'

C8

L1
4

C
9

C10

N55°12'08"W
818.11'

S55°12'08"E
931.67'

C11

N89°31'53"E 178.84'

S89°31'53"W 198.47'

C12

N55°12'08"W
866.75'

C14

N17
°0

4'0
8"

E
11

8.6
2'

ELIZABETH PARK BLVD

SANTA RITA COMMERCIAL LLC
CALLED 30.763 ACRES

(2014012340)

SANTA RITA INVESTMENTS LTD
CALLED 13.45 ACRES

(2016097852)

R
O

N
AL

D
 R

EA
G

AN
 B

LV
D

80' GAS LINE EASEMENT
VOL. 832, PG. 99

154.0'
R.O

.W
.

60.0'

R.O.W
.

120.0'

R.O.W
.

S88°03'29"E 2172.82'

N83°58'59"W
2163.27'

130.0'

1046

10
32

10
14

AND TRANSITION TO 50' R.O.W.

S1
9°

56
'5

9"
E

S2
0°

22
'1

1"
E

16
45

.2
2'

S2
0°

24
'0

4"
E

24
5.

98
'BREGMAN DRIVE

VE
R

LA
N

D
ER

 S
TR

EE
T

VE
R

LA
N

D
ER

 S
TR

EE
T

ELIZABETH PARK BLVD

BIGGIO WAY

N69°21'13"E 500.00' C473

S2
0°

38
'4

7"
E

24
0.

00
'

C47
6

6543 102 91 87

14
5.

00
'

35.00' 53.75' 53.75' 53.75' 53.75' 53.75' 53.75' 53.75' 53.75' 35.00'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

14
5.

00
'

14
5.

00
'

14
5.

00
'

14
5.

00
'

14
5.

00
'

14
5.

00
'

14
5.

00
'

14
5.

00
'

N69°21'13"E 600.00'

S2
5°

42
'5

5"
E

39
3.

60
'

C
49

1
S2

0°
38

'4
7"

E
86

1.
20

'

JACK'S WAY

D

25.00'

17.59'
27.41'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

126.61'

126.41'

126.22'

126.02'

125.83'

S69°21'13"W 101.73'
C60

0

S2
0°

38
'4

7"
E

46
1.

06
' 63

62

67

66

65

64

39.27'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'

126.02'

125.83'

126.22'

30
4.

53
'

L95

N55°12'08"W
109.34'

C1

S69°21'13"W

N69°21'13"E

S2
0°

22
'1

1"
E

21
0.

09
'

N69°21'13"E 232.64'

80

64

78

62

61

6059
58

73

72

56

87

5554

85
84

82

50

79

63

77

76

75

74

57

71

86

5352

83

51

81

49

70.00' 70.89' 31.25' 43.93' 40.73' 50.70'

19.31'

67.48' 70.07' 68.09'

28.04'

41.96' 70.00' 70.00' 70.00' 55.00'

10
0.

00
'

94
.7

3'

1.39'

1.38' 42.51'1.38'
1.39'

43
.6

2'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'50

.0
0'

36
.2

6'

14.55'

9.00'

66
.4

2'

37.44'

39.00'61.07'3.34'

32.74'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'29.78'

23.55'
39'

96
.1

2'

20.00'

30
.0

0'

15.00'

45
.0

0'

20.00'

25
.0

0'
25

.0
0'

20.00'

30
.0

0'

12
5.

00
'

80.00'
20.00'

20.01'

29.99'70.00'
29.99'

40.01'26.48'
43.52'

11.48'

50.00'

20.00'

30.00'40.38'

9.62'

50.00'
32.10'

23.10'

48.64'

1.36'

50.00'

11.13'

38.87'43.52'
6.48'

92
.4

4'

12
5.

00
'

125.00'

125.00'

12
5.

00
'

15
2.9

2'
12

5.
00

'

92.07'

120.89'

100.04'

11
3.

18
'

12
6.

12
'

12
5.

42
'

125.00'

125.00'

17
4.

22
'

125.00'

12
6.

12
'

12
6.

12
'

17
3.

56
'

12
6.

12
'

12
6.

12
'

14
1.

61
'

15
8.

02
'

14
0.

65
'

13
0.

69
'

14
6.

20
'

14
6.

20
'

13
5.

91
'

124.96'

14
6.

19
'

14
6.

19
'

85.82'

60.00'
60.00'

60.00'
60.00'

60.00'
60.00'

60.00'
60.00'

185.00'

52
9.

27
'

146.55'

32
6.

91
'

19
5.

07
'

71
.0

2'
70

.3
1'

70
.3

1'
70

.3
1'

70
.3

1'
81

.6
6'

75
.0

0'
70

.0
0'

70
.0

0'

25.00'

140.00'

12
6.

79
'

79.94'

80.02'

95.14'
78.99'70.00'

10
3.

58
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

22
0.2

7'

131.80'

159.65'

153.10'

128.18'

127.77'

133.45'

42
.8

5'

14
1.

71
'

151.81'

160.99'

32
.4

1'

122.14'

70.00' 70.00' 25.82'
44.18'

81.31'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

133.18'
200.80'

12
8.

16
'

70
.0

0'
70

.0
0'

70
.0

0'
69

.3
8'

125.00'

125.00'

125.00'

125.00'
63.67'

152.09'

15
4.

14
'

136.55'

68.91'

80.47'

139.83'

77.28'

60.00'
60.00'

60.00'
60.00'

65.00'

60.00'
60.00'

15
0.

00
'

15
0.

00
'

25.00'

178.17'

125.00'

14
8.

42
'15

0.
00

'

12
5.

00
'12

5.
00

'12
5.

00
'12

5.
00

'12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'12

5.
00

'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

12
3.

42
'

12
6.

43
'

90
.0

0'

12
5.

00
'

178.75'

255.07' C300
N85°01'27"E 91.43'

C302

N69°21'13"E 361.96'

N55°12'08"W
195.56'

C304

C3
06

S0
°3

1'
25

"E
30

4.
93

'

C308

S76°30'13"E
380.77'

C309

C3
10

C312

N76°30'13"W
380.77'

C316

C381 N69°21'13"E 462.52' C382

C383

C3
84

22
1.

26
'

N
20

°3
8'

47
"W

29
8.

62
'

C
38

7

L52

C
38

8
N

20
°3

8'
47

"W
19

4.
73

'

C389
S69°21'13"W 306.96'

C390

S85°01'27"W 91.43'

C391255.05'

255.07' C396 N85°01'27"E 91.43' C397 C398

C399

C400 C401 N69°21'13"E 311.96' C40
2

L4
6

C
40

3
N

25
°4

2'
55

"W
32

4.
86

'

C419

C420

C4
21

S2
5°

42
'5

5"
E

32
4.

86
'

C
42

2
L4

7
C

42
3

L48

C
42

4
L4

9

C425 N69°21'13"E 97.02'

23

31

39

47

24

32
40

25

33

41

26

34

42

27

35

43

28

36

44

21

29

37

45

22

30

38

46

86

70

102

85

101

84

100

83

99

91

82

98

90

97

88

16

96

87

71

95

94

93

92

70.00' 46.63'
23.39'

65.46'
4.67'

80.00' 6.76'
60.07'

41.96' 70.00' 70.00' 70.00' 60.00'

29
.4

2'
80

.4
7'

70
.0

0'
70

.0
0'

70
.0

0'

4.97'

55.86'

48
.9

1'

48.75 ' 48.75'

50.76'

48
.4

9'

9.97'

70
.0

0'
70

.0
0'

70
.0

0'
70

.0
0'

34
.8

8'

6.40'

73
.4

4'

1.56'

1.55'
28.44'

70
.0

0'

3 9 .2 7 ' 97.02'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

125.00'

69
.3

8'

125.00'

159.65'

25
.0

0'

153.10'

122.14'

12
6.

79
'

125.00'

146.55'

140.00'

12
5.

00
'

32
.4

1'

14
1.

71
'

151.81'

133.45'

12
5.

00
'

12
8.

16
'

128.18'

12
5.

00
'

22
0.2

7'

127.77'

12
5.

00
'

131.80'

122.48'

175.58'

19.98'

18
9.

51
'

11
5.

41
'

37' 30.54'
29.51'

60.00'
60.00'

60.00'
60.00'

60.00'
51.26'

8.93'
14.62'

56.52'
46.13'

48
.1

2'

40.88'

53.37'

56.52 '

14.62'
8.93'

51.26'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

29.51'

15
0.

00
'

185.00'

12
5.

00
'

139.83'

15
4.

14
'

12
5.

00
'

63.67'

12
6.

43
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

178.75'

125.00'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

14
8.

42
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

12
3.

42
'

90
.0

0'

89

11
5.

00
'

185.00'

N76°30'13"W
449.51'

C426

BM# 4
(303)

50.0'
R

.O
.W

.

50.0'
R

.O
.W

.

50.0'
R.O.W.

50.0'
R.O.W.

50
.0

'
R.

O.W
.

R60.0'

R60.0'

R60.0'

16

16

S88°03'29"E 2172.82'

N83°58'59"W
2163.27'

10' P.U.E.

10' P.U.E.

10' P.U.E.

25' BUILDING SETBACK

25' BUILDING SETBACK

25' BUILDING SETBACK

1002

982

968

964

956

60.0'
R.O.W.

10' P.U.E.

VERLANDER 60' R.O.W.
COLLECTOR SECTION
AND TRANSITION TO 50' R.O.W.
APPROX. 309' LENGTH

N
o.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

BY
D

AT
E

53
01

 S
O

U
TH

W
ES

T 
PK

W
Y,

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 2
, S

U
IT

E 
10

0 
AU

ST
IN

, T
EX

AS
78

73
5

PH
O

N
E:

 5
12

-4
18

-1
77

1 
FA

X:
 5

12
-4

18
-1

79
1

W
W

W
.K

IM
LE

Y-
H

O
R

N
.C

O
M

C
  2

02
2 

KI
M

LE
Y-

H
O

R
N

 A
N

D
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 IN
C

.
TB

PE
 F

irm
 N

o.
 9

28

SHEET NUMBER

D
AT

E

AS
 S

H
O

W
N

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:

SC
AL

E:

D
ES

IG
N

ED
 B

Y:

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

KH
A 

PR
O

JE
C

T
PR

O
JE

C
T 

N
U

M
BE

R

O
C

TO
BE

R
 2

02
2

XX
X

BENCHMARKS
BM #300: SIR 58 SET IN CONCRETE, 102.14815 / 30.77176
BM #301: SIR 58 SET IN CONCRETE, 102.13606 / 30.77439
BM #302: SIR 58 SET IN CONCRETE, 102.14368 / 30.78284
BM #303: SIR 58 SET IN CONCRETE, 102.15154 / 30.78615

   OF 18

01/11/23

---

XX
X

EL
D

O
R

AD
O

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

PH
AS

E 
1

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
LI

BE
R

TY
 H

IL
L

W
IL

LI
AM

SO
N

 C
O

U
N

TY
, T

EX
AS

R
O

W
 D

ED
IC

AT
IO

N

8

00 100' 200'

GRAPHIC SCALE 100'

KEY MAP

SCALE: 1" = 2,000'

M
AT

C
H

 L
IN

E:
 S

EE
 S

H
EE

T 
6

M
AT

C
H

 L
IN

E:
 S

EE
 S

H
EE

T 
3



LOT TABLE

LOT NO.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

ACRES

3.720

0.172

0.172

0.172

0.172

0.172

0.172

0.172

0.172

0.172

0.187

0.197

0.209

0.246

0.315

0.295

0.344

0.254

0.206

0.172

0.166

0.129

0.129

0.129

0.129

SQ. FT.

162,047

7,494

7,501

7,501

7,501

7,501

7,501

7,500

7,500

7,500

8,142

8,568

9,117

10,713

13,739

12,861

15,000

11,086

8,960

7,502

7,222

5,639

5,625

5,625

5,625

LOT TABLE

LOT NO.

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

50

ACRES

0.129

0.129

0.129

0.129

0.126

0.138

0.182

0.153

0.105

0.125

0.129

0.129

0.129

0.155

0.155

0.129

0.126

0.100

0.202

0.205

0.079

0.182

0.126

0.143

0.195

SQ. FT.

5,625

5,625

5,625

5,625

5,486

6,022

7,915

6,650

4,583

5,432

5,625

5,625

5,625

6,741

6,741

5,625

5,481

4,340

8,816

8,947

3,436

7,946

5,487

6,250

8,476

BLOCK A

LOT TABLE

LOT NO.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

ACRES

0.026

0.172

0.172

0.172

0.172

0.172

0.172

0.196

0.223

0.244

0.236

0.220

0.199

0.199

0.309

0.272

0.366

0.259

0.198

0.265

0.184

0.170

0.114

0.114

0.114

SQ. FT.

1,140

7,476

7,500

7,500

7,500

7,500

7,501

8,553

9,729

10,627

10,285

9,570

8,663

8,678

13,447

11,832

15,937

11,293

8,608

11,557

8,012

7,405

4,950

4,950

4,950

LOT TABLE

LOT NO.

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

50

ACRES

0.124

0.124

0.124

0.124

0.148

0.161

0.134

0.134

0.134

0.130

0.110

0.179

0.189

0.143

0.159

0.143

0.144

0.145

0.146

0.163

0.233

0.241

0.171

0.166

0.168

SQ. FT.

5,400

5,400

5,400

5,400

6,466

7,016

5,850

5,850

5,850

5,657

4,778

7,788

8,214

6,233

6,929

6,250

6,262

6,325

6,375

7,092

10,171

10,479

7,456

7,248

7,310

BLOCK B

LOT TABLE

LOT NO.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

ACRES

0.230

0.207

0.201

0.201

0.201

0.201

0.253

0.292

0.313

0.250

0.219

0.219

0.222

0.288

0.345

20.362

0.353

0.336

0.204

0.201

0.201

0.213

0.234

0.231

0.247

SQ. FT.

10,017

9,025

8,740

8,750

8,750

8,750

11,022

12,711

13,632

10,900

9,551

9,550

9,668

12,530

15,031

886,965

15,364

14,648

8,886

8,742

8,747

9,281

10,181

10,072

10,762

LOT TABLE

LOT NO.

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

50

ACRES

0.201

0.201

0.201

0.239

0.215

0.201

0.201

0.201

0.383

0.355

0.403

0.402

0.239

0.251

0.241

0.230

0.220

0.226

0.220

0.199

0.197

0.067

0.236

0.217

0.236

SQ. FT.

8,750

8,750

8,750

10,412

9,366

8,750

8,750

8,750

16,693

15,451

17,537

17,530

10,401

10,946

10,488

10,029

9,571

9,860

9,600

8,686

8,562

2,918

10,290

9,458

10,279

BLOCK C

LOT TABLE

LOT NO.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

ACRES

0.197

0.179

0.179

0.179

0.179

0.179

0.179

0.179

0.179

0.197

0.197

0.179

0.179

0.179

0.179

0.179

0.179

0.179

0.179

0.197

SQ. FT.

8,566

7,794

7,794

7,794

7,794

7,794

7,794

7,794

7,794

8,566

8,566

7,794

7,794

7,794

7,794

7,794

7,794

7,794

7,794

8,566

BLOCK D

LOT TABLE

LOT NO.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

ACRES

1.437

0.248

0.248

0.203

0.172

0.172

0.172

0.190

0.195

0.195

0.226

SQ. FT.

62,602

10,819

10,819

8,835

7,500

7,500

7,500

8,266

8,511

8,511

9,846

BLOCK H

LOT TABLE

LOT NO.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

ACRES

0.352

0.289

0.246

0.219

0.332

0.581

0.323

0.234

0.220

0.281

0.267

0.223

0.188

0.172

0.282

0.330

0.239

0.237

0.178

0.155

0.143

0.143

0.143

0.143

0.177

SQ. FT.

15,313

12,582

10,695

9,537

14,473

25,321

14,068

10,201

9,598

12,235

11,634

9,735

8,186

7,500

12,294

14,390

10,399

10,303

7,739

6,757

6,250

6,250

6,250

6,250

7,722

LOT TABLE

LOT NO.

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

50

ACRES

0.228

0.207

0.183

0.168

0.163

0.143

0.143

0.143

0.169

0.215

0.181

0.181

0.181

0.178

0.146

0.286

0.369

0.336

0.335

0.187

0.183

0.184

0.184

0.184

0.189

SQ. FT.

9,913

9,007

7,989

7,319

7,098

6,250

6,250

6,250

7,366

9,351

7,904

7,904

7,904

7,735

6,368

12,468

16,083

14,649

14,603

8,125

7,991

8,000

8,000

8,000

8,233

LOT TABLE

LOT NO.

51

52

53

54

55

56

57

58

59

ACRES

0.320

0.328

0.171

0.165

0.167

0.167

0.167

0.197

6.604

SQ. FT.

13,942

14,272

7,437

7,192

7,259

7,259

7,259

8,577

287,688

BLOCK I

LOT TABLE

LOT NO.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

ACRES

24.347

0.143

0.143

0.143

0.143

0.143

0.143

0.143

0.143

0.143

0.143

0.143

0.143

0.143

0.143

0.143

0.143

0.143

0.143

0.161

0.150

0.168

0.222

0.172

0.241

SQ. FT.

1,060,575

6,250

6,250

6,250

6,250

6,250

6,250

6,250

6,250

6,250

6,250

6,250

6,250

6,250

6,250

6,250

6,250

6,250

6,250

7,019

6,530

7,328

9,685

7,500

10,501

LOT TABLE

LOT NO.

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

50

ACRES

0.172

0.172

0.172

0.172

0.172

0.172

0.172

0.172

0.172

0.086

0.189

0.188

0.187

0.196

0.263

0.366

0.162

0.138

0.150

0.153

0.149

0.129

0.129

0.129

0.129

SQ. FT.

7,500

7,500

7,500

7,500

7,500

7,500

7,500

7,500

7,500

3,750

8,249

8,207

8,165

8,556

11,473

15,936

7,068

6,002

6,525

6,667

6,474

5,629

5,629

5,629

5,629

LOT TABLE

LOT NO.

51

52

53

54

55

56

57

58

59

60

61

62

63

64

65

66

67

68

69

70

71

72

73

74

75

ACRES

0.129

0.129

0.129

0.129

0.129

0.180

0.170

0.542

3.057

0.129

0.129

0.129

0.129

0.129

0.129

0.129

0.129

0.129

0.133

0.142

0.151

0.141

0.193

0.207

0.202

SQ. FT.

5,629

5,629

5,629

5,629

5,629

7,844

7,422

23,603

133,164

5,625

5,625

5,625

5,625

5,625

5,625

5,625

5,625

5,625

5,813

6,188

6,586

6,145

8,410

9,014

8,791

LOT TABLE

LOT NO.

76

77

78

79

80

81

82

83

84

85

86

87

88

89

90

91

92

93

94

95

96

97

98

ACRES

0.143

0.186

0.134

0.134

0.134

0.134

0.134

0.134

0.191

0.176

0.214

0.171

0.143

0.143

0.143

0.143

0.143

0.147

0.153

0.145

0.174

0.622

26.971

SQ. FT.

6,246

8,112

5,857

5,857

5,857

5,857

5,857

5,857

8,300

7,686

9,336

7,443

6,250

6,250

6,250

6,250

6,250

6,418

6,662

6,320

7,584

27,103

1,174,872

BLOCK J

LOT TABLE

LOT NO.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

ACRES

0.169

0.143

0.143

0.143

0.143

0.143

0.143

0.197

0.197

0.143

0.160

0.170

0.168

0.572

SQ. FT.

7,366

6,250

6,250

6,250

6,250

6,250

6,250

8,582

8,584

6,250

6,972

7,403

7,317

24,927

BLOCK K

LOT TABLE

LOT NO.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

ACRES

0.531

0.167

0.149

0.176

0.162

0.174

0.186

0.198

0.210

0.162

0.166

0.241

0.204

0.191

0.144

0.199

0.198

0.196

0.164

0.172

0.214

0.253

0.304

0.365

SQ. FT.

23,146

7,280

6,484

7,686

7,077

7,589

8,101

8,614

9,127

7,075

7,252

10,500

8,882

8,314

6,275

8,650

8,613

8,534

7,140

7,504

9,319

11,041

13,223

15,911

BLOCK L

LOT TABLE

LOT NO.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

ACRES

0.169

0.143

0.143

0.143

0.143

0.143

0.143

0.143

0.159

0.166

0.153

0.158

0.251

0.238

0.151

0.182

0.164

0.275

0.240

0.313

0.248

0.284

0.151

0.181

0.261

SQ. FT.

7,367

6,250

6,250

6,250

6,250

6,250

6,250

6,250

6,940

7,212

6,658

6,866

10,922

10,348

6,567

7,948

7,126

11,974

10,441

13,622

10,819

12,364

6,579

7,866

11,356

LOT TABLE

LOT NO.

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

ACRES

0.198

0.145

0.154

0.239

0.213

0.144

0.144

0.144

0.144

0.155

0.224

SQ. FT.

8,616

6,314

6,724

10,397

9,258

6,252

6,252

6,252

6,251

6,753

9,772

BLOCK M

LOT TABLE

LOT NO.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

ACRES

0.226

0.245

0.148

0.148

0.148

0.148

0.148

0.148

0.148

0.148

0.205

0.183

0.129

0.129

0.129

0.129

0.131

0.149

0.201

0.165

0.164

0.216

SQ. FT.

9,861

10,673

6,460

6,467

6,467

6,467

6,467

6,467

6,467

6,467

8,920

7,991

5,625

5,625

5,625

5,625

5,691

6,487

8,752

7,187

7,154

9,392

BLOCK N

LOT TABLE

LOT NO.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

ACRES

0.183

0.129

0.129

0.129

0.129

0.137

0.138

0.129

0.129

0.129

0.183

0.183

0.129

0.129

0.185

0.151

0.129

0.129

0.129

0.129

0.183

SQ. FT.

7,989

5,621

5,619

5,618

5,616

5,961

6,006

5,625

5,625

5,625

7,991

7,991

5,625

5,625

8,044

6,559

5,634

5,632

5,631

5,629

7,993

BLOCK O

LOT TABLE

LOT NO.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

12

13

14

15

16

ACRES

0.170

0.141

0.146

0.151

0.154

0.148

0.173

0.206

0.176

0.129

0.129

0.129

0.183

SQ. FT.

7,425

6,158

6,367

6,576

6,696

6,428

7,549

8,979

7,676

5,625

5,625

5,625

7,991

BLOCK P

LOT TABLE

LOT NO.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

ACRES

0.189

0.146

0.138

0.130

0.131

0.131

0.131

0.186

0.208

0.145

0.145

0.145

0.146

0.162

0.134

0.183

SQ. FT.

8,237

6,358

6,032

5,683

5,690

5,690

5,690

8,085

9,075

6,328

6,328

6,328

6,365

7,074

5,845

7,991

BLOCK Q

LOT TABLE

LOT NO.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

ACRES

0.186

0.133

0.151

0.169

0.160

0.157

0.154

0.151

0.245

0.209

0.185

0.185

0.166

0.170

0.185

0.148

0.148

0.147

0.203

SQ. FT.

8,116

5,785

6,581

7,369

6,984

6,855

6,727

6,598

10,658

9,124

8,050

8,072

7,236

7,412

8,055

6,467

6,432

6,396

8,844

BLOCK R

LOT TABLE

LOT NO.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

ACRES

0.300

0.214

0.195

0.245

0.224

0.162

0.170

0.166

0.149

0.166

1.174

0.174

0.223

0.224

0.213

0.307

0.263

0.191

0.201

0.217

0.154

0.150

SQ. FT.

13,048

9,320

8,487

10,659

9,778

7,042

7,411

7,217

6,489

7,241

51,124

7,568

9,716

9,776

9,268

13,386

11,449

8,312

8,750

9,438

6,700

6,541

LOT TABLE

LOT NO.

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

ACRES

0.182

0.179

0.173

0.167

0.162

0.156

0.154

0.178

0.165

0.143

0.143

0.143

0.198

0.232

0.160

0.163

0.166

0.160

0.154

0.154

0.152

0.151

SQ. FT.

7,917

7,788

7,540

7,292

7,044

6,795

6,712

7,748

7,193

6,250

6,250

6,250

8,616

10,113

6,973

7,095

7,225

6,965

6,695

6,716

6,637

6,557

BLOCK S

LOT TABLE

LOT NO.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

ACRES

0.059

0.124

0.124

0.124

0.124

0.124

0.124

0.124

0.124

0.052

0.781

SQ. FT.

2,558

5,400

5,400

5,400

5,400

5,400

5,400

5,400

5,399

2,267

34,037

BLOCK T

LOT TABLE

LOT NO.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

ACRES

0.278

0.154

0.151

0.148

0.144

0.143

0.181

0.144

0.145

0.138

0.130

0.129

0.132

0.170

0.189

0.190

0.186

0.176

0.144

0.218

0.173

0.231

SQ. FT.

12,095

6,719

6,574

6,428

6,283

6,229

7,899

6,270

6,319

6,030

5,647

5,614

5,750

7,422

8,235

8,264

8,093

7,650

6,260

9,508

7,545

10,081

LOT TABLE

LOT NO.

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

ACRES

0.227

0.196

0.329

0.232

0.320

0.257

0.286

SQ. FT.

9,890

8,532

14,325

10,084

13,950

11,182

12,454

BLOCK U

LOT TABLE

LOT NO.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

9

10

10

11

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

ACRES

1.253

0.308

0.275

0.242

0.243

0.213

0.179

0.160

0.216

0.138

0.189

0.138

0.181

0.138

0.138

0.138

0.138

0.138

0.140

0.150

0.154

0.157

SQ. FT.

54,569

13,429

11,981

10,544

10,587

9,290

7,803

6,984

9,402

6,006

8,211

6,006

7,904

6,006

6,006

6,006

6,006

6,006

6,107

6,549

6,709

6,839

LOT TABLE

LOT NO.

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

ACRES

0.167

0.172

0.163

0.370

0.304

0.161

16.283

0.124

0.136

0.147

0.153

0.155

0.155

0.153

0.153

0.155

0.155

0.153

0.152

0.135

0.135

0.134

SQ. FT.

7,257

7,481

7,101

16,126

13,243

7,015

709,275

5,400

5,927

6,419

6,654

6,762

6,762

6,654

6,654

6,762

6,762

6,654

6,641

5,888

5,875

5,840

LOT TABLE

LOT NO.

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

50

51

52

53

54

ACRES

0.169

0.134

0.246

0.196

0.124

0.124

0.124

0.124

0.124

0.124

0.078

5.556

11.968

SQ. FT.

7,354

5,849

10,713

8,524

5,402

5,403

5,404

5,405

5,405

5,406

3,418

242,018

521,321

BLOCK V

LOT TABLE

LOT NO.

1

ACRES

0.873

SQ. FT.

38,014

BLOCK W

LOT TABLE

LOT NO.

1

2

ACRES

6.238

0.083

SQ. FT.

271,730

3,635

R.O.W. DEDICATION

LOT TABLE

LOT NO.

51

52

53

54

55

56

57

58

59

60

61

62

63

64

65

66

67

ACRES

0.185

0.297

0.235

0.234

0.284

0.144

0.129

0.129

0.129

0.129

0.130

0.130

0.130

0.130

0.130

0.131

0.070

SQ. FT.

8,041

12,952

10,256

10,173

12,363

6,270

5,612

5,622

5,631

5,640

5,649

5,658

5,667

5,675

5,684

5,693

3,033

LOT TABLE

LOT NO.

51

52

53

54

55

56

57

58

59

60

61

62

63

64

65

66

67

68

69

70

71

72

73

74

75

ACRES

0.168

0.168

0.160

0.145

0.145

0.145

0.145

0.157

0.134

0.199

0.236

0.162

0.143

0.143

0.143

0.143

0.169

0.155

0.129

0.129

0.129

0.129

0.129

0.129

0.127

SQ. FT.

7,310

7,310

6,967

6,306

6,306

6,306

6,306

6,850

5,822

8,651

10,259

7,070

6,232

6,250

6,250

6,250

7,366

6,741

5,625

5,625

5,625

5,625

5,625

5,625

5,513

LOT TABLE

LOT NO.

76

77

78

79

80

81

82

83

84

85

86

87

88

89

90

91

92

93

94

95

96

97

98

99

100

ACRES

0.221

0.226

0.201

0.201

0.201

0.201

0.219

0.217

0.263

0.239

0.279

0.369

0.280

0.280

0.277

0.250

0.386

0.396

0.366

0.428

0.347

0.335

0.338

0.295

0.201

SQ. FT.

9,612

9,866

8,750

8,750

8,750

8,754

9,527

9,466

11,449

10,412

12,164

16,067

12,195

12,195

12,049

10,885

16,797

17,271

15,931

18,645

15,122

14,572

14,717

12,843

8,775

LOT TABLE

LOT NO.

45

46

47

48

ACRES

0.149

0.235

0.143

0.143

SQ. FT.

6,477

10,239

6,250

6,250

LOT TABLE

LOT NO.

101

102

103

104

105

106

107

108

109

110

ACRES

0.298

0.272

0.254

0.292

0.272

0.240

0.240

0.240

0.240

0.271

SQ. FT.

12,965

11,869

11,083

12,732

11,840

10,454

10,454

10,454

10,454

11,812

LOT TABLE

LOT NO.

51

52

53

54

55

56

57

58

59

60

61

62

63

64

65

66

67

68

69

70

71

72

73

74

75

ACRES

0.262

0.255

0.215

0.180

0.172

0.172

0.172

0.234

0.221

0.172

0.172

0.172

0.172

0.172

0.177

0.198

0.211

0.230

0.211

0.301

0.294

0.295

0.289

0.183

0.235

SQ. FT.

11,425

11,087

9,357

7,835

7,500

7,500

7,500

10,206

9,610

7,500

7,500

7,500

7,500

7,500

7,697

8,643

9,210

10,034

9,185

13,115

12,807

12,850

12,601

7,954

10,250

LOT TABLE

LOT NO.

76

77

78

79

80

81

82

83

84

85

86

87

88

89

90

91

92

93

94

95

96

97

98

99

100

ACRES

0.237

0.172

0.172

0.172

0.226

0.172

0.172

0.172

0.172

0.172

0.189

0.207

0.175

0.388

0.290

0.305

0.267

0.140

0.172

0.172

0.172

0.172

0.172

0.172

0.173

SQ. FT.

10,334

7,500

7,500

7,500

9,846

7,483

7,500

7,500

7,500

7,500

8,250

8,995

7,603

16,899

12,649

13,292

11,631

6,103

7,495

7,500

7,500

7,500

7,500

7,500

7,515

LOT TABLE

LOT NO.

101

102

ACRES

0.205

10.858

SQ. FT.

8,943

472,960

N
o.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

BY
D

AT
E

53
01

 S
O

U
TH

W
ES

T 
PK

W
Y,

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 2
, S

U
IT

E 
10

0 
AU

ST
IN

, T
EX

AS
78

73
5

PH
O

N
E:

 5
12

-4
18

-1
77

1 
FA

X:
 5

12
-4

18
-1

79
1

W
W

W
.K

IM
LE

Y-
H

O
R

N
.C

O
M

C
  2

02
2 

KI
M

LE
Y-

H
O

R
N

 A
N

D
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 IN
C

.
TB

PE
 F

irm
 N

o.
 9

28

SHEET NUMBER

D
AT

E

AS
 S

H
O

W
N

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:

SC
AL

E:

D
ES

IG
N

ED
 B

Y:

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

KH
A 

PR
O

JE
C

T
PR

O
JE

C
T 

N
U

M
BE

R

O
C

TO
BE

R
 2

02
2

XX
X

BENCHMARKS
BM #300: SIR 58 SET IN CONCRETE, 102.14815 / 30.77176
BM #301: SIR 58 SET IN CONCRETE, 102.13606 / 30.77439
BM #302: SIR 58 SET IN CONCRETE, 102.14368 / 30.78284
BM #303: SIR 58 SET IN CONCRETE, 102.15154 / 30.78615

   OF 18

01/11/23

---

XX
X

EL
D

O
R

AD
O

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

PH
AS

E 
1

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
LI

BE
R

TY
 H

IL
L

W
IL

LI
AM

SO
N

 C
O

U
N

TY
, T

EX
AS

LO
T 

TA
BL

ES

9



LINE TABLE
LINE

L2

L4

L5

L13

L14

L15

L16

L17

L18

L20

L21

L22

L25

L26

L27

L29

L30

L37

L40

L41

L42

L46

L47

L48

L49

L50

L51

L52

L53

L54

L55

L56

L57

L58

L59

L70

L71

L75

L76

L77

L78

L79

L80

L86

L87

L88

L89

L90

L91

L92

L93

L94

L95

L96

L97

LENGTH

69.93

85.75

6.35

59.09

25.72

22.33

76.85

174.55

15.44

9.50

59.67

59.67

45.08

46.43

19.92

62.87

107.10

32.79

80.41

80.41

73.19

46.40

79.85

37.20

98.44

123.19

112.24

42.51

0.02

6.35

82.79

18.18

18.18

1.02

69.44

46.95

84.31

29.19

51.49

93.89

93.89

4.94

9.67

53.55

73.19

56.07

92.80

66.21

65.57

50.00

79.47

11.62

23.11

66.08

60.73

BEARING

N55°20'59.15"E

N34°39'00.85"W

N84°51'36.49"E

S80°44'25.38"E

N17°04'08.09"E

S17°04'08.09"W

N9°05'11.74"E

N29°10'37.93"W

N8°34'59.99"E

S84°51'36.50"W

S34°27'53.99"W

N34°27'53.99"E

S34°27'53.99"W

S59°51'23.17"W

N59°51'23.17"E

N34°27'53.99"E

N28°33'52.88"E

N34°45'48.70"E

S34°45'48.70"W

N34°45'48.70"E

S7°09'40.69"W

N20°38'47.35"W

S20°38'47.35"E

S27°46'17.40"E

S20°38'47.35"E

S7°09'40.69"W

N34°45'48.70"E

N26°59'12.04"W

S20°38'24.26"E

S84°51'36.50"W

N34°45'48.70"E

N27°49'09.49"E

S27°49'09.49"W

S86°53'21.41"E

N86°53'21.41"W

N67°22'49.25"E

N22°37'10.75"W

N23°31'22.46"E

S20°47'42.31"W

N20°38'47.35"W

S20°38'47.35"E

N20°38'47.35"W

N84°51'36.50"E

S34°39'00.85"E

S7°09'40.69"W

N82°50'19.31"W

S21°41'55.81"W

S34°45'48.70"W

N59°58'27.26"W

N9°15'34.62"E

S59°41'11.24"W

N9°15'34.62"E

S55°12'08.18"E

S3°41'06.10"W

N59°41'11.24"E

CURVE TABLE
CURVE

C???

C1

C2

C3

C4

C5

C6

C7

C8

C9

C10

C11

C12

C13

C14

C17

C18

C19

C20

C21

C22

C23

C24

C25

C26

C28

C29

C30

C32

C33

C34

C35

C36

C37

C38

C39

C41

C42

C44

C46

C106

C107

C108

C109

C111

C113

C115

C116

C117

C119

RADIUS

60.00'

1080.00'

1080.00'

25.00'

1020.00'

1140.00'

25.00'

755.00'

695.00'

25.00'

1140.00'

1020.00'

1080.00'

1020.00'

725.00'

1020.00'

300.00'

300.00'

500.00'

300.00'

25.00'

325.00'

25.00'

25.00'

60.00'

25.00'

275.00'

770.00'

680.00'

25.00'

275.00'

625.00'

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

60.00'

60.00'

325.00'

25.00'

25.00'

60.00'

25.00'

25.00'

LENGTH

207.28'

481.38'

791.84'

39.27'

325.72'

330.15'

38.86'

688.97'

634.21'

37.32'

263.81'

627.82'

664.76'

254.25'

661.59'

185.71'

157.49'

421.52'

82.86'

157.49'

38.37'

147.40'

39.27'

34.83'

272.10'

39.27'

120.77'

124.08'

133.34'

39.27'

120.48'

296.80'

39.27'

39.27'

23.55'

23.55'

23.55'

23.55'

39.27'

34.83'

40.52'

40.46'

272.10'

301.53'

224.65'

39.27'

23.55'

301.53'

23.55'

39.27'

CHORD BEARING

N65°30'48"W

N67°58'17"W

N11°44'41"W

N54°15'35"E

N0°06'41"E

N82°10'19"W

S61°35'48"W

S43°12'40"W

N43°12'40"E

N25°41'46"W

N61°49'54"W

S72°50'08"E

N72°50'08"W

N16°10'39"W

N43°12'40"E

N28°32'03"W

N5°46'46"W

N19°26'03"E

S25°33'57"E

S5°46'46"E

N64°36'33"W

S84°24'54"W

S52°24'30"W

S32°30'35"E

S57°29'25"W

S37°35'30"E

N84°49'39"E

N16°00'03"W

N17°00'08"W

N67°37'11"W

S54°49'45"W

S55°52'56"W

S24°29'12"W

S65°30'48"E

N42°30'10"E

N83°31'45"W

S42°30'10"W

N6°28'15"E

N65°30'48"W

N32°30'35"W

N25°48'54"E

N48°46'47"W

N57°29'25"E

S20°30'48"E

N75°20'15"W

S79°27'54"W

S7°28'51"W

N55°32'06"W

N61°26'57"E

N10°32'06"W

CHORD

118.53'

477.41'

774.23'

35.36'

324.33'

329.00'

35.06'

665.31'

612.44'

33.95'

263.22'

617.96'

654.31'

253.59'

638.87'

185.45'

155.69'

387.69'

82.77'

155.69'

34.71'

146.14'

35.36'

32.08'

92.04'

35.36'

119.80'

123.94'

133.13'

35.36'

119.52'

294.02'

35.36'

35.36'

22.69'

22.69'

22.69'

22.69'

35.36'

32.08'

36.23'

36.18'

92.04'

70.59'

220.21'

35.36'

22.69'

70.59'

22.69'

35.36'

DELTA

197°56'10"

25°32'17"

42°00'31"

90°00'00"

18°17'47"

16°35'35"

89°03'20"

52°17'05"

52°17'05"

85°31'48"

13°15'31"

35°15'59"

35°15'59"

14°16'55"

52°17'05"

10°25'54"

30°04'41"

80°30'17"

9°29'43"

30°04'41"

87°56'18"

25°59'11"

90°00'00"

79°50'09"

259°50'09"

90°00'00"

25°09'40"

9°13'57"

11°14'06"

90°00'00"

25°06'09"

27°12'32"

90°00'00"

90°00'00"

53°58'05"

53°58'05"

53°58'05"

53°58'05"

90°00'00"

79°50'09"

92°51'51"

92°43'13"

259°50'09"

287°56'10"

39°36'17"

90°00'00"

53°58'05"

287°56'10"

53°58'05"

90°00'00"

TANGENT

380.19'

244.76'

414.67'

25.00'

164.26'

166.24'

24.59'

370.56'

341.11'

23.12'

132.49'

324.21'

343.28'

127.79'

355.84'

93.11'

80.60'

253.99'

41.53'

80.60'

24.12'

74.99'

25.00'

20.92'

71.71'

25.00'

61.37'

62.17'

66.88'

25.00'

61.22'

151.25'

25.00'

25.00'

12.73'

12.73'

12.73'

12.73'

25.00'

20.92'

26.28'

26.22'

71.71'

43.64'

117.02'

25.00'

12.73'

43.64'

12.73'

25.00'

CURVE TABLE
CURVE

C121

C123

C125

C127

C129

C131

C132

C133

C134

C135

C136

C137

C138

C139

C140

C141

C142

C143

C144

C145

C146

C147

C148

C149

C150

C152

C154

C156

C158

C160

C162

C164

C166

C167

C168

C170

C172

C173

C174

C175

C176

C192

C193

C194

C195

C196

C197

C198

C199

C200

RADIUS

25.00'

325.00'

25.00'

25.00'

325.00'

155.00'

25.00'

325.00'

25.00'

575.00'

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

60.00'

25.00'

275.00'

275.00'

25.00'

60.00'

25.00'

325.00'

275.00'

25.00'

25.00'

770.00'

25.00'

675.00'

25.00'

60.00'

25.00'

275.00'

325.00'

25.00'

60.00'

25.00'

275.00'

325.00'

25.00'

25.00'

300.00'

325.00'

25.00'

25.00'

275.00'

25.00'

25.00'

275.00'

25.00'

275.00'

LENGTH

39.27'

144.03'

35.07'

39.27'

61.12'

165.35'

39.27'

77.94'

41.55'

85.55'

39.27'

39.27'

39.27'

23.55'

197.19'

23.55'

121.87'

28.32'

23.55'

207.28'

23.55'

481.91'

133.48'

39.64'

37.70'

764.46'

39.27'

242.53'

23.55'

207.28'

23.55'

62.71'

74.11'

23.55'

202.32'

23.55'

128.19'

33.71'

39.27'

39.27'

132.95'

62.07'

39.27'

39.27'

52.52'

39.27'

39.27'

394.85'

40.44'

52.52'

CHORD BEARING

S79°27'54"W

S47°09'39"W

S19°40'18"W

S65°31'04"E

N64°05'24"E

N28°08'29"E

N24°29'12"E

S27°23'00"E

S13°21'16"W

S65°13'29"W

N65°30'48"W

N24°28'56"E

S65°31'04"E

N47°29'50"W

N19°40'18"E

N86°50'26"E

N47°09'39"E

N31°30'53"E

N1°34'50"E

N73°33'53"E

S34°27'05"E

S18°57'22"E

S9°37'05"W

S49°42'48"E

N41°39'47"E

N26°54'28"E

N10°20'59"E

N44°56'36"W

N82°13'14"W

N10°14'11"W

N61°44'51"E

N28°13'52"E

N28°13'52"E

N7°46'46"E

N77°23'41"E

S32°59'25"E

S73°19'43"E

S83°42'42"E

N54°15'35"E

N35°44'25"W

S47°09'39"W

S61°00'22"E

S21°28'38"E

S68°31'22"W

N61°00'22"W

N10°32'06"W

N79°27'54"E

S20°18'07"E

S67°10'38"W

N61°00'22"W

CHORD

35.36'

142.85'

32.26'

35.36'

61.03'

157.62'

35.36'

77.75'

36.93'

85.47'

35.36'

35.35'

35.36'

22.69'

119.68'

22.69'

120.88'

28.31'

22.69'

118.53'

22.69'

438.96'

132.17'

35.62'

34.23'

733.45'

35.36'

241.22'

22.69'

118.53'

22.69'

62.57'

73.95'

22.69'

119.20'

22.69'

127.03'

33.69'

35.36'

35.36'

131.86'

61.97'

35.36'

35.36'

52.44'

35.36'

35.36'

361.80'

36.18'

52.44'

DELTA

90°00'00"

25°23'29"

80°22'11"

90°00'33"

10°46'31"

61°07'19"

90°00'00"

13°44'25"

95°12'57"

8°31'27"

90°00'00"

89°59'27"

90°00'33"

53°58'05"

188°18'21"

53°58'05"

25°23'29"

5°54'01"

53°58'05"

197°56'10"

53°58'05"

84°57'30"

27°48'35"

90°51'11"

86°23'39"

56°53'01"

90°00'00"

20°35'10"

53°58'05"

197°56'10"

53°58'05"

13°03'53"

13°03'53"

53°58'05"

193°11'55"

53°58'05"

26°42'31"

5°56'33"

90°00'00"

90°00'00"

25°23'29"

10°56'32"

90°00'00"

90°00'00"

10°56'32"

90°00'00"

90°00'00"

82°16'00"

92°41'30"

10°56'32"

TANGENT

25.00'

73.22'

21.12'

25.00'

30.65'

91.52'

25.00'

39.16'

27.39'

42.85'

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

12.73'

826.33'

12.73'

61.95'

14.17'

12.73'

380.19'

12.73'

297.59'

68.08'

25.38'

23.47'

417.06'

25.00'

122.58'

12.73'

380.19'

12.73'

31.49'

37.21'

12.73'

518.63'

12.73'

65.28'

16.87'

25.00'

25.00'

67.58'

31.13'

25.00'

25.00'

26.34'

25.00'

25.00'

240.18'

26.20'

26.34'

CURVE TABLE
CURVE

C201

C202

C203

C229

C230

C231

C232

C233

C234

C235

C236

C237

C238

C239

C240

C241

C242

C270

C272

C274

C278

C281

C283

C285

C289

C291

C293

C296

C297

C298

C300

C302

C304

C305

C306

C307

C308

C309

C310

C311

C312

C313

C314

C315

C316

C317

C318

C319

C320

C321

RADIUS

25.00'

325.00'

25.00'

275.00'

25.00'

25.00'

325.00'

25.00'

25.00'

275.00'

275.00'

25.00'

25.00'

325.00'

25.00'

325.00'

25.00'

25.00'

680.00'

25.00'

275.00'

325.00'

25.00'

300.00'

300.00'

300.00'

725.00'

200.00'

375.00'

300.00'

300.00'

900.00'

1020.00'

25.00'

680.00'

25.00'

325.00'

25.00'

60.00'

725.00'

25.00'

725.00'

725.00'

725.00'

275.00'

25.00'

770.00'

25.00'

25.00'

275.00'

LENGTH

39.27'

33.47'

39.27'

62.71'

39.27'

39.27'

74.11'

39.27'

39.27'

69.78'

66.59'

38.92'

39.27'

74.11'

33.90'

12.69'

39.27'

39.27'

665.95'

41.18'

308.91'

197.68'

39.27'

144.15'

182.48'

336.99'

117.11'

310.83'

295.93'

75.47'

82.02'

246.15'

454.64'

39.27'

116.11'

37.68'

58.91'

23.55'

301.53'

142.16'

23.55'

986.60'

707.00'

123.80'

50.97'

37.59'

649.02'

39.12'

39.27'

132.14'

CHORD BEARING

N10°32'06"W

N31°30'53"E

N73°33'53"E

S28°13'52"W

S79°45'49"W

N10°14'11"W

N28°13'52"E

N66°41'56"E

S23°18'04"E

S14°25'48"W

S28°38'09"W

S80°10'05"W

N10°14'11"W

N28°13'52"E

N60°32'56"E

S81°43'12"E

S37°50'19"E

N79°39'01"W

S27°17'38"W

S47°57'03"E

N52°40'47"E

N37°55'28"E

N10°20'59"E

S41°35'04"W

S37°55'28"W

S52°40'47"W

N16°00'45"W

N24°49'51"E

N2°54'56"E

N62°09'12"E

N77°11'31"E

N77°11'20"E

N67°58'17"W

S54°15'35"W

S4°22'05"W

S43°42'23"E

S81°41'47"E

N76°30'45"E

S13°29'47"W

N17°00'08"W

N49°31'10"W

N16°21'54"E

N27°24'47"E

N4°22'05"E

N81°48'47"W

S49°47'50"W

S30°51'49"W

S10°10'48"W

S79°39'01"E

N41°35'04"E

CHORD

35.36'

33.45'

35.36'

62.57'

35.36'

35.36'

73.95'

35.36'

35.36'

69.59'

66.43'

35.10'

35.36'

73.95'

31.36'

12.69'

35.36'

35.36'

639.65'

36.68'

292.92'

194.65'

35.36'

142.77'

179.68'

319.55'

116.99'

280.48'

288.31'

75.27'

81.76'

245.39'

450.88'

35.36'

115.97'

34.22'

58.83'

22.69'

70.59'

141.94'

22.69'

912.21'

679.32'

123.64'

50.89'

34.15'

629.98'

35.25'

35.36'

130.87'

DELTA

90°00'00"

5°54'01"

90°00'00"

13°03'53"

90°00'00"

90°00'00"

13°03'53"

90°00'00"

90°00'00"

14°32'15"

13°52'25"

89°11'27"

90°00'00"

13°03'53"

77°42'00"

2°14'15"

90°00'00"

90°00'00"

56°06'42"

94°22'41"

64°21'39"

34°51'02"

90°00'00"

27°31'50"

34°51'02"

64°21'39"

9°15'19"

89°02'43"

45°12'51"

14°24'48"

15°39'51"

15°40'14"

25°32'17"

90°00'00"

9°47'00"

86°21'56"

10°23'09"

53°58'05"

287°56'10"

11°14'06"

53°58'05"

77°58'10"

55°52'25"

9°47'00"

10°37'08"

86°09'39"

48°17'37"

89°39'38"

90°00'00"

27°31'50"

TANGENT

25.00'

16.75'

25.00'

31.49'

25.00'

25.00'

37.21'

25.00'

25.00'

35.08'

33.46'

24.65'

25.00'

37.21'

20.14'

6.35'

25.00'

25.00'

362.41'

26.99'

173.05'

102.01'

25.00'

73.49'

94.16'

188.78'

58.68'

196.69'

156.15'

37.93'

41.27'

123.85'

231.16'

25.00'

58.20'

23.46'

29.54'

12.73'

43.64'

71.31'

12.73'

586.77'

384.46'

62.05'

25.56'

23.38'

345.19'

24.85'

25.00'

67.37'

CURVE TABLE
CURVE

C322

C323

C324

C325

C326

C327

C328

C329

C330

C331

C332

C333

C334

C335

C336

C337

C338

C339

C340

C341

C342

C343

C344

C345

C346

C347

C348

C349

C350

C351

C352

C353

C354

C355

C356

C357

C358

C359

C360

C361

C362

C363

C364

C365

C366

C367

C368

C369

C370

C371

RADIUS

25.00'

60.00'

25.00'

325.00'

275.00'

325.00'

25.00'

680.00'

770.00'

680.00'

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

60.00'

25.00'

175.00'

25.00'

60.00'

25.00'

175.00'

400.00'

300.00'

300.00'

25.00'

300.00'

300.00'

700.00'

300.00'

300.00'

300.00'

300.00'

300.00'

300.00'

60.00'

25.00'

350.00'

25.00'

300.00'

25.00'

60.00'

25.00'

25.00'

350.00'

225.00'

25.00'

25.00'

250.00'

25.00'

60.00'

25.00'

LENGTH

23.55'

301.53'

23.55'

156.16'

167.27'

365.08'

41.18'

155.50'

150.99'

109.85'

39.27'

39.27'

21.68'

202.78'

23.55'

48.29'

41.72'

135.68'

41.72'

35.28'

246.70'

57.29'

57.29'

21.46'

76.12'

72.64'

251.51'

68.41'

68.41'

68.41'

76.12'

139.85'

31.11'

301.16'

26.10'

32.43'

43.13'

71.94'

23.55'

301.53'

23.55'

43.13'

66.62'

349.68'

39.27'

39.27'

211.88'

23.55'

301.53'

23.55'

CHORD BEARING

N0°50'07"E

S62°10'51"E

S54°48'12"W

S41°35'04"W

S37°55'28"W

S52°40'47"W

S37°40'16"W

S16°04'07"E

S17°00'08"E

S16°00'45"E

S65°38'36"E

N24°21'24"E

N45°28'48"W

N26°30'03"E

S83°39'45"E

N61°26'52"E

N5°43'44"E

N22°42'00"E

N39°40'17"E

N13°55'00"W

N2°01'24"W

N61°00'22"W

N61°00'22"W

N8°56'49"W

S14°25'48"W

S28°38'09"W

S44°56'36"E

N28°13'52"E

N28°13'52"E

N28°13'52"E

S75°34'12"E

S73°19'43"E

S83°42'42"E

S69°44'53"E

S44°07'58"W

S11°34'05"W

S40°30'42"E

S27°23'00"E

N63°04'46"E

S0°03'48"W

N62°57'09"W

S40°38'18"W

S14°14'21"E

S24°49'51"W

S24°21'24"W

S65°38'36"E

N45°04'27"E

N6°11'20"W

S69°12'18"E

S47°46'45"W

CHORD

22.69'

70.59'

22.69'

154.66'

164.70'

346.18'

36.68'

155.16'

150.75'

109.73'

35.36'

35.35'

21.00'

119.15'

22.69'

48.14'

37.05'

108.57'

37.05'

35.22'

242.80'

57.21'

57.21'

20.81'

75.91'

72.47'

250.16'

68.26'

68.26'

68.26'

75.91'

138.58'

31.10'

70.89'

24.93'

32.42'

37.98'

71.77'

22.69'

70.59'

22.69'

37.98'

66.52'

315.54'

35.35'

35.36'

205.59'

22.69'

70.59'

22.69'

DELTA

53°58'05"

287°56'10"

53°58'05"

27°31'50"

34°51'02"

64°21'39"

94°22'41"

13°06'07"

11°14'06"

9°15'19"

90°00'23"

89°59'37"

49°40'47"

193°38'29"

53°58'05"

15°48'42"

95°37'35"

129°34'08"

95°37'35"

11°33'00"

35°20'11"

10°56'32"

10°56'32"

49°11'02"

14°32'15"

13°52'25"

20°35'10"

13°03'53"

13°03'53"

13°03'53"

14°32'15"

26°42'31"

5°56'33"

287°34'55"

59°49'13"

5°18'34"

98°51'00"

13°44'25"

53°58'05"

287°56'10"

53°58'05"

98°51'00"

10°54'19"

89°02'43"

89°59'37"

90°00'23"

48°33'30"

53°58'05"

287°56'10"

53°58'05"

TANGENT

12.73'

43.64'

12.73'

79.62'

86.31'

204.51'

26.99'

78.09'

75.74'

55.04'

25.00'

25.00'

11.57'

501.63'

12.73'

24.30'

27.58'

127.42'

27.58'

17.70'

127.41'

28.73'

28.73'

11.44'

38.26'

36.50'

127.12'

34.35'

34.35'

34.35'

38.26'

71.22'

15.57'

43.93'

14.38'

16.23'

29.19'

36.15'

12.73'

43.64'

12.73'

29.19'

33.41'

221.28'

25.00'

25.00'

112.77'

12.73'

43.64'

12.73'

N
o.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

BY
D

AT
E

53
01

 S
O

U
TH

W
ES

T 
PK

W
Y,

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 2
, S

U
IT

E 
10

0 
AU

ST
IN

, T
EX

AS
78

73
5

PH
O

N
E:

 5
12

-4
18

-1
77

1 
FA

X:
 5

12
-4

18
-1

79
1

W
W

W
.K

IM
LE

Y-
H

O
R

N
.C

O
M

C
  2

02
2 

KI
M

LE
Y-

H
O

R
N

 A
N

D
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 IN
C

.
TB

PE
 F

irm
 N

o.
 9

28

SHEET NUMBER

D
AT

E

AS
 S

H
O

W
N

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:

SC
AL

E:

D
ES

IG
N

ED
 B

Y:

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

KH
A 

PR
O

JE
C

T
PR

O
JE

C
T 

N
U

M
BE

R

O
C

TO
BE

R
 2

02
2

XX
X

BENCHMARKS
BM #300: SIR 58 SET IN CONCRETE, 102.14815 / 30.77176
BM #301: SIR 58 SET IN CONCRETE, 102.13606 / 30.77439
BM #302: SIR 58 SET IN CONCRETE, 102.14368 / 30.78284
BM #303: SIR 58 SET IN CONCRETE, 102.15154 / 30.78615

   OF 18

01/11/23

---

XX
X

EL
D

O
R

AD
O

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

PH
AS

E 
1

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
LI

BE
R

TY
 H

IL
L

W
IL

LI
AM

SO
N

 C
O

U
N

TY
, T

EX
AS

LI
N

E 
AN

D
 C

U
R

VE
TA

BL
ES

 1
 O

F 
2

10



CURVE TABLE
CURVE

C372

C373

C374

C375

C376

C377

C378

C379

C380

C381

C382

C383

C384

C385

C386

C387

C388

C389

C390

C391

C392

C393

C394

C395

C396

C397

C398

C399

C400

C401

C402

C403

C404

C405

C406

C407

C408

C409

C410

C411

C412

C413

C414

C415

C416

C417

C418

C419

C420

C421

RADIUS

25.00'

275.00'

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

60.00'

25.00'

25.00'

60.00'

25.00'

25.00'

60.00'

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

925.00'

275.00'

25.00'

60.00'

25.00'

325.00'

325.00'

875.00'

25.00'

60.00'

25.00'

875.00'

25.00'

275.00'

300.00'

600.00'

300.00'

375.00'

25.00'

299.49'

25.00'

575.00'

325.00'

25.00'

770.00'

25.00'

25.00'

205.00'

300.00'

25.00'

60.00'

25.00'

LENGTH

39.27'

198.91'

39.27'

39.27'

23.55'

207.28'

23.55'

23.55'

207.28'

23.55'

23.55'

207.28'

23.55'

39.27'

39.27'

2.77'

2.77'

39.27'

252.99'

75.18'

26.83'

300.94'

20.99'

12.68'

88.85'

60.07'

36.04'

161.27'

36.04'

8.46'

39.27'

24.33'

146.86'

284.93'

131.44'

70.52'

39.27'

67.34'

41.55'

82.82'

142.39'

39.27'

186.45'

37.70'

38.60'

222.92'

207.37'

23.55'

301.53'

23.55'

CHORD BEARING

S24°12'18"E

S89°55'33"E

N24°21'13"E

N65°38'47"W

S42°22'10"W

N65°38'47"W

N6°20'15"E

N47°37'50"W

N24°21'13"E

S83°39'45"E

N42°22'10"E

S65°38'47"E

S6°20'15"W

S65°38'47"E

N24°21'13"E

N23°49'00"W

N23°49'00"W

N65°38'47"W

S77°11'20"W

S77°11'31"W

S38°36'35"W

N28°27'05"W

S88°49'08"E

N68°14'31"E

N77°11'31"E

N83°03'27"E

N39°47'39"E

N75°29'56"E

S68°47'46"E

N69°37'50"E

N24°21'13"E

N23°10'51"W

S83°23'03"W

N55°52'56"E

N54°49'45"E

S64°05'24"W

S24°28'56"W

S27°14'30"E

S81°51'41"E

N46°24'15"E

N54°49'45"E

N22°22'49"E

N15°40'58"W

N51°56'34"W

S40°37'43"W

S27°32'59"W

N75°20'15"W

N52°41'57"W

N64°17'05"E

S1°16'08"W

CHORD

35.36'

194.60'

35.36'

35.36'

22.69'

118.53'

22.69'

22.69'

118.53'

22.69'

22.69'

118.53'

22.69'

35.36'

35.36'

2.77'

2.77'

35.36'

252.20'

74.95'

25.56'

71.06'

20.38'

12.68'

88.58'

60.06'

33.00'

116.93'

33.00'

8.46'

35.36'

24.32'

145.40'

282.26'

130.39'

70.42'

35.35'

67.20'

36.93'

82.75'

141.25'

35.36'

186.00'

34.23'

34.88'

212.10'

203.27'

22.69'

70.59'

22.69'

DELTA

90°00'00"

41°26'30"

90°00'00"

90°00'00"

53°58'05"

197°56'10"

53°58'05"

53°58'05"

197°56'10"

53°58'05"

53°58'05"

197°56'10"

53°58'05"

90°00'00"

90°00'00"

6°20'25"

6°20'25"

90°00'00"

15°40'14"

15°39'51"

61°30'04"

287°22'44"

48°06'51"

2°14'10"

15°39'51"

3°56'01"

82°35'35"

154°00'11"

82°35'35"

0°33'14"

90°00'00"

5°04'07"

28°02'54"

27°12'32"

25°06'09"

10°46'31"

89°59'27"

12°52'56"

95°12'57"

8°15'10"

25°06'09"

90°00'00"

13°52'26"

86°23'39"

88°27'46"

62°18'18"

39°36'17"

53°58'05"

287°56'10"

53°58'05"

TANGENT

25.00'

104.03'

25.00'

25.00'

12.73'

380.19'

12.73'

12.73'

380.19'

12.73'

12.73'

380.19'

12.73'

25.00'

25.00'

1.38'

1.38'

25.00'

127.29'

37.83'

14.87'

44.09'

11.16'

6.34'

44.71'

30.05'

21.96'

259.92'

21.96'

4.23'

25.00'

12.17'

74.93'

145.20'

66.79'

35.37'

25.00'

33.81'

27.39'

41.48'

72.36'

25.00'

93.68'

23.47'

24.34'

123.92'

108.02'

12.73'

43.64'

12.73'

CURVE TABLE
CURVE

C422

C423

C424

C425

C426

C441

C442

C443

C444

C445

C446

C447

C449

C451

C453

C455

C457

C473

C474

C475

C476

C488

C490

C491

C505

C507

C509

C511

C513

C515

C517

C519

C520

C521

C523

C525

C527

C529

C530

C531

C533

C535

C536

C538

C539

C541

C545

C547

C549

C551

RADIUS

325.00'

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

300.00'

350.00'

180.00'

300.00'

300.00'

300.00'

25.00'

325.00'

25.00'

325.00'

25.00'

25.00'

275.00'

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

275.00'

300.00'

300.00'

25.00'

275.00'

325.00'

25.00'

275.00'

25.00'

275.00'

25.00'

60.00'

25.00'

25.00'

325.00'

25.00'

25.00'

60.00'

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

725.00'

25.00'

680.00'

770.00'

1140.00'

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

LENGTH

28.75'

3.11'

3.11'

39.27'

54.38'

65.82'

200.57'

150.08'

444.84'

30.89'

39.00'

159.13'

39.27'

62.07'

39.27'

39.27'

190.09'

39.27'

39.27'

39.27'

39.27'

233.06'

216.99'

26.54'

39.27'

28.52'

151.50'

37.20'

62.71'

39.27'

69.78'

23.55'

301.53'

23.55'

39.27'

82.46'

36.09'

23.55'

301.53'

23.55'

36.39'

37.96'

212.25'

39.45'

658.23'

131.48'

5.12'

39.27'

39.27'

39.27'

CHORD BEARING

S23°10'51"E

S24°12'32"E

S24°12'32"E

S65°38'47"E

N81°41'47"W

N64°05'24"E

N26°46'52"E

N9°11'29"E

N18°57'22"W

S31°30'53"W

N40°09'53"E

N9°29'46"E

N21°28'38"W

N61°00'22"W

S79°27'54"W

S10°32'06"E

S75°20'15"E

S65°38'47"E

S24°21'13"W

N65°38'47"W

N24°21'13"E

N45°04'27"E

N89°55'33"W

S23°10'51"E

N35°44'25"W

N83°42'42"W

N73°19'43"W

S77°23'41"W

S28°13'52"W

S23°18'04"E

S75°34'12"E

N70°10'38"E

S7°09'41"W

N55°51'17"W

S52°09'41"W

S14°25'48"W

S19°39'37"E

S88°00'13"E

S28°58'50"W

N34°02'07"W

S77°16'36"W

S7°55'33"E

S43°02'14"E

S79°51'22"E

N27°12'25"E

N4°22'05"E

N80°36'42"W

N35°44'25"W

N54°15'35"E

S35°44'25"E

CHORD

28.74'

3.11'

3.11'

35.36'

54.31'

65.73'

190.35'

148.52'

405.19'

30.88'

35.17'

157.54'

35.36'

61.97'

35.36'

35.36'

186.33'

35.36'

35.36'

35.36'

35.36'

226.15'

212.29'

26.53'

35.36'

28.51'

150.13'

33.86'

62.57'

35.36'

69.59'

22.69'

70.59'

22.69'

35.36'

82.24'

33.04'

22.69'

70.59'

22.69'

33.26'

34.42'

211.49'

35.48'

632.83'

131.32'

5.12'

35.36'

35.36'

35.36'

DELTA

5°04'07"

7°07'30"

7°07'30"

90°00'00"

10°23'09"

10°46'31"

63°50'32"

28°39'46"

84°57'30"

5°54'01"

89°23'26"

28°03'12"

90°00'00"

10°56'32"

90°00'00"

90°00'00"

39°36'17"

90°00'00"

90°00'00"

90°00'00"

90°00'00"

48°33'30"

41°26'30"

5°04'07"

90°00'00"

5°56'33"

26°42'31"

85°15'44"

13°03'53"

90°00'00"

14°32'15"

53°58'05"

287°56'10"

53°58'05"

90°00'00"

14°32'15"

82°43'06"

53°58'05"

287°56'10"

53°58'05"

83°24'29"

86°59'48"

16°46'26"

90°24'43"

55°27'41"

9°47'00"

0°15'26"

90°00'00"

90°00'00"

90°00'00"

TANGENT

14.39'

1.56'

1.56'

25.00'

27.26'

33.01'

112.13'

76.64'

274.70'

15.46'

24.74'

81.19'

25.00'

31.13'

25.00'

25.00'

99.02'

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

124.05'

113.48'

13.28'

25.00'

14.27'

77.15'

23.01'

31.49'

25.00'

35.08'

12.73'

43.64'

12.73'

25.00'

41.45'

22.01'

12.73'

43.64'

12.73'

22.28'

23.72'

106.89'

25.18'

357.47'

65.90'

2.56'

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

CURVE TABLE
CURVE

C553

C554

C556

C558

C559

C561

C563

C565

C566

C567

C569

C571

C573

C575

C577

C579

C580

C582

C583

C585

C587

C588

C589

C591

C593

C595

C597

C598

C600

C601

C602

C603

C604

C605

C606

C607

C608

C609

C610

C611

C612

C613

C614

C615

C616

C617

RADIUS

25.00'

25.00'

275.00'

325.07'

25.00'

25.00'

275.00'

25.00'

60.00'

25.00'

475.00'

1140.00'

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

60.00'

25.00'

25.00'

276.74'

325.00'

25.00'

60.00'

25.00'

525.00'

325.00'

25.00'

25.00'

1140.00'

25.00'

25.00'

60.00'

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

60.00'

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

60.00'

25.00'

325.00'

25.00'

300.00'

25.00'

LENGTH

39.38'

39.27'

386.40'

168.85'

39.27'

39.27'

144.36'

52.47'

251.87'

52.47'

78.72'

818.09'

39.27'

39.27'

39.27'

272.10'

34.83'

39.27'

151.09'

456.65'

23.55'

207.28'

23.55'

87.00'

138.99'

2.43'

36.79'

395.18'

39.27'

23.55'

301.53'

23.55'

39.27'

39.27'

23.55'

301.53'

23.55'

39.27'

39.27'

23.55'

207.28'

23.55'

235.07'

39.27'

254.25'

39.27'

CHORD BEARING

S54°23'18"W

N75°18'49"W

S19°26'03"W

S5°56'11"E

S35°44'25"E

N54°15'35"E

N5°46'46"W

N80°56'53"W

N20°49'06"W

N39°18'41"E

N25°33'57"W

S11°17'55"E

S35°44'25"E

N54°15'35"E

N35°44'25"W

N49°10'39"E

S40°49'21"E

N54°15'35"E

N6°48'00"W

N19°26'03"E

N32°42'09"E

S75°18'49"E

S3°19'46"E

S25°33'57"E

S8°34'00"E

S6°28'20"W

S32°54'08"E

S65°07'59"E

S24°21'13"W

S47°37'50"E

S69°21'13"W

N6°20'15"E

N65°38'47"W

S24°21'13"W

S47°37'50"E

S69°21'13"W

N6°20'15"E

N65°38'47"W

S24°21'13"W

S47°37'50"E

S24°21'13"W

N83°39'45"W

N89°55'33"W

S65°47'42"W

S45°04'27"W

S24°21'36"W

CHORD

35.43'

35.36'

355.39'

166.96'

35.36'

35.36'

142.71'

43.36'

103.65'

43.36'

78.63'

800.64'

35.36'

35.36'

35.36'

92.04'

32.08'

35.36'

149.22'

420.00'

22.69'

118.53'

22.69'

86.90'

137.93'

2.43'

33.56'

393.21'

35.36'

22.69'

70.59'

22.69'

35.36'

35.36'

22.69'

70.59'

22.69'

35.36'

35.36'

22.69'

118.53'

22.69'

229.98'

35.36'

246.71'

35.36'

DELTA

90°15'26"

90°00'00"

80°30'17"

29°45'38"

90°00'00"

90°00'00"

30°04'41"

120°15'33"

240°31'06"

120°15'33"

9°29'43"

41°07'00"

90°00'00"

90°00'00"

90°00'00"

259°50'09"

79°50'09"

90°00'00"

31°16'52"

80°30'17"

53°58'05"

197°56'10"

53°58'05"

9°29'43"

24°30'12"

5°34'29"

84°19'25"

19°51'42"

90°00'00"

53°58'05"

287°56'10"

53°58'05"

90°00'00"

90°00'00"

53°58'05"

287°56'10"

53°58'05"

90°00'00"

90°00'00"

53°58'05"

197°56'10"

53°58'05"

41°26'30"

90°00'00"

48°33'30"

90°00'00"

TANGENT

25.11'

25.00'

232.82'

86.37'

25.00'

25.00'

73.89'

43.53'

102.85'

43.53'

39.45'

427.55'

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

71.71'

20.92'

25.00'

77.48'

275.16'

12.73'

380.19'

12.73'

43.60'

70.57'

1.22'

22.64'

199.59'

25.00'

12.73'

43.64'

12.73'

25.00'

25.00'

12.73'

43.64'

12.73'

25.00'

25.00'

12.73'

380.19'

12.73'

122.94'

25.00'

135.32'

25.00'

N
o.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

BY
D

AT
E

53
01

 S
O

U
TH

W
ES

T 
PK

W
Y,

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 2
, S

U
IT

E 
10

0 
AU

ST
IN

, T
EX

AS
78

73
5

PH
O

N
E:

 5
12

-4
18

-1
77

1 
FA

X:
 5

12
-4

18
-1

79
1

W
W

W
.K

IM
LE

Y-
H

O
R

N
.C

O
M

C
  2

02
2 

KI
M

LE
Y-

H
O

R
N

 A
N

D
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 IN
C

.
TB

PE
 F

irm
 N

o.
 9

28

SHEET NUMBER

D
AT

E

AS
 S

H
O

W
N

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:

SC
AL

E:

D
ES

IG
N

ED
 B

Y:

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

KH
A 

PR
O

JE
C

T
PR

O
JE

C
T 

N
U

M
BE

R

O
C

TO
BE

R
 2

02
2

XX
X

BENCHMARKS
BM #300: SIR 58 SET IN CONCRETE, 102.14815 / 30.77176
BM #301: SIR 58 SET IN CONCRETE, 102.13606 / 30.77439
BM #302: SIR 58 SET IN CONCRETE, 102.14368 / 30.78284
BM #303: SIR 58 SET IN CONCRETE, 102.15154 / 30.78615

   OF 18

01/11/23

---

XX
X

EL
D

O
R

AD
O

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

PH
AS

E 
1

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
LI

BE
R

TY
 H

IL
L

W
IL

LI
AM

SO
N

 C
O

U
N

TY
, T

EX
AS

LI
N

E 
AN

D
 C

U
R

VE
TA

BL
ES

 2
 O

F 
2

11



LINE TABLE
LINE

L1

L2

L3

L4

L5

L6

L7

L8

L9

L10

LENGTH

765.10

2331.86

99.77

2329.40

474.26

3137.98

622.34

245.98

1645.22

21.98

BEARING

N20°30'47.72"W

N69°16'16.09"E

N21°56'07.69"W

S69°16'39.14"W

S69°43'55.05"W

S69°21'12.65"W

S20°22'51.33"E

S20°24'04.34"E

S20°22'10.53"E

S19°56'58.90"E

LINE TABLE
LINE

L11

L12

L13

L14

L15

L16

L17

L18

L19

L20

LENGTH

1916.29

987.88

189.26

56.80

100.96

82.59

13.04

33.98

52.07

116.29

BEARING

S20°49'06.03"E

N44°06'27.80"E

N40°57'09.04"E

S87°54'41.52"E

S82°11'07.56"E

N64°39'39.18"E

S85°06'55.97"E

S68°57'29.71"E

S62°56'16.57"E

S39°54'17.50"E

LINE TABLE
LINE

L21

L22

L23

L24

L25

L26

L27

L28

L29

L30

LENGTH

113.71

295.18

111.42

108.83

95.09

151.06

125.23

360.47

76.85

158.20

BEARING

S61°00'37.75"E

S33°39'49.67"E

S64°30'56.35"E

S65°33'31.17"E

N73°52'26.43"E

N74°09'51.60"E

N73°45'07.32"E

N29°10'37.93"W

N9°05'11.74"E

N8°34'59.99"E

LINE TABLE
LINE

L31

L32

L33

L34

L35

L36

L37

L38

L39

L40

LENGTH

157.42

398.14

100.48

65.93

168.24

88.04

51.08

174.94

478.82

155.86

BEARING

N35°09'55.42"E

N1°05'40.65"E

N0°11'48.32"W

N27°18'46.44"W

N30°17'20.73"W

N28°14'30.86"E

N27°15'30.06"E

N18°36'34.89"E

N17°48'20.41"E

N27°01'22.68"E

LINE TABLE
LINE

L41

L42

L43

L44

L45

L46

L47

L48

L49

L50

LENGTH

121.01

291.95

304.28

235.34

37.20

299.27

974.05

33.16

993.26

660.08

BEARING

N29°11'31.17"E

N29°03'50.07"E

S88°08'00.93"E

S89°32'01.40"E

N1°17'11.33"E

N11°58'36.26"E

N16°43'45.48"E

N18°41'33.26"W

S69°26'15.31"W

N20°31'58.67"W

GT

W

W

T

L5
1

L52

L5
3

L54
L55

L56

L5
7

L58

L59

L60

L6
1

L62

L63

L64

L65

L66

L67

L68
L69L70

L71

L72

L73

L74

L75L76L77

L78

L7
9

L8
0

L81

L8
2

L8
3

L84

L85

L86

L87

L8
8

L8
9

L9
0

L91

L92
L93

L94

L95

L9
6

L9
7

L98

L99

L1
00

990

978

10
10

10
00

99
1

985

980

97
6

971

96
4

95
9

962

97
0

979

991

1002

1022

1058

97
0

987

997

1020

976

969

93
7

932

925

915

921

929

920

93
9

940

947

958

970

987

1004

1018

1036

1045

1050

1044

1041

1036

60' PEDERNALES ELECTRIC
COOPERATIVE, INC. EASEMENT

VOL. 516, PG. 374 OPRWC

60' PEDERNALES ELECTRIC
COOPERATIVE, INC. EASEMENT
VOL. 516, PG. 367 OPRWC

EXISTING BUILDINGS
TO BE REMOVED

EXISTING FENCE
TO BE REMOVED

EXISTING BUILDINGS
TO BE REMOVED

20' TEMP. CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT
DOC. NO. 2008030722

 APPROXIMATE LOCATION
OF SEMINOLE GAS PIPELINE

EASEMENT VOL 832, PG. 99
AND VOL. 2177, PG. 344

DOC. NO. 2016010598 OPRWC

PERMANENT EASEMENT AGREEMENT
DOC. 2016081147
12 MONTH, 50' TEMP WORKSPACE

60655 UG GAS MARKER (NGL)

60656 UG GAS MARKER (PETRO)

60652 UG GAS MARKER (CRUDE OIL)

EXISTING GAS PIPELINE MARKERS

EXISTING WELL
TO BE REMOVED

EXISTING OVERHEAD POWER
LINE AND POWER POLES
TO BE RELOCATED

EXISTING OVERHEAD POWER
LINE AND POWER POLES
TO BE RELOCATED

EXISTING WINDMILL
TO BE REMOVED

EXISTING FENCE TO
BE REMOVED

EXISTING FENCE TO
BE REMOVED EXISTING WINDMILL

TO BE REMOVED

EXISTING DIRT ROAD
TO BE REMOVED

EXISTING POND

EXISTING TREE
TO BE REMOVED

EXISTING DIRT ROAD
TO BE REMOVED

EXISTING GRAVEL ROAD
TO BE REMOVED

PROPERTY LINE

PROPERTY LINE

EXISTING OVERHEAD
ELECTRIC TO REMAIN

EXISTING OVERHEAD
ELECTRIC TO REMAIN

EXISTING GRAVEL
ROAD TO BE
REMOVED

BM #4
(300)

BM #3
(302)

BM #162

BM #3
(303)

BM #1
(301)

EXISTING GAS NODE

EXISTING WASTEWATER MANHOLE

EXISTING WATER LINE

AVERYGC LTD
CALLED 147.96 ACRES

(2021084579)

KRAUSE, ESTATE OF CLYDE
CALLED 78.869 ACRES

(1672/391)

HFIC SP INVESTMENTS LP
CALLED 304.472 ACRES

(2021034780)

MCCOLLUM, THOMAS W
CALLED 143.18 ACRES

SANTA RITA RANCH SOUTH
SECTION 9A

FOUST, LARRY EVERETT & MAYDALE
CALLED 68.379 ACRES

(764/801) MIDDLEBROOK LTD
CALLED 12.806 ACRES

SANTA RITA
INVESTMENTS LTD

CALLED 13.565 ACRES
(2020015108)

SANTA RITA COMMERCIAL LLC
CALLED 30.763 ACRES

(2014012340)

SANTA RITA INVESTMENTS LTD
CALLED 87.066 ACRES

(2021148213)

SANTA RITA INVESTMENTS LTD
CALLED 13.45 ACRES

(2016097852)

C
R

 6
20

R
O

N
AL

D
 R

EA
G

AN
 B

LV
D

N
o.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

BY
D

AT
E

53
01

 S
O

U
TH

W
ES

T 
PK

W
Y,

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 2
, S

U
IT

E 
10

0 
AU

ST
IN

, T
EX

AS
78

73
5

PH
O

N
E:

 5
12

-4
18

-1
77

1 
FA

X:
 5

12
-4

18
-1

79
1

W
W

W
.K

IM
LE

Y-
H

O
R

N
.C

O
M

C
  2

02
2 

KI
M

LE
Y-

H
O

R
N

 A
N

D
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 IN
C

.
TB

PE
 F

irm
 N

o.
 9

28

SHEET NUMBER

D
AT

E

AS
 S

H
O

W
N

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:

SC
AL

E:

D
ES

IG
N

ED
 B

Y:

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

KH
A 

PR
O

JE
C

T
PR

O
JE

C
T 

N
U

M
BE

R

O
C

TO
BE

R
 2

02
2

XX
X

BENCHMARKS
BM #300: SIR 58 SET IN CONCRETE, 102.14815 / 30.77176
BM #301: SIR 58 SET IN CONCRETE, 102.13606 / 30.77439
BM #302: SIR 58 SET IN CONCRETE, 102.14368 / 30.78284
BM #303: SIR 58 SET IN CONCRETE, 102.15154 / 30.78615

   OF 18

01/11/23

---

XX
X

EL
D

O
R

AD
O

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

PH
AS

E 
1

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
LI

BE
R

TY
 H

IL
L

W
IL

LI
AM

SO
N

 C
O

U
N

TY
, T

EX
AS

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

S
AN

D
 D

EM
O

 P
LA

N

12

LEGENDLEGEND
PROPERTY LINE

EXISTING OVERHEAD POWER LINE

EXISTING WATER LINE

EXISTING WASTEWATER LINE

EXISTING STORM SEWER LINE

EXISTING POWER POLE

EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT

EXISTING WATER VALVE

EXISTING WATER METER

EXISTING WASTEWATER MANHOLE

EXISTING FENCE

DEMOLITION AREA: ITEMS TO BE
REMOVED

TREE TO REMAIN

TREE TO BE REMOVED

HERITAGE TREE

0 300' 600'

GRAPHIC SCALE 300'

TREE TABLE

NO.

227

228

1083

1084

1085

1086

1122

1123

1124

1125

1128

1150

1261

1305

1307

1308

1309

1310

1313

1349

1352

1361

1362

1363

7001

7002

7004

7006

7009

7010

7011

7012

7044

7047

7048

7049

7050

7051

7052

7089

DESCRIPTION

31" LIVE OAK

19" LIVE OAK

28" OAK

30" LIVE OAK

26" LIVE OAK

40" LIVE OAK

33" LIVE OAK

26" LIVE OAK

29" LIVE OAK

26" LIVE OAK

MT" LIVE OAK

39" OAK

31" CEDAR ELM

30" LIVE OAK

35" LIVE OAK

35" LIVE OAK

42" LIVE OAK

30" LIVE OAK

35" LIVE OAK

50" LIVE OAK

27" LIVE OAK

30" LIVE OAK

30" LIVE OAK

30" LIVE OAK

28" LIVE OAK

29" LIVE OAK

29" LIVE OAK

27" CEDAR

29" LIVE OAK

29" LIVE OAK

31" LIVE OAK

27" LIVE OAK

26" LIVE OAK

32" LIVE OAK

28" LIVE OAK

26" LIVE OAK

26" LIVE OAK

36" LIVE OAK

30" LIVE OAK

30" LIVE OAK

TREE TABLE

NO.

7090

7115

7117

7118

7119

7120

7121

7123

7131

7132

9002

9003

9004

9005

9006

9007

9008

9010

9011

9012

9013

9014

9015

9018

9032

9036

9038

9040

9044

9048

9049

9170

9176

9178

21289

21290

21291

21292

21293

21294

DESCRIPTION

28" LIVE OAK

35" LIVE OAK

56" LIVE OAK

28" LIVE OAK

48" LIVE OAK

42" LIVE OAK

39" LIVE OAK

27" LIVE OAK

36" LIVE OAK

36" LIVE OAK

23" RED OAK

25" RED OAK

25" RED OAK

32" RED OAK

24" RED OAK

24" RED OAK

24" RED OAK

30" LIVE OAK

36" LIVE OAK

24" LIVE OAK

24" LIVE OAK

31" LIVE OAK

24" LIVE OAK

23" LIVE OAK

31" LIVE OAK

25" LIVE OAK

44" LIVE OAK

29" LIVE OAK

24" LIVE OAK

28" LIVE OAK

25" LIVE OAK

26" LIVE OAK

26" LIVE OAK

32" LIVE OAK

28" LIVE OAK

38" LIVE OAK

28" LIVE OAK

34" LIVE OAK

28" LIVE OAK

35" LIVE OAK

TREE TABLE

NO.

21295

21296

21297

21298

21299

21300

21301

21302

21303

21311

21370

21969

22088

22089

22090

22091

22239

22240

22398

22399

22420

22430

22433

22434

22435

22439

22441

22445

22448

22450

22456

22463

22464

DESCRIPTION

27" LIVE OAK

40" LIVE OAK

28" LIVE OAK

40" LIVE OAK

29" LIVE OAK

31" LIVE OAK

35" LIVE OAK

27" LIVE OAK

34" LIVE OAK

40" LIVE OAK

33" LIVE OAK

40" LIVE OAK

31" LIVE OAK

28" LIVE OAK

28" LIVE OAK

35" LIVE OAK

34" PECAN

32" LIVE OAK

26" LIVE OAK

32" LIVE OAK

35" LIVE OAK

29" MISC. TREE

26" LIVE OAK

28" LIVE OAK

28" LIVE OAK

28" ELM

32" ELM

29" ELM

30" LIVE OAK

33" LIVE OAK

42" ELM

28" ELM

28" ELM

TREE TABLE

NO. DESCRIPTION

TREE TABLE

NO. DESCRIPTION

TREE TABLE

NO. DESCRIPTION

22488

22491

22501

22934

22938

49" LIVE OAK

42" LIVE OAK

34" LIVE OAK

28" LIVE OAK

27" LIVE OAK



GT

W

W

T

>
>

> > > > > > > > > >

>

>

>

>

>

>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>

>

> >

> >
>

>

>

>
> >

POA-B

POA-A

POA-C

POA-D

TIME OF CONCENTRATION

TIME OF CONCENTRATION

39.79 ac
EDA-02

299.83 ac
EDA-01

9.41 ac
EDA-03

6.94 ac
EDA-04

C
R

 6
20

R
O

N
AL

D
 R

EA
G

AN
 B

LV
D

N
o.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

BY
D

AT
E

53
01

 S
O

U
TH

W
ES

T 
PK

W
Y,

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 2
, S

U
IT

E 
10

0 
AU

ST
IN

, T
EX

AS
78

73
5

PH
O

N
E:

 5
12

-4
18

-1
77

1 
FA

X:
 5

12
-4

18
-1

79
1

W
W

W
.K

IM
LE

Y-
H

O
R

N
.C

O
M

C
  2

02
2 

KI
M

LE
Y-

H
O

R
N

 A
N

D
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 IN
C

.
TB

PE
 F

irm
 N

o.
 9

28

SHEET NUMBER

D
AT

E

AS
 S

H
O

W
N

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:

SC
AL

E:

D
ES

IG
N

ED
 B

Y:

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

KH
A 

PR
O

JE
C

T
PR

O
JE

C
T 

N
U

M
BE

R

O
C

TO
BE

R
 2

02
2

XX
X

BENCHMARKS
BM #300: SIR 58 SET IN CONCRETE, 102.14815 / 30.77176
BM #301: SIR 58 SET IN CONCRETE, 102.13606 / 30.77439
BM #302: SIR 58 SET IN CONCRETE, 102.14368 / 30.78284
BM #303: SIR 58 SET IN CONCRETE, 102.15154 / 30.78615

   OF 18

01/11/23

---

XX
X

EL
D

O
R

AD
O

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

PH
AS

E 
1

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
LI

BE
R

TY
 H

IL
L

W
IL

LI
AM

SO
N

 C
O

U
N

TY
, T

EX
AS

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 D

R
AI

N
AG

E
AR

EA
 M

AP

13

PROPERTY LINE

EXISTING DRAINAGE DIVIDE

EXISTING CONTOUR

LEGEND

AREA IN ACRES9.9 ac

555

X-1

5.5 cfs Q100 FLOW IN CFS

AREA DESIGNATOR

00 500' 1000'

GRAPHIC SCALE 500'



G

G
G

G

GG

G

G

GGG

G
G
G

GG
G

GG
G

G
G

GGT T

C
R

 6
20

R
O

N
AL

D
 R

EA
G

AN
 B

LV
D

> >

> >

> >

>
>

> >

> >

>

>

> >
>

>

>

>
>

>
>

>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

POA-B

POA-A

TIME OF CONCENTRATION

TIME OF CONCENTRATION

POA-D

POA-C

PDA-01

36.05 ac
PDA-02

100.54 ac

7.43 ac
PDA-03

PDA-05

63.60 ac

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>

>

>
>

>

>

>

>

PDA-07

19.22 ac

PDA-06

38.32 ac

TIME OF CONCENTRATION

TIME OF CONCENTRATION

TIME OF CONCENTRATION

>
>

>

>

>
>

>

>

>
>

>
>

PDA-08

85.82 ac

5.02 ac
PDA-04

TIME OF CONCENTRATION

FLOODPLAIN

6.9 AC-FT
IN-LINE DETENTION

N
o.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

BY
D

AT
E

53
01

 S
O

U
TH

W
ES

T 
PK

W
Y,

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 2
, S

U
IT

E 
10

0 
AU

ST
IN

, T
EX

AS
78

73
5

PH
O

N
E:

 5
12

-4
18

-1
77

1 
FA

X:
 5

12
-4

18
-1

79
1

W
W

W
.K

IM
LE

Y-
H

O
R

N
.C

O
M

C
  2

02
2 

KI
M

LE
Y-

H
O

R
N

 A
N

D
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 IN
C

.
TB

PE
 F

irm
 N

o.
 9

28

SHEET NUMBER

D
AT

E

AS
 S

H
O

W
N

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:

SC
AL

E:

D
ES

IG
N

ED
 B

Y:

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

KH
A 

PR
O

JE
C

T
PR

O
JE

C
T 

N
U

M
BE

R

O
C

TO
BE

R
 2

02
2

XX
X

BENCHMARKS
BM #300: SIR 58 SET IN CONCRETE, 102.14815 / 30.77176
BM #301: SIR 58 SET IN CONCRETE, 102.13606 / 30.77439
BM #302: SIR 58 SET IN CONCRETE, 102.14368 / 30.78284
BM #303: SIR 58 SET IN CONCRETE, 102.15154 / 30.78615

   OF 18

01/11/23

---

XX
X

EL
D

O
R

AD
O

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

PH
AS

E 
1

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
LI

BE
R

TY
 H

IL
L

W
IL

LI
AM

SO
N

 C
O

U
N

TY
, T

EX
AS

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 D

R
AI

N
AG

E
AR

EA
 M

AP

14

PROPERTY LINE

PROPOSED STORM DRAIN LINE

PROPOSED DRAINAGE BOUNDARY

PROPOSED CONTOUR

EXISTING CONTOUR

LEGEND

AREA IN ACRES9.9 ac

555

X-1

5.5 cfs Q100 FLOW IN CFS

AREA DESIGNATOR

555

00 500' 1000'

GRAPHIC SCALE 500'



GT T

AVERYGC LTD
CALLED 147.96 ACRES

(2021084579)

KRAUSE, ESTATE OF CLYDE
CALLED 78.869 ACRES

(1672/391)

HFIC SP INVESTMENTS LP
CALLED 304.472 ACRES

(2021034780)

MCCOLLUM, THOMAS W
CALLED 143.18 ACRES

SANTA RITA RANCH SOUTH
SECTION 9A

FOUST, LARRY EVERETT & MAYDALE
CALLED 68.379 ACRES

(764/801)

MIDDLEBROOK LTD
CALLED 12.806 ACRES

SANTA RITA
INVESTMENTS LTD

CALLED 13.565 ACRES
(2020015108)

SANTA RITA
COMMERCIAL LLC

CALLED 30.763
ACRES

(2014012340)

SANTA RITA INVESTMENTS LTD
CALLED 87.066 ACRES

(2021148213)

SANTA RITA INVESTMENTS LTD
CALLED 13.45 ACRES

(2016097852)

C
R

 6
20

DETENTION
POND

(3.1 AC-FT)

R
O

N
AL

D
 R

EA
G

AN
 B

LV
D10' CURB INLET

TYP.

10' CURB INLET
TYP.

10' CURB INLET
TYP.

FLOODPLAIN

DETENTION
POND

IN-LINE DETENTION
POND

IN-LINE DETENTION
POND

POND

POND

POND

POND

POND

POND

POND

N
o.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

BY
D

AT
E

53
01

 S
O

U
TH

W
ES

T 
PK

W
Y,

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 2
, S

U
IT

E 
10

0 
AU

ST
IN

, T
EX

AS
78

73
5

PH
O

N
E:

 5
12

-4
18

-1
77

1 
FA

X:
 5

12
-4

18
-1

79
1

W
W

W
.K

IM
LE

Y-
H

O
R

N
.C

O
M

C
  2

02
2 

KI
M

LE
Y-

H
O

R
N

 A
N

D
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 IN
C

.
TB

PE
 F

irm
 N

o.
 9

28

SHEET NUMBER

D
AT

E

AS
 S

H
O

W
N

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:

SC
AL

E:

D
ES

IG
N

ED
 B

Y:

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

KH
A 

PR
O

JE
C

T
PR

O
JE

C
T 

N
U

M
BE

R

O
C

TO
BE

R
 2

02
2

XX
X

BENCHMARKS
BM #300: SIR 58 SET IN CONCRETE, 102.14815 / 30.77176
BM #301: SIR 58 SET IN CONCRETE, 102.13606 / 30.77439
BM #302: SIR 58 SET IN CONCRETE, 102.14368 / 30.78284
BM #303: SIR 58 SET IN CONCRETE, 102.15154 / 30.78615

   OF 18

01/11/23

---

XX
X

EL
D

O
R

AD
O

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

PH
AS

E 
1

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
LI

BE
R

TY
 H

IL
L

W
IL

LI
AM

SO
N

 C
O

U
N

TY
, T

EX
AS

ST
O

R
M

 P
LA

N

15

0 300' 600'

GRAPHIC SCALE 300'

PROPERTY LINE

PROPOSED WASTEWATER LINE

PROPOSED WATER LINE

PROPOSED STORM DRAIN LINE

PROPOSED STORM DRAIN INLET

EXISTING WATER LINE

EXISTING WASTEWATER LINE

EXISTING STORM SEWER LINE

LEGEND



GT T

AVERYGC LTD
CALLED 147.96 ACRES

(2021084579)

KRAUSE, ESTATE OF CLYDE
CALLED 78.869 ACRES

(1672/391)

HFIC SP INVESTMENTS LP
CALLED 304.472 ACRES

(2021034780)

MCCOLLUM, THOMAS W
CALLED 143.18 ACRES

SANTA RITA RANCH SOUTH
SECTION 9A

FOUST, LARRY EVERETT & MAYDALE
CALLED 68.379 ACRES

(764/801)

MIDDLEBROOK LTD
CALLED 12.806 ACRES

SANTA RITA
INVESTMENTS LTD

CALLED 13.565 ACRES
(2020015108)

SANTA RITA INVESTMENTS LTD
CALLED 87.066 ACRES

(2021148213)

SANTA RITA INVESTMENTS LTD
CALLED 13.45 ACRES

(2016097852)

C
R

 6
20

R
O

N
AL

D
 R

EA
G

AN
 B

LV
D

CONNECT TO EXISTING
WATER LINE

8" PVC WATERLINE

8" PVC WATERLINE

8" PVC WATERLINE

8" PVC WATERLINE

STUB OUT WATERLINE FOR
FUTURE CONNECTION

STUB OUT WATERLINE FOR
FUTURE CONNECTION

12" PVC WATERLINE

12" PVC WATERLINE

SANTA RITA
COMMERCIAL LLC

CALLED 30.763
ACRES

(2014012340)

DETENTION
POND

IN-LINE DETENTION
POND

IN-LINE DETENTION
POND

POND

POND

POND

POND

POND

POND

POND

N
o.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

BY
D

AT
E

53
01

 S
O

U
TH

W
ES

T 
PK

W
Y,

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 2
, S

U
IT

E 
10

0 
AU

ST
IN

, T
EX

AS
78

73
5

PH
O

N
E:

 5
12

-4
18

-1
77

1 
FA

X:
 5

12
-4

18
-1

79
1

W
W

W
.K

IM
LE

Y-
H

O
R

N
.C

O
M

C
  2

02
2 

KI
M

LE
Y-

H
O

R
N

 A
N

D
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 IN
C

.
TB

PE
 F

irm
 N

o.
 9

28

SHEET NUMBER

D
AT

E

AS
 S

H
O

W
N

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:

SC
AL

E:

D
ES

IG
N

ED
 B

Y:

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

KH
A 

PR
O

JE
C

T
PR

O
JE

C
T 

N
U

M
BE

R

O
C

TO
BE

R
 2

02
2

XX
X

BENCHMARKS
BM #300: SIR 58 SET IN CONCRETE, 102.14815 / 30.77176
BM #301: SIR 58 SET IN CONCRETE, 102.13606 / 30.77439
BM #302: SIR 58 SET IN CONCRETE, 102.14368 / 30.78284
BM #303: SIR 58 SET IN CONCRETE, 102.15154 / 30.78615

   OF 18

01/11/23

---

XX
X

EL
D

O
R

AD
O

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

PH
AS

E 
1

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
LI

BE
R

TY
 H

IL
L

W
IL

LI
AM

SO
N

 C
O

U
N

TY
, T

EX
AS

W
AT

ER
 P

LA
N

16

PROPERTY LINE

PROPOSED WASTEWATER LINE

PROPOSED WATER LINE

PROPOSED WASTEWATER MANHOLE

PROPOSED FIRE HYDRANT

PROPOSED STORM DRAIN LINE

EXISTING WATER LINE

EXISTING WASTEWATER LINE

EXISTING STORM SEWER LINE

LEGEND

0 300' 600'

GRAPHIC SCALE 300'



GT T

AVERYGC LTD
CALLED 147.96 ACRES

(2021084579)

KRAUSE, ESTATE OF CLYDE
CALLED 78.869 ACRES

(1672/391)

HFIC SP INVESTMENTS LP
CALLED 304.472 ACRES

(2021034780)

MCCOLLUM, THOMAS W
CALLED 143.18 ACRES

SANTA RITA RANCH SOUTH
SECTION 9A

FOUST, LARRY EVERETT & MAYDALE
CALLED 68.379 ACRES

(764/801)

MIDDLEBROOK LTD
CALLED 12.806 ACRES

SANTA RITA
INVESTMENTS LTD

CALLED 13.565 ACRES
(2020015108)

SANTA RITA INVESTMENTS LTD
CALLED 87.066 ACRES

(2021148213)

SANTA RITA INVESTMENTS LTD
CALLED 13.45 ACRES

(2016097852)

C
R

 6
20

R
O

N
AL

D
 R

EA
G

AN
 B

LV
D

8" PVC

8" PVC

8" PVC

8" PVC

CONNECTION TO FUTURE CITY OF LIBERTY
HILL WASTEWATER INTERCEPTOR

8" DI

CONNECT TO EXISTING
15" WASTEWATER LINE

LIFTSTATION

SANTA RITA
COMMERCIAL LLC

CALLED 30.763
ACRES

(2014012340)

DETENTION
POND

IN-LINE DETENTION
POND

IN-LINE DETENTION
POND

POND

POND

POND

POND

POND

POND

POND

N
o.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

BY
D

AT
E

53
01

 S
O

U
TH

W
ES

T 
PK

W
Y,

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 2
, S

U
IT

E 
10

0 
AU

ST
IN

, T
EX

AS
78

73
5

PH
O

N
E:

 5
12

-4
18

-1
77

1 
FA

X:
 5

12
-4

18
-1

79
1

W
W

W
.K

IM
LE

Y-
H

O
R

N
.C

O
M

C
  2

02
2 

KI
M

LE
Y-

H
O

R
N

 A
N

D
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 IN
C

.
TB

PE
 F

irm
 N

o.
 9

28

SHEET NUMBER

D
AT

E

AS
 S

H
O

W
N

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:

SC
AL

E:

D
ES

IG
N

ED
 B

Y:

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

KH
A 

PR
O

JE
C

T
PR

O
JE

C
T 

N
U

M
BE

R

O
C

TO
BE

R
 2

02
2

XX
X

BENCHMARKS
BM #300: SIR 58 SET IN CONCRETE, 102.14815 / 30.77176
BM #301: SIR 58 SET IN CONCRETE, 102.13606 / 30.77439
BM #302: SIR 58 SET IN CONCRETE, 102.14368 / 30.78284
BM #303: SIR 58 SET IN CONCRETE, 102.15154 / 30.78615

   OF 18

01/11/23

---

XX
X

EL
D

O
R

AD
O

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

PH
AS

E 
1

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
LI

BE
R

TY
 H

IL
L

W
IL

LI
AM

SO
N

 C
O

U
N

TY
, T

EX
AS

W
AS

TE
W

AT
ER

 P
LA

N

17

0 300' 600'

GRAPHIC SCALE 300'

PROPERTY LINE

PROPOSED WASTEWATER LINE

PROPOSED FORCE MAIN

PROPOSED WATER LINE

PROPOSED WASTEWATER MANHOLE

PROPOSED FIRE HYDRANT

PROPOSED STORM DRAIN LINE

EXISTING STORM DRAIN INLET

EXISTING WATER LINE

EXISTING WASTEWATER LINE

EXISTING STORM SEWER LINE

LEGEND



LOCAL ROAD CROSS SECTION

90'
R.O.W.

49'
B.O.C. TO B.O.C.

2% SLOPE2% SLOPE

5'
SIDEWALK 2.5'

5'
SIDEWALK 13'13' 2.5'

34'
B.O.C. TO B.O.C.

2% SLOPE2% SLOPE

5'
SIDEWALK 2.5'

5'
SIDEWALK2.5'

MAJOR COLLECTOR CROSS SECTION

28'
B.O.C. TO B.O.C.

2% SLOPE2% SLOPE

5'
SIDEWALK 2.5'

5'
SIDEWALK15' 2.5'

ARTERIAL CROSS SECTION

14'

STORM SEWER (TYP.)

WATER (TYP.) WASTEWATER (TYP.)

STORM SEWER (TYP.)

WASTEWATER (TYP.)WATER (TYP.)

STORM SEWER (TYP.)

WATER (TYP.) WASTEWATER (TYP.)

CL

50'
R.O.W.

CL

120'
R.O.W.

CL

11' 13'8'

9'8'

20' 17'8'33'

20'

10' PUE 10' PUE

10' PUE 10' PUE

10' PUE 10' PUE

13'

FORCE MAIN (TYP.)

FORCE MAIN (TYP.)

28'
B.O.C. TO B.O.C.

20'
MEDIAN

MINOR COLLECTOR CROSS SECTION

49'
B.O.C. TO B.O.C.

2% SLOPE2% SLOPE

STORM SEWER (TYP.)

WATER (TYP.) WASTEWATER (TYP.)

60'
R.O.W.

CL

11' 18'8'

10' PUE 10' PUE

18'

FORCE MAIN (TYP.)

24' TRAVEL WAY
24' TRAVEL WAY

45' TRAVEL WAY

45' TRAVEL WAY

30' TRAVEL WAY

0.5' 0.5'

5.5'
SIDEWALK5.5'

SIDEWALK

N
o.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

BY
D

AT
E

53
01

 S
O

U
TH

W
ES

T 
PK

W
Y,

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 2
, S

U
IT

E 
10

0 
AU

ST
IN

, T
EX

AS
78

73
5

PH
O

N
E:

 5
12

-4
18

-1
77

1 
FA

X:
 5

12
-4

18
-1

79
1

W
W

W
.K

IM
LE

Y-
H

O
R

N
.C

O
M

C
  2

02
2 

KI
M

LE
Y-

H
O

R
N

 A
N

D
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 IN
C

.
TB

PE
 F

irm
 N

o.
 9

28

SHEET NUMBER

D
AT

E

AS
 S

H
O

W
N

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:

SC
AL

E:

D
ES

IG
N

ED
 B

Y:

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

KH
A 

PR
O

JE
C

T
PR

O
JE

C
T 

N
U

M
BE

R

O
C

TO
BE

R
 2

02
2

XX
X

BENCHMARKS
BM #300: SIR 58 SET IN CONCRETE, 102.14815 / 30.77176
BM #301: SIR 58 SET IN CONCRETE, 102.13606 / 30.77439
BM #302: SIR 58 SET IN CONCRETE, 102.14368 / 30.78284
BM #303: SIR 58 SET IN CONCRETE, 102.15154 / 30.78615

   OF 18

01/11/23

---

XX
X

EL
D

O
R

AD
O

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

PH
AS

E 
1

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
LI

BE
R

TY
 H

IL
L

W
IL

LI
AM

SO
N

 C
O

U
N

TY
, T

EX
AS

ST
R

EE
T 

C
R

O
SS

SE
C

TI
O

N
S

18



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 26.        
Meeting Date: 01/24/2023  

Final plat for the Overlook at Weir subdivision – Pct 4
Submitted For: Terron Evertson  Submitted By: Adam Boatright, Infrastructure
Department: Infrastructure Division: Road & Bridge
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of the final plat for the Overlook at Weir subdivision –
Precinct 4.

Background
This subdivision consists of 9 lots and no new roads.

Timeline
2023-01-03 – initial submittal of the final plat
2023-01-09 – 1st review complete with comments
2023-01-18 – 2nd submittal of final plat
2023-01-18 – 2nd review complete with comments clear
2023-01-19 – receipt of final plat with signatures
2023-01-19 – final plat placed on the January 24, 2023 Commissioners Court agenda for consideration

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
final plat - Overlook at Weir 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 01/19/2023 11:46 AM
Form Started By: Adam Boatright Started On: 01/18/2023 05:10 PM
Final Approval Date: 01/19/2023 











   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 27.        
Meeting Date: 01/24/2023  

Final plat for the Schwertner Ranch Phase 3 subdivision – Pct 4
Submitted For: Terron Evertson  Submitted By: Adam Boatright, Infrastructure
Department: Infrastructure Division: Road & Bridge
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of the final plat for the Schwertner Ranch Phase 3
subdivision – Precinct 4.

Background
This is the next section of the Schwertner Ranch development.  It consists of 133 lots and 4,702 linear feet of new
public roads.  Roadway and drainage construction has been completed.

Timeline
2022-11-21 – initial submittal of the final plat
2022-12-21 – 1st review complete with comments
2022-12-22 – 2nd submittal of final plat
2023-01-06 – 2nd review complete with comments clear
2023-01-13 – receipt of final plat with signatures
2023-01-19 – final plat placed on the January 24, 2023 Commissioners Court agenda for consideration 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
final plat - Schwertner Ranch Ph 3 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 01/19/2023 11:45 AM
Form Started By: Adam Boatright Started On: 01/18/2023 05:12 PM
Final Approval Date: 01/19/2023 













   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 28.        
Meeting Date: 01/24/2023  

C and L charts
Submitted For: Rebecca Clemons  Submitted By: Rebecca Clemons, Human Resources
Department: Human Resources
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on adopting attached Law Enforcement (L) and Corrections (C)
charts, implementation dates for changes, medical stipends, and any other compensation related items. 

Background
These charts were drafted based on the amended peer market salary study. We will have several implementation
dates for the Court to consider, along with cost estimates. All positions will be placed on the Commissioners Court
agenda, with corresponding line item transfers, for approval once an implementation date has been approved. We
also have a proposal for changes to the medical stipends since they are currently included on a level on the C
chart, and we would like to remove them and pay them as we do other stipends. We would also like to discuss
other compensation related items including, but not limited to, B chart LE positions and changes to current
stipends. 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Cchartdraft 
Lchartdraft 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 01/18/2023 01:08 PM
Form Started By: Rebecca Clemons Started On: 01/17/2023 01:03 PM
Final Approval Date: 01/18/2023 



CORRECTIONS OFFICER C1-1 C1-2 C1-3 C1-4 C1-5 C1-6 C1-7 C1-8 C1-9 C1-10 C1-11 C1-12 C1-13 C1-14

$51,000.00 $54,570.00 $56,752.80 $59,022.91 $60,203.37 $61,407.44 $62,635.59 $63,888.30 $65,166.06 $66,469.39 $67,798.77 $69,154.75 $70,537.84 $71,948.60

7% 4% 4% 2% 2% 2% 2% 2% 2% 2% 2% 2% 2%

CORRECTIONS PEACE 

OFFICER
C2-1 C2-2 C2-3 C2-4 C2-5 C2-6 C2-7 C2-8 C2-9 C2-10 C2-11 C2-12 C2-13 C2-14

$60,231.00 $64,447.17 $67,025.06 $69,706.06 $71,100.18 $72,522.18 $73,972.63 $75,452.08 $76,961.12 $78,500.34 $80,070.35 $81,671.76 $83,305.19 $84,971.30

7% 4% 4% 2% 2% 2% 2% 2% 2% 2% 2% 2% 2%

CORRECTIONS SERGEANT C3-1 C3-2 C3-3 C3-4 C3-5 C3-6 C3-7 C3-8 C3-9 C3-10 C3-11 C3-12 C3-13 C3-14

$71,865.00 $74,739.60 $77,729.18 $79,283.77 $80,869.44 $82,486.83 $84,136.57 $85,819.30 $87,535.69 $89,286.40 $91,072.13 $92,893.57

4% 4% 2% 2% 2% 2% 2% 2% 2% 2% 2%

CORRECTIONS LIEUTENANT C4-1 C4-2 C4-3 C4-4 C4-5 C4-6 C4-7 C4-8 C4-9 C4-10 C4-11 C4-12 C4-13 C4-14

$88,795.00 $90,570.90 $92,382.32 $94,229.96 $96,114.56 $98,036.85 $99,997.59 $101,997.54 $104,037.49 $106,118.24

2% 2% 2% 2% 2% 2% 2% 2% 2%

CORRECTIONS COMMANDER C5-1 C5-2 C5-3 C5-4 C5-5 C5-6 C5-7 C5-8 C5-9 C5-10 C5-11 C5-12 C5-13 C5-14

$109,000.00 $111,180.00 $113,403.60 $115,671.67 $117,985.11 $120,344.81 $122,751.70 $125,206.74

**Minor variations may occur due to rounding 2% 2% 2% 2% 2% 2% 2%

C CHART - Effective  FY23 (HR Proposed)



DEPUTY -  SO & CONSTABLE L1-1 L1-2 L1-3 L1-4 L1-5 L1-6 L1-7 L1-8 L1-9 L1-10 L1-11 L1-12 L1-13 L1-14

$64,552.00 $69,070.64 $71,833.47 $74,706.80 $77,695.08 $79,248.98 $80,833.96 $82,450.64 $84,099.65 $85,781.64 $87,497.28 $89,247.22 $91,032.17 $92,852.81

7% 4% 4% 4% 2% 2% 2% 2% 2% 2% 2% 2% 2%

SERGEANT - SO & CONSTABLE / 

SERGEANT INVESTIGATOR
L3-1 L3-2 L3-3 L3-4 L3-5 L3-6 L3-7 L3-8 L3-9 L3-10 L3-11 L3-12 L3-13 L3-14

$85,968.00 $91,985.76 $95,665.19 $99,491.80 $101,481.63 $103,511.27 $105,581.49 $107,693.12 $109,846.98 $112,043.92

7% 4% 4% 2% 2% 2% 2% 2% 2%

LIEUTENANT CONSTABLE /                  

DEPUTY CHIEF INVESTIGATOR
LA-1 LA-2 LA-3 LA-4 LA-5 LA-6 LA-7 LA-8 LA-9 LA-10 LA-11 LA-12 LA-13 LA-14

$96,500.00 $103,255.00 $107,385.20 $111,680.61 $113,914.22 $116,192.50 $118,516.35 $120,886.68

7% 4% 4% 2% 2% 2% 2%

LIEUTENANT SO L4-1 L4-2 L4-3 L4-4 L4-5 L4-6 L4-7 L4-8 L4-9 L4-10 L4-11 L4-12 L4-13 L4-14

$98,967.00 $105,894.69 $110,130.48 $114,535.70 $116,826.41 $119,162.94 $121,546.20 $123,977.12

7% 4% 4% 2% 2% 2% 2%

CHIEF DEPUTY CONSTABLE LB-1 LB-2 LB-3 LB-4 LB-5 LB-6 LB-7 LB-8 LB-9 LB-10 LB-11 LB-12 LB-13 LB-14

$103,000.00 $110,210.00 $114,618.40 $119,203.14 $121,587.20 $124,018.94 $126,499.32 $129,029.31

7% 4% 4% 2% 2% 2% 2%

COMMANDER SO L5-1 L5-2 L5-3 L5-4 L5-5 L5-6 L5-7 L5-8 L5-9 L5-10 L5-11 L5-12 L5-13 L5-14

$118,534.00 $123,275.36 $128,206.37 $133,334.63 $136,001.32 $138,721.35 $141,495.78 $144,325.69

**Minor variations may occur due to rounding 4% 4% 4% 2% 2% 2% 2%

L CHART - Effective FY23 (HR Proposed)



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 29.        
Meeting Date: 01/24/2023  

Update on County & City 175th Celebration Mural
Submitted By: Connie Odom, Public Information Office
Department: Public Information Office
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on an update regarding the Williamson County and City of
Georgetown 175th Birthday Celebration mural. 

Background
Williamson County's 175th Birthday Celebration Committee is working with the Georgetown Arts & Culture Board to
add a 175th Celebration mural to the 9th Street side of the county's offices at 901 S. Austin Avenue. The call for
entries yielded 17 submissions which were scored by the Arts & Culture Board, and then a finalist was chosen by
the Arts and Culture Board and a Subcommittee of the Williamson County's 175th Birthday Celebration Committee.
The Arts & Culture Board requested a few minor revisions to add more local elements which are incorporated into
this design. The Georgetown City Council will be discussing the MOU for the mural easement and the mural
easement at their meeting on January 24, 2023, and then it will come before the Commissioners Court at a later
date.  

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
175th Celebration Mural Design 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 01/19/2023 10:29 AM
Form Started By: Connie Odom Started On: 01/19/2023 08:35 AM
Final Approval Date: 01/19/2023 



EXHIBIT “B” 
 

Artist’s design selected on January 17th 2023 by the City of Georgetown Arts and Culture Board in 
collaboration with Williamson County and 175th Celebration stakeholders: “Still Making History” by 
Yasaman Mehrsa.  

 

Design Concept Statement 

“For this mural project, I envision a scene that includes the later part of the 19th century of Williamson 
County on one side and the modern life of the City of Georgetown on the other side that includes the 
image of a train – an icon that is important to past and future development of the County – as well as 
the importance of conserving natural resources, which is just as much relevant today as it was 
historically. 

As I was reading about the history and development of the area, I learned that agriculture played a 
major role in economic growth in the eastern part of the county. On the other hand, the western part 
was urbanized to a faster pace of life. 

Considering the theme of “Still Making History", I would like to combine the old and new days of 
Williamson County and the City of Georgetown by including some historical sites (courthouse and old 
Masonic Lodge), new buildings, agricultural fields, farmhouses, trees (cedar, oak), plants, Red-tailed 
Hawk, and the San Gabriel River.” 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 30.        
Meeting Date: 01/24/2023  

Mierl Engagement 
Submitted For: Bill Gravell  Submitted By: Hal Hawes, County Judge
Department: County Judge
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action approving the engagement of the law firm of Cornell Smith Mierl
Brutocao Burton, LLP to represent Williamson County in relation to labor and employment matters and assigned
litigation;  and exemption of these services from the competitive bid/proposal requirements of the County
Purchasing Act pursuant to the discretionary exemption for personal or professional services, as set forth under
Tex. Loc. Gov’t Code § 262.024(a)(4).

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
CSMBB Engagement Letter 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 01/19/2023 10:30 AM
Form Started By: Hal Hawes Started On: 01/19/2023 10:10 AM
Final Approval Date: 01/19/2023 



 

 

Steven Mierl 

512-334-2247 

smierl@cornellsmith.com 

January 16, 2023 

Hal C. Hawes  
General Counsel  
Williamson County Commissioners Court 
710 Main Street, Suite 200  
Georgetown, Texas 78626 
 
Re: Engagement Agreement   
 

Dear Hal: 

Please know that I am extremely proud to have professionally worked with Williamson County since 
1998 – 25 years.  It’s been an honor to advise and defend the County, its elected officials and employees 
in so many important matters over the years.  As I mentioned, our firm has not raised or adjusted our 
rate for the County since 2005.  However, since that time our cost of operations in central Texas have 
more than doubled.  I very much appreciate the County’s consideration in updating our fee 
arrangement.  We look forward to continuing to provide the County with the best possible legal 
representation and counsel. 
 
Fundamental to a sound relationship is a clear understanding of the terms and conditions upon which 
we will continue to provide legal services.  Accordingly, the purpose of this letter is to clarify and confirm 
these terms and conditions. 
 
Scope of Services 
 
We have been asked to provide ongoing general labor and employment legal advice, compliance 
guidance, training, and related consultations for the County.  While this letter is intended to address the 
legal services described above, these terms and conditions will also apply to any additional legal services 
that we may agree to provide that are outside the initial scope of our representation.   
 
Staffing 
 
I will be the attorney primarily responsible for the representation.  When questions or comments arise 
about our services, staffing, billings, or other aspects of our representation, please contact me.  My 
direct telephone number is 512.334.2247, and our main line is 512.328.1540.   
 
We intend to provide quality legal services in an efficient and economical manner.  This necessitates 
involving other Firm attorneys with the requisite expertise, and paralegals, who are not attorneys but 
are experienced in the preparation of documents and the completion of various tasks. 



 

 

Mr. Hal Hawes 

Page 2 

Responsibilities 
 
In reliance upon information and guidance provided by you, we will provide legal counsel and assistance 
in accordance with this letter, keep you reasonably informed of progress and developments on those 
matters, and respond to your inquiries.  You agree to be reasonably available and to cooperate with us 
regarding the handling of these matters. 
 
Either at the beginning or during the course of our representation, we may express our opinions or 
beliefs concerning the matter or various courses of action and the results that might be anticipated.  Any 
such statement made by any partner or employee of our Firm is intended to be an expression of opinion 
only, based on information available to us at the time, and must not be construed by you as a promise 
or guarantee of any particular result.  No guarantees are possible in matters such as this. 
 
Fees, Disbursements, and Other Charges 
 
Our fees will be based on the amount of time spent by attorneys and paralegals on your matter.  Each 
lawyer and paralegal have an hourly billing rate based generally on his or her experience and any special 
expertise.  The rate multiplied by the time spent on your behalf, measured in tenths of an hour, will be 
evaluated by the billing attorneys as the basis for determining the fee. 
 
I will be the primary attorney working with you.  My discounted billing rate for the County is $435 per 
hour (currently $475 to $495/hr.).  At times I may utilize other attorneys in our office when cost or time 
effective.  Our associate and senior attorney rates range between $275 and $325 per hour, and our 
paralegal rates range between $100 and $150 per hour, depending on the level of experience and 
nature of work.  Our rates are adjusted from time to time generally to reflect increased experience and 
special expertise of the attorneys and paralegals and inflationary cost increases affecting our practice, 
and the adjusted rates will apply to all services performed thereafter. 
 
In addition to our fees, you will be responsible to pay all third-party costs and expenses incurred by the 
Firm in connection with its representation including, without limitation, filing fees, fees of third-party 
consultants or other experts, expenses of delivery, copying and similar service.  If requested by the Firm, 
you will pay directly to vendors their normal costs and expenses incurred on your behalf.  In the event 
you require that we utilize a specific vendor, you will make payments direct to such vendor.  We will 
charge you for expenses reasonably incurred in connection with this matter for services performed in-
house, such as photocopying, special deliveries, and other similar services. 
 
Each month we will furnish you with a statement describing our services rendered and separately 
showing disbursements and other charges in a format and with such detail as you and we may agree. If 
separate accounts or sub-matters are needed for billing different divisions or subsidiaries, please let me 
know.   There often is an unavoidable delay in reporting disbursements and other charges, and 



 

 

Mr. Hal Hawes 

Page 3 

therefore not all disbursements and charges may be billed at the same time as the related legal services.  
You agree to pay invoices within 30 days of receipt of such invoices. 
 
Deposit 
 
We have not required a deposit or retainer at this time.  In the event the firm is asked to undertake more 
significant projects or representation in litigation, we may require a retainer at that time, to be mutually 
agreed between us.     
 
Client Contact 
  
You will be the primary contact for this engagement, and the Firm will act pursuant to instructions 
received from you. 
 
Document Retention 

 
We will retain all original documents furnished to us by you in our client files.  At the conclusion of this 
matter, it will be your obligation to advise us which, if any, of the original documents in our files are to be 
returned to you.  Non-original documents are generally stored electronically at our firm, and we may or 
not keep hard copies of non-original documents.  We may keep hard or electronic copies for our records 
to the extent we deem advisable.  Any documents we retain with remain in our files for a limited period 
of time and ultimately will destroy them in accordance with our retention program then in effect.  Please 
note that the Firm’s work product is the property of the Firm. 
 
Conflicts of Interest 
 
As of the date of this letter, the Firm has conducted a search of its other client relationships in order to 
determine whether this representation would create a conflict of interest in connection with any other 
attorney-client relationships of the Firm.  Notwithstanding that fact, issues involving the legal affairs of 
other Firm clients, while not perceived to be present now, could arise such that the interests of other Firm 
clients and you may become adverse at a future date.  In the event this occurs, the Firm could not 
represent you in a matter adverse to another Firm client, and you would be required to retain new counsel 
to represent its interests in such matter.  In such event, the Firm will spend sufficient time with 
replacement counsel to educate them in relation to the status of the engagement, to the extent of the 
Firm’s involvement, at no cost or expense to you.  
 
Dispute Resolution and Binding Arbitration 

This engagement letter, and the relationship between you and this Firm (including any dispute), shall be 
governed by the laws of the State of Texas.  At either party’s request, any and all disputes arising under 
or relating to this contract or the engagement and legal services to be rendered, including, but not 
limited to, fee disputes, legal malpractice claims, claims of fraud, constructive fraud, breach of fiduciary 



 

 

Mr. Hal Hawes 

Page 4 

duties, breach of contract, deceptive trade practice, or any others, will be submitted to binding 
arbitration in Travis County, Texas.  Both the Firm and you agree to this exclusive remedy, and to be 
bound by the results of arbitration.  You understand that you have the right to consult independent 
counsel regarding this provision, and any or all other provisions of this Agreement.  The Firm and you 
are both waiving and relinquishing our right to a jury trial in any and all disputes between us. 
 
Complaints to State Bar 

The State Bar of Texas requires we advise you as follows:   
 

“The State Bar investigates and prosecutes professional misconduct committed by Texas 
attorneys.  Although not every complaint against or dispute with a lawyer involves 
professional misconduct, the State Bar Office of General Counsel will provide you with 
information about how to file a complaint.  For more information, you may call 1-800-
932-1900.  This is a toll-free call.” 

 
If this letter correctly reflects your understanding of the terms and conditions of our representation, 
please confirm your acceptance by signing a copy in the space provided below and return it to me.  
Upon acceptance, these terms and conditions will apply retroactively to the date we first performed 
services on your behalf.  If this letter is not signed and returned, you will be obligated to pay us the 
reasonable value of any services we may have performed on your behalf. 
 

We are pleased to have this opportunity to be of service and to work with you. 

Sincerely, 

S/Steven Mierl 

Steven Mierl 
 Partner 
 

I read and understand the terms and conditions set forth in this letter and agree to them: 

Signature:  _________________________________ 

Printed Name:  _____________________________ 

Date:   ____________________________________ 

 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 31.        
Meeting Date: 01/24/2023  

NACO BA Rev 1.24.23
Submitted For: Melanie Denny  Submitted By: Melanie Denny, County Auditor
Department: County Auditor
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and a grave necessity due to
unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget amendment to acknowledge additional expenditures for the
NACo Prescription Discount Card Program.

Background
Williamson County has participated in the free medication discount card program made available through NACo
since July 2008. This program provides to consumers an average discount of 24% on medications not available
through insurance programs, and may be made available to any County resident, without regard to income. There
is no cost to participating counties. The contracted pharmacy benefits manager recoups cost through manufacturer
rebate programs. Williamson County and Cities Health District (WCCHD) acts as the County's agent to administer
the program, receive the bulk delivery of cards, and manage distribution. The NACo Board of Directors has
approved a proposal which will allow counties to receive revenue through the NACo Prescription Discount Card
Program. On April 24, 2012, Williamson County Commissioners approved a revised contract allowing revenue
sharing, and approved for program revenues to be paid to WCCHD as reimbursement for locally administering the
program.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
0100.0000.370500 Miscellaneous Revenue $431.00

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 01/17/2023 02:03 PM
Form Started By: Melanie Denny Started On: 01/17/2023 10:11 AM
Final Approval Date: 01/17/2023 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 32.        
Meeting Date: 01/24/2023  

NACO BA Exp 1.24.23
Submitted For: Melanie Denny  Submitted By: Melanie Denny, County Auditor
Department: County Auditor
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and a grave necessity due to
unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget amendment to acknowledge additional expenditures for the
NACo Prescription Discount Card Program.

Background
Williamson County has participated in the free medication discount card program made available through NACo
since July 2008. This program provides to consumers an average discount of 24% on medications not available
through insurance programs, and may be made available to any County resident, without regard to income. There
is no cost to participating counties. The contracted pharmacy benefits manager recoups cost through manufacturer
rebate programs. Williamson County and Cities Health District (WCCHD) acts as the County's agent to administer
the program, receive the bulk delivery of cards, and manage distribution. The NACo Board of Directors has
approved a proposal which will allow counties to receive revenue through the NACo Prescription Discount Card
Program. On April 24, 2012, Williamson County Commissioners approved a revised contract allowing revenue
sharing, and approved for program revenues to be paid to WCCHD as reimbursement for locally administering the
program.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
0100.0630.004921 Co Wide Rx Disc Card Program $431.00

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 01/17/2023 02:03 PM
Form Started By: Melanie Denny Started On: 01/17/2023 10:11 AM
Final Approval Date: 01/17/2023 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 33.        
Meeting Date: 01/24/2023  

DA BA Rev 1.24.23
Submitted For: Melanie Denny  Submitted By: Melanie Denny, County Auditor
Department: County Auditor
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and a grave necessity due to
unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget amendment to acknowledge additional revenues for the
District Attorney’s Office from State Judiciary Apportionment Funds.

Background
Apportionment funds are appropriated by the State.  These funds may be used for salaries, travel and expenses of
assistant prosecutors, investigators and administrative staff.  These funds can be used for certain day-to-day
expenses of the office as outlined in Governmental Code Section 46.0031.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
0100.0000.335602 Dist Atty Salary Supplement $7,500.00

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 01/17/2023 02:03 PM
Form Started By: Melanie Denny Started On: 01/17/2023 10:36 AM
Final Approval Date: 01/17/2023 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 34.        
Meeting Date: 01/24/2023  

DA BA Exp 1.24.23
Submitted For: Melanie Denny  Submitted By: Melanie Denny, County Auditor
Department: County Auditor
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and a grave necessity due to
unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget amendment to acknowledge additional expenditures for the
District Attorney’s Office from State Judiciary Apportionment Funds.

Background
Apportionment funds are appropriated by the State.  These funds may be used for salaries, travel and expenses of
assistant prosecutors, investigators and administrative staff.  These funds can be used for certain day-to-day
expenses of the office as outlined in Governmental Code Section 46.0031.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
0100.0440.001940 Apportionment Supplement $6,088.17
0100.0440.002010 FICA $465.75
0100.0440.002020 Retirement $946.08

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 01/17/2023 02:04 PM
Form Started By: Melanie Denny Started On: 01/17/2023 10:37 AM
Final Approval Date: 01/17/2023 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 35.        
Meeting Date: 01/24/2023  

Retention request
Submitted By: Richard Semple, Information Technology
Department: Information Technology
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a policy exception request from Information Technology to
transfer funding within their departmental budget to Analyst 1.PCN.2035 that exceeds the 10% cap per the
retention policy.  

Background
The current position has a salary of $71,466.20. The department would like to offer an increase of $13,682.74, to
bring the new salary total to $85,148.94, for approximately a 19% increase. The new salary offered would still be
substantially lower than the pending job offer. If approved, a line-item transfer would be on the Commissioners
Court agenda for approval next week. No additional funds are needed as the additional funds are on a vacant
position (PCN.0955).

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 01/18/2023 08:44 AM
Form Started By: Richard Semple Started On: 01/17/2023 04:35 PM
Final Approval Date: 01/18/2023 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 36.        
Meeting Date: 01/24/2023  

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on the employment of Employee #13014 in the position Asst. to General
Counsel.0719.001100 
Submitted For: Russ Boles  Submitted By: Kelley Hernandez, Commissioner Pct.

#4
Department: Commissioner Pct. #4
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on the employment of Employee #13014 in the position Asst. to
General Counsel. 0719.001100.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 01/19/2023 09:09 AM
Form Started By: Kelley Hernandez Started On: 01/19/2023 08:51 AM
Final Approval Date: 01/19/2023 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 37.        
Meeting Date: 01/24/2023  

Stryker PowerPro XT MTS Ambulance Cots, PowerLoad MTS Cot Fasteners and Accompanying Maintenance 
Submitted For: Joy Simonton  Submitted By: Gretchen Glenn, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving the purchase of Stryker PowerPro XT MTS
Ambulance Cots, PowerLoad MTS Cot Fasteners and accompanying maintenance agreement from Stryker
Medical in the amount of $302,934.87 exempting the purchase from competitive bidding under Texas Local
Government Code 262.024 (a)(7)(D) [Captive Replacement Parts or Components of Equipment] and authorizing
the execution of this agreement.

Background
Williamson County EMS is looking to purchase two (2) Stryker Power PRO XT MTS (cots/stretchers) and seven (7)
Stryker Power Load MTS floor plates (cot fasteners) to be installed into newly purchased ambulances and make
them compatible and interchangeable with existing hardware as well as uniform with current ambulances.  The
c ot fastener system helps boost safety by supporting the cot throughout loading and unloading.  The
accompanying maintenance agreement covers all repairs, parts, and annual preventative maintenance for such
equipment for a total of seven (7) years. By purchasing these items prior to January 31, 2023, the County will save
approximately 9% before prices increase. The total cost for both the equipment and maintenance is $302,934.87.
Funding is 01.0100.0540.005000. Point of Contact is Mike Knipstein.
 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
PowerPro.PowerLoad Quote 
Maintenance Quote 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Joy Simonton 01/19/2023 11:02 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 01/19/2023 11:11 AM
Form Started By: Gretchen Glenn Started On: 01/18/2023 04:08 PM
Final Approval Date: 01/19/2023 



Quote Summary

Delivery Address End User - Shipping - Billing Bill To Account

Name: Siddons Martin Name: WILLIAMSON COUNTY EMS Name: WILLIAMSON COUNTY EMS

Account #: 1504432 Account #: 1504432 Account #: 1504432

Address: 1362 E Richey Rd Address: 3189 SE INNER LOOP Address: 3189 SE INNER LOOP

Houston GEORGETOWN GEORGETOWN

Texas 77073 Texas 78626-6388 Texas 78626-6388

Equipment Products:

# Product Description Qty Sell Price Total

1.0 650605550003 Power-PRO XT MTS High: Dual wheel lock, x-restraint
package, retractable head section 02 bottle holder, 3-
stage IV pole PR, equipment hook, H/E storage fat, XPS
side rail, XPS mattress, Knee-Gatch, Dual compatibility,
backrest storage pouch, steer-lock

2 $23,388.43 $46,776.86

2.0 639005550003 MTS PWLD EXCLUDES FLOOR PLATE 7 $24,604.93 $172,234.51

4.0 77100500 ProCare Power-LOAD Installation 7 $535.00 $3,745.00

Equipment Total: $222,756.37

Trade In Credit:

Product Description Qty Credit Ea. Total Credit

TR-SPCOT-PPXT TRADE-IN-STRYKER POWER COT TOWARDS PURCHASE OF
POWERPRO XT

2 -$2,500.00 -$5,000.00

Price Totals:

Estimated Sales Tax (0.000%): $0.00

Freight/Shipping: $2,737.64

Grand Total: $217,756.37
Comments/Terms/Signatures

Prices: In eect for 30 days

New Trucks 2022

Quote Number: Remit to: Stryker Medical

P.O. Box 93308

Version: Chicago, IL 60673-3308

Prepared For: Rep: Heidi McGregor

Email: heidi.mcgregor@stryker.com

Phone Number:

Quote Date:

1/10/2022

Expiration Date: 01/31/2023

1
Stryker Medical - Accounts Receivable - accountsreceivable@stryker.com - PO BOX 93308 - Chicago, IL 60673-3308

Williamson County, a political subdivision 
of the State of Texas



Terms: Net 30 Days

Contact your local Sales Representative for more information about our fexible
payment options.

New Trucks 2022

Quote Number: Remit to: Stryker Medical

P.O. Box 93308

Version: Chicago, IL 60673-3308

Prepared For: Rep: Heidi McGregor

Email: heidi.mcgregor@stryker.com

Phone Number:

Quote Date:

E

Expiration Date: 01/31/2023

2
Stryker Medical - Accounts Receivable - accountsreceivable@stryker.com - PO BOX 93308 - Chicago, IL 60673-3308

Williamson County, a political subdivision of 
the state of Texas



Capital Terms and Conditions:
Deal Consummation: This is a quote and not a commitment. This quote is subject to nal credit,
pricing, and documentation approval. Legal documentation must be signed before your equipment can
be delivered. Documentation will be provided upon completion of our review process and your
selection of a payment schedule. Condentiality Notice: Recipient will not disclose to any third party
the terms of this quote or any other information, including any pricing or discounts, oered to be
provided by Stryker to Recipient in connection with this quote, without Stryker’s prior written approval,
except as may be requested by law or by lawful order of any applicable government agency. A copy of
Stryker Medical's Acute Care capital terms and conditions can be found at https://techweb.stryker.com/
Terms_Conditions/index.html. A copy of Stryker Medical's Emergency Care capital terms and
conditions can be found at https://www.strykeremergencycare.com/terms.

3

Further to the Capital Terms and Conditions, parties acknowledge and agree that:
 
Shipping shall be FOB Destination.  

No Waiver of Sovereign Immunity or Powers: Nothing in this agreement will be deemed to constitute a waiver of sovereign 
immunity or powers of customer, the Williamson County Commissioners Court, or the Williamson County Judge.
 
Texas Law Applicable to Indemnification: All indemnifications or limitations of liability or statutes of limitations shall be to the 
extent authorized under Texas law and shall follow Texas law without modifying the customer’s rights.
 
Texas Prompt Payment Act Compliance: Payment for goods and services shall be governed by Chapter 2251 of the Texas 
Government Code. An invoice shall be deemed overdue the 31st day after the later of (1) the date customer receives the goods 
under the contract; (2) the date the performance of the service under the contract is completed; or (3) the date the Williamson 
County Auditor receives an invoice for the goods or services. Interest charges for any overdue payments shall be paid by customer 
in accordance with Texas Government Code Section 2251.025. More specifically, the rate of interest that shall accrue on a late 
payment is the rate in effect on September 1 of customer’s fiscal year in which the payment becomes due. The said rate in effect on 
September 1 shall be equal to the sum of one percent (1%); and (2) the prime rate published in the Wall Street Journal on the first 
day of July of the preceding fiscal year that does not fall on a Saturday or Sunday.
 
Mediation: The parties agree to use mediation for dispute resolution prior to and formal legal action being taken on this Contract.
 
Venue and Governing Law: Venue of this contract shall be Williamson County, Texas, and the law of the State of Texas shall 
govern.
 
Right to Audit: Stryker agrees that customer or its duly authorized representatives shall, until the expiration of three (3) years after 
final payment under this Agreement, have access to and the right to examine and photocopy any and all books, documents, 
papers and records of Stryker which are directly pertinent to the services to be performed under this Agreement for the purposes 
of making audits, examinations, excerpts, and transcriptions. Stryker agrees that customer shall have access during normal 
working hours to all necessary Stryker facilities and shall be provided adequate and appropriate work space in order to conduct 
audits in compliance with the provisions of this section.  customer shall give Stryker reasonable advance notice of intended audits.

________________________________________________________
Williamson County, a political subdivision of the State of Texas

______________________________________________________
Stryker Sales, LLC

Kimberly.Plested
Underline



Quote Summary

Delivery Address End User - Shipping - Billing
 

Bill To Account

Name:
 

WILLIAMSON COUNTY 
 

Name:
 

WILLIAMSON COUNTY 
 

Name:
 

WILLIAMSON COUNTY 
 

Account #:
 

1504432 Account #:
 

1504432 Account #:
 

1504432

Address:
 

3189 SE INNER LOOP
 

Address:
 

3189 SE INNER LOOP
 

Address:
 

3189 SE INNER LOOP
 

 GEORGETOWN
 

GEORGETOWN GEORGETOWN

 Texas 78626-6388 
 

Texas 78626-6388 
 

Texas 78626-6388
 

ProCare Products:
# Product

 

Description
 

Qty Start Date End Date Sell Price
 

Total
 

 1.0 71061PT
 

ProCare Power-PRO Prevent Service:
Annual onsite preventive maintenance
inspection and unlimited repairs including
parts, labor and travel with battery
coverage

2 01/09/2023 
 

01/08/2030 
 

$6,532.25 $13,064.50

 2.0 76011PT
 

ProCare Power-LOAD Prevent Service:
Annual onsite preventive maintenance
inspection and unlimited repairs including
parts, labor and travel with battery
coverage

7 01/09/2023 
 

01/08/2030 
 

$10,302.00 $72,114.00

ProCare Total: $85,178.50 

Price Totals:
 

Estimated Sales Tax (0.000%): $0.00

Freight/Shipping: $0.00
Grand Total: $85,178.50

Comments/Terms/Signatures

Comments:
 

Williamson County EMS 7yr. Prevent
ProCare
 

Quote Number:
 

Remit to:
 

Stryker Medical

P.O. Box 93308
 

Version:
 

Chicago, IL  60673-3308
 

Prepared For:
 

Rep:
 

Dani St. Pierre
 

Email:
 

dani.st.pierre@stryker.com
 

Phone Number:
 

Quote Date:
 

 

1 

 

WILLIAMSON COUNTY , a Political 

Subdivision of the State of TX

 

01/09/2023

Expiration Date:
 

01/31/2023
 

1 
Stryker Medical - Accounts Receivable - accountsreceivable@stryker.com - PO BOX 93308 - Chicago, IL 60673-3308

http://mailto:accountsreceivable@stryker.com


7yr. Prevent ProCare Service
Billing Frequency: Upfront
Serial Numbers TBD- Time Of Sale 

Prices: In effect for 30 days
 

Terms: Net 30 Days
 

Contact your local Sales Representative for more information about our flexible
payment options.
 

Williamson County - 7yr. Prevent 
ProCare
Quote Number:
 

Remit to:
 

Stryker Medical

P.O. Box 93308
 

Version:
 

Chicago, IL  60673-3308
 

Prepared For:
 

Rep:
 

Dani St. Pierre
 

Email:
 

dani.st.pierre@stryker.com
 

Phone Number:
 

Quote Date:
 

 

1 
 

WILLIAMSON COUNTY , a Political 
Subdivision of the State of TX

Expiration Date:
 

01/31/2023
 

2 
Stryker Medical - Accounts Receivable - accountsreceivable@stryker.com - PO BOX 93308 - Chicago, IL 60673-3308

Service Terms and Conditions:
The Terms and Conditions of this quote and any subsequent purchase order of theCustomer are governed by the Terms and 
Conditions located at https://techweb.stryker.com/Terms & Conditions/ProCare/ProCare- PRODUCT SERVICE PLAN 
AGREEMENT 3-1-2021.pdf as modified between the parties hereto (Jan 2023) and which are attached to this quote. 

The terms and conditions referenced in the immediately preceding sentence do not apply where Customer and Stryker are parties to 
a Master Service Agreement.

01/31/2023

STRYKER SALES, LLC, acting through its MEDICAL DIVISION  Williamson County, a political subdivision of the State of Texas

By: _____________________________________________  By: ______________________________________________
 
Name: __________________________________________  Name: ___________________________________________
 
Title: ___________________________________________  Title: ____________________________________________

Date: ____________________________________, 2023  Date: ____________________________________, 2023

http://mailto:accountsreceivable@stryker.com


FINAL-Williamsburg Cnty-ProCare Terms (1-12-2023) 

 

This document sets forth the entire Product Service Plan Agreement (“Agreement”) between Stryker Sales, LLC, 
through its Medical Division,  hereinafter referred to as "Stryker", and Williamson County, a political subdivision of 
the State of Texas named on the face of the ProCare Proposal,  hereinafter, referred to as the "Customer". This is the 
entire Agreement and no other oral modifications are valid. This Agreement shall remain in effect unless canceled or 
modified by either party according to the following terms and conditions.  Stryker accepts Customer’s order 
expressly conditioned on Customer’s assent to the terms set forth in this document. Customer’s order and 
acceptance of any portion of the services shall confirm Customer’s acceptance of these terms. Unless specified 
otherwise herein, these terms constitute the complete agreement between the parties. Amendments to this 
document shall be in writing and no prior or subsequent acceptance by Stryker of any purchase order, 
acknowledgment, or other document from Customer specifying different and/or additional terms shall be effective 
unless signed by both parties. 
 
1. SERVICE COVERAGE AND TERM 
Stryker shall provide to Customer the ProCare Program(s) services (the “Services”) as defined on Page 1 of the 
ProCare Proposal (hereinafter each, a “Service Plan”). The equipment covered under said Service Plan is set forth 
on the Equipment Schedule attached to the Proposal (the “Equipment”). The Services and the Service Plan(s) are 
ancillary to and not a complete substitute for the requirements of Customer to adhere to the routine maintenance 
instructions provided by Stryker, its equipment and operations manuals, and accompanying labels and/or inserts 
for the Equipment. Customer covenants and agrees that its personnel will follow the instructions and contents of 
those manuals, labels and inserts. When Equipment or a component is replaced, the item provided in replacement 
will be the Customer’s property (if Customer owns the Equipment) and the replaced item will be Stryker’s property.  
The Service Plan(s) coverage, term, start date, and price of the Services appear on the face of the ProCare Proposal. 
 
2. EQUIPMENT SCHEDULE CHANGES 
During the term of the Agreement, upon each party’s written consent, additional Equipment may be added to the 
Equipment Schedule.  All additions are subject to the terms and conditions contained herein.   The parties shall 
mutually agree that Stryker shall adjust the charges and modify the Equipment Schedule to reflect any additions. 
 
3. INSPECTION SCHEDULING 
Service inspections will be scheduled in advance at a mutually agreed upon time.  Equipment not made available at 
the specified time will be serviced at the next scheduled service inspection unless specific arrangements are made 
with Stryker.  Such arrangements will include travel and other special charges at Stryker’s then current rates. 
 
4. INSPECTION ACTIVITY 
On each scheduled service inspection, Stryker’s Service Representative will inspect each available item of Equipment 
as required in accordance with Stryker’s then current maintenance procedures for said Equipment. 
 
5. CUSTOMER OBLIGATIONS 
Customer shall use commercially reasonable efforts to cooperate with Stryker in connection with Stryker’s 
performance of the Services. Customer understands and acknowledges that Stryker Service Representatives will not 
provide surgical or medical advice, will not practice surgery or medicine, will not come in physical contact with the 
patient, will not enter the “sterile field” at any time, and will not direct equipment or instruments that come in 
contact with the patient during surgery. Customer’s personnel will refrain from requesting Stryker Service 
Representatives to take any actions in violation of these requirements or in violation of applicable laws, rules or 
regulations, Customer policies, or the patient’s informed consent. A refusal by Stryker Service Representatives to 
engage in such activities shall not be a breach of this Agreement. Customer consents to the presence of Stryker 
Service Representatives in its operating rooms, where applicable, to allow Stryker to provide Services under this 
Agreement and represents that it will obtain all necessary consents from patients. 
 
6. SERVICE INVOICING 
Invoices will be sent on the agreed payment method. All prices are exclusive of state and local use, sales or similar 
taxes. In states assessing upfront sales and use tax, Customer’s payments will be adjusted to include all applicable 
sales and use tax amortized over the Service Plan term using a rate that preserves for Stryker, its affiliates and /or 
assigns, the intended economic yield for the transaction described in this Agreement. All invoices issued under this 
Agreement are to be paid within thirty (30) days of the date of the invoice, or the minimum period as may be 
established under the Customer’s state-mandated regulations. Failure to comply with Net 30 Day (or state 
regulated) terms will constitute breach of contract and future Service will only be made on a prepaid or COD basis, 
or until the previous obligation is satisfied, or both. Stryker reserves the right, with no liability to Stryker, to cancel  
this Agreement due to payment default. 

 PLAN  Williamson County, a Political Subdivision of the State of TX -January 2023) 



FINAL-Williamsburg Cnty-ProCare Terms (1-12-2023) 

 
7. PRICE CHANGES 
The Service prices specified herein are those in effect as of the date of acceptance of this Agreement and will continue 
in effect throughout the term of the Service Plan. 
 
8.    INITIAL INSPECTION 
This Agreement shall be applicable only to such Equipment as listed in the Equipment Schedule, which has been 
determined by a Stryker’s Representative to be in good operating condition upon his/her initial inspection thereof.  
 
9.     MAINTENANCE INSPECTION 
THIS AGREEMENT MAY INCLUDE PRODUCTS WHICH ARE BEYOND THEIR WARRANTY PERIOD AND TESTED 
EXPECTED SERVICE LIFE. ANY SUCH PRODUCT WILL BE INSPECTED SOLELY TO DETERMINE IF THE PRODUCT 
MEETS THE OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE MANUAL GUIDELINES FOR THAT PARTICULAR PRODUCT AS OF 
THE DATE OF INSPECTION. DESPITE ANY SUCH INSPECTION, STRYKER MAKES NO CLAIMS OR ASSURANCES AS 
TO FUTURE PERFORMANCE, INCLUDING NO EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTY, FOR ANY PRODUCT WHICH WAS 
INSPECTED OUTSIDE OF ITS WARRANTY PERIOD OR BEYOND ITS TESTED EXPECTED SERVICE LIFE. 
 
10.    SERVICE PLAN WARRANTY AND LIMITATIONS 
Stryker represents and warrants that the Services shall be performed in a workmanlike manner and with 
professional diligence and skill. Services will materially comply with all applicable laws and regulations. During the 
term of the Service Plan, Stryker will maintain the Equipment in good working condition. Notwithstanding any other 
provision of this Agreement, the Service Plan does not include repairs or other services made necessary by or related 
to, the following: (a) abnormal wear or damage caused by misuse or by  failure to perform normal and routine 
maintenance, as set out in the Stryker maintenance manual or operating instructions; (b) accidents; (c) catastrophe; 
(d) acts of god; (e) any malfunction resulting from faulty maintenance, improper repair, damage and/or alteration 
by non-Stryker authorized personnel; (f) Equipment on which any original serial numbers or other identification 
marks have been removed or destroyed; or (g) Equipment that has been repaired with any unauthorized or non-
Stryker parts/components. In addition, in order to ensure safe operation of the Equipment, only Stryker accessories 
should be used. Stryker reserves the right to invalidate the Service Plan if Equipment is used with accessories not 
manufactured by Stryker. 
 
TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, THE EXPRESS WARRANTIES SET FORTH IN THIS SECTION ARE 
THE ONLY WARRANTIES APPLICABLE TO THE SERVICES AND ARE EXPRESSLY IN LIEU OF ANY OTHER 
WARRANTY BY STRYKER, EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, ANY IMPLIED WARRANTY 
OF MERCHANTABILITY, NONINFRINGEMENT OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. 
 
11.     WAIVER EXCLUSIONS 
No failure to exercise and no delay by Stryker in exercising any right, power or privilege hereunder shall operate as a 
waiver thereof. No waiver of any breach of any provision by Stryker shall be deemed to be a waiver by Stryker of any 
preceding or succeeding breach of the same or any other provision. No extension of time by Stryker for performance 
of any obligations or other acts hereunder or under any other agreement shall be deemed to be an extension of time 
for performances of any other obligations or any other acts by Stryker. 
 
12. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY 
EXCEPT FOR THIRD PARTY DAMAGES RELATED TO STRYKER’S INDEMNITY OBLIGATIONS UNDER SECTION 13, 
STRYKER’S LIABILITY ARISING UNDER THIS AGREEMENT WILL NOT EXCEED THE AMOUNT OF SERVICE FEES 
PAID UNDER THE SERVICE PLAN DURING THE TWELVE (12) MONTH PERIOD IMMEDIATELY PRECEDING THE 
DATE THE CLAIM AROSE. IN NO INSTANCE WILL STRYKER BE LIABLE TO CUSTOMER FOR INCIDENTAL, PUNITIVE, 
SPECIAL, COVER, EXEMPLARY, MULTIPLIED OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ATTORNEYS’ FEES OR COSTS FOR 
ANY ACTIONS UNDER OR RELATED TO THIS AGREEMENT. 
 
13. INDEMNIFICATION 
Stryker shall indemnify and hold harmless Customer from any loss or damage brought by a third party which 
Customer may suffer directly as a result of the gross negligence or willful misconduct of Stryker or its employees or 
agents in the course of providing Services.  The foregoing indemnification will not apply to any liability arising from: 
(a) an injury or damage due to the negligence of any person other than Stryker’s employee or agent; (b) the failure 
of any person other than Stryker’s employee or agent to follow any instructions outlined in the labeling, manual, 
and/or instructions for use of the Equipment; (c) the use of any equipment or part not purchased from Stryker or 
any equipment or any part thereof that has been modified, altered or repaired by any person other than Stryker’s 
employee or agent; or (d) any actions taken or omissions made by any Stryker employee while under the direction 
or control of Customer’s staff.  To the extent permitted by state or local laws or regulations, Customer agrees to hold 



FINAL-Williamsburg Cnty-ProCare Terms (1-12-2023) 

Stryker harmless from and indemnify Stryker for any claims or losses or injuries arising from (a)-(d) above resulting 
from Customer’s or its employees’ or agents’ actions. 
 
14. TERM AND TERMINATION 
The Agreement shall commence on the date indicated on Page 1 of the Stryker Proposal entered into between the 
parties and shall continue until Stryker ceases to provide Services or the Agreement is canceled by either party by 
giving a ninety (90) days prior written notice of any such cancellation to the other party. If this Agreement is 
canceled during or before the expiration date of the Agreement, Customer will owe for the months covered up to 
the cancellation date of the Agreement and for any parts, labor, and travel charges,  required to maintain Equipment, 
exceeding that already paid during the Agreement. In the event Customer has pre-paid for the services hereunder, 
any unused amount as of the date of cancellation shall be returned to the Customer on a pro-rata basis. 
 
15.     FORCE MAJEURE 
Except for Customer’s payment obligations, which may only be delayed and not excused entirely, neither party to 
this Agreement will be liable for any delay or failure of performance that is the result of any happening or event that 
could not reasonably have been avoided or that is otherwise beyond its control, provided that the party hindered or 
delayed immediately notifies the other party describing the circumstances causing delay. Such happenings or events 
will include, but not be limited to, terrorism, acts of war, riots, civil disorder, rebellions, fire, flood, earthquake, 
explosion, action of the elements, acts of God, epidemic, pandemic, inability to obtain or shortage of material, parts, 
equipment or transportation, governmental orders, restrictions, priorities or rationing, accidents and strikes, 
lockouts or other labor trouble or shortage. 
 
16.   INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS 
Stryker shall maintain the following insurance coverage during the term of the Agreement: (i) commercial general 
liability insurance, including products and completed operations liability coverage, with limits of $1,000,000.00 per 
occurrence and $2,000,000.00 annual aggregate covering Stryker’s liability for bodily injury, personal injury, and 
property damage; (ii) commercial automobile liability insurance with a combined single limit of $1,000,000.00 per 
accident covering Stryker’s liability for bodily injury and property damage arising out of Stryker’s use of owned, 
hired, and non-owned vehicles; and (iii) worker’s compensation insurance as required by applicable law and 
employer's liability insurance subject to limits of $1,000,000 per accident and $1,000,000 per employee and policy 
limit for disease covering Stryker’s liability for work-related injuries to all Stryker employees. At Customer’s written 
request, certificates of insurance shall be provided by Stryker prior to commencement of the Services at any 
premises owned or operated by Customer. Notwithstanding any requirements hereunder to the contrary, to the 
extent permitted by applicable laws and regulations, Stryker shall be permitted to meet the above requirements 
through a program of self-insurance.  

 

17. WARRANTY OF NON-EXCLUSION 
Each party represents and warrants that as of the Effective Date, neither it nor any of its employees, are or have 
been excluded terminated, suspended, or debarred from a federal or state health care program or from participation 
in any federal or state procurement or non-procurement programs. Each party further represents that no final 
adverse action by the federal or state government has occurred or is pending or threatened against the party, its 
affiliates, or, to its knowledge, against any employee. Each party also represents that if during the term of this 
Agreement it, or any of its employees becomes so excluded, terminated, suspended, or debarred from a federal or 
state health care program or from participation in any federal or state procurement or non-procurement programs, 
such will promptly notify the other party. Each party retains the right to terminate or modify this Agreement in the 
event of the other party’s exclusion from a federal or state health care program.  
 
18. COMPLIANCE 
Stryker, as supplier/servicer, hereby informs Customer of Customer’s obligation to make all reports and disclosures 
required by law or contract, including without limitation properly reporting and appropriately reflecting actual 
prices paid for each item supplied hereunder net of any discount (including rebates and credits, if any) applicable 
to such item on Customer’s Medicare cost reports, and as otherwise required under the Federal Medicare and 
Medicaid Anti-Kickback Statute and the regulations thereunder (42 CFR Part 1001.952(h)). Pricing under this 
Agreement (and each Service Plan) may constitute discounts on the purchase of Services. Customer represents that 
(i) it shall make all required cost reports, and (ii) it has the corporate power and authority to make or cause such 
cost reports to be made. To the extent required by law, Customer and Stryker agree to comply with the Omnibus 
Reconciliation Act of 1980 (P.L. 96Z499) and it’s implementing regulations (42 CFR, Part 420). To the extent 
applicable to the activities of Stryker hereunder, Stryker further specifically agrees that until the expiration of four 
(4) years after furnishing Services pursuant to this Agreement, Stryker shall make available, upon written request 
of the Secretary of the Department of Health and Human Services, or upon request of the Comptroller General, or 
any of their duly authorized representatives, this Agreement and the books, documents and records of Stryker that 



FINAL-Williamsburg Cnty-ProCare Terms (1-12-2023) 

are necessary to verify the nature and extent of the costs charged to Customer hereunder. Stryker further agrees 
that if Stryker carries out any of the duties of this Agreement through a subcontract with a value or cost of ten 
thousand dollars ($10,000) or more over a twelve (12) month period, with a related organization, such subcontract 
shall contain a clause to the effect that until the expiration of four (4) years after the furnishing of such services 
pursuant to such subcontract, the related organization shall make available, upon written request to the Secretary, 
or upon request to the Comptroller General, or any of their duly authorized representatives the subcontract, and 
books and documents and records of such organization that are necessary to verify the nature and extent of such 
costs.   In performance of this Agreement, Stryker shall also comply with all applicable state and federal regulations, 
including but not limited to discrimination laws. 
 
19.    CONFIDENTIALITY 
The parties hereto (a) shall hold in confidence this Agreement and the terms and conditions contained herein 
(including Services Plan pricing) and any information and materials which are related to the business of the other 
or are designated as proprietary or confidential, herein or otherwise, or which a reasonable person would consider 
to be proprietary or confidential information; and (b) hereby covenant that they shall not disclose such information 
to any third party without prior written authorization of the one to whom such information relates. The rights and 
remedies available to a party hereunder shall not limit or preclude any other available equitable or legal remedies.  
 
 
20. HIPAA; DATA 
(a) Stryker is not a “business associate” of Customer, as the term “business associate” is defined by HIPAA (the 

Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 and 45 C.F.R. parts 142 and 160-164, as amended).  
All medical information and/or data concerning specific patients (including, but not limited to, the identity of 
the patients), derived incidentally during the course of this Agreement, shall be treated by both parties as 
confidential, and shall not be released, disclosed, or published to any party other than as required or permitted 
under applicable laws.  

 
(b) Customer acknowledges and agrees that Stryker may use any data arising from or related to the performance or use 

of the Equipment or Services. 
 

21. MISCELLANEOUS 
Neither party may assign or transfer their rights and/or benefits under this Agreement without the prior written 
consent of the other party, except that either party shall have the  right to assign this Agreement or any rights under 
or interests in this Agreement to any parent, subsidiary or affiliate.  All of the terms and provisions of this Agreement 
shall be binding upon, shall inure to the benefit of, and be enforceable by permitted successors and assigns of the 
parties to this Agreement. The invalidity, in whole or in part, of any of the foregoing paragraphs, where determined 
to be illegal, invalid, or unenforceable by a court or authority of competent jurisdiction, will not affect or impair the 
enforceability of the remainder of the Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the 
parties concerning the subject matter of this Agreement and supersedes all prior negotiations and agreements 
between the parties concerning the subject matter of this Agreement. In the event of an inconsistency or conflict 
between this Agreement and any purchase order, invoice, or similar document, this Agreement will control. Any 
inconsistency or conflict between the terms of this Agreement and a Service Plan shall be resolved in favor of the 
Service Plan. The sections entitled Limitation of Liability, Indemnification, Compliance, Confidentiality and 
Miscellaneous of this Agreement shall survive its termination or expiration.  
 
23.  NO WAIVER OF SOVEREIGN IMMUNITY OR POWERS:   Nothing in this agreement will be deemed to constitute 
a waiver of sovereign immunity or powers of customer, the Williams County Commissioners Court, or the 
Williamson County Judge.  
 

24.  TEXAS LAW APPLICABLE TO INDEMNIFICATION:  All indemnifications or limitations of liability or 
statutes of limitations shall be to the extent authorized under Texas law and shall follow Texas law 
without modifying the customer’s rights. 
 

25.  TEXAS PROMPT PAYMENT ACT COMPLIANCE:  Payment for goods and services shall be governed by 
Chapter 2251 of the Texas Government Code. An invoice shall be deemed overdue the 31st day after 
the later of (1) the date customer receives the goods under the contract; (2) the date the performance 
of the service under the contract is completed; or (3) the date the Williamson County Auditor receives 
an invoice for the goods or services. Interest charges for any overdue payments shall be paid by 
customer in accordance with Texas Government Code Section 2251.025. More specifically, the rate of 



FINAL-Williamsburg Cnty-ProCare Terms (1-12-2023) 

interest that shall accrue on a late payment is the rate in effect on September 1 of customer’s fiscal 
year in which the payment becomes due. The said rate in effect on September 1 shall be equal to the 
sum of one percent (1%); and (2) the prime rate published in the Wall Street Journal on the first day 
of July of the preceding fiscal year that does not fall on a Saturday or Sunday. 
 

26.   MEDIATION:  The parties agree to use mediation for dispute resolution prior to and formal legal 
action being taken on this Contract. 
 

27.  VENUE AND GOVERNING LAW:  Venue of this contract shall be Williamson County, Texas, and the 
law of the State of Texas shall govern. 
 

28.  RIGHT TO AUDIT:  Stryker agrees that customer or its duly authorized representatives shall, until 
the expiration of three (3) years after final payment under this Agreement, upon written request by 
County, shall have the right to receive copies of any and all books, documents, papers and records of 
Stryker which are directly pertinent to the services to be performed under this Agreement for the 
purposes of making audits, examinations, excerpts, and transcriptions.  
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

STRYKER SALES, LLC, acting through its 
MEDICAL DIVISION  

 

Williamson County, a political subdivision of the 
State of Texas 

By:  By:  

Name:  Name:  

Title:  Title:  

Date:  Date:  



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 38.        
Meeting Date: 01/24/2023  

Approval of Agreement for Sheriff's Office Training Center Perimeter Chain Link Fence with G2 Construction Services,
Inc. for Facilities Management 
Submitted For: Joy Simonton  Submitted By: Johnny Grimaldo, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on authorizing the purchase and service contract #2023119
between G2 Construction Services, Inc. and Williamson County for the Sheriff's Office Training Center Perimeter
Chain Link Fence, located at 8160 Chandler Road, Hutto, TX, 78634, in the amount of $170,000.00, pursuant to
TIPS contract #211001 and authorize the execution of the agreement. Funding Source is P573.

Background
This project is for the installation of a chain link fence at the Sheriff’s Office Training Center, located at 8160
Chandler Road, Hutto, TX, 78634. The proposal includes demolition and disposal of existing barbwire fence at rear
of property. A detailed scope of work in the amount of $170,000.00 is attached. Funding Source is P573 approved
for FY 2023.   The department point of contact is Trenton Jacobs.
 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Construction Contract 
Vendor Proposal 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Joy Simonton 01/18/2023 07:58 PM
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 01/19/2023 08:40 AM
Form Started By: Johnny Grimaldo Started On: 01/18/2023 03:33 PM
Final Approval Date: 01/19/2023 



12/29/2022 
SOTC Perimeter Chain Link Fence 

PROJECT: 

CONTRACT FOR 

GENERAL CONSTRUCTION 

Sheriff's Office Training Center Perimeter Chain Link Fence 

("Project") 

GENERAL CONTRACTOR: G2 Construction Services, Inc. ("GC") 

ARCHITECT 

&ENGINEER: 

COUNTY'S DESIGNATED 

REPRESENTATIVE: 

Jimmy S. Gibson, Vice President 
3300 Shell Road, Suite 4 
Georgetown, TX 78628 
TIPS 211001 

Trenton Jacobs (" A/E") 
Williamson County Architect 
3101 SE Inner Loop 
Georgetown, TX 78626 

Williamson County Facilities Department 

Attn: Director of Facilities 
3101 SE Inner Loop 
Georgetown, Texas 78626 

THIS CONTRACT FOR GEN�RAL CONSTRUCTION ("Contract") is made and ente�·ed into 
effective as of the latest date of the signatories indicated at the conclusion of this document (the 

"Effective Date"), by and between Williamson County, a body corporate and politic under the 

laws of the State of Texas ("County") and GC. 

R E C I T A L S  

WHEREAS, County desires to retain a GC for the erect chain link fencing around existing 

training center (hereinafter called the "Project"); 

WHEREAS, County desires a GC who will render, diligently and competently in accordance with 
the highest standards used in the profession, all general contractor services which shall be necessa1y 
or advisable for the expeditious, economical, and satisfactory completion of the Project; and 

General Construction Contract 
Form rev. 05/2022 

Page 1 of 11 0509-23-1072-03-00 
P573 



12/29/2022 
SOTC Perimeter Chain Link Fence 

NOW, THEREFORE, County and GC, in consideration of the muhtal undertakings herein 

contained, do mutually agree as follows: 

ARTICLE 1 

SCOPE OF WORK 

GC has overall responsibility for and shall provide complete constmction services and furnish all 

materials, equipment, tools and labor as necessary or reasonably inferable to complete the Work, or 

any phase of the Work, in accordance with the Specifications and Drawings for the Project and 

County's requirements. The Specifications and Drawings were prepared for County by A/E. GC 

shall do everything required by the Contract Documents. 

2.1 Contract Documents. 

ARTICLE 2 

GENERAL PROVISIONS 

Contract Documents consist of this Contract and all exhibits and attachments listed, contained, 

or referenced in this Contract, the Williamson County Uniform General Conditions ("UGCs"), 

Supplementary or other Conditions, if any, the Drawings, Specifications, Addenda issued prior 

to the Effective Date of this Contract, The Bid/ Proposal Documents as defined by the Invitation 

for Bidders/Request for Proposals, and all Change Orders and any other Modifications issued 

after the Effective Date of this Contract, all of which form this Contract and are as fully a part of 

this Contract as if attached to this Contract. 

2.1.2 

Thi5 Contract r�!Jresents the entire and integrated agrePment betwePn the Parties 

hereto and supersedes prior negotiations, representations, or agreements, either written 

or oral. If anything in the other Contract Documents, other than a Modification, is 

inconsistent with this Contract, this Contract shall govern. To the extent of any direct 

conflict or inconsistency between any of the Contract Documents, GC shall immediately 

notify County and seek clarification from A/E and County. 

2.1.3 

The term "GC" shall be interchangeable with the terms "Proposer," "Bidder," Respondent/' 

"Contractor," and "General Contractor" or other similar terms as appropriate in the Contract 

Documents. 

2.2 Relationship of the Parties. 

GC accepts the relationship of tiust and confidence established by this Contract and shall 

cooperate with A/E and County and exercise GC's skill and judgment in furthering the interests 

of County; to furnish efficient construction administration, management services and supervision; 

General Construction Contract 
Form rev. 05/2022 

Page 2 of 11 0509-23-1072-03-00 
P573 



12/29/2022 
SOTC Perimeter Chain Link Fence 

to furnish at all times an adequate supply of workers and materials; and to perform the Work in 

an expeditious and economical 1nanner consistent with County's interests. 

2.3 General Conditions. 

3.1 

2.3.1 

The term "Contractor" as used herein or in the UCCs shall mean CC. 

2.3.2 

The tern, "Owner" as used herein or in the UCCs shall mean County. 

2.3.3 

The term "Architect" as used herein or in the UCCs shall mean A/E. 

ARTICLE 3 

CONTRACT TIME 

County shall provide a Notice to Proceed in which a date for commencement of the work shall be 

stated. CC shall achieve Substantial Completion of the Work within Ninety ( 90 ) calendar days 

after such commencement date. As such completion date may be extended by approved Change 

Orders. Unless otherwise specified in writing, CC shall achieve Final Completion within thirty 

(30} calendar days of Substantial Completion. The time set forth for completion of the work is an 

essential element of the Contract. 

3.2 Liquidated Damages. 

CC acknowledges and recognizes that County is entitled to full and beneficial occupancy and use 

of the completed Work following expir'ltion of the Contract Time and that County has entered 

into, or will enter into, binding agreements upon CC's achieving Substantial Completion of the 

Work within the Contract Time. CC further acknowledges and agrees that if CC fails to complete 

substantially or cause the Substantial Completion of any Phase of the Work within the Contract 

Time, County will sustain extensive damages and serious loss as a result of such failure. In the 

cases of 1nissed scheduled events, which incur exact losses of revenue and exact expenses for fees 

and other cancellation costs, CC shall be responsible for the exact amount of damages sustained 

by County. In other cases, the exact amount of such damages will be extremely difficult to 

ascertain. Therefore, County and CC agree as set forth below: 

General Construction Contract 
Form rev. 05/2022 

Page 3 of 11 0509-23-1072-03-00 
P573 



12/29/2022 
SOTC Perimeter Chain Link Fence 

4.1 

3.2.1 

Subject to the other terms and conditions herein, if Substantial Completion is not achieved 

by the date specified above or by such date to which the Contract Time may be extended, 

the Contract Sum shall be reduced by Five Hundred Dollars($ 500) per calendar day as 

liquidated damages and not as a penalty, until the date of Substantial Completion. Force 

majeure shall apply relative to both rain/snow delays (acts of nature) and/or supply delays 

over which GC has no control, and such force majeure delays shall not be subject to such 

reduction of the Contract Sum. 

3.2.2 

County may deduct liquidated damages described herein from any unpaid amounts then 

or thereafter due GC under this Contract. Any liquidated damages not so deducted from 

any unpaid amounts due GC shall be payable by GC to County at the demand of County, 

together with the interest from the date of the demand at a rate equal to the prime interest 

rate as published by the Wall Street Journal on the first (1st) business day after such 

amounts are demanded. 

3.2.3 

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Contract, if County is unable to recover 

any portion of liquidated damages in accordance with the terms and conditions herein 

because it is found to be unenforceable or invalid as a penalty or otherwise, then, County 

shall be entitled to recover from GC all of County's actual damages in connection with the 

failure by GC to achieve Substantial Completion of the Work within the Contract Time, 

including, without limitation, direct, indirect, or consequential damages. 

ARTICLE 4 

GC REPRESENTATIONS 

In order to induce County to enter into this Contract, GC makes the following representations: 

4.1.1 

GC has examined and carefully studied the Contract Documents and the other related 

data identified in the Bid/Proposal Documents. 

4.1.2 

GC has visited the Site and become familiar with and is satisfied as to the general, local, 

and Site conditions that may affect cost, progress, and performance of the Work. 

4.1.3 

GC is familiar with and is satisfied as to all federal, state, and local laws and regulations 

that may affect cost, progress, and performance of the Work. 

General Construction Contract 
Form rev. 05/2022 

Page 4 of 11 0509-23-1072-03-00 
P573 



12/29/2022 
SOTC Perimeter Chain Link Fence 

4.1.4 

GC has considered the information known to GC; information commonly known to 
contractors doing business in the locality of the Site; information and observations 

obtained from visits to the Site; the Contract Documents; and the Site-related reports and 

drawings identified in the Contract Documents, with respect to the effect of such 

information, observations, and documents on (1) the cost, progress, and performance of 
the Work; (2) the means, methods, techniques, sequences, and procedures of construction 

to be employed by GC, including any specific means, methods, techniques, sequences, 

and procedures of construction expressly required by the Contract Documents; and (3) 

GC's safety precautions and programs. 

4.1.5 

Based on the information and observations referred to in Paragraph 4.1.4 above, GC does 
not consider that further examinations, investigations, explorations, tests, studies, or data 

are necessary for the performance of the Work at the Contract Sum, within the Contract 
Times, and in accordance with the other terms and conditions of the Contract Documents. 

4.1.6 

GC is aware of the general nature of work to be performed by County and others at the 

Site that relates to the Work as indicated in the Contract Documents. 

4.1.7 

GC has given A/E written notice of all conflicts, errors, ambiguities, or discrepancies that 

GC has discovered in the Contract Documents, and the written resolution thereof by A/E 
is acceptable to GC. 

4.1.8 

The Contract Documents are generally sufficient to indicate and convey understanding of 

all terms and conditions for performance and furnishing of the Work. 

5.1 Contract Sum. 

ARTICLE 5 

THE CONTRACT SUM 

County shall f)ay GC for com letion of the Work in accordance with the Contract Documents the 

amount of One Hundred Seventy Thousand Dollars ($170,000). 

5.2 Contract Payments. 

Method and terms of payment of the Contract Sum shall be in accordance with the Contract 

Documents. 

General Construction Contract 
Form rev. 05/2022 

Page 5 of 11 0509-23-1072-03-00 
P573 



12/29/2022 
SOTC Perimeter Chain Link Fence 

5.3 Allowable Overhead and Profit Markup on Changes in the Work. 

In case of an increase in the Contract Sum due to a change in the Work and in accordance with 

UGC 7, the amounts GC may add to the pricing of a change for overhead and profit are as follows: 

5.3.1 

For Work performed directly by GC with its Own Employees: GC may add up to fifteen 

percent (15%) for Work performed directly by GC for any specific change. 

5.3.2 

For Managing Subcontracted Work: GC may add up to ten percent (10%) for managing 

subcontracted Work for any specific change. 

Only one percentage, referenced above, shall be used for the purpose of calculating the markup 

for a specific change amount. For changes involving both additions and deletions, the allowed 

markup will be allowed only on the net addition. The allowed markup shall cover all overhead 

expenses and profit of any kind relating to the specific change. 

ARTICLE 6 

PROJECT TEAM 

County's Designated Representative for purposes of this Contract is as follows: 

Williamson County Facilities Department 

Attn: Director of Facilities 

3101 SE Inner Loop 

Georgetown, Texas 78626 

County sha!l have the right, from time to time, to change the Coanty's Designated Representative 

by giving GC written notice thereof. With respect to any action, decision, or determination which 

is to be taken or made by County under this Contract, the County's Designated Representative 

may take such action or make such decision or determination or shall notify GC in writing of an 

individual responsible for, and capable of, taking such action, decision, or determination, and 

shall forward any communications and documentation to such individual for response or action. 

Actions, decisions or determinations by County's Designated Representative on behalf of County 

shall be done in his or her reasonable business judgment unless express standards or parameters 

therefor are included in this Contract, in which case, actions taken by County's Designated 

Representative shall be in accordance with such express standards or parameters. Any consent, 

approval, decision, or determination hereunder by County's Designated Representative shall be 

binding on County; provided, however, County's Designated Representative shall not have any 

right to modify, amend, or terminate this Contract or executed Contract Amendment. County's 

Designated Representative shall not have any authority to execute a Contract Amendment unless 

otherwise granted such authority by the Williamson County Commissioners Court. 

General Construction Contract 
Form rev. 05/2022 

Page 6 of 11 0509-23-1072-03-00 
P573 



12/29/2022 
SOTC Perimeter Chain Link Fence 

GC's Designated Representative for purposes of this Contract is as follows: 

G2 Construction Services, Inc. 

Jimmy S. Gibson, Vice President 

3300 Shell Road, Suite 4 

Georgetown, TX 78628 

GC shall have the right, from time to time, to change GC's Designated Representative by giving 

County written notice thereof. With respect to any action, decision, or determination which is 

to be taken or made by GC under this Contract, GC's Designated Representative may take such 

action or make such decision or determination, or shall notify County in writing of an individual 

responsible for and capable of taking such action, decision, or determination and shall forward 

any communications and documentation to such individual for response or action. Actions, 

decisions, or determinations by GC's Designated Representative on behalf of GC shall be done 

in his or her reasonable business judgment unless express standards or parameters therefor are 

included in this Contract, in which case, actions taken by GC's Designated Representative shall 

be in accordance with such express standards or parameters. Any consent, approval, decision, 

or determination hereunder by GC's Designated Representative shall be binding on GC. GC's 

Designated Representative shall have the right to modify, amend, and execute Contract 

Amendments on behalf of GC. 

ARTICLE 7 

NOTICE 

Any notice required to be given under the provisions of this Contract shall be in writing and shall 

be duly served when it shall have been deposited, enclosed in a wrapper with the proper postage 

prepaid thereon, and duly registered or certified, return receipt requested, in a united States Post 

Office, addressed to County or GC at the following addresses. If mailed, any notice or 

communication shall be deemed to be received three (3) days after the date of deposit in the 

United States Mail. Unless otherwise provided in this Contract, all notices shall be delivered to 

the following addresses: 

County: Williamson County Judge 

710 Main Street, Suite 101 

Georgetown, Texas 78626 

With copy to: 

General Construction Contract 
Form rev. 05/2022 

Williamson County Facilities Department 

Attn: Director of Facilities 

3101 SE Inner Loop 

Georgetown, Texas 78626 

Page 7 of 11 0509-23-1072-03-00 
P573 



12/29/2022 
SOTC Perimeter Chain Link Fence 

and to: 

GC: 

Attention: 

Office of General Counsel 

Williamson County 

710 Main Street, Suite 102 

Georgetown, Texas 78626 

G2 Constrnction Services, Inc. 

3300 Shell Road, Suite 4 

Georgetown, TX 78628 

Jimmy S. Gibson 

Vice President 

Either party may designate a different address by giving the other party ten (10) days written 

notice. 

ARTICLE 8 

DISPUTE RESOLUTION 

Any Claim or Dispute between County and CC shall be resolved in accordance with the 

provisions set forth in UGC 15. 

9.1 Meaning of Terms. 

ARTICLE 9 

MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS 

Terms in this Contract shall have the same meaning as those in the UGCs. 

9.2 No Waiver of Immunity. 

Nothing herein shall be construed as a waiver of sovereign immunity by Williamson County. 

9.3 Governing Law. 

This Contract and all of the rights and obligations of the parties and all of the terms and conditions 

shall be construed, interpreted and applied in accordance with and governed by and enforced 

under the laws of the State of Texas without reference to its conflicts of law provisions. 

Williamson County shall be the sole place of venue for any legal action arising from or related to 

this Contract or the Project in which County is a party. 

9.4 Assignment. 

County and CC, respectively, bind themselves, their agents, successors, assigns and legal 

representatives to this Contract. CC shall not assign this Contract without the written consent of 

General Construction Contract 
Form rev. 05/2022 

Page 8 of 11 0509-23-1072-03-00 
P573 



12/29/2022 

SOTC Perimeter Chain Link Fence 

County. If GC attempts to make an assignment without County's consent, GC shall nevertheless 

remain legally responsible for all obligations under this Contract. 

9.5 Other Provisions. 

9.5.1 

GC represents and warrants the following to County (in addition to any other 

representations and warranties contained in the Contract Documents), as an inducement 

to County to execute this Contract, which representations and warranties shall survive 

the execution and delivery of this Contract, any termination of this Contract, and the final 

completion of the Work: 

.1 that it and its Subcontractors are financially solvent, able to pay all debts as they 

mature, and possessed of sufficient working capital to complete the Work and 

perform all obligations hereunder; 

.2 that it is able to furnish the tools, materials, supplies, equipment, and labor 

required to complete the Work and perform its obligations hereunder; 

.3 that it is authorized to do business in the State of Texas and properly licensed by 

all necessary governmental and public and quasi-public authorities having 

jurisdiction over it and over the Work and the project; 

.4 that its execution of this Contract and its performance thereof is within its duly 

authorized powers; 

.5 that its duly authorized representative has visited the site of the Project, 

familiarized himself with the local and special conditions under which the Work 

is to be performed, and c0rrelated its ';)bservations with the requirem.ents of the 

Contract Documents; and 

.6 that it possesses a high level of experience and expertise in the business 

administration, construction, construction management, and superintendence of 

projects of the size, complexity, and nature of this particular Project, and it will 

perform the Work with the care, skill, and diligence of such a contractor. 

General Construction Contract 

Form rev. 05/2022 

Page 9 of 11 0509-23-1072-03-00 

P573 



12/29/2022 
SOTC Perimeter Chain Link Fence 

ARTICLE 10 

SCOPE OF CONTRACT AND CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 

10.1 

This Contract represents the entire and integrated agreement between County and GC and 

supersedes all prior negotiations, representations, or agreements, either written or oral. This 

Contract may be amended only by written instrument signed by both County and GC. 

10.2 

The following documents comprise the Contract Documents: 

1. This Contract between County and GC;

2. Exhibit A - Construction Documents

3. Exhibit B - Minimum Insurance Coverages and Minimum Coverage Amounts

4. Exhibit C - Williamson County Vendor Reimbursement Policy

5. Exhibit D - Williamson County Uniform General Conditions

10.3 

In the event of a dispute or conflict relating to the terms and conditions of the Contract 

Documents, applicable documents will be referred to for the purpose of clarification, conflict 

resolution or for additional detail in the following order of precedence: 

1. Contract between County and GC;

2. Special Conditions or Supplementary Conditions (if any);

3. Williamson County Uniform General Conditions;

4. all Addenda issued prior to the Effective Date of the Contract between County and GC;

and

5. The Construction Documents

ARTICLE 11 

SIGNATORY WARRANTY 

The undersigned signatory for GC hereby represents and warrants that the signatory is an officer 

of the organization for which he/she has executed this Contract and that he/she has full and 

complete authority to enter into this Contract on behalf of the Company. The above-stated 

representations and warranties are made for the purpose of inducing County to enter into this 

Contract. 

General Construction Contract 
Form rev. 05/2022 

Page 10 of 11 0509-23-1072-03-00 
P573 



12/29/2022 
SOTC Perimeter Chain Link Fence 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, County has caused this Contract to be signed in its name by its duly 
authorized County Judge, thereby binding the parties hereto, their successors, assigns, and
representatives for the faithful and full performance of the terms and provisions hereof. NO 
OFFICIAL, EMPLOYEE, AGENT, OR REPRESENTATIVE OF THE COUNTY HAS ANY 
AUTHORITY, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, TO AMEND, TERMINATE, OR MODIFY THIS 
CONTRACT, EXCEPT PURSUANT TO SUCH EXPRESS AUTHORITY AS MAY BE GRANTED 
BY THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT. 

GC: 

{ iJS6tAJ 

\) \ C-C () (4$l� 
Title 

Date Signed: __,_J__,,/�3=---,/,__2..._)�_ 
' I l 

General Construction Contract 
Form rev. 05/2022 

Page 11 of 11 

COUNTY: 

Williamson County, Texas 

By: ____________ _ 
Signature 

Printed Name 

Title 

Date Signed: ___________ _ 

0509-23-1072-03-00 
P573 



��G2CSi 
General Contractor 

Revised Proposal----

10/18/2022 

TEL: (512)688-5725 

Submitted to Dwayne Gossett (Project Manager) 
Company: Williamson County 
Phone:512-943-1611 

T1rs 211001 

Fax: (512)688-5724 

Job Title: Williamson County Training Facility Chain-link Fence Proposal 
Job Locations: 8160 Chandler Road Hutto, TX 78634 

Scope of Work: 

1. Demolition and dispose of750 LF of existing barbed wire fence at rear of property. Installation of approximately 1,3 I 5
LF of8' + I Galvanized Chain-Link Fence. (2) 8' +IX 30' opening aluminum chain-link gate all materials of domestic
origin. ( 1) Liftmaster SL-595 Slide Gate Operator with Manual Release. ( 1) Wireless Keypad for Entry with Pedestal. (3)
Loop Cut Wound and Sealed for Safety and Free Exit. ( 1) Knox Key Switch for Emergency Personnel Entry. All work as
per specifications and scope provided by Dwayne Gossett from previous site walk and discussions. Bid is to include all
material and labor necessary to complete the s<.;ope as per these details.

We propose hereby to furnish material nnd labor necessary to complete the base bid project in accordance 
with the above specifications, for the sum of 170,000.00 One hundred seventy thousand dollars and 
00/100***** 

* TIPS, Facilities Connect, and Bonding is included in the total.

Feel free to contact Shane Gibson with any questions, or comments regarding the scope of this proposal. 
All work is to be completed in a workmanlike manner according to standard practices. Any alteration, or 
deviation from the above specifications involving extra cost will be executed only upon written approval 
and will become an e cl

[

ge over and above this estimate. 

Shane Gibson: -,,,--,;'!.�----__.e.:-,,.,,::,,£......._;�3�:::::::::��==------"=----

3303 Shell Road, Suite 4 Georgetown, TX 78628 
Email: sales@g2csinc.com Fax: 512.688.5724 Tel: 512.688.5725 

G2 Construction Services, Inc. 



12/29/2022 
SOTC Perimeter Chain Link Fence 

EXHIBIT A 

CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS 

Attach Construction Documents below: 

Demolition and dispose of 750 LF of existing barbed wire fence at rear of property. 

Installation of approximately 1,315 LF of 8' + 1 Galvanized Chain-Link Fence. (2) 8' + 1 X 30' 

opening aluminum chain-link gates (all materials of domestic origin). (1) Liftmaster SL-595 Slide 

Gate Operator with Manual Release. (1) Wireless Keypad for Entry with Pedestal. (3) Loop Cut 

Wound and Sealed for Safety and Free Exit. (1) Knox Key Switch for Emergency Personnel Entry. 

Exhibit A - Construction Documents 
Form rev. 1212021 

Page 1 of 1 0509-23-1072-03-00 
P573 



EXHIBIT B 

\ 

MINIMUM INSURANCE COVERAGES AND MINIMUM COVERAGE AMOUNTS 

1. All policies of insurance provided by Contractor must comply with the requirements of this

Exhibit, the Contract Documents, and the laws of the State of Texas.

2. Contractor shall provide and maintain, until the Work covered in the Contract is completed

and accepted by County, the minimum insurance coverages in the minimum amounts as

described below. Coverage shall be written on an occurrence basis by companies authorized

and admitted to do business in the State of Texas and rated A- or better by A. M. Best

Company, or otherwise acceptable to County.

TYPE OF COVERAGE 

Worker's Compensation 

Employer's Liability 

Bodily Injury by Accident 

Bodily Injury by Disease 

Comprehensive General Liability 

LIMITS OF LIABILITY 

Statutory 

$ 1,000,000 per Accident 

$ 1,000.000 per Employee 

$ 1,000,000 aggregate Policy Limit 

(including completed operations and contrach1al liability insurance for bodily injury, 

death, or property damages) 

Comprehensive General Liability $ 1,000.000 per Occurrence 

$ 2,000,000 aggregate Policy Limit 

Comprehensive Automobile and Auto Liability Insurance 

(covering owned, hired, leased, and non-owned vehicles) 

Exhibit B - Insurance Coverage 
Form rev. 10/2020 

Page 1 of 5 



Bodily injury (including death) 

Property Damage 

Builder's Risk Insurance (all risks) 

$1,000,000 per Person 

$1,000,000 per Occurrence 

$1,000,000 per Person 

$1,000,000 per Occurrence 

No aggregate Policy Limit 

An all risk policy, in the amount equal at all tim.es to 100% of the Contract Sum. The 

policy shall include coverage for loss or damage caused by certified acts of terrorism as 

defined in the Terrorism Risk Insurance Act. The policy shall be issued in the name of 

Contractor and shall name its Subcontractors as additional insureds. County shall be 

named as a loss payee on the policy. The builders risk policy shall have endorsements as 

follow: 

A. This insurance shall be specific as to coverage and not considered as contributing

insurance with any permanent insurance maintained on the present premises. If

off-site storage is permitted, coverage shall include transit and storage in an

amount sufficient to protect property being transported or stored.

Flood insurance 

(when specified in Supplementary General Conditions or Special Conditions. 

Umbrella Coverage $1,000,000 

Workers' Compensation Insurance 

A. Definitions:

Certificate of coverage ("Certificate") - A copy of a certificate of insurance, a 

certificate of authority to self-insure issued by the Texas Workers' 

Compensation Commission, or a coverage agreement (TWCC-81, TWCC-82, 

TWCC-83, or TWCC-84), showing stahitory workers' compensation insurance 

coverage for the person's or entity's employees providing services on a project, 

for the duration of the Project. 

Duration of the Project - includes the time from the beginning of the work on 

the Project until the Contractor's/person's work on the Project has been 

completed and accepted by County. 

Coverage - Workers' compensation insurance meeting the statutory 

requirements of the Texas Labor Code, §401.011(44). 

Exhibit B - Insurance Coverage 
Form rev. 10/2020 

Page 2 of 5 



Persons providing services on the Project ("Subcontractor") - includes all 

persons or entities performing all or part of the services Contractor has 

undertaken to perform on the Project, regardless of whether that person 

contracted directly with Contractor and regardless of whether that person has 

employees. This includes, without limitation, independent contractors, 

sub con tractors, leasing companies, motor carriers, owner-operators, employees 

of any such entity, or employees of any entity which furnishes persons to 

provide services on the Project. "Services" include, without limitation, 

providing, hauling, or delivering equipment or materials, or providing labor, 

transportation, or other service related to a project. "Services" does not include 

activities unrelated to the Project, such as food/beverage vendors, office supply 

deliveries, and delivery of portable toilets. 

B. Contractor shall provide coverage, based on proper reporting of classification

codes and payroll amounts and filing of any coverage agreements, which meets

the statutory requirements of Texas Labor Code, §401.011(44) for all employees of

Contractor providing services on the Project, for the duration of the Project.

C. Contractor must provide a certificate of coverage prior to execution of the

Contract, and in no event later than ten (10) calendar days from Notice of Award.

Failure to provide the insurance in a timely fashion may result in loss of

Contractor's bid bond.

D. If the coverage period shown on Contractor's current certificate of coverage ends

during the duration of the Project, Contractor must, prior to the end of the

coverage period, file a new certificate of coverage with County showing that

coverage has been extended.

E. Contractor shall obtain from each person providing services on a project, and

prcvide to County:

(1) a certificate of coverage, prior to that person beginning work on the Project, so

County will have on file certificates of coverage showing coverage for all

persons providing services on the Project; and

(2) no later than seven (7) calendar days after receipt by Contractor, a new

certificate of coverage showing extension of coverage, if the coverage period

shown on the current certificate of coverage ends during the duration of the

Project.

F. Contractor shall retain all required certificates of coverage for the duration of the

Project and for one (1) year thereafter.

Exhibit B - Insurance Coverage 
Form rev. 10/2020 

Page 3 of 5 



G. Contractor shall notify County in writing by certified mail or personal delivery,

within ten (10) calendar days after Contractor knew or should have known, of any

change that materially affects the provision of coverage of any person providing

services on the Project.

H. Contractor shall post on each project site a notice, in the text, form and manner

prescribed by the Texas Workers' Compensation Commission, informing all

persons providing services on the Project that they are r<"CJ.Uired to be covered, and

stating how a person may verify coverage and report lack of coverage.

I. Contractor shall contractually require each person with who it contracts to provide

services on a project, to:

(1) provide coverage, based on proper reporting of classification codes and

payroll amounts and filing of any coverage agreements, -which meets the

statutory requirements of Texas labor Code, Section 401.011(44) for all of its

employees providing services on the Project, for the duration of the Project;

(2) provide to Contractor, prior to that person beginning work on the Project, a

certificate of coverage showing that coverage is being provided for all

employees of the person providing services on the Project, for the duration of

the Project;

(3) provide Contractor, prior to the end of the coverage period, a new certificate

of coverage showing extension of coverage, if the coverage period shown on

the current certificate of coverage ends during the duration of the Project;

(4) obtain from each other person with whom it contracts, and provide to

Contractor:

a. a cerEficate 0£ caverage, prior to the other person beginning work on th�

Project; and

b. a new certificate of coverage showing extension of coverage, prior to the

end of the coverage period, if the coverage period shown on the current

certificate of coverage ends during the duration of the Project;

(5) retain all required certificate of coverage on file for the duration of the Project

and for one (1) year thereafter;

(6) notify County in writing by certified mail or personal delivery, within ten (10)

calendar days after the person knew or should have known, of any change that

materially affects the provision of coverage of any person providing services

on the Project; and

Exhibit B - Insurance Coverage 
Form rev. 10/2020 

Page 4 of 5 



(7) contractually require each person with whom it contracts, to perform as

required by Paragraphs (1)-(7), with the certificates of coverage to be provided

to the person for whom they are providing services.

J. By signing the Contract or providing or causing to be provided a certificate of

coverage, Contractor is representing to County that all employees of Contractor

who will provide services on the Project will be covered by workers' compensation

coveragP for the duration of the Project, that the coverage ,viii be based on proper

reporting of classification codes and payroll amounts, and that all coverage
agreements will be filed with the appropriate insurance carrier or, in the case of a

self-insured, with the commission's Division of Self-Insurance Regulation.

Providing false or misleading information may subject Contractor to

administrative penalties, criminal penalties, civil penalties, or other civil actions.

K. Contractor's failure to comply with any of these provisions is a breach of contract

by Contractor which entitles County to declare the Contract void if Contractor

does not remedy the breach within ten (10) calendar days after receipt of notice of

breach from County.

3. If insurance policies are not written for the amounts specified in this section, Contractor

shall carry Umbrella or Excess Liability Insurance for any differences in amounts

specified. If Excess Liability Insurance is provided, it shall follow the form of primary
coverage.

4. The furnishing of the above listed insurance coverage, as may be modified by the Contract

Documents, must be tendered prior to execution of the Contract, and in no event later

than ten (10) calendar days from Notice of Award. Failure to provide the insurance in a

timely fashion may result in loss of Contractor's bid bond.

5. County shall be entitled, upon reque�t and without expense, to receive copies of the

policies and all endorsements as they apply to the limits set out in this section.

6. Contractor shall be responsible for payment of premiums for all of the insurance

coverages required under this section. Contractor further agrees that for each claim, suit

or action made against insurance provided hereunder, with respect to all matters for

which Contractor is responsible hereunder, Contractor shall be solely responsible for all
deductibles and self-insured retentions. Any deductibles or self-insured retentions over

seventy-five thousand dollars($ 75,000) in Contractor's insurance must be declared and

approved in writing by County in advance.

Exhibit B - Insurance Coverage 
Form rev. 10/2020 

Page 5 of 5 









   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 39.        
Meeting Date: 01/24/2023  

Approval of Agreement for Sheriff’s Office Administration Renovations with G2 Construction Services, Inc. for Facilities
Management
Submitted For: Joy Simonton  Submitted By: Johnny Grimaldo, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on authorizing the purchase and service contract #2023126
between G2 Construction Services, Inc. and Williamson County for the Sheriff’s Office Administration Renovations,
in the amount of $165,000.00, pursuant to TIPS contract #211001 and execution of the agreement.

Background
This project is for the renovation of the offices of the Sheriff’s Office Administration, located at 306 W. 4th Street,
Georgetown, TX, 78626. The proposal includes the material and labor for the renovation of said offices as well as
the installation of a Level 3 Bullet Resistant Window. A detailed scope of work in the amount of $165,000.00 is
attached. Funding Source is 01.0100.1008.004509, approved for FY2023 and the point of contact is Dwayne
Gossett.
 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Construction Contract 
Vendor Proposal 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Joy Simonton 01/18/2023 08:40 PM
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 01/19/2023 08:36 AM
Form Started By: Johnny Grimaldo Started On: 01/18/2023 03:33 PM
Final Approval Date: 01/19/2023 



1/13/2023 
Sheriff’s Office Administration Renovations

General Construction Contract Page 1 of 11      0509-23-1008-05-00 
Form rev. 05/2022  01.0100.1008.004509 

CONTRACT FOR 
GENERAL CONSTRUCTION 

PROJECT: Sheriff’s Office Administration Renovations (“Project”) 

GENERAL CONTRACTOR: G2 Construction Services, Inc. (“GC”) 
Jimmy S. Gibson, Vice President 
3300 Shell Road, Suite 4 
Georgetown, TX 78628 
TIPS 211001  

 ARCHITECT 
& ENGINEER: Trenton Jacobs (“A/E”) 

Williamson County Architect 
3101 SE Inner Loop 
Georgetown, TX 78626 

COUNTY’S DESIGNATED 
REPRESENTATIVE:  Williamson County Facilities Department 

Attn:  Director of Facilities  
3101 SE Inner Loop 
Georgetown, Texas 78626 

THIS CONTRACT FOR GENERAL CONSTRUCTION ("Contract") is made and entered into 
effective as of the latest date of the signatories indicated at the conclusion of this document (the 
"Effective Date"), by and between Williamson County, a body corporate and politic under the 
laws of the State of Texas (“County”) and GC.  

R E C I T A L S 

WHEREAS, County desires to retain a GC for the renovate existing administration area of 
existing Sheriff’s Office (hereinafter called the "Project");  

WHEREAS, County desires a GC who will render, diligently and competently in accordance with 
the highest standards used in the profession, all general contractor services which shall be necessary 
or advisable for the expeditious, economical, and satisfactory completion of the Project; and  



1/13/2023   
Sheriff’s Office Administration Renovations 

General Construction Contract Page 2 of 11                    0509-23-1008-05-00 
Form rev. 05/2022                01.0100.1008.004509 

NOW, THEREFORE, County and GC, in consideration of the mutual undertakings herein 
contained, do mutually agree as follows:  

 
 

ARTICLE 1 
SCOPE OF WORK 

 
GC has overall responsibility for and shall provide complete construction services and furnish all 
materials, equipment, tools and labor as necessary or reasonably inferable to complete the Work, or 
any phase of the Work, in accordance with the Specifications and Drawings for the Project and 
County’s requirements. The Specifications and Drawings were prepared for County by A/E.  GC 
shall do everything required by the Contract Documents. 

 
 

ARTICLE 2 
GENERAL PROVISIONS 

 
2.1  Contract Documents. 
Contract Documents consist of this Contract and all exhibits and attachments listed, contained, 
or referenced in this Contract, the Williamson County Uniform General Conditions (“UGCs”), 
Supplementary or other Conditions, if any, the Drawings, Specifications, Addenda issued prior 
to the Effective Date of this Contract, The Bid/ Proposal Documents as defined by the Invitation 
for Bidders/Request for Proposals, and all Change Orders and any other Modifications issued 
after the Effective Date of this Contract, all of which form this Contract and are as fully a part of 
this Contract as if attached to this Contract. 
 

2.1.2 
This Contract represents the entire and integrated agreement between the Parties 
hereto and supersedes prior negotiations, representations, or agreements, either written 
or oral.  If anything in the other Contract Documents, other than a Modification, is 
inconsistent with this Contract, this Contract shall govern. To the extent of any direct 
conflict or inconsistency between any of the Contract Documents, GC shall immediately 
notify County and seek clarification from A/E and County. 

 
2.1.3 
The term “GC” shall be interchangeable with the terms “Proposer,” “Bidder,” Respondent,” 
“Contractor,” and “General Contractor” or other similar terms as appropriate in the Contract 
Documents. 

 
2.2 Relationship of the Parties. 
GC accepts the relationship of trust and confidence established by this Contract and shall 
cooperate with A/E and County and exercise GC’s skill and judgment in furthering the interests 
of County; to furnish efficient construction administration, management services  and supervision; 



1/13/2023   
Sheriff’s Office Administration Renovations 

General Construction Contract Page 3 of 11                    0509-23-1008-05-00 
Form rev. 05/2022                01.0100.1008.004509 

to furnish at all times an adequate  supply of workers  and materials; and to perform the Work in 
an expeditious and economical manner consistent with County’s interests. 
 
2.3 General Conditions. 
 

2.3.1 
The term “Contractor” as used herein or in the UGCs shall mean GC. 

 
2.3.2 
The term “Owner” as used herein or in the UGCs shall mean County. 

 
2.3.3 
The term “Architect” as used herein or in the UGCs shall mean A/E. 

 
 

ARTICLE 3 
CONTRACT TIME 

 
3.1  
County shall provide a Notice to Proceed in which a date for commencement of the work shall be 
stated. GC shall achieve Substantial Completion of the Work within One Hundred Eighty ( 180 ) 
calendar days after such commencement date.  As such completion date may be extended by 
approved Change Orders.  Unless otherwise specified in writing, GC shall achieve Final 
Completion within thirty (30) calendar days of Substantial Completion.  The time set forth for 
completion of the work is an essential element of the Contract. 
 
3.2 Liquidated Damages. 
GC acknowledges and recognizes that County is entitled to full and beneficial occupancy and use 
of the completed Work following expiration of the Contract Time and that County has entered 
into, or will enter into, binding agreements upon GC's achieving Substantial Completion of the 
Work within the Contract Time.  GC further acknowledges and agrees that if GC fails to complete 
substantially or cause the Substantial Completion of any Phase of the Work within the Contract 
Time, County will sustain extensive damages and serious loss as a result of such failure.  In the 
cases of missed scheduled events, which incur exact losses of revenue and exact expenses for fees 
and other cancellation costs, GC shall be responsible for the exact amount of damages sustained 
by County.  In other cases, the exact amount of such damages will be extremely difficult to 
ascertain.  Therefore, County and GC agree as set forth below: 
 



1/13/2023   
Sheriff’s Office Administration Renovations 

General Construction Contract Page 4 of 11                    0509-23-1008-05-00 
Form rev. 05/2022                01.0100.1008.004509 

3.2.1  
Subject to the other terms and conditions herein, if Substantial Completion is not achieved 
by the date specified above or by such date to which the Contract Time may be extended, 
the Contract Sum shall be reduced by Five Hundred Dollars ($ 500 ) per calendar day as 
liquidated damages and not as a penalty, until the date of Substantial Completion.  Force 
majeure shall apply relative to both rain/snow delays (acts of nature) and/or supply delays 
over which GC has no control, and such force majeure delays shall not be subject to such 
reduction of the Contract Sum.  

 
3.2.2 
County may deduct liquidated damages described herein from any unpaid amounts then 
or thereafter due GC under this Contract.  Any liquidated damages not so deducted from 
any unpaid amounts due GC shall be payable by GC to County at the demand of County, 
together with the interest from the date of the demand at a rate equal to the prime interest 
rate as published by the Wall Street Journal on the first (1st) business day after such 
amounts are demanded. 

 
3.2.3  
Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Contract, if County is unable to recover 
any portion of liquidated damages in accordance with the terms and conditions herein 
because it is found to be unenforceable or invalid as a penalty or otherwise, then, County 
shall be entitled to recover from GC all of County's actual damages in connection with the 
failure by GC to achieve Substantial Completion of the Work within the Contract Time, 
including, without limitation, direct, indirect, or consequential damages. 

 
 

ARTICLE 4 
GC REPRESENTATIONS 

 
4.1  
In order to induce County to enter into this Contract, GC makes the following representations: 

 
4.1.1 
GC has examined and carefully studied the Contract Documents and the other related 
data identified in the Bid/Proposal Documents. 

 
4.1.2 
GC has visited the Site and become familiar with and is satisfied as to the general, local, 
and Site conditions that may affect cost, progress, and performance of the Work. 

 
4.1.3 
GC is familiar with and is satisfied as to all federal, state, and local laws and regulations 
that may affect cost, progress, and performance of the Work. 
 



1/13/2023   
Sheriff’s Office Administration Renovations 

General Construction Contract Page 5 of 11                    0509-23-1008-05-00 
Form rev. 05/2022                01.0100.1008.004509 

4.1.4 
GC has considered the information known to GC; information commonly known to 
contractors doing business in the locality of the Site; information and observations 
obtained from visits to the Site; the Contract Documents; and the Site-related reports and 
drawings identified in the Contract Documents, with respect to the effect of such 
information, observations, and documents on (1) the cost, progress, and performance of 
the Work; (2) the means, methods, techniques, sequences, and procedures of construction 
to be employed by GC, including any specific means, methods, techniques, sequences, 
and procedures of construction expressly required by the Contract Documents; and (3) 
GC’s safety precautions and programs.  
 
4.1.5 
Based on the information and observations referred to in Paragraph 4.1.4 above, GC does 
not consider that further examinations, investigations, explorations, tests, studies, or data 
are necessary for the performance of the Work at the Contract Sum, within the Contract 
Times, and in accordance with the other terms and conditions of the Contract Documents. 
 
4.1.6 
GC is aware of the general nature of work to be performed by County and others at the 
Site that relates to the Work as indicated in the Contract Documents. 
 
4.1.7 
GC has given A/E written notice of all conflicts, errors, ambiguities, or discrepancies that 
GC has discovered in the Contract Documents, and the written resolution thereof by A/E 
is acceptable to GC. 
 
4.1.8 
The Contract Documents are generally sufficient to indicate and convey understanding of 
all terms and conditions for performance and furnishing of the Work. 

 
 

ARTICLE 5 
THE CONTRACT SUM 

 
5.1 Contract Sum.   
County shall pay GC for completion of the Work in accordance with the Contract Documents the 
amount of One Hundred Sixty-Five Thousand Dollars ($ 165,000 ).  

 
5.2 Contract Payments.   
Method and terms of payment of the Contract Sum shall be in accordance with the Contract 
Documents. 
 



1/13/2023   
Sheriff’s Office Administration Renovations 

General Construction Contract Page 6 of 11                    0509-23-1008-05-00 
Form rev. 05/2022                01.0100.1008.004509 

5.3 Allowable Overhead and Profit Markup on Changes in the Work.   
In case of an increase in the Contract Sum due to a change in the Work and in accordance with 
UGC 7, the amounts GC may add to the pricing of a change for overhead and profit are as follows: 

 
5.3.1 
For Work performed directly by GC with its Own Employees: GC may add up to fifteen 
percent (15%) for Work performed directly by GC for any specific change.   

 
5.3.2 
For Managing Subcontracted Work:  GC may add up to ten percent (10%) for managing 
subcontracted Work for any specific change.  

 
Only one percentage, referenced above, shall be used for the purpose of calculating the markup 
for a specific change amount.  For changes involving both additions and deletions, the allowed 
markup will be allowed only on the net addition.  The allowed markup shall cover all overhead 
expenses and profit of any kind relating to the specific change. 

 
 

ARTICLE 6 
PROJECT TEAM 

 
County’s Designated Representative for purposes of this Contract is as follows: 
 

Williamson County Facilities Department 
Attn:  Director of Facilities  
3101 SE Inner Loop 
Georgetown, Texas 78626 

 
County shall have the right, from time to time, to change the County’s Designated Representative 
by giving GC written notice thereof.  With respect to any action, decision, or determination which 
is to be taken or made by County under this Contract, the County’s Designated Representative 
may take such action or make such decision or determination or shall notify GC in writing of an 
individual responsible for, and capable of, taking such action, decision, or determination, and 
shall forward any communications and documentation to such individual for response or action.  
Actions, decisions or determinations by County’s Designated Representative on behalf of County 
shall be done in his or her reasonable business judgment unless express standards or parameters 
therefor are included in this Contract, in which case, actions taken by County’s Designated 
Representative shall be in accordance with such express standards or parameters.  Any consent, 
approval, decision, or determination hereunder by County’s Designated Representative shall be 
binding on County; provided, however, County’s Designated Representative shall not have any 
right to modify, amend, or terminate this Contract or executed Contract Amendment.  County’s 
Designated Representative shall not have any authority to execute a Contract Amendment unless 
otherwise granted such authority by the Williamson County Commissioners Court.   



1/13/2023   
Sheriff’s Office Administration Renovations 

General Construction Contract Page 7 of 11                    0509-23-1008-05-00 
Form rev. 05/2022                01.0100.1008.004509 

 
 GC’s Designated Representative for purposes of this Contract is as follows: 
 

G2 Construction Services, Inc. 
Jimmy S. Gibson, Vice President 
3300 Shell Road, Suite 4 
Georgetown, TX 78628 
 

GC shall have the right, from time to time, to change GC’s Designated Representative by giving 
County written notice thereof.  With respect to any action, decision, or determination which is 
to be taken or made by GC under this Contract, GC’s Designated Representative may take such 
action or make such decision or determination, or shall notify County in writing of an individual 
responsible for and capable of taking such action, decision, or determination and shall forward 
any communications and documentation to such individual for response or action.  Actions, 
decisions, or determinations by GC’s Designated Representative on behalf of GC shall be done 
in his or her reasonable business judgment unless express standards or parameters therefor are 
included in this Contract, in which case, actions taken by GC’s Designated Representative shall 
be in accordance with such express standards or parameters.  Any consent, approval, decision, 
or determination hereunder by GC’s Designated Representative shall be binding on GC.  GC’s 
Designated Representative shall have the right to modify, amend, and execute Contract 
Amendments on behalf of GC. 

 
 

ARTICLE 7 
NOTICE 

 
Any notice required to be given under the provisions of this Contract shall be in writing and shall 
be duly served when it shall have been deposited, enclosed in a wrapper with the proper postage 
prepaid thereon, and duly registered or certified, return receipt requested, in a United States Post 
Office, addressed to County or GC at the following addresses.  If mailed, any notice or 
communication shall be deemed to be received three (3) days after the date of deposit in the 
United States Mail.  Unless otherwise provided in this Contract, all notices shall be delivered to 
the following addresses: 
 
County: Williamson County Judge 

710 Main Street, Suite 101 
Georgetown, Texas 78626 

 
With copy to:  Williamson County Facilities Department 

Attn: Director of Facilities 
3101 SE Inner Loop 
Georgetown, Texas 78626  

 



1/13/2023   
Sheriff’s Office Administration Renovations 

General Construction Contract Page 8 of 11                    0509-23-1008-05-00 
Form rev. 05/2022                01.0100.1008.004509 

and to:  Office of General Counsel 
Williamson County 
710 Main Street, Suite 102 
Georgetown, Texas 78626 

 
 
GC:    G2 Construction Services, Inc. 

3300 Shell Road, Suite 4 
Georgetown, TX 78628 

Attention:  
Jimmy S. Gibson 
Vice President 

 
     
Either party may designate a different address by giving the other party ten (10) days written 
notice. 

 
 

ARTICLE 8 
DISPUTE RESOLUTION 

 
Any Claim or Dispute between County and GC shall be resolved in accordance with the 
provisions set forth in UGC 15. 

 
 

ARTICLE 9 
MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS 

 
9.1 Meaning of Terms. 
Terms in this Contract shall have the same meaning as those in the UGCs. 
 
9.2 No Waiver of Immunity. 
Nothing herein shall be construed as a waiver of sovereign immunity by Williamson County. 
 
9.3 Governing Law. 
This Contract and all of the rights and obligations of the parties and all of the terms and conditions 
shall be construed, interpreted and applied in accordance with and governed by and enforced 
under the laws of the State of Texas without reference to its conflicts of law provisions. 
Williamson County shall be the sole place of venue for any legal action arising from or related to 
this Contract or the Project in which County is a party. 
 
9.4 Assignment. 
County and GC, respectively, bind themselves, their agents, successors, assigns and legal 
representatives to this Contract.  GC shall not assign this Contract without the written consent of 



1/13/2023   
Sheriff’s Office Administration Renovations 

General Construction Contract Page 9 of 11                    0509-23-1008-05-00 
Form rev. 05/2022                01.0100.1008.004509 

County. If GC attempts to make an assignment without County's consent, GC shall nevertheless 
remain legally responsible for all obligations under this Contract. 
 
9.5 Other Provisions. 
 

9.5.1  
GC represents and warrants the following to County (in addition to any other 
representations and warranties contained in the Contract Documents), as an inducement 
to County to execute this Contract, which representations and warranties shall survive 
the execution and delivery of this Contract, any termination of this Contract, and the final 
completion of the Work: 

 
.1  that it and its Subcontractors are financially solvent, able to pay all debts as they 

mature, and possessed of sufficient working capital to complete the Work and 
perform all obligations hereunder; 

 
.2  that it is able to furnish the tools, materials, supplies, equipment, and labor 

required to complete the Work and perform its obligations hereunder; 
 

.3  that it is authorized to do business in the State of Texas and properly licensed by 
all necessary governmental and public and quasi-public authorities having 
jurisdiction over it and over the Work and the project; 

 
.4 that its execution of this Contract and its performance thereof is within its duly 

authorized powers; 
 

.5  that its duly authorized representative has visited the site of the Project, 
familiarized himself with the local and special conditions under which the Work 
is to be performed, and correlated its observations with the requirements of the 
Contract Documents; and 

 
.6 that it possesses a high level of experience and expertise in the business 

administration, construction, construction management, and superintendence of 
projects of the size, complexity, and nature of this particular Project, and it will 
perform the Work with the care, skill, and diligence of such a contractor. 

 
  



1/13/2023   
Sheriff’s Office Administration Renovations 

General Construction Contract Page 10 of 11                    0509-23-1008-05-00 
Form rev. 05/2022                01.0100.1008.004509 

 
ARTICLE 10 

SCOPE OF CONTRACT AND CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 
 

10.1  
This Contract represents the entire and integrated agreement between County and GC and 
supersedes all prior negotiations, representations, or agreements, either written or oral. This 
Contract may be amended only by written instrument signed by both County and GC. 
 
10.2  
The following documents comprise the Contract Documents: 

1. This Contract between County and GC; 
2. Exhibit A – Construction Documents 
3. Exhibit B – Minimum Insurance Coverages and Minimum Coverage Amounts 
4. Exhibit C – Williamson County Vendor Reimbursement Policy 
5. Exhibit D – Williamson County Uniform General Conditions 

 
10.3 
In the event of a dispute or conflict relating to the terms and conditions of the Contract 
Documents, applicable documents will be referred to for the purpose of clarification, conflict 
resolution or for additional detail in the following order of precedence: 

1. Contract between County and GC; 
2. Special Conditions or Supplementary Conditions (if any); 
3. Williamson County Uniform General Conditions; 
4. all Addenda issued prior to the Effective Date of the Contract between County and GC; 

and 
5. The Construction Documents 

 
 

ARTICLE 11 
SIGNATORY WARRANTY 

 
The undersigned signatory for GC hereby represents and warrants that the signatory is an officer 
of the organization for which he/she has executed this Contract and that he/she has full and 
complete authority to enter into this Contract on behalf of the Company.  The above-stated 
representations and warranties are made for the purpose of inducing County to enter into this 
Contract. 
 
  





1/13/2023   
Sheriff’s Office Administration Renovations 

Exhibit A – Construction Documents Page 1 of 1                    0509-23-1008-05-01 
Form rev. 12/2021               P573 

EXHIBIT A 

CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS 
 
 

 

Alterations and renovations to the Wilco Sheriff's Admin office as per attached scope/drawings 
dated 11/3/22. Bid is to include all material and labor necessary to complete the scope as per these 
details, which was discussed at the last site visit. 
 
Level 3 Bullet Resistant Window Assembly has a lead time of IO -12 weeks from opening 
confirmation date.  
  
 





   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 40.        
Meeting Date: 01/24/2023  

22IFB126 - Samsung Highway (Previously Future County Rd) (CR 404 to FM 973) Change Order #1
Submitted By: Julissa Vasquez, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action regarding Change Order No. 1 in the amount of $41,260.00 for
Project 22IFB126 - Samsung Highway (Previously Future County Rd) (CR 404 to FM 973) (Chasco Construction)
P: 619 Funding Source: Road Bond.

Background
This Change Order adds two new pay items to the Contract for installing a 4’ X 2’ box culvert (Culvert EE) and
related wingwalls/headwalls. The work was shown in the plans but was not included in the bid tab.

This Change Order also removes the SET (TY 1) (S=5FT) (HW=3FT) (6:1) (C) item from the Contract. The work
was removed from the plans, but the items were left in the bid tab.

These changes are due to the plan revisions made prior to bidding when the tie-in to FM 973 was eliminated from
this Contract. 

Multiple items will be added by this Change Order. Please see attached Change Order.

This Change Order results in a net increase of $41,260.00 to the Contract amount, for an adjusted Contract total of
$11,331,189.00. The original Contract amount was $11,289,929.00. As a result of this and all Change Orders
to-date, $41,260.00 has been added to the Contract, resulting in an 0.37% net increase in the overall Contract cost.
 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
22IFB126-FCR_CO#1 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 01/19/2023 08:21 AM
Form Started By: Julissa Vasquez Started On: 01/11/2023 02:42 PM
Final Approval Date: 01/19/2023 



12/15/2022

1/18/23
for



CHANGE ORDER NUMBER: 1 Project # 22IFB126
 TABLE A: Force Account Work and Materials Placed into Stock             

LABOR HOURLY RATE HOURLY RATE

 TABLE B:  Contract Items:  
ADD  or 

(DEDUCT)

ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT UNIT PRICE QUANTITY ITEM COST QUANTITY QUANTITY ITEM COST
OVERRUN/ 
UNDERRUN

462-6003 PRECAST CONCRETE BOX CULVERT (4FT X 2FT) LF $410.00 0.00 $0.00 81.00 81.00 $33,210.00 $33,210.00
466-6150 WINGWALL (FW-0) HW=3 FT EA $7,025.00 0.00 $0.00 2.00 2.00 $14,050.00 $14,050.00
467-6173 SET (TY 1)(S=5 FT)(HW=3 FT)(6:1) ( C ) EA $3,000.00 2.00 $6,000.00 (2.00) 0.00 $0.00 ($6,000.00)

TOTALS $6,000.00 $47,260.00 $41,260.00

WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

ORIGINAL + PREVIOUSLY REVISED NEW



CHANGE ORDER REASON(S) CODE CHART

  1.  Design Error or Omission 1A. Incorrect PS&E 

1B. Other

  2.  Differing Site Conditions 2A. Dispute resolution (expense caused by conditions and/or resulting delay)

       (unforeseeable) 2B. Unavailable material

2C. New development (conditions changing after PS&E completed)

2D. Environmental remediation

2E. Miscellaneous difference in site conditions (unforeseeable)(Item 9)

2F. Site conditions altered by an act of nature

2G. Unadjusted utility (unforeseeable)

2H. Unacquired Right-of-Way (unforeseeable)

2I. Additional safety needs (unforeseeable)

2J. Other

  3.  County Convenience 3A. Dispute resolution (not resulting from error in plans or differing site conditions)

3B. Public relations improvement

3C. Implementation of a Value Engineering finding

3D. Achievement of an early project completion

3E. Reduction of future maintenance

3F. Additional work desired by the County

3G. Compliance requirements of new laws and/or policies

3H. Cost savings opportunity discovered during construction

3I. Implementation of improved technology or better process

3J. Price adjustment on finished work (price reduced in exchange for acceptance)

3K. Addition of stock account or material supplied by state provision

3L. Revising safety work/measures desired by the County

3M. Other

  4.  Third Party Accommodation 4A. Failure of a third party to meet commitment

4B. Third party requested work

4C. Compliance requirements of new laws and/or policies (impacting third party)

4D. Other

  5.  Contractor Convenience 5A. Contractor exercises option to change the traffic control plan

5B. Contractor requested change in the sequence and/or method of work

5C. Payment for Partnering workshop

5D. Additional safety work/measures desired by the contractor

5E. Other

  6.  Untimely ROW/Utilities 6A. Right-of-Way not clear (third party responsibility for ROW)

6B. Right-of-Way not clear (County responsibility for ROW)

6C. Utilities not clear

6D. Other



Williamson County Road Bond Program 
 

Future County Road 
Williamson County Project No. 22IFB126 

 
Change Order No. 1 
Reason for Change 

 
This Change Order adds two new pay items to the Contract for installing a 4’ X 2’ box 
culvert (Culvert EE) and related  wingwalls/headwalls. The work was shown in the plans 
but was not included in the bid tab..  
 
This Change Order also removes the SET (TY 1) (S=5FT) (HW=3FT) (6:1) (C) item from 
the Contract. The work was removed from the plans but the items were left  in the bid tab.  
 
These changes are due to the plan revisions made  prior to bidding when the tie-in to FM 
973 was eliminated from this Contract, due to outstanding items on the TxDOT permit.       
 
The following new items will be added by this Change Order. 
 

ITEM DESCRIPTION QTY UNIT 

462-6003 PRECAST CONCRETE BOX CULVERT (4FT X 2FT) 81 LF 

466-6150 WINGWALL (FW-0) HW=3FT 2 EA 

  
This Change Order results in a net increase of $41,260.00 to the Contract amount, for an 
adjusted Contract total of $11,331,189.00. The original Contract amount was 
$11,289,929.00. As a result of this and all Change Orders to-date, $41,260.00 has been 
added to the Contract, resulting in an 0.37% net increase in the overall Contract cost.  
 
HNTB Corporation 
 
 
Oscar Salazar-Bueno, P.E. 



WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

 1Refer to the Technical Specifications section for a description of the specific reference number. Page 1 of  1

  P.O. Box 1057
Round Rock, TX 78680

(512) 244-0600
Fax (512) 244-6085

11/18/2022

JOB #22100 - FUTURE CR
CP #2  

ITEM DESC CODE DESCRIPTION UNIT PLAN QTY REV QTY DELTA UNIT PRICE EXTENSION

462 6003 PRECAST CONCRETE BOX CULVERT (4 FT X 2 FT) LF 0 81.0 81.0 $410.00 $ 33,210.00

466 6150 WINGWALL (FW-0) HW=3 FT EA 0 2.0 2.0 $7,025.00 $ 14,050.00

467 6173 SET (TY 1)(S=5 FT)(HW=3 FT)(6:1)© EA 2 0.0 (2.0) $3,000.00 $ (6,000.00)

TOTAL $ 41,260.00

klmccoy
Text Box
Prices are comparable to current projects and TxDOT bid averages.  

klmccoy
Inserted Text
fcr 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 41.        
Meeting Date: 01/24/2023  

Oncor Reimbursement Agreement
Submitted For: Charlie Crossfield  Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a letter agreement with Oncor regarding a reimbursement for the
Union Pacific Railroad license rush fee as a part of the County's proposed transportation upgrade and extension at
FM 3349 and US 79. Funding Source; Road Bonds P332

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Oncor Agreement 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 01/19/2023 08:28 AM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 01/18/2023 02:40 PM
Final Approval Date: 01/19/2023 



Sheets & Crossfield, PLic 
  

ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

309 East Main Street e Round Rock, TX 78664-5246 

Phone 512-255-8877 « Fax 512-255-8986 

don@scrrlaw.com 

January 17, 2023 
Paul Lawler 
Oncor Electric Delivery Company, LLC 
1616 Woodall Rodgers Fwy, Suite 4C-036 
Dallas, Texas 75202 

RE: FM 3349 at US 79—Williamson County 
Reimbursement Agreement for FM 3349 at US 79 Facilities Relocation 

Dear Paul Lawler: 

Please allow this letter to set out the understanding for the reimbursement agreement 
between Oncor Electric Delivery Company, LLC (“Oncor”) and Williamson County, Texas 
(“County”) as part of the County’s proposed transportation upgrade and extensions at FM3349 
and US 79 (“Project”). The parties hereby agree as follows: 

a. County shall pay Oncor $10,055.00 in reimbursement for the Union Pacific 
Railroad license rush fee pursuant to Exhibit A attached hereto; and 

b. In exchange for County’s reimbursement of $10,055.00 for the Union Pacific 
Railroad license rush fee, Oncor shall expedite the Union Pacific Railroad 
Relocation permit for the relocation of facilities for the Project. 

If this meets with your understanding of our agreement, please execute where indicated 
below and return it to me for approval and execution by the County. Thank you for your 
assistance with this matter. 

Very Truly Yours, 

dow Childs 

Don Childs 

Sheets & Crossfield, P.C.



AGREED: 

Oncor Electric Delivery Company, LLC 

DocuSigned by: 

By: Aviouy WN, Connasi, p.€. 01/18/2023 | 10:53:56 AM CST 

Antony Cognasi, P.E. Date 

Oncor PMDS Design Services Supervisor 

  

WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS 

By: 
Bill Gravell Date 
County Judge 

 



EXHIBIT A



Utility Contracts System: https://www.uprr.com/rem/ucs/jas/#/editUcsA pp/2056840 

fii Utility Contracts System 

Page Generated: 03/04/2022 11:13 

Utility Installation - New Application (Step 6 of 6) 

Applicants must complete all application fields. To save your application progress and return at a later time, click the "next" button. 
Failure to click the "next" button will result in a loss of all data previously entered. To send your final application, you must click the "submit" button. 

  

      
Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 
Contact Licensee Installation / Location Attach Documents Pay and Submit Acknowledgment 

    
  

Application ID: 2056840 New - Crossing: Underground Wireline Over 750V 

  

Application ID: 2056840 

As a reminder, due to COVID-19, Union Pacific is unable to guarantee our normal response times. We will make every effort to 
review and respond to Tier 1 Rush requests within 10 business days (normally 5) and to Tier 2 Rush requests within 20 
business days (normally 15). Again, all application and Rush fees are non-refundable once paid. We appreciate your 

understanding during this time. 

Thank you for submitting your application. Before the review process can begin, you must submit payment of the application 
fees, 

Real Estate Reference Number: 0783173 

Invoice Number: 318622304 

Payment Information: 

Application Fee (Crossing): $755.00 

Tier 1 Rush: $10,055.00 

Total: $10,810.00 

Allow 30-45 days for review for maintenance and crossing applications and document preparation. Allow 90-120 days for 

encroachment review and document preparation. 

If you were unable to download your plan set or other information feel free to email them to the appropriate manager 
referencing the Real Estate Reference Number provided to you. 

If you are mailing a check, print this confirmation page and mail it with the application fee. 

Payments must be mailed with a copy of your confirmation page to: 

Union Pacific Railroad Company 

12567 Collections Center Drive 

Chicago, IL 60693 

Please include the invoice number on your check! Invoice Number: 318622304     
  

lof 1 3/4/2022, 11:35 AM



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 42.        
Meeting Date: 01/24/2023  

CR 255 Purchase Contract
Submitted For: Charlie Crossfield  Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a real estate contract with Hunter Anderson for 0.598 acres
needed as right of way on CR 255 (Parcel 46). Funding Source: Long Range Transportation  P457

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
contract 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 01/19/2023 08:29 AM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 01/18/2023 02:43 PM
Final Approval Date: 01/19/2023 































   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 43.        
Meeting Date: 01/24/2023  

CR 255 Purchase Contract
Submitted For: Charlie Crossfield  Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a real estate contract with Nancy T. Luong for 0.281 acres
needed as right of way on CR 255 (Parcel 23). Funding Source: Long Range Transportation  P457

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Contract 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 01/19/2023 08:30 AM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 01/18/2023 02:54 PM
Final Approval Date: 01/19/2023 



REAL ESTATE CONTRACT 
CR 255 Right of Way 

THIS REAL ESTATE CONTRACT (“Contract”) is made by and between NANCY T. 
LUONG (referred to in this Contract as “Seller”, whether one or more) and WILLIAMSON 
COUNTY, TEXAS (referred to in this Contract as “Purchaser”), upon the terms and conditions 
set forth in this Contract. 

ARTICLE I 
PURCHASE AND SALE 

By this Contract, Seller sells and agrees to convey, and Purchaser purchases and agrees to 
pay for, the tract(s) of land described as follows:  

All of that certain 0.281-acre (12,246 square foot) tract of land, out of and situated in the 
James Northcross Survey, Abstract No. 478, in Williamson County, Texas, being a portion 
of Lot 4, Block A, North Vista Ranch Phase 1 Subdivision recorded in Document No. 
2020065726 Plat Records of Williamson County, Texas, described in a deed to Nancy J. 
Luong recorded in Document No. 2021055429 official public records of Williamson 
County, Texas; being more fully described by metes and bounds in Exhibit “A”, attached 
hereto and incorporated herein (Parcel 23); 

together with all and singular the rights and appurtenances pertaining to the property, including 
any right, title and interest of Seller in and to adjacent streets, alleys or rights-of-way (all of such 
real property, rights, and appurtenances being referred to in this Contract as the “Property”), and 
any improvements and fixtures situated on and attached to the Property described herein not 
otherwise retained by Seller, for the consideration and upon and subject to the terms, provisions, 
and conditions set forth below. 

ARTICLE II 
PURCHASE PRICE 

Purchase Price 
2.01. The Purchase Price for the Property interests described in Exhibit “A”, any 

improvements thereon, and any damage to or cost of cure for the remaining property of Seller 
shall be the sum of THIRTY-SIX THOUSAND NINE HUNDRED EIGHTY and 00/100 Dollars 
($36,980.00). 

Payment of Purchase Price 

2.02. The Purchase Price shall be payable in cash or other readily available funds at the 
Closing. 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 8BC7E994-0CB4-4C5D-9C08-B868EE3BCA86



2 

ARTICLE III 
PURCHASER’S OBLIGATIONS 

Conditions to Purchaser’s Obligations 

3.01. The obligations of Purchaser hereunder to consummate the transactions 
contemplated hereby are subject to the satisfaction of each of the following conditions (any of 
which may be waived in whole or in part by Purchaser at or prior to the Closing). 

Miscellaneous Conditions 

3.02. Seller shall have performed, observed, and complied with all of the covenants, 
agreements, and conditions required by this Contract to be performed, observed, and complied 
with by Seller prior to or as of the Closing.  

ARTICLE IV 
REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES 

OF SELLER 

4.01. Seller hereby represents and warrants to Purchaser as follows, which representations 
and warranties shall be deemed made by Seller to Purchaser also as of the Closing Date, to the 
best of Seller’s knowledge: 

(a) There are no parties in possession of any portion of the Property as lessees, tenants
at sufferance, or trespassers, other than previously disclosed to Purchaser. 

(b) Seller has complied with all applicable laws, ordinances, regulations, statutes, rules
and restrictions relating to the Property, or any part thereof. 

4.02. The Property is being conveyed to Purchaser under threat of condemnation. 

ARTICLE V 
CLOSING 

Closing Date 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 8BC7E994-0CB4-4C5D-9C08-B868EE3BCA86



3 

5.01. The Closing shall be held at the office of Longhorn Title Company on or before 
February 10, 2023, or at such time, date, and place as Seller and Purchaser may agree upon, or 
within 10 days after the completion of any title curative matters if necessary for items as shown on 
the Title Commitment or in the contract (which date is herein referred to as the “Closing Date”). 

Seller’s Obligations at Closing 

5.02. At the Closing Seller shall: 

(1) Deliver to Purchaser a duly executed and acknowledged Deed conveying good and
indefeasible title to Williamson County, Texas in fee simple to the right of way Property 
described in Exhibit “A”, conveying such interest in and to the portion of the Property free and 
clear of any and all monetary liens and restrictions, except for the following: 

(a) General real estate taxes for the year of closing and subsequent years not
yet due and payable.

(b) Any exceptions approved by Purchaser pursuant to Article III hereof; and

(c) Any exceptions approved by Purchaser in writing.

(2) The Deed shall be in the form as shown in Exhibit “B” attached hereto and
incorporated herein. 

(3) Provide reasonable assistance as requested, at no cost to Seller, to cause the Title
Company to deliver to Purchaser a Texas Owner’s Title Policy at Purchaser's sole expense, in  
Grantee’s favor in the full amount of the Purchase Price, insuring Purchaser’s contracted interests 
in and to the permanent interests being conveyed in the Property subject only to those title 
exceptions listed herein, such other exceptions as may be approved in writing by Purchaser, and 
the standard printed exceptions contained in the usual form of Texas Owner’s Title Policy, 
provided, however: 

(a) The boundary and survey exceptions shall be deleted.

(b) The exception as to restrictive covenants shall be endorsed “None of
Record”, if applicable; and

(c) The exception as to the lien for taxes shall be limited to the year of closing
and shall be endorsed “Not Yet Due and Payable”.

(4) Deliver to Purchaser possession of the Property.

Purchaser’s Obligations at Closing 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 8BC7E994-0CB4-4C5D-9C08-B868EE3BCA86



4 

5.03. At the Closing, Purchaser shall:  

(a) Pay the cash portion of the Purchase Price.

Prorations 

5.04. General real estate taxes for the then current year relating to the portion of the 
Property conveyed in fee shall be prorated as of the Closing Date and shall be adjusted in cash at 
the Closing but shall otherwise remain the obligation of Seller to satisfy. If the Closing shall occur 
before the tax rate is fixed for the then current year, the apportionment of taxes shall be upon the 
basis of the tax rate for the next preceding year applied to the latest assessed valuation. 
Agricultural roll-back taxes, if any, which directly result from this Contract and conveyance shall 
be paid by Purchaser. 

Closing Costs 

5.05. All costs and expenses of closing in consummating the sale and purchase of the 
Property shall be borne and paid as follows: 

(1) Owner’s Title Policy and survey to be paid by Purchaser.

(2) Deed, tax certificates, and title curative matters, if any, paid by Purchaser.

(3) All other closing costs shall be paid by Purchaser.

(4) Attorney’s fees paid by each respectively.

ARTICLE VI 
BREACH BY SELLER 

In the event Seller shall fail to fully and timely perform any of its obligations hereunder or 
shall fail to consummate the sale of the Property for any reason, except Purchaser’s default, 
Purchaser may: (1) enforce specific performance of this Contract; or (2) request that the Escrow 
Deposit, if any, shall be forthwith returned by the title company to Purchaser. 

ARTICLE VII 
BREACH BY PURCHASER 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 8BC7E994-0CB4-4C5D-9C08-B868EE3BCA86



5 

In the event Purchaser should fail to consummate the purchase of the Property, the 
conditions to Purchaser’s obligations set forth in Article III having been satisfied and Purchaser 
being in default and Seller not being in default hereunder, Seller shall have the right to receive the 
Escrow Deposit, if any, from the title company, the sum being agreed on as liquidated damages 
for the failure of Purchaser to perform the duties, liabilities, and obligations imposed upon it by 
the terms and provisions of this Contract, and Seller agrees to accept and take this cash payment 
as its total damages and relief and as Seller’s sole remedy hereunder in such event.  If no Escrow 
Deposit has been made, then Seller shall receive the amount of $500 as liquidated damages for 
any failure by Purchaser. 

ARTICLE VIII 
MISCELLANEOUS 

Notice 

8.01. Any notice required or permitted to be delivered hereunder shall be deemed received 
when sent by United States mail, postage prepaid, certified mail, return receipt requested, 
addressed to Seller or Purchaser, as the case may be, at the address set forth opposite the signature 
of the party. 

Texas Law to Apply 

8.02. This Contract shall be construed under and in accordance with the laws of the State 
of Texas, and all obligations of the parties created hereunder are performable in Williamson 
County, Texas. 

Parties Bound 

8.03. This Contract shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties and their 
respective heirs, executors, administrators, legal representatives, successors and assigns where 
permitted by this Contract. 

Legal Construction 

8.04. In case any one or more of the provisions contained in this Contract shall for any 
reason be held to be invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any respect, this invalidity, illegality, or 
unenforceability shall not affect any other provision hereof, and this Contract shall be construed as 
if the invalid, illegal, or unenforceable provision had never been contained herein. 

Prior Agreements Superseded 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 8BC7E994-0CB4-4C5D-9C08-B868EE3BCA86



6 

8.05. This Contract constitutes the sole and only agreement of the parties and supersedes 
any prior understandings or written or oral agreements between the parties respecting the within 
subject matter. 

Time of Essence 

8.06. Time is of the essence in this Contract. 

Gender 

8.07. Words of any gender used in this Contract shall be held and construed to include any 
other gender, and words in the singular number shall be held to include the plural, and vice versa, 
unless the context requires otherwise. 

Memorandum of Contract 

8.08. Upon request of either party, the parties shall promptly execute a memorandum of 
this Contract suitable for filing of record. 

Compliance 

8.09 In accordance with the requirements of Section 20 of the Texas Real Estate License 
Act, Purchaser is hereby advised that it should be furnished with or obtain a policy of title 
insurance or Purchaser should have the abstract covering the Property examined by an attorney of 
Purchaser’s own selection. 

Effective Date 

8.10 This Contract shall be effective as of the date it is approved by the Williamson 
County commissioners’ court, which date is indicated beneath the County Judge’s signature 
below. 

Counterparts 

8.11 This Contract may be executed in any number of counterparts, which may together 
constitute the Contract.  Signatures transmitted by facsimile or electronic mail may be considered 
effective as originals for purposes of this Contract. 

[signature page follows] 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 8BC7E994-0CB4-4C5D-9C08-B868EE3BCA86



7 

SELLER: 

________________________________ 

Nancy T. Luong 

Date:___________

PURCHASER: 

WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS 

By: _____________________ Address:  710 Main Street, Suite 101 
      Bill Gravell, Jr.     Georgetown, Texas 78626 
      County Judge 

Date: ______________ 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 8BC7E994-0CB4-4C5D-9C08-B868EE3BCA86

1/17/2023



  

EXHIBIT “A” 

WALKER 
TEXAS SURVEYORS 

P. O. Box 324 
Cedar Park, Texas 78630-0324 

(512) 259-3361 
T.B.P.L.S. Firm No. 10103800 

0.281 ACRE RIGHT-OF-WAY PARCEL NO. 23 
NANCY T. LUONG 
LOT 4, BLOCK A, NORTH VISTA RANCH PHASE |, FINAL PLAT 
WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS 

A DESCRIPTION OF 0.281 ACRES (APPROXIMATELY 12,246 SQ. FT.) IN THE 
JAMES NORTHCROSS SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 478, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, 
TEXAS, BEING A PORTION OF LOT 4, BLOCK A, NORTH VISTA RANCH, PHASE 1, 
FINAL PLAT, A SUBDIVISION OF RECORD IN DOCUMENT NO. 2020065726 OF 
THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, CONVEYED 
TO NANCY T. LUONG IN A WARRANTY DEED DATED APRIL 15, 2021 AND 
RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. 2021055429 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS 
OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS; SAID 0.281 ACRES BEING MORE 
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS: 

BEGINNING at a % inch iron rod with cap marked “Matkin-Hoover-Surveying & Eng.” 
Found in the existing east right-of-way line of County Road 255 (right-of-way width 

varies), for the southwest corner of Lot 4 and the Southwest corner of the herein 

described tract of land, also being the northwest corner of said Lot 3, from which a 1/2" 

iron rod with “Matkin-Hoover-Surveying & Eng” cap found in the existing east right-of- 
way line of County Road 255 at the southwest corner of Lot 3, bears South 20°37'55" 
East, a distance of 222.57 feet; 

THENCE North 20°39'51” West With the west line of said Lot 4, the east right-of-way 

line of said County Road 255 a distance of 242.61 feet to the northwest corner of the 

herein described tract, from which a 1/2" iron rod with “Matkin-Hoover-Surveying & Eng” 

cap found at the Northeast corner of said lot 5 bears South 70°46'48" West a distance 

of 33.97 feet; 

THENCE North 70°49'56” East with the North line of said Lot 4, a distance of 49.34 feet 

to the northeast corner of the herein described tract a set % inch iron rod with cap 

marked “Walker 5283”, from which a 1/2" iron rod with “Matkin-Hoover-Surveying & 

Page 1 of 4 

075054-02-PARCEL 23.DOC

DocuSign Envelope ID: 8BC7E994-0CB4-4C5D-9C08-B868EE3BCA86



Eng” cap found at the most northerly northeast corner of said Lot 4, the northwest 
corner of Lot 5 bears North 70°46'08" East a distance of 45.14 feet; 

THENCE South 20°05'16" East across said Lot 4 a distance of 267.11 feet to the 
Southeast corner of the herein described tract a % inch iron rod with cap marked 
“Walker 5283” set in the South line of said Lot 4 the North line of Lot 3 from which a 
inch iron rod with cap marked “Matkin-Hoover-Surveying & Eng.” Found at the 
southeast corner of said Lot 3 bears South 81°44'00" East a distance of 287.78 feet; 

THENCE North 81°44'00" West with the South line of said Lot 4 and the North line of 

Lot 3 a distance of 53.29 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING, containing 0.281 acres of 

land more or less. 

All bearings, distances, coordinates, and areas shown are The Texas Coordinate System of 1983 
(NADB83), Texas Central Zone, based on GPS solutions from the National Geodetic Survey (NGS) 

On-Line Positioning User Service (OPUS). Attachments: 
Survey Drawing No. 075054-02-PARCEL 23. 

"PRELIMINARY, THIS DOCUMENT SHALL NOT BE RECORDED FOR ANY 
PURPOSE AND SHALL NOT BE USED OR VIEWED OR RELIED UPON AS THE 
FINAL SURVEY DOCUMENT." 

Charles G. Walker Date 

Registered Professional Land Surveyor 
State of Texas No. 5283 

Walker Texas Surveyors, Inc. 

T.B.P.L.S. FIRM NO. 10103800 

Page 2 of 4

DocuSign Envelope ID: 8BC7E994-0CB4-4C5D-9C08-B868EE3BCA86



  

SKETCH TO ACCOMPANY A DESCRIPTION OF 0.281 ACRES (APPROXIMATELY 12,246 SQ. FT.) IN 
THE JAMES NORTHCROSS SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 478, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING A 
PORTION OF LOT 4, BLOCK A, FINAL PLAT OF NORTH VISTA RANCH, PHASE 1, SUBDIVISION, A 
SUBDIVISION OF RECORD IN DOCUMENT NO. 2020065726 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF 
WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, CONVEYED TO NANCY T. LUONG IN A WARRANTY DEED DATED 
APRIL 15, 2021 AND RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. 2021055429 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC 

RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS. 

LEGEND 

1/2" IRON ROD WITH "WALKER 5283" CAP SET 

1/2" IRON ROD FOUND (UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE) 

1/2" IRON ROD FOUND WITH CAP MARKED 

"MATKIN-HOOVER-SURVEY&ENG" 

CALCULATED POINT 

PLAT RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS 

OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS 

OFFICIAL RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS 

FENCE LINE 

RECORD INFORMATION 

ALL BEARINGS, DISTANCES, COORDINATES AND AREAS ARE BASED 
ON THE TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM OF 1983 (NAD83), TEXAS 
CENTRAL ZONE, BASED ON GPS SOLUTIONS FROM THE NATIONAL 
GEODETIC SURVEY (NGS) ON-LINE POSITIONING USER SERVICE 

(opus). "PRELIMINARY, THIS DOCUMENT SHALL NOT BE 
COMBINED SCALE FACTOR = 0.999849624 RECORDED FOR ANY PURPOSE AND SHALL NOT 
(FOR SURFACE TO GRID CONVERSION) BE USED OR VIEWED OR RELIED UPON AS 

INVERSE SCALE FACTOR = 1.000115040 THE FINAL SURVEY DOCUMENT.” 
(FOR GRID TO SURFACE CONVERSION) 

THIS SURVEY WAS PERFORMED WITHOUT BENEFIT OF A TITLE COMMITMENT 
AND NO TITLE SEARCH WAS PERFORMED BY THE SURVEYOR. THERE MAY BE 
EASEMENTS OR OTHER INSTRUMENTS PERTAINING TO THIS PROPERTY THAT 
ARE NOT SHOWN HEREON. 

WALKER TEXAS SURVEYORS, INC. 
P.O. BOX 324 = — 7 
CEDAR PARK, TEXAS 78630 / 
(512) 259-3361 / 

-— Ray T.B.PL.S. FIRM NO. 10103800 

  

DATE OF SURVEY: OCTOBER, 2022 v 7 
DRAWING NO.: 0750504-02-PARCEL 23 a 
PROJECT NO. 0750504 WILLIAMSON WwW A [< T= = 
DRAWN BY: MLH COUNTY —r ER Ad A Nd 
PAGE 3 OF 4 EERE EE TEXAS SURVEYORS 

   

DocuSign Envelope ID: 8BC7E994-0CB4-4C5D-9C08-B868EE3BCA86



N 
SCALE 1”=100’ 

PT 2003 
N: 10241661.13 
E: 3076836.03 

PT 2002 
N:10241410.27 
E: 3076927.77 

ov
 
8.
86
 

L
O
M
E
L
0
 

(£
61
60
00
00
Z)
 

DRAWING NO.: 075054-02-PARCEL 23 
PAGE 4 OF 4 
    

NORTHVISTA RANCH LLC 
Called 200.871 Acres 

(2016060626) 

33.97" James D. Daniels 
70°'46°48" Ww Called 21.013 Acres 

(2021175032) 
O.PRW.C. 

0.281 ACRES 
APPROX, 

(G
U)
, 

L9
°2
¥Z
 

M 
LI
S.
68
.0
Z 

N 
XX 

, (
S
A
V
A
 
H
L
A
I
M
 
"
M
'
O
™
)
 

GG
Z 

"H
D 

3 
.£

0.
8£

.0
: 

3 
5
5
.
4
£
.
0
2
 

S 
L
5
T
2
T
 

9
5
°
z
e
e
 

- 
> > 

oO 
x 
< 
m A 

ve
l 

M 
L0
4.
85
.0
C 
N
X
 

LOT 2, BLOCK A 
NORTH VISTA RANCH, PHASE 1 

"PRELIMINARY, THIS DOCUMENT SHALL NOT BE 
RECORDED FOR ANY PURPOSE AND SHALL NOT 
BE USED OR VIEWED OR RELIED UPON AS 
THE FINAL SURVEY DOCUMENT.” 

  

WILLIAMSON WALKER 
COUNTY 

1848 TEXAS SURVEYORS  

DocuSign Envelope ID: 8BC7E994-0CB4-4C5D-9C08-B868EE3BCA86



Parcel 23 
 DEED 

County Road 255 Right of Way 

THE STATE OF TEXAS § 
§ 

COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON § 

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY RIGHTS: IF YOU ARE A NATURAL PERSON, YOU MAY 
REMOVE OR STRIKE ANY OF THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION FROM THIS 
INSTRUMENT THAT TRANSFERS AN INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY BEFORE IT IS 
FILED IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS: YOUR SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER OR YOUR 
DRIVER’S LICENSE NUMBER. 

NOW, THEREFORE, KNOW ALL BY THESE PRESENTS: 

That NANCY T. LUONG hereinafter referred to as Grantor, whether one or more, for and 
in consideration of the sum of Ten Dollars ($10.00) and other good and valuable consideration 
to Grantor in hand paid by Williamson County, Texas, the receipt and sufficiency of which is 
hereby acknowledged, and for which no lien is retained, either expressed or implied, have this 
day Sold and by these presents do Grant, Bargain, Sell and Convey unto WILLIAMSON 
COUNTY, TEXAS, all that certain tract or parcel of land lying and being situated in the 
County of Williamson, State of Texas, along with any improvements thereon, being more 
particularly described as follows (the “Property”): 

All of that certain 0.281-acre (12,246 square foot) tract of land, out of and situated in the James 
Northcross Survey, Abstract No. 478, in Williamson County, Texas, being a portion of Lot 4, 
Block A, North Vista Ranch Phase 1 Subdivision recorded in Document No. 2020065726 Plat 
Records of Williamson County, Texas, described in a deed to Nancy J. Luong recorded in 
Document No. 2021055429 official public records of Williamson County, Texas; being more 
fully described by metes and bounds in Exhibit “A”, attached hereto and incorporated herein 
(Parcel 23); 

SAVE AND EXCEPT, HOWEVER, it is expressly understood and agreed that Grantor is 
retaining title to the following improvements located on the Property, to wit:  NONE 

RESERVATIONS FROM AND EXCEPTIONS TO CONVEYANCE AND WARRANTY: 

Visible and apparent easements not appearing of record; 

Any discrepancies, conflicts, or shortages in area or boundary lines or any 
encroachments or any overlapping of improvements which a current survey would show; 

Exhibit "B"

DocuSign Envelope ID: 8BC7E994-0CB4-4C5D-9C08-B868EE3BCA86



2. 

Easements, restrictions, reservations, covenants, conditions, oil and gas leases, mineral 
severances, and encumbrances for taxes and assessments (other than liens and conveyances) 
presently of record in the Official Public Records of Williamson County, Texas, that affect the 
property, but only to the extent that said items are still valid and in force and effect at this time. 

Grantor reserves all of the oil, gas and other minerals in and under the land herein conveyed but 
waives all rights of ingress and egress to the surface thereof for the purpose of exploring, developing, 
mining or drilling or pumping the same; provided, however, that operations for exploration or recovery 
of any such minerals shall be permissible so long as all surface operations in connection therewith are 
located at a point outside the acquired parcel and upon the condition that none of such operations shall 
be conducted so near the surface of said land as to interfere with the intended use thereof or in any way 
interfere with, jeopardize, or endanger the facilities of Williamson County, Texas or create a hazard to 
the public users thereof; it being intended, however, that nothing in this reservation shall affect the title 
and the rights of Grantee to take and use without additional compensation any, stone, earth, gravel, 
caliche, iron ore, gravel or any other road building material upon, in and under said land for the 
construction and maintenance of County Road 255. 

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the property herein described and herein conveyed together with 
all and singular the rights and appurtenances thereto in any wise belonging unto Williamson 
County, Texas and its assigns forever; and Grantor does hereby bind itself, its heirs, executors, 
administrators, successors and assigns to Warrant and Forever Defend all and singular the said 
premises herein conveyed unto Williamson County, Texas and its assigns against every person 
whomsoever lawfully claiming or to claim the same or any part thereof. 

This deed is being delivered in lieu of condemnation. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this instrument is executed on this the  day of       , 
2023. 

[signature page follows] 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 8BC7E994-0CB4-4C5D-9C08-B868EE3BCA86



3. 

GRANTOR: 

________________________________ 

Nancy T. Luong 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

STATE OF TEXAS § 
§ 

COUNTY OF ________________ § 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this the   day of         , 2023 
by Nancy T. Luong in the capacity and for the purposes and consideration recited therein. 

Notary Public, State of Texas 

PREPARED IN THE OFFICE OF: 
Sheets & Crossfield, PLLC 
309 East Main 
Round Rock, Texas 78664 

GRANTEE’S MAILING ADDRESS: 
Williamson County, Texas 
Attn: County Auditor 
710 Main Street, Suite 101 
Georgetown, Texas 78626 

AFTER RECORDING RETURN TO: 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 8BC7E994-0CB4-4C5D-9C08-B868EE3BCA86



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 44.        
Meeting Date: 01/24/2023  

CR 255 Purchase Contract
Submitted For: Charlie Crossfield  Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a real estate contract with Traci Nguyen for 0.190 acres needed
as right of way on CR 255 (Parcel 31). Funding Source: Long Range Transportation  P457

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
contract 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 01/19/2023 08:31 AM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 01/18/2023 02:55 PM
Final Approval Date: 01/19/2023 



DocuSign Envelope ID: E3A4F19A-D68E-410C-8385-861672DA5552 

REAL ESTATE CONTRACT 
CR 255 Right of Way 

THIS REAL ESTATE CONTRACT (“Contract”) is made by and between TRACI 

NGUYEN (referred to in this Contract as “Seller”, whether one or more) and WILLIAMSON 
COUNTY, TEXAS (referred to in this Contract as “Purchaser”), upon the terms and conditions 
set forth in this Contract. 

ARTICLE I 
PURCHASE AND SALE 

By this Contract, Seller sells and agrees to convey, and Purchaser purchases and agrees to 
pay for, the tract(s) of land described as follows: 

All of that certain 0.190-acre (8,258 square foot) tract of land, out of and situated in the 

James Northcross Survey, Abstract No. 478, in Williamson County, Texas, being a portion 
of Lot 7, Block B, North Vista Ranch Phase 1 Subdivision recorded in Document No. 

20200657265 Plat Records of Williamson County, Texas, described in a deed to Traci 
Nguyen recorded in Document No. 2021053711 official public records of Williamson 
County, Texas; being more fully described by metes and bounds in Exhibit “A”, attached 
hereto and incorporated herein (Parcel 31); 

together with all and singular the rights and appurtenances pertaining to the property, including 
any right, title and interest of Seller in and to adjacent streets, alleys or rights-of-way (all of such 

real property, rights, and appurtenances being referred to in this Contract as the “Property’”), and 
any improvements and fixtures situated on and attached to the Property described herein not 
otherwise retained by Seller, for the consideration and upon and subject to the terms, provisions, 
and conditions set forth below. 

ARTICLE II 
PURCHASE PRICE 

Purchase Price 
2.01. The Purchase Price for the Property interests described in Exhibit “A”, any 

improvements thereon, and any damage to or cost of cure for the remaining property of Seller 
shall be the sum of TWENTY-FIVE THOUSAND ONE HUNDRED NINETY and 00/100 
Dollars ($25,190.00). 

Payment of Purchase Price 
  

2.02. The Purchase Price shall be payable in cash or other readily available funds at the 

Closing.



DocuSign Envelope ID: E3A4F 19A-D68E-410C-8385-861672DA5552 

ARTICLE III 

PURCHASER’S OBLIGATIONS 

Conditions to Purchaser’s Obligations 
  

3.01. The obligations of Purchaser hereunder to consummate the transactions 
contemplated hereby are subject to the satisfaction of each of the following conditions (any of 
which may be waived in whole or in part by Purchaser at or prior to the Closing). 

Miscellaneous Conditions 
  

3.02. Seller shall have performed, observed, and complied with all of the covenants, 

agreements, and conditions required by this Contract to be performed, observed, and complied 
with by Seller prior to or as of the Closing. 

ARTICLE IV 
REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES 

OF SELLER 

4.01. Seller hereby represents and warrants to Purchaser as follows, which representations 
and warranties shall be deemed made by Seller to Purchaser also as of the Closing Date, to the 
best of Seller’s knowledge: 

(a) There are no parties in possession of any portion of the Property as lessees, tenants 

at sufferance, or trespassers, other than previously disclosed to Purchaser. 

(b) Seller has complied with all applicable laws, ordinances, regulations, statutes, rules 

and restrictions relating to the Property, or any part thereof. 

4.02. The Property is being conveyed to Purchaser under threat of condemnation. 
  

ARTICLE V 
CLOSING 

Closing Date 

 



DocuSign Envelope ID: E3A4F 19A-D68E-410C-8385-861672DA5552 

5.01. The Closing shall be held at the office of Texas National Title Company on or before 
February 10, 2023, or at such time, date, and place as Seller and Purchaser may agree upon, or 

within 10 days after the completion of any title curative matters if necessary for items as shown on 
the Title Commitment or in the contract (which date is herein referred to as the “Closing Date”). 

Seller’s Obligations at Closing 
  

5.02. At the Closing Seller shall: 

(1) Deliver to Purchaser a duly executed and acknowledged Deed conveying good and 

indefeasible title to Williamson County, Texas in fee simple to the right of way Property 
described in Exhibit “A”, conveying such interest in and to the portion of the Property free and 
clear of any and all monetary liens and restrictions, except for the following: 

(a) General real estate taxes for the year of closing and subsequent years not 
yet due and payable. 

(b) Any exceptions approved by Purchaser pursuant to Article III hereof; and 

(c) | Any exceptions approved by Purchaser in writing. 

(2) The Deed shall be in the form as shown in Exhibit “B” attached hereto and 
incorporated herein. 

(3) Provide reasonable assistance as requested, at no cost to Seller, to cause the Title 
Company to deliver to Purchaser a Texas Owner’s Title Policy at Purchaser's sole expense, in 

Grantee’s favor in the full amount of the Purchase Price, insuring Purchaser’s contracted interests 
in and to the permanent interests being conveyed in the Property subject only to those title 

exceptions listed herein, such other exceptions as may be approved in writing by Purchaser, and 
the standard printed exceptions contained in the usual form of Texas Owner’s Title Policy, 
provided, however: 

(a) The boundary and survey exceptions shall be deleted. 

(b) The exception as to restrictive covenants shall be endorsed “None of 
Record”, if applicable; and 

(c) The exception as to the lien for taxes shall be limited to the year of closing 
and shall be endorsed “Not Yet Due and Payable”. 

(4) Deliver to Purchaser possession of the Property. 

Purchaser’s Obligations at Closing 
 



DocuSign Envelope ID: E3A4F 19A-D68E-410C-8385-861672DA5552 

5.03. At the Closing, Purchaser shall: 

(a) Pay the cash portion of the Purchase Price. 

Prorations 

5.04. General real estate taxes for the then current year relating to the portion of the 
Property conveyed in fee shall be prorated as of the Closing Date and shall be adjusted in cash at 
the Closing but shall otherwise remain the obligation of Seller to satisfy. If the Closing shall occur 
before the tax rate is fixed for the then current year, the apportionment of taxes shall be upon the 
basis of the tax rate for the next preceding year applied to the latest assessed valuation. 
Agricultural roll-back taxes, if any, which directly result from this Contract and conveyance shall 

be paid by Purchaser. 

Closing Costs 

5.05. All costs and expenses of closing in consummating the sale and purchase of the 
Property shall be borne and paid as follows: 

(1) Owner’s Title Policy and survey to be paid by Purchaser. 

(2) Deed, tax certificates, and title curative matters, if any, paid by Purchaser. 

(3) — All other closing costs shall be paid by Purchaser. 

(4) — Attorney’s fees paid by each respectively. 

ARTICLE VI 
BREACH BY SELLER 

In the event Seller shall fail to fully and timely perform any of its obligations hereunder or 
shall fail to consummate the sale of the Property for any reason, except Purchaser’s default, 
Purchaser may: (1) enforce specific performance of this Contract; or (2) request that the Escrow 
Deposit, if any, shall be forthwith returned by the title company to Purchaser. 

ARTICLE VII 
BREACH BY PURCHASER



DocuSign Envelope ID: E3A4F 19A-D68E-410C-8385-861672DA5552 

In the event Purchaser should fail to consummate the purchase of the Property, the 
conditions to Purchaser’s obligations set forth in Article III having been satisfied and Purchaser 
being in default and Seller not being in default hereunder, Seller shall have the right to receive the 
Escrow Deposit, if any, from the title company, the sum being agreed on as liquidated damages 
for the failure of Purchaser to perform the duties, liabilities, and obligations imposed upon it by 
the terms and provisions of this Contract, and Seller agrees to accept and take this cash payment 
as its total damages and relief and as Seller’s sole remedy hereunder in such event. If no Escrow 
Deposit has been made, then Seller shall receive the amount of $500 as liquidated damages for 
any failure by Purchaser. ; 

ARTICLE VIII 
MISCELLANEOUS 

Notice 

8.01. Any notice required or permitted to be delivered hereunder shall be deemed received 
when sent by United States mail, postage prepaid, certified mail, return receipt requested, 
addressed to Seller or Purchaser, as the case may be, at the address set forth opposite the signature 
of the party. 

Texas Law to Apply 
  

8.02. This Contract shall be construed under and in accordance with the laws of the State 
of Texas, and all obligations of the parties created hereunder are performable in Williamson 
County, Texas. 

Parties Bound 

8.03. This Contract shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties and their 
respective heirs, executors, administrators, legal representatives, successors and assigns where 
permitted by this Contract. 

Legal Construction 
  

8.04. In case any one or more of the provisions contained in this Contract shall for any 
reason be held to be invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any respect, this invalidity, illegality, or 
unenforceability shall not affect any other provision hereof, and this Contract shall be construed as 
if the invalid, illegal, or unenforceable provision had never been contained herein. 

Prior Agreements Superseded 
 



DocuSign Envelope ID: E3A4F19A-D68E-410C-8385-861672DA5552 

8.05. This Contract constitutes the sole and only agreement of the parties and supersedes 
any prior understandings or written or oral agreements between the parties respecting the within 
subject matter. 

Time of Essence 
  

8.06. Time is of the essence in this Contract. 

Gender 

8.07. Words of any gender used in this Contract shall be held and construed to include any 
other gender, and words in the singular number shall be held to include the plural, and vice versa, 

unless the context requires otherwise. 

Memorandum of Contract 
  

8.08. Upon request of either party, the parties shall promptly execute a memorandum of 

this Contract suitable for filing of record. 

Compliance 

8.09 In accordance with the requirements of Section 20 of the Texas Real Estate License 
Act, Purchaser is hereby advised that it should be furnished with or obtain a policy of title 

insurance or Purchaser should have the abstract covering the Property examined by an attorney of 

Purchaser’s own selection. 

Effective Date 

8.10 This Contract shall be effective as of the date it is approved by the Williamson 
County commissioners’ court, which date is indicated beneath the County Judge’s signature 
below. 

Counterparts 

8.11 This Contract may be executed in any number of counterparts, which may together 
constitute the Contract. Signatures transmitted by facsimile or electronic mail may be considered 
effective as originals for purposes of this Contract. 

[signature page follows]



DocuSign Envelope ID: E3A4F19A-D68E-410C-8385-861672DA5552 

SELLER: 

Vie. 
[= % 2 oAEDF2 472... 

raci Nguyen 

Date: 1/12/2023 

  

  

PURCHASER: 

WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS 

Address: 710 Main Street, Suite 101 
  

By: 
Bill Gravell, Jr. Georgetown, Texas 78626 

County Judge 

Date: 
 



DocuSign Envelope ID: E3A4F19A-D68E-410C-8385-861672DA5552 

Exhibit "A" 

  

WALKER 
TEXAS SURVEYORS 

P, O. Box 324 

Cedar Park, Texas 78630-0324 
(512) 259-3361Phone 

Please add TBPLS Firm No. 10103800 

  

0.190 ACRE RIGHT-OF-WAY PARCEL NO. 31 
TRACI NGUYEN 
LOT 7, BLOCK B, NORTH VISTA RANCH PHASE I, FINAL PLAT 
WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS 

A DESCRIPTION OF 0.190 ACRES (APPROXIMATELY 8,258 SQ. FT.) IN THE 
JAMES NORTHCROSS SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 478, WILLIAMSON 
COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING A PORTION OF LOT 7, BLOCK B, NORTH VISTA 
RANCH, PHASE 1, FINAL PLAT, A SUBDIVISION OF RECORD IN 
DOCUMENT NO. 20200657265 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF 
WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, TRACI NGUYEN, IN A WARRANTY DEED 
DATED APRIL 13, 2021, AND RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. 2021053711 
OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS; 
SAID 0.190 ACRES BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES 
AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS: 

BEGINNING at a % inch iron rod with cap marked “Matkin-Hoover-Surveying & 
Eng.” Found in the existing east right-of-way line of County Road 255 (right-of- 
way width varies), for the southwest corner of Lot 8, Block B and the northwest 
corner of the herein described tract of land, also being the northwest corner of 
said Lot 7, Block B, from which a 1/2" iron rod with “Matkin-Hoover-Surveying & 
Eng” cap found in the existing east right-of-way line of County Road 255 at the 
southwest corner of Lot 9, Block B, bears North 20°37'04" West, a distance of 
195.27 feet; 

THENCE North 52°17'37" East, with the north line of said Lot 7 and the South 
line of Lot 8 a distance of 32.98 feet to the northeast corner of the herein 
described tract a set % inch iron rod with cap marked “Walker 5283” from which a 
% inch iron rod with cap marked “Matkin-Hoover-Surveying & Eng.” Found at the 
northeast corner of said Lot 7 bears North 52°17'37” East a distance of 278.28 

feet; 

THENCE South 17°55’33” East across said Lot 7 a distance of 366.69 feet to 
The most easterly southeast corner of the herein described tract % inch iron rod 
with cap marked “Walker 5283” set in the Southeast line of said Lot 7, from which 
the Northeast corner of said Lot 7 bears North 15° 28’ 50” East a distance of 

516.96 feet;



DocuSign Envelope ID: E3A4F19A-D68E-410C-8385-861672DA5552 

THENCE South 15°28’50” West with the Southeast line of said Lot 7 a distance 
of 1.79 feet to the Southeast corner of Lot 7 and the Southwest corner of Lot 6, 
Block B, a % inch iron rod with cap marked “Matkin-Hoover-Surveying & Eng.” 
Found in the Northwesterly line of that certain called 200.871 acre tract conveyed 
to North Vista Ranch LLC in document number 2016060626, Official Public 
Records, Williamson County, Texas; 

THENCE South 46°58’37” West with the south line of said Lot 7 a distance of 
8.52 feet to the Southwest corner of the herein described tract, the Southwest 
corner of said Lot 7, a % inch iron rod with cap marked “Matkin-Hoover- 
Surveying & Eng.” Found in the East right-of-way of said County Road 255; 

THENCE in a Northwesterly direction along a curve to the right an arc distance of 
16.58 feet, (having a radius of 25.00 feet, a cord bearing of North North 
39°44’51” West, a chord distance of 16.27 feet, a delta angle of 37°59'27”) toa ‘% 
inch iron rod with cap marked “Matkin-Hoover-Surveying & Eng.” Found in the 
East right-of-way of said County Road 255; 

THENCE North 20°37'25" West with the West line of said Lot 7 and the East right 
of way line of said County Road 255 a distance of 345.91 feet to the POINT OF 
BEGINNING, containing 0.190 acres of land more or less. 

All bearings, distances, coordinates, and areas shown are The Texas 

Coordinate System of 1983 (NAD83), Texas Central Zone, based on 

GPS solutions from the National Geodetic Survey (NGS) On-Line 
Positioning User Service (OPUS). Attachments: Survey Drawing 

No.075054-02-PARCEL 31. 

"PRELIMINARY, THIS DOCUMENT SHALL NOT BE RECORDED FOR ANY 
PURPOSE AND SHALL NOT BE USED OR VIEWED OR RELIED UPON AS 
THE FINAL SURVEY DOCUMENT." 

Charles G. Walker Date 
Registered Professional Land Surveyor 
State of Texas No. 5283 

Walker Texas Surveyors, Inc. 
T.B.P.L.S. FIRM NO. 10103800



DocuSign Envelope ID: E3A4F19A-D68E-410C-8385-861672DA5552 

a ~@       
  

SKETCH TO ACCOMPANY A DESCRIPTION OF 0.190 ACRES (APPROXIMATELY 8,258 SQ. FT.) IN 
THE JAMES NORTHCROSS SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 478, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING A 
PORTION OF LOT 7, BLOCK B, FINAL PLAT OF NORTH VISTA RANCH, PHASE 1, SUBDIVISION, A 
SUBDIVISION OF RECORD IN DOCUMENT NO. 2020065726 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF 
WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, CONVEYED TO TRACI NGUYEN, IN A WARRANTY DEED DATED 
APRIL 13, 2021- AND RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. 2021053711 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC 
RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS. 

    
  

          
  

  

  
  

          
  

  

                
  

  

LINE _|BEARING DISTANCE 
Li N 52°17°37" E  [32.98' 
L2 S_17°55'33" E  [366.69" 
L3 S_15°28'50" W_ [1.79° 
L4 S_46'58'37" W_ [8.52’ 
L5 N_20°37'25" W_ |345.91' 

CURVE [RADIUS JARC_LENGTH CHORD LENGTH [CHORD BEARING [DELTA ANGLE 
Ci 25.00" 16.58' 16.27' N_39°44'51" W 37'59'27" 

LEGEND 
o 1/2" IRON ROD WITH "WALKER 5283" CAP SET 
@ 1/2" IRON ROD FOUND (UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE) 
@yng 1/2" IRON ROD FOUND WITH CAP MARKED 

"MATKIN-HOOVER-SURVEY&ENG" 

A CALCULATED POINT 

PR.W.C.T. PLAT RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS 

O.P.R.W.C.T. OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS 

O.R.W.C.T. = OFFICIAL RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS 

— > ___ FENCE LINE 

() RECORD INFORMATION     
  

ALL BEARINGS, DISTANCES, COORDINATES AND AREAS ARE BASED 
ON THE TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM OF 1983 (NAD83), TEXAS 
CENTRAL ZONE, BASED ON GPS SOLUTIONS FROM THE NATIONAL 
GEODETIC SURVEY (NGS) ON-LINE POSITIONING USER SERVICE 
(OPUS). 5s _ ; 

PRELIMINARY, THIS DOCUMENT SHALL NOT BE 
COMBINED SCALE FACTOR = 0.999849624 RECORDED FOR ANY PURPOSE AND SHALL NOT 
(FOR. SURFAGE TO GRID CONVERSION) BE USED OR VIEWED OR RELIED UPON AS 
INVERSE SCALE FACTOR = 1.000115040 THE FINAL SURVEY DOCUMENT.” 
(FOR GRID TO SURFACE CONVERSION) 

THIS SURVEY WAS PERFORMED WITHOUT BENEFIT OF A TITLE COMMITMENT 
AND NO TITLE SEARCH WAS PERFORMED BY THE SURVEYOR. THERE MAY BE 
EASEMENTS OR OTHER INSTRUMENTS PERTAINING TO THIS PROPERTY THAT 
ARE NOT SHOWN HEREON. 

WALKER TEXAS SURVEYORS, INC. : = 
aa 

CEDAR PARK, TEXAS 78630 
(512) 259-3361 / 

eA 

P.O, BOX 324 hen 

T.B.P.L.S. FIRM NO, 10103800 

  

DATE OF SURVEY: OCTOBER, 2022 v v 
DRAWING NO.: 0750504-02-PARCEL 31 
PROJECT NO.: 0750504 WILLIAMSON VV A KK = R 
DRAWN BY: MLH COUNTY 

©) PAGE 3 OF 4 41848 TEXAS SURVEYORS 6) 
  

  

                      
  
     



DocuSign Envelope ID: E3A4F19A-D68E-410C-8385-861672DA5552 

        

   
   

  

  

    
  

  

  
  

    

     
  

    

  

  

    
        

    
  

  

  

      
  

  

  

          
  

  

                
              

  

    
  

  

          
  

y) 7 vy 
David and Ellen Dyess | i 

Lot 8, Block 1, oy LOT 9, BLOCK B is Poucierhorn Subdivision boo | NORTH VISTA RANCH, PHASE 1 = 
abinet "H", Slide 163 | ¢ | | | FINAL PLAT | 

PRMC. ; N hy | Cen n0Gsra6} | a on, za 490.00 on is) O.P.R.W.C.T. 1 | & : 10,240,490. 
| oo | ~o—e Laois “tes. <_ | £:3,077,258.08 

POWDER | oy i sl |  &_ | przo19 
HORNRD, O. wa ! SS |S acmamen 

| S| ste - LOT 8 BLOCK B 7 ne 
: / NN 8B NORTH VISTA RANCH, PHASE 1 y, | e | < | on =|9 COTTER, CHESTER & DAUNE  “““4s\ S 

sober Stork J | S|) Ne rie (2021020214) O.PR.W.C.T. © 
‘obert Stark, Jr. | ™sS 
Lot 1, Block 1, | U =) ims (tie) $iy.9 

Powderhorn Subdivision | | 918.23 57" E “« @ 
Cabinet H, Slide 163 | P.O. ) gi7 i oF 

PRW.C. $ N °" LOT 7, BLOCK B 8 
| a rn Wie NORTH VISTA RANCH, PHASE 1° SX" 6 | 2 Z PT 2018 FINAL PLAT RY 

m (2020065726) Un OA 
(QO | OPRWET KPO KL 2 

. | kg we £6 » §& | | PARCEL 31 LYSIS X 3 
5s 8 || | 0.190 ACRES NESS alin 
8ggs | | | PPROX. 8,258 SQ. FT|, RCO = 
BREN | | | Sw Bs 
KXG S88 | PT 2019 

BESS] | | ¢ 
S88e pi 
S et Wee 

Q ! s 7 

0/29 ane | | Ge? ny DETAIL 
t | | 6 S N.T.S. 

| | hs OMKns 
| 

| NORTH VISTA RANCH LLC 
| CALLED 200.871 ACRES 

| | (2016060626) O.P.R.W.C.T. 

| NM. 
; | ™ PT2019| SEE ! 

| | DETAIL 

eee | | | 
LINE [BEARING DISTANCE 
L1 N 52°17'°37" E [32.98" 
[2 S_17'°55'33" E  [366.69" 
L3 S_15°28'50" W__[1.79° 
L4 S_46°58°37" W__[8.52" 
L5 N_20°37°25" W_ |345.97" 

CURVE [RADIUS [ARC LENGTH CHORD LENGTH [CHORD BEARING [DELTA ANGLE 
Cl 25,00" 16.58" 16.27" N 39°44°51" W 137°59°27” 

"PRELIMINARY, THIS SC = W7 
DOCUMENT SHALL NOT BE } 
RECORDED FOR ANY s \  \ / 
PURPOSE AND SHALL NOT = i 
BE USED OR VIEWED OR . 4 
RELIED UPON AS THE FINAL 
SURVEY DOCUMENT.” WILLIAMSON WALKER 
DRAWING NO.: 075054-02--PARCEL 31 COUNTY THEXAE SURVEY 

pee _ 1848 EYORS 7 

      

Q



DocuSign Envelope ID: E3A4F19A-D68E-410C-8385-861672DA5552 

Exhibit "B" 

Parcel 31 

DEED 
County Road 255 Right of Way 

  

THE STATE OF TEXAS § 

§ 
COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON § 

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY RIGHTS: IF YOU ARE A NATURAL PERSON, YOU MAY 

REMOVE OR STRIKE ANY OF THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION FROM THIS 
INSTRUMENT THAT TRANSFERS AN INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY BEFORE IT IS 
FILED IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS: YOUR SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER OR YOUR 
DRIVER’S LICENSE NUMBER. 

NOW, THEREFORE, KNOW ALL BY THESE PRESENTS: 

That TRACI NGUYEN hereinafter referred to as Grantor, whether one or more, for and 

in consideration of the sum of Ten Dollars ($10.00) and other good and valuable consideration 
to Grantor in hand paid by Williamson County, Texas, the receipt and sufficiency of which is 
hereby acknowledged, and for which no lien is retained, either expressed or implied, have this 
day Sold and by these presents do Grant, Bargain, Sell and Convey unto WILLIAMSON 
COUNTY, TEXAS, all that certain tract or parcel of land lying and being situated in the 
County of Williamson, State of Texas, along with any improvements thereon, being more 
particularly described as follows (the “Property”): 

All of that certain 0.190-acre (8,258 square foot) tract of land, out of and situated in the James 

Northcross Survey, Abstract No. 478, in Williamson County, Texas, being a portion of Lot 7, 
Block B, North Vista Ranch Phase 1 Subdivision recorded in Document No. 20200657265 Plat 

Records of Williamson County, Texas, described in a deed to Traci Nguyen recorded in 

Document No. 2021053711 official public records of Williamson County, Texas; being more 
fully described by metes and bounds in Exhibit “A”, attached hereto and incorporated herein 
(Parcel 31); 

SAVE AND EXCEPT, HOWEVER, it is expressly understood and agreed that Grantor is 

retaining title to the following improvements located on the Property, to wit: NONE 

RESERVATIONS FROM AND EXCEPTIONS TO CONVEYANCE AND WARRANTY: 

Visible and apparent easements not appearing of record; 

Any discrepancies, conflicts, or shortages in area or boundary lines or any 
encroachments or any overlapping of improvements which a current survey would show; 

Easements, restrictions, reservations, covenants, conditions, oil and gas leases, mineral 
severances, and encumbrances for taxes and assessments (other than liens and conveyances)



DocuSign Envelope ID: E3A4F19A-D68E-410C-8385-861672DA5552 

presently of record in the Official Public Records of Williamson County, Texas, that affect the 
property, but only to the extent that said items are still valid and in force and effect at this time. 

Grantor reserves all of the oil, gas and other minerals in and under the land herein conveyed but 
waives all rights of ingress and egress to the surface thereof for the purpose of exploring, developing, 
mining or drilling or pumping the same; provided, however, that operations for exploration or recovery 
of any such minerals shall be permissible so long as all surface operations in connection therewith are 

located at a point outside the acquired parcel and upon the condition that none of such operations shall 
be conducted so near the surface of said land as to interfere with the intended use thereof or in any way 
interfere with, jeopardize, or endanger the facilities of Williamson County, Texas or create a hazard to 
the public users thereof; it being intended, however, that nothing in this reservation shall affect the title 
and the rights of Grantee to take and use without additional compensation any, stone, earth, gravel, 

caliche, iron ore, gravel or any other road building material upon, in and under said land for the 

construction and maintenance of County Road 255. 

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the property herein described and herein conveyed together with 
all and singular the rights and appurtenances thereto in any wise belonging unto Williamson 
County, Texas and its assigns forever; and Grantor does hereby bind itself, its heirs, executors, 
administrators, successors and assigns to Warrant and Forever Defend all and singular the said 
premises herein conveyed unto Williamson County, Texas and its assigns against every person 

whomsoever lawfully claiming or to claim the same or any part thereof. 

This deed is being delivered in lieu of condemnation. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOPF, this instrument is executed on this the__ day of 

2023. 
  

[signature page follows]



DocuSign Envelope ID: E3A4F19A-D68E-410C-8385-861672DA5552 

GRANTOR: 

  

Traci Nguyen 

  

ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

STATE OF TEXAS § 

COUNTY OF : 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this the__ day of 
  

2023 by Traci Nguyen in the capacity and for the purposes and consideration recited therein. 

  

Notary Public, State of Texas 

PREPARED IN THE OFFICE OF: 
Sheets & Crossfield, PLLC 

309 East Main 
Round Rock, Texas 78664 

GRANTEE’S MAILING ADDRESS: 
Williamson County, Texas 
Attn: County Auditor 
710 Main Street, Suite 101 

Georgetown, Texas 78626 

AFTER RECORDING RETURN TO:



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 45.        
Meeting Date: 01/24/2023  

88th Legislative Session Update
Submitted By: Becky Pruitt, County Judge
Department: County Judge
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an update for the 88th Legislative Session.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. (Originator) Becky Pruitt 01/12/2023 08:20 AM
Form Started By: Becky Pruitt Started On: 01/10/2023 04:11 PM
Final Approval Date: 01/12/2023 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 46.        
Meeting Date: 01/24/2023  

Executive Session
Submitted For: Charlie Crossfield  Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Executive Session

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss real estate matters (EXECUTIVE SESSION as per VTCA Govt. Code sec. 551.072 Deliberation Regarding
Real Estate Property if deliberation in an open meeting would have a detrimental effect on the position of the
governmental body in negotiations with third person.)
A.    Real Estate Owned by Third Parties
   Preliminary discussions relating to proposed or potential purchase or lease of property owned by third parties
        a)   Discuss the acquisition of real property for SW 183 and SH 29 Loop. 
        b)   Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 176 at RM 2243
        c)   Discuss the acquisition of real property: CR 332
        d)   Discuss the acquisition of real property for County Facilities.
        e)   Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 255. 
         f)   Discuss the acquisition of real property for Bud Stockton Extension.
        g)   Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 305/307. 
        h)   Discuss Somerset Road Districts No. 3 & 4 reimbursements for acquisition & construction of Reagan Blvd.
         i)   Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 111.
         j)   Discuss the acquisition of real property for Corridor H
        k)   Discuss the acquisition of real property for future SH 29 corridor. 
         l)   Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Hero Way.
       m)   Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor C.
        n)   Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor F.
        o)   Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor D.
        p)   Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for SE Loop/Corridor A. 
        q)   Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Reagan extension.
         r)   Discuss the acquisition of real property near Justice Center. 
        s)   Discuss the acquisition of drainage/detention easements for real property North of WMCO Juvenile
Detention Center
         t)   Discuss the acquisition of the MKT Right of Way
        u)   Discuss acquisition of right of way for Corridor E.
        v)   Discuss acquisition of right of way for County Road 245.
       w)   Discuss acquisition of right of way for CR 401/404.
        x)   Discuss acquisition of right of way for Liberty Hill Bypass.

B.   Property or Real Estate owned by Williamson County
      Preliminary discussions relating to proposed or potential sale or lease of property owned by the County
    a)    Discuss County owned real estate containing underground water rights and interests.
    b)    Discuss possible uses of property owned by Williamson County on Main St. between 3rd and 4th Streets.
(Formerly occupied by WCCHD)
    c)    Discuss property usage at Longhorn Junction
    d)    Discuss the sale of excess ROW at San Gabriel Parkway and Mel Mathis Ave. 
    e)    Discuss county owned property located at Ed Schmidt Boulevard Hutto, Texas
     f)    Discuss the sale of property located at 900 S Main St., Taylor, 76574
    g)    Discuss the sale of 106 Dana Drive, Hutto, Texas
    h)    Discuss the sale of property located adjacent to the existing Williamson County EMS Bay/SO and MOT
building at 1801 E. Settlers Boulevard, Round Rock, Texas

C.     Discuss the Williamson County Reimbursement Agreement for Construction of San Gabriel Blvd. and New
Hope Road with the City of Leander and TIRZ #1



D.     Discuss the Cobb Cavern Conservation Easement Amendment and potential acquisition.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 01/19/2023 08:34 AM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 01/18/2023 02:56 PM
Final Approval Date: 01/19/2023 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 47.        
Meeting Date: 01/24/2023  

Economic Development
Submitted For: Charlie Crossfield  Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Executive Session

Information
Agenda Item
Discussion regarding economic development negotiations pursuant to Texas Government Code, Section 551.087:
        Business prospect(s) that may locate or expand within Williamson County.
         
     a)  Project Fittipaldi
     b)  Project Acropolis
     c)  Project World
     d)  Project Mellencamp
     e)  Project Corgi
      f)  Project Anniversary

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 01/19/2023 09:07 AM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 01/18/2023 02:57 PM
Final Approval Date: 01/19/2023 


	Agenda
	AI_30968_Compensation Items
	       ATT_Merit Report
	       ATT_Merit LIT
	       ATT_Position Changes
	       ATT_Bilingual Stipends
	       ATT_Bilingual Stipend LIT
	AI_30973_Senior Administrative Specialist
	       ATT_Williamson County Salary Agreement FY2023
	AI_30923_Constable Pct.1 2022 Racial Profiling Report 
	       ATT_Constable Pct 1 2022 Racial Profiling Report 
	       ATT_ Constable Pct 1 2022 Racial Profiling Analysis Report
	AI_30936_appointment of Michael S. Wright to the Weir Emergency Services District (ESD) #6 Board of Directors
	AI_30937_appointment of Byron Taylor Whisnant to the Weir Emergency Services District (ESD) #6 Board of Directors 
	AI_30938_2024 HazMat Monitor Maintenance Homeland Security Grant Resolution
	       ATT_2024 Monitor Maintenance Resolution
	       ATT_Internal Grant Application
	       ATT_Monitor Maintenance Service Agreement
	AI_30967_Bullet Resistant Shield Grant Program Acceptance for Constable Pct 4
	       ATT_Grant Award Statement
	AI_30898_Approval of Master Service Agreement for Resuscitation Quality Improvement Telecommunicator CPR Program 
	       ATT_Master Service Agreement
	       ATT_TCOLE Letter
	AI_30878_ Trailer Mounted License Plate Reader from Millenium Products, Inc., for the Sheriff's Office
	       ATT_Millenium Products Redacted Quote
	AI_30877_Approval of Agreement for Wireless Hot Spot Internet Connectivity from T-Mobile for the Elections Department
	       ATT_T-Mobile Redacted Contract
	AI_30953_Award of RFP #23RFP5 Commercial Lease of 311 N. Main St., Georgetown, TX to LifeSteps Council on Alcohol and Drugs, Inc. for Facilities Management    
	       ATT_Vendor Proposal
	1-Proposal submittal
	6 RFP Conflict of Interest (CIQ) LifeSteps Council.pdf
	6 RFP Form CIQ_ LifeSteps Council.pdf
	6 RFP Conflict of Interest (CIQ) LifeSteps Council.pdf
	Local Government Code § 176.003(a)(2)(A) and (B):
	Local Government Code § 176.006(a) and (a-1)


	RFP Form D References_ LifeSteps Council.pdf
	RFP Form D Similiar References_ LifeSteps Council.pdf
	RFP Form D Similiar Cancelled or Terminated Contracts_ LifeSteps Council.pdf

	5 RFP Executive Summary LifeSteps Council
	311 N Main Bid Form
	Sheet1


	       ATT_Scoresheet redacted
	       ATT_Signed Lease Agreement
	AI_30954_Acknowledge additional information related to RFCSP #23CSP32 County Justice Center North Roof Replacement for Facilities Management
	AI_30957_Authorize Issuing RFP #23RFP35 Maintenance and Repair Services and Inspection and Testing of Engineering 
	AI_30958_Authorize Issuing RFP #23RFP36 Maintenance and Repair Services and Inspection and Testing of Honeywell Brand Name Devices for Facilities Management
	AI_30959_Authorize Issuing RFP #23RFP37 Maintenance and Repair Services and Inspection and Testing
	AI_30971_Ratification of Emergency Chiller Rental for Criminal Justice Center HVAC System from Carrier Corporation for Facilities Department
	       ATT_Carrier Rental agreement
	200 Ton Air Cooled Chiller, submittal data
	Wilco, 200 ton rental proposal
	WILCO, 200 ton rental

	AI_30943_Children's Advocacy Center (P530) - Vaughn Change Order 8
	       ATT_CO _8
	AI_30945_Children's Advocacy Center (P530) - Vaughn Change Order 9
	       ATT_CO _9
	AI_30944_Children's Advocacy Center (P530) - Vaughn Change Order 10
	       ATT_CO _10
	AI_30952_River Ranch County Park
	       ATT_RRCP CO _2
	AI_30931_Authorize Issuing IFB #23IFB34 CR 307 Reconstruction for HNTB
	AI_30925_Replat for the Siena South Lots 3 & 4 Block A Section 2 subdivision – Pct 4
	       ATT_replat - Siena South Lots 3 and 4 Blk A Section 2
	2911-PLAT-SEC-2 SHT 1
	SHEET 1 OF 4

	2911-PLAT-SEC-2 SHT 2
	SHEET 1 OF 4

	2911-PLAT-SEC-2 SHT 3
	SHEET 1 OF 4

	2911-PLAT-SEC-2 SHT 4 - SIGNED
	2911-PLAT-SEC-2 SHT 5 - SIGNED

	AI_30963_Preliminary plat for the Eldorado subdivision – Pct 2
	       ATT_preliminary plat - Eldorado
	Sheets and Views
	1 COVER SHEET
	2 PHASING PLAN
	3 PLAT (SHEET 1 OF 5)
	4 PLAT (SHEET 2 OF 5)
	5 PLAT (SHEET 3 OF 5)
	6 PLAT (SHEET 4 OF 5)
	7 PLAT (SHEET 5 OF 5)
	8 ROW DEDICATION
	9 LOT TABLES
	10 LINE AND CURVE TABLES 1 OF 2
	11 LINE AND CURVE TABLES 2 OF 2
	12 EXISTING CONDITIONS AND DEMO PLAN
	13 EXISTING DRAINAGE AREA MAP
	14 PROPOSED DRAINAGE AREA MAP
	15 STORM PLAN
	16 WATER PLAN
	17 WASTEWATER PLAN
	18 STREET CROSS SECTIONS


	AI_30964_Final plat for the Overlook at Weir subdivision – Pct 4
	       ATT_final plat - Overlook at Weir
	HPSCANNER2523
	HPSCANNER2524
	HPSCANNER2525
	HPSCANNER2526

	AI_30966_Final plat for the Schwertner Ranch Phase 3 subdivision – Pct 4
	       ATT_final plat - Schwertner Ranch Ph 3
	AI_30932_C and L charts
	       ATT_Cchartdraft
	       ATT_Lchartdraft
	AI_30969_Update on County & City 175th Celebration Mural
	       ATT_175th Celebration Mural Design
	AI_30972_Mierl Engagement 
	       ATT_CSMBB Engagement Letter
	AI_30926_NACO BA Rev  1.24.23
	AI_30927_NACO BA Exp 1.24.23
	AI_30929_DA BA Rev 1.24.23
	AI_30930_DA BA Exp 1.24.23
	AI_30933_Retention request
	AI_30970_Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on the employment of Employee #13014 in the position Asst. to General Counsel.0719.001100 
	AI_30962_ Stryker PowerPro XT MTS Ambulance Cots, PowerLoad MTS Cot Fasteners and Accompanying Maintenance 
	       ATT_PowerPro.PowerLoad Quote
	       ATT_Maintenance Quote
	Williamson County EMS Quote 10632982 Purchase Order Form.pdf
	Sheet1


	AI_30955_Approval of Agreement for Sheriff's Office Training Center Perimeter Chain Link Fence with G2 Construction Services, Inc. for Facilities Management 
	       ATT_Construction Contract
	       ATT_Vendor Proposal
	AI_30956_Approval of Agreement for Sheriff’s Office Administration Renovations with G2 Construction Services, Inc. for Facilities Management
	       ATT_Construction Contract
	CONTRACT FOR
	GENERAL CONSTRUCTION
	ARTICLE 1
	SCOPE OF WORK
	ARTICLE 2
	GENERAL PROVISIONS
	2.1  Contract Documents.
	2.1.2
	2.1.3

	2.2 Relationship of the Parties.
	2.3 General Conditions.
	2.3.1
	2.3.2
	2.3.3


	ARTICLE 3
	CONTRACT TIME
	3.1
	3.2 Liquidated Damages.
	3.2.1
	Subject to the other terms and conditions herein, if Substantial Completion is not achieved by the date specified above or by such date to which the Contract Time may be extended, the Contract Sum shall be reduced by Five Hundred Dollars ($ 500 ) per ...
	3.2.2
	County may deduct liquidated damages described herein from any unpaid amounts then or thereafter due GC under this Contract.  Any liquidated damages not so deducted from any unpaid amounts due GC shall be payable by GC to County at the demand of Count...

	3.2.3

	ARTICLE 4
	GC REPRESENTATIONS
	4.1
	4.1.1
	4.1.2
	4.1.3
	4.1.4
	4.1.5
	4.1.6
	4.1.7
	4.1.8


	ARTICLE 5
	THE CONTRACT SUM
	5.1 Contract Sum.
	5.2 Contract Payments.
	5.3 Allowable Overhead and Profit Markup on Changes in the Work.
	5.3.1
	5.3.2


	ARTICLE 6
	PROJECT TEAM
	ARTICLE 7
	NOTICE
	ARTICLE 8
	DISPUTE RESOLUTION
	ARTICLE 9
	MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS
	9.1 Meaning of Terms.
	9.2 No Waiver of Immunity.
	9.3 Governing Law.
	9.4 Assignment.
	9.5 Other Provisions.
	9.5.1
	.1  that it and its Subcontractors are financially solvent, able to pay all debts as they mature, and possessed of sufficient working capital to complete the Work and perform all obligations hereunder;
	.2  that it is able to furnish the tools, materials, supplies, equipment, and labor required to complete the Work and perform its obligations hereunder;
	.3  that it is authorized to do business in the State of Texas and properly licensed by all necessary governmental and public and quasi-public authorities having jurisdiction over it and over the Work and the project;
	.4 that its execution of this Contract and its performance thereof is within its duly authorized powers;
	.5  that its duly authorized representative has visited the site of the Project, familiarized himself with the local and special conditions under which the Work is to be performed, and correlated its observations with the requirements of the Contract ...
	.6 that it possesses a high level of experience and expertise in the business administration, construction, construction management, and superintendence of projects of the size, complexity, and nature of this particular Project, and it will perform th...



	ARTICLE 10
	SCOPE OF CONTRACT AND CONTRACT DOCUMENTS
	10.1
	10.2
	10.3

	ARTICLE 11
	SIGNATORY WARRANTY
	CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS
	MINIMUM INSURANCE COVERAGES AND MINIMUM COVERAGE AMOUNTS
	WILLIAMSON COUNTY VENDOR REIMBURSEMENT POLICY

	       ATT_Vendor Proposal
	AI_30889_22IFB126 - Samsung Highway (Previously Future County Rd) (CR 404 to FM 973) Change Order #1
	       ATT_22IFB126-FCR_CO_1
	AI_30946_Oncor Reimbursement Agreement
	       ATT_Oncor Agreement
	AI_30947_CR 255 Purchase Contract
	       ATT_contract
	AI_30948_CR 255 Purchase Contract
	       ATT_Contract
	AI_30949_CR 255 Purchase Contract
	       ATT_contract
	AI_30874_88th Legislative Session Update
	AI_30950_Executive Session
	AI_30951_Economic Development



